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PART |

In this Transition Report on Form 10-K/T, unless ttontext requires otherwise, all references to,™Waur” and “us” for periods prio
to the closing of our share exchange transactiaridarch 31, 2011 refer to InspireMD Ltd., a privatampany incorporated under the laws of
the State of Israel that is now our wholly-ownetfisidiary, and its subsidiary, and references to,"eur” and “us” for periods subsequent to
the closing of the share exchange transactions telaspireMD, Inc., a publicly traded Delawaremaration, and its direct and indirect
subsidiaries, including InspireMD Ltd.

Iltem 1. Business.
History

We were organized in the State of Delaware on Fabr9, 2008 as Saguaro Resources, Inc. to engdbe acquisition, exploration
and development of natural resource propertiesv@rch 28, 2011, we changed our name from “Saguasn&ces, Inc.” to “InspireMD, Inc.”

On March 31, 2011, we completed a series of sharleamge transactions pursuant to which we issueghhreholders of InspireMD
Ltd. 50,666,663 shares of common stock in exchémgall of InspireMD Ltd.’s issued and outstandioiglinary shares, resulting in the former
shareholders of InspireMD Ltd. holding a contrdlimterest in us and InspireMD Ltd. becoming ouoisrowned subsidiary.

Immediately following the share exchange transastiove transferred all of our pre-share exchangeatipng assets and liabilities to
our wholly-owned subsidiary, Saguaro Holdings, lacDelaware corporation, and transferred all @fudao Holdings, Inc.’s outstanding
capital stock to Lynn Briggs, our then-majorityctholder and our former president, chief executiffeser, chief financial officer, secretary-
treasurer and sole director, in exchange for tinea#ation of 7,500,000 shares of our common stedll by Ms. Briggs.

After the share exchange transactions and thetitivesof our pre-share exchange operating assetdiabilities, we succeeded to the
business of InspireMD Ltd. as our sole line of bess, and all of our then-current officers andades resigned and were replaced by some of
the officers and directors of InspireMD Ltd.

On June 1, 2012, our board of directors approveltbage in our fiscal yeand from December 31 to June 30, effective Jun@@D2
This Transition Report on Form T reports our financial results for the six mopigriod from January 1, 2012 through June 30, 2@h&h
we refer to as the “transition period” throughdhistreport. Following the transition period, weMile annual reports for each twelve month
period ended June 30 of each year beginning wihwtelve month period ended June 30, 2013.




Overview

We are a medical device company focusing on theldpment and commercialization of our proprietagnsplatform technology,
MGuard™. MGuard™ provides embolic protection iarging procedures by placing a micron mesh slegee @ stent (see photograph below
of an MGuard™ Stent). Our initial products are netekl for use mainly in patients with acute cororgnydromes, notably acute myocardial
infarction (heart attack) and saphenous vein g@fbnary interventions (bypass surgery). Accordinthe TYPHOON STEMI trial (New
England Journal of Medicine, 2006) and the SOS Svi@ (Journal of the American College of Cardiojp@009), of patients with acute
myocardial infarction and saphenous vein graft oarg interventions, 7.5% to 44% experience majoesgk cardiac events, including cardiac
death, heart attack and restenting of the artetyeperforming stenting procedures in patients wafhte coronary symptoms, interventional
cardiologists face a difficult dilemma in choosiogtween bare-metal stents, which have a high fatestenosis (formation of new blockages),
and drug-eluting (drug-coated) stents, which hakiggh rate of late thrombosis (formation of clotenths or years after implantation), require
administration of anti-platelet drugs for at leasé year post procedure, are more costly thanipate} stents and have additional side
effects. We believe that MGuard™ is a simple asahdess solution for these patients. For the sirths ended June 30, 2012, our total
revenue was approximately $2.1 million and ourlogs was approximately $7.1 million.

MGuard ™ Sleeve — Microscopic View

We intend to study our MGuard™ technology for usa broad range of coronary related situationshitivcomplex lesions are
required and intend to seek to make it an industtigdard for treatment of acute coronary syndroiMesbelieve that patients will benefit from
a cost-effective alternative which we believe ilbve to have a superior clinical efficacy and safeofile than other stent technologies. We
believe that with our MGuard™ technology, we arédl wesitioned to emerge as a key player in the glaibent market.

We also intend to apply our technology to develdgitgonal products used for other vascular procesluspecifically carotid (the
arteries that supply blood to the brain) and pexiph(other arteries) procedures.

In October 2007, our first generation product, M@uard™ Coronary, received CE Mark approval foatneent of coronary arterial
disease in the European Union. CE Mark is a manglammformance mark on many products marketeder&thropean Economic Area and
certifies that a product has met European Uniorsgorer safety, health or environmental requireméfitssbegan shipping our product to
customers in Europe in January 2008 and have sixua&nded our global distribution network to Souséesia, India, Latin America and
Israel.

Our initial MGuard™ products incorporated a stasslsteel stent. We replaced this stainless statfbph with a more advanced
cobalt-chromium based platform, which we refersdvdGuard Prime™. We believe the new platform withye to be superior because cobalt-
chromium stents are generally known in the industrgrovide better deliverability and possibly exaereduction in major adverse cardiac
events. In particular, according to Jabara, e(‘AlThird Generation Ultra-thin Strut Cobalt Chrarm Stent: Histopathological Evaluation in
Porcine Coronary Arteries,” Eurolntervention, Noumn 2009), due to its greater density, cobalt-clwamenables the construction of stents
that have both thinner struts and similar radigdregth as stainless steel, with its thicker stidmtsurn, Jabara, et. al. found that the reduced
thickness of the struts provides more flexibilityddower crossing profiles, thereby reducing tfeaimmmatory response and neointimal
thickening, potentially lowering restenosis andjtdvessel revascularization rates.




MGuard Prime™ received CE Mark approval in the paan Union in October 2010 for improving luminamieter and providing
embolic protection. We believe we can use and yeMGuard™'’s clinical trial results to market M@di®rime ™. However, we face a
number of challenges to the further growth of MGI¥r For example, we face competition from numenghermaceutical and biotechnology
companies in the therapeutics area, as well as etitiop from academic institutions, government ages and research institutions. Most of
our current and potential competitors have, antdasitinue to have, substantially greater finandethnological, research and development,
regulatory and clinical, manufacturing, marketimgl @ales, distribution and personnel resourceswleado. In addition, none of our product:
currently approved by the U.S. Food and Drug Adstration. Clinical trials necessary to supporte-prarket approval application to the U.S.
Food and Drug Administration for our MGuard™ steuiit be expensive and will require the enrollmehtaidarge number of patients, and
suitable patients may be difficult to identify aratruit, which may cause a delay in the developraadtcommercialization of our product
candidates. Furthermore, our rights to our intéllacproperty with respect to our products coulcthallenged. Based on the prolific litigation
that has occurred in the stent industry and thetfed we may pose a competitive threat to songeland well-capitalized companies that own
or control patents relating to stents and their osnufacture and delivery, we believe that itasgible that one or more third parties will as
a patent infringement claim against the manufacuse or sale of our MGuard™ stent based on omeooe of these patents. Additionally,
there is a strong preference to use drug-elutiagtstin some countries. Over the last decade, tiesdeen an increasing tendency to use drug:
eluting stents in percutaneous coronary intervanRCl), commonly known as angioplasty (a therapegrbcedure to treat narrowed coronary
arteries of the heart found in patients with he@ease), with a usage rate of drug-eluting sten®CI| approaching 70-80% in some countries,
even though drug-eluting stents do not addressitbue management in acute myocardial infarctiono Alse use of other bare-metal stents is
preferred over the use of MGuard™ products in @@ticumstances, such as when placing the steheatntrance to large side branches,
known as “jailing large side branches.” Unless o#hige indicated, in this Transition Report on FArK/T, references to MGuard™ are to
both our initial product, MGuard™, and MGuard Prifteas applicable.

Our principal executive offices are located at 4nglat Hamaor St., Tel Aviv, Israel 67448. Our pélene number is 972-3-691-
7691. We make available free of charge throughnabsite at www.inspire-md.com our annual repont$-orm 10-K, quarterly reports on
Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and amendsitenthese reports. You may also obtain any nedsewe file with, or furnish to, the
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission on its ileebswww.sec.gov.

Business Segment and Geographic Areas

For financial information about our one operatimgl aeportable segment and geographic areas, ceffatt Il—Item 7.
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financ@hdition and Results of Operations” and “Part |l-rdicial Statements and
Supplementary Data—Note 13. Entity Wide Disclostires

Our Industry

According to Fact Sheet No. 310/June 2011 of thelddealth Organization, approximately 7.3 millipaople worldwide died of
coronary heart disease in 2008. Physicians andrgatmay select from among a variety of treatmenggidress coronary artery disease,
including pharmaceutical therapy, balloon angiaglastenting with bare metal or drug-eluting steatsd coronary artery bypass graft
procedures, with the selection often depending uperstage of the disease. A stent is an expantstadéold-like” device, usually constructe
of a stainless steel material, that is inserteol &mt artery to expand the inside passage and iragrimod flow.

According to the January 3, 2011 2011 MEDTECH OUTIOproduced by the Bank of Montreal Investment BagkGroup, known
as BMO Capital Markets, after registering a compmehannual growth rate from 2002 to 2009 of appnaely 13%, revenues from the glo
coronary stent market is predicted to remain nedlificonstant, although in volume of stents thekmtis predicted to continue to grow. The
growth in volume is due to the appeal for less &w@ percutaneous coronary intervention procedamesadvances in technology coupled with
the increase in the elderly population, obesitgsatnd advances in technology.




Coronary artery disease is one of the leading caofsdeath worldwide. The treatment of coronargm@grtlisease includes alternative
treatment methodologies, that is, coronary artgpabs grafting or angioplasty (percutaneous cosoimdervention) with or without stenting.
According to the January 3, 2011 2011 MEDTECH OUTOproduced by the BMO (Bank of Montreal) InvestmBanking Group, the
percutaneous coronary intervention procedures uinglstents are increasingly being used to treedr@ry artery diseases with an 88.3%
penetration rate in 2009.

Our Products

The MGuard™ stent is an embolic protection deviasell on a protective sleeve, which is construatéafoan ultra-thin polymer
mesh and wrapped around the stent. The protedéeseis comprised of a micron level fiber-knittedsh, engineered in an optimal geometric
configuration and designed for utmost flexibilithile retaining strength characteristics of the ffibmaterial (see illustration below). The sleeve
expands seamlessly when the stent is deployedowtitiffecting the structural integrity of the steamtd can be securely mounted on any tyg
stent.

MGuard ™ Deployed in Artery

The protective sleeve is designed to provide séeérgcal benefits:

- the mesh diffuses the pressure and the impactpiddment exerted by the stent on the arterial aatl reduces the injury to tl
vessel;

« it reduces plaque dislodgement and blocks delwia fntering the bloodstream during and post praee@alled embolic showers

« in future products, when drug coated, the meshpgeted to deliver better coverage and uniform dliggribution on the arterial wall
and therefore potentially reduce the dosage oatiiee ingredient when compared to approved -eluting stents on the market; a

« it maintains the standards of a conventional stedttherefore should require little to no additidn@ining by physicians.
MGuard ™ — Coronary Applications

Our MGuard™ Coronary with a bio-stable mesh and our MGua@oronary with a drug-eluting mesh are aimed atrs@tment of
coronary arterial disease.




MGuard ™ Coronary and MGuard Prime™ with a bio-stable mestOur first MGuard™ product, the MGuard' Coronary with a
bio-stable mesh, is comprised of our mesh sleeapped around a bare-metal stent. It received Ci llgproval in October 2007 and, in
January 2008, we started shipping this productistaeners and distributors in Europe. MGuard Primeith a biostable mesh is comprised
our mesh sleeve wrapped around a cobalt-chromient.stn comparison to a conventional bare-metaitsive believe the MGuard
Coronary and MGuard Prime™ with a bio-stable meslvige protection from embolic showers. Resultslofical trials on the MGuard'’
Coronary stent, including the MAGICAL, PISCIONE alisuard international registry (iMOS) clinical tisadescribed below (see “Business —
Product Development and Critical Milestones - Corigoe of Clinical Trial Results to Date with Resuitchieved Using Bare Metal or Drug-
Eluting Stents in the STEMI population” below), iogte positive outcomes and safety measures, daieag below (see “Business — Product
Development and Critical Milestones - ComparisoiCbifiical Trial Results to Date with Results AchégvUsing Bare Metal or Drug-Eluting
Stents in the STEMI population” below). The resuf these clinical trials for the MGuardCoronary stent suggest higher levels of
myocardial blush grade 3 (occurrence in 73% ofgpasi in the MAGICAL study and 90% of patients ie ®ISCIONE study, for the MGuard
Coronary stent) and lower rates of 30 day and t yegor adverse cardiac event rates, (2.4% and G@8pectively, for the MGuard
Coronary stent), as compared to the levels and mdtether bare-metal and drug-eluting stentsepented by Svilaas, et. al. (“Thrombus
Aspiration during Primary Percutaneous Coronargrigntion,”"New England Journal of Medicine/olume 358, 2008). As reported in the
study by Svilaas, et. al., myocardial blush grade@irred in 32.2% of patients with a bare-metahisand 45.7% of patients with a bare-metal
stent preceded by an aspiration procedure, an8Qtkay and 1 year major adverse cardiac eventwaes9.4% and 20.3%, respectively, for
patients with a bare-metal stent and 6.8% and 16:68pectively, for patients with a bare-metal spFrceded by an aspiration
procedure. Furthermore, results from a recent HEGRIS-AMI trial demonstrated that 1 year major adverseliee event rates were 10.9%
patients with drug eluting stents. Myocardial blggade refers to a 0-3 grade scale given to tequaty of perfusion and blood flow through
an area served by a coronary artery; the longebltish persists, the poorer the blood flow andaker the myocardial blush grade. Ndrept
et. al. (“5-Year Prognostic Value of No-Reflow Pbarenon After Percutaneous Coronary InterventidRatients With Acute Myocardial
Infarction,” Journal of the American College of Cardiologyolume 55, Issue 21, 2010) reported that high caydial blush grades correlate
with higher survival rates among affected patiersstained performance by the MGuar@oronary stent with respect to contributing to
higher levels of myocardial blush grade 3 and loraées of 30 day and 1 year major adverse cardiaateates would differentiate the MGui
™ Coronary stent from other bare-metal and drug+edusitents that do not offer such benefits.

MGuard ™ Coronary with a drug eluting bio-absorbable mestBased upon the clinical profile of MGuafdCoronary, we anticipate
that the MGuard" Coronary with a drug-eluting bio-absorbable meshafier both the comparable myocardial blush gradevels and 3@ay
and 1-year major adverse cardiac event rates dd@weard " Coronary with a bio-stable mesh, as described atana:a comparative
restenosis rate, which is the rate at which patierperience formation of new blockages in the&rars, when compared to existing drug-
eluting stents. The bio-absorbability of MGuatdoronary with a drug eluting bio-absorbable meshtisnded to improve upon the bio-
absorbability of other drug-eluting stents, in ligii the large surface area of the mesh and thd dimeeter of the fiber. We intend to study
whether the protective sleeve on the MGuardoronary with a drug-eluting bio-absorbable meshiogprove uniform distribution of the
applied drug to the vessel wall for improved driagrapy management compared to other drug-elutérdsstwhere the drug is distributed on
the struts only. If this intended result is achikwéth respect to the improved and uniform disttibm of the applied drug to the vessel wall, the
total dosage of the medication potentially coulddmtuced while increasing its efficacy. MGuat€oronary with a drug-eluting bio-
absorbable mesh is expected to promote smoothtabié £ndothelial cell growth and subsequent attactt to the lumen of the vessel wall,
which is essential for rapid healing and recovdryaddition, we believe bio-absorbable dmrigting mesh may enable the use of more effe
drug therapies that presently cannot be effectigebted on a metal-based stent due to their pffoisitin capabilities. Because the drug-
eluting bio-absorbable mesh will be absorbable, we anticipate that the mesh will coteptadissolve after four months, which we expedt
result in fewer of the chronic long term side eféethat are associated with the presence of the dru

MGuard ™ — Carotid Applications

We intend to market our mesh sleeve coupled wgblaexpandable stent (a stent that expands withallon dilation pressure or
need of an inflation balloon) for use in carotidshgations. We believe that our MGuard design will provide substantial advantages over
existing therapies in treating carotid artery sga@blockage or narrowing of the carotid arteriék® conventional carotid stenting and
endarterectomy (surgery to remove blockage), gikiersuperior embolic protection characteristiciessed in coronary arterial disease
applications. We intend that the embolic protectiaih result from the mesh sleeve, as it traps elirdtaheir source. In addition, we believe
that MGuard™ Carotid will provide post-procedure protection agaiembolic dislodgement, which can occur immetjaéier a carotid
stenting procedure and is often a source of pastguiural strokes. Schofer, et. al. (“Late cerebnabolization after emboli-protected carotid
artery stenting assessed by sequential diffusioigived magnetic resonance imaginggurnal of American College of Cardiology
Cardiovascular InterventionsVolume 1, 2008) have also shown that the majaritihe incidents of embolic showers associateti wétrotid
stenting occur immediately post-procedure.




MGuard ™ — Peripheral Applications

We intend to market our mesh sleeve coupled weblfaexpandable stent (a stent that expands withalion dilation pressure or
need of an inflation balloon) for use in periphepplications. Peripheral Artery Disease, also known as peripherstular disease, is usually
characterized by the accumulation of plaque inrigen the legs, need for amputation of affectedts or even death, when
untreated. Peripheral Artery Disease is treatdebeby trying to clear the artery of the blockageby implanting a stent in the affected area to
push the blockage out of the way of normal bloogvfl

The Peripheral Artery Disease market consistsraftlsegments: Aortic Aneurysm, Renal, lliac anéiland Femoral-Popliteal
procedures. Aortic Aneurysm is a condition in whibe aorta, the artery that leads away from tlathdevelops a bulge and is likely to
burst. This condition often occurs below the kighyeén the abdomen. Renal, lliac and Bilary prased refer to stenting in the kidney, iliac
arteries (which supply blood to the legs) and livespectively. Femoral-Popliteal procedures imgdtenting in vessels in the legs.

As in carotid procedures, peripheral procedureshagacterized by the necessity of controlling elistshowers both during and post-
procedure. Controlling embolic showers is so imaatrin these indications that physicians oftenamered stents, at the risk of blocking
branching vessels, to ensure that emboli doesatiaghfo the bloodstream. We believe that our M@iua design will provide substantial
advantages over existing therapies in treatingoperal artery stenosis (blockage or narrowing efgtripheral arteries).

Product Development and Critical Milestones

Below is a list of the products described above @mndprojected critical milestones with respeceééah. As used below, “Q” stands
for our fiscal quarter. While we currently antiatp seeking approval from the U.S. Food and Drugnidcstration for all of our products in the
future, we have only outlined a timetable to see®.Wood and Drug Administration approval for ouGWard™ Coronary plus with bio-stable
mesh product in our current business plan. Thetifee term “to be determined” in the table belwith regard to certain U.S. Food and Drug
Administration trial milestones indicates that Hwhievements of such milestones is unable to heraisdy predicted as such milestones are too
far in the future.

Start European FDA
Product Indication  Developmen CE Mark Union Sales Approval U.S. Sales
MGuard™ Coronary Plus B-Stable Mest Bypassi 2005 Oct. 2007 Q1-2008 Q4-2015 2016
Coronary
MGuard™ Peripheral Plus Bio-Stable Mesh Peripheral Q1-2011 Q4-2012 To be To be To be
Arteries determinec determinec determinec
MGuard™ Carotid Plus Bio-Stable Mesh Carotid Q1-2011 Q4-2012 To be To be To be
Arteries determinec determinec determinec
MGuard™ Coronary Plus Bio-Absorbable Drug-Elutir Bypass/ To be To be To be To be To be
Mesh Coronary  determinec determinec determinec determinec determinec

With respect to MGuard™ Carotid Plus Bio-Stable Mese have determined that the expected commendeafisales in the
European Union can not be accurately predictedcesiveehave delayed the development of this produiiitadditional funding for its
development is secured.




We anticipate that our MGuaft Coronary plus with bio-stable mesh product willdbessified as a Class Il medical device by the
U.S. Food and Drug Administration.

Pre-Clinical Studies

We performed laboratory and animal testing pricsubmitting an application for CE Mark approval éar MGuard™ Coronary with
bio-stable mesh. We also performed all CE Markiiregi mechanical testing of the stent. We condlpte-clinical animal trials at Harvard
and MIT Biomedical Engineering Center BSET labuly2006 and August 2007. In these animal triatsaverage, the performance of the
MGuard™ Coronary with bio-stable mesh was comparable wighgerformance of control bare-metal stents. Asialglso indicated that in
these animal trials the mesh produced levels tdrimhation comparable with those levels producedtagdard bare-metal stents. No human
trials were conducted as part of these pre-clirtitals.

The table below describes our completed and plapredlinical trials. The use of the term “To baetenined”in the table below wit
regard to milestone dates in our pre-clinical #adndicates that we have not yet decided whenhedle such milestones.

Stent Approval
Product Platform Requirement Start of Study End of Study
IMGuard™ Bare-Metal Stent Plus Bio-Stable CE Mark (European Union + [Q4-2006 Q3-2007
Coronary Mesh Rest of World)
Drug-Eluting Mesh (Bar-Metal Stent Plu: |CE Mark (European Union To be determine To be determine
Drug-Eluting Mesh) Rest of World)
FDA (U.S.) To be determine To be determine
Cobalt-Chromium Stent Plus Bio-Stable [FDA Q2-2011 Q4-2015
[Mesh
MGuard ™ Self Expending System Plus Mesh CE Mark (European Union + [N/A N/A
Peripheral/Carotil Rest of World)
|MGuardTM Carotid |Self Expending System Plus Me FDA (U.S.) To be determine

With respect to the preclinical studies for MGuar€oronary, the drugiuting mesh trials have been indefinitely suspertiee to ou

determination to focus our time and resources bardtials at this time.

With respect to the preclinical studies for MGuRetipheral/Carotid, the start of study of the &pending System Plus Mesh trial

has been delayed from our previously announceetaige to a delay in our receipt of anticipatedifog.

Clinical Trials

The table below describes our completed and planoleidal trials. The use of the term “To be detared” in the table below with
regard to milestone dates in our clinical trialdicates that we have not yet decided when to s¢betich milestones. All milestone dates set
forth in the table below are our best estimategdapon the current status of each clinical trial.




Study Status

Stent Clinical Follow-up Start End
Product  Platform Trial Sites Requirement Obijective No. of PatientsEnrollment  Enrollment  End of Study
Germany— two sites (12 months 41 Q4-2006 Q4- 2007 Q2-2008
Brazil — one site 12 months 30 Q4-2007 Q1-2008 Q2-2009
Poland- four sites 6 months 60 Q2-2008 Q3-2008 Q2-2009
International MGuardT
Observational Study - 12 months 1,000 Q1-2008 Q4-2013 Q4-2013
worldwide - 50 sites Study to
Israeli MGuard™ evaluate safet
Observational Study -6 months and 100 0Q2-2008 0Q3-2011 Q3-2012
Israel- 8 sites performance g
Bare-Meta[Master randomized MGuard™
Stent Plusicontrol trial - system
Bio-Stablel® countries, 50 centerd12 months 433 Q2-2011 Q2-2012 Q2-2013
Mesh in South America,
Europe and Isras
] ] To be To be
Brazil — 25 sites 12 months 500 0Q3-2010 Heterminec  ldeterminec
Pilot study tc
MGuard™ evaluate safet
. and
Coronary EDSA Study - 40 sites, 12 months performance 975 Q4-2012 Q2-2014 Q4-2015
.S. and out of U.S. MG ™
uard
system for
FDA approval
8-12 months |Pilot study tc
South Americe evaluate safet 500 To be To be To be
and Europe — 10 sites and determined (determined [determined
Drug- performance @
ggﬁ'\?g 12 months MGuard™
. system for To be To be To be
&3:,{:]' U.S. - 50 sites FDA and cg 2000 determined |determined  [determined
Mark approva
Stent + .
Drug Evaluation of
Eluting safety
Mesh) Res_t of World as 8-12 months anq 100 To be . To be . To be .
registry study efficacy for determined |determined |determined
specific
indications
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Study Status
Stent Clinical Follow-up No. of Start End
Product Platform  Trial Sites Requirement Objective  Patients  Enrollment Enrollment End of Study
Pilot study to
evaluate
Self : safety and
. |South America
IMGuard™ Peripheral g;g%ﬁ'gg and Europe — |12 months Efe'r\;(g?:rgeme 50 To be To be To be
M four sites determined (determined |determined
esh system for C
Mark
approval
Evaluation of
Self safety and
IMGuard™ Carotid Expanding Rest of World efficacy for
System + as a registry [9 months _spgmﬁ_c 150 To be _ To be _ To be _
Mesh study indications determined |[determined |determined
post-
marketing

Each of the patient numbers and study dates gétifothe tables above are management’s best dstiofighe timing and scope of
each referenced trial. Actual dates and patientbars may vary depending on a number of factochdiing, without limitation, feedback
from reviewing regulatory authorities, unanticightielays by us, regulatory authorities or thirdtypaontractors, actual funding for the trials at
the time of trial initiation and initial trial re#s.

The MGuard™ Coronary clinical trials for the drug-eluting stévatve been delayed from our previously announaggtalue to a
delay in our receipt of anticipated funding.

With respect to the MGuard Peripheral clinical trial for the self expandings®m + mesh, the start date has been delayed fiom o
previously announced start date due to a delayimmexeipt of anticipated funding.

With respect to the MGuard Carotid clinical trial for the self expanding syste- mesh, the number of patients has been decreased
due to feedback from the clinical trial leaders thamaller patient population would be sufficitartthis clinical trial.

Completed Clinical Trials for MGuard ™ Coronary Bare-Metal Stent Plus Bio-Stable Mesh

As shown in the table above, we have completeddiwécal trials with respect to our MGuard Coronary with bio-stable mesh. Our
first study, conducted at two centers in Germangiuided 41 patients with either saphenous veirt gaabnary interventions or native coronary
lesions treatable by a stenting procedure (blockadeere no bypass procedure was performed). Theawtl3' Coronary rate of device
success, meaning the stent was successfully deploytbe target lesion, was 100% and the rate @égutural success, meaning there were no
major adverse cardiac events prior to hospitaltdisge, was 95.1%. At six months, only one pati2ri% of participants) had major
myocardial infarction (QWMI) and 19.5% of particiga had target vessel revascularization (an inegsiecedure required due to a stenosis in
the same vessel treated in the study). This dgtpasts MGuard” ’s safety in the treatment of vein grafts and retieronary legions.

Our 2007 study in Brazil included 30 patients wherevcandidates for a percutaneous coronary intéoretangioplasty) due to
narrowing of a native coronary artery or a bypasdtgin all patients, the stent was successfudlgldyed with perfect blood flow parameters
(the blood flow parameter is a measurement of temtthe blood flows in the arteries and the midgroutation system in the heart). There were
no major cardiac events at the time of the follgw30 days after the deployment of the stents.
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The study in Poland included 60 patients with a@esegment elevation myocardial infarction (the mestese form of a heart atta
referred to as “STEMI”). The purpose of the stuehs to evaluate the clinical performance of MGuar@8fonary with bio-stable mesh when
used in STEMI patients where percutaneous coron&yvention is the primary line of therapy. Petfblood flow in the artery was achieved
in 90% of patients, perfect blood flow into the heauscle was achieved in 73% of patients and cetapkstoration of electrocardiogram
normality was achieved in 61% of patients. Theltotajor adverse cardiac events rate during thergixrth period following the deployment of
the stents was 0% and after a three-year periodl@/&8%.

Ongoing Clinical Trials for MGuard ™ Coronary Bare-Metal Stent Plus Bio-Stable Mesh

Our ongoing observation study in Europe is an apeistry launched in the first fiscal quarter oD20 This registry is expected to
enroll up to 1,000 patients and is aimed at evalgdhe performance of MGuard™ Coronary with biabdé¢ mesh in a “real worlddopulation.
To date, the primary countries to join are Aust@aech Republic and Hungary. The primary endpdiat this registry will evaluate is the
occurrence of major adverse cardiac events at einims following deployment of the stent, and thirichl follow-up will continue for a period
of up to one year per patient. As of Septembe122550 patients of the prospective 1,000 hava beeolled in 28 sites.

Our ongoing observational study in Israel is anmopegistry launched in the fourth fiscal quarte2009. This registry is expected to
enroll up to 100 patients. The purpose of thislgtis to support local Israeli regulatory approvidie primary endpoint that this registry will
evaluate is the occurrence of major adverse casdiants at 30 days following deployment of the tstend the clinical follow-up will be
conducted at six months following deployment of $kent. As September 1, 2012, 86 patients of thepactive 100 have been enrolled.

In the third fiscal quarter of 2010, we launchdglrazilian registry to run in 25 Brazilian sites agmroll 500 patients. The primary
endpoint that this registry will evaluate is thewaence of major adverse cardiac events at siximsdollowing the deployment of the stent,
and the clinical follow-up will continue for a ped of up to one year per patient. As of Septenib@012, 24 patients of the prospective 500
have been enrolled.

In the second quarter of 2011, we began the MGiaardcute ST Elevation Reperfusion Trial (MASTERiAl}, a prospective,
randomized study in Europe, South America and Iscaeompare the MGuard™ stent with commerciallpayed bare-metal and drguting
stents in achieving better myocardial reperfustbe ¢estoration of blood flow) in primary angiogiafor the treatment of acute STEMI. The
MASTER Trial enrolled 433 subjects, 50% of whom sv&reated with an MGuard™ stent and 50% of whonewezated with a commercially-
approved bare-metal or drug-eluting stent. Theystuals designed to evaluate the MGuard™ emboliceptimn stent compared to
commercially-approved bare metal or drug-elutirenst in heart attack patients undergoing primargytaneous coronary intervention. On
August 17, 2012, we were advised that initial iatiicns showed a positive result for the MASTER ITN#e expect detailed results of the st
will be released in October 2012.

Comparison of Clinical Trial Results to Date with Results Achieved Using Bare Metal or Drug-Eluting Stnts in the STEMI population

We conducted a meta-analysis of data from fouiadirtrials in which MGuard” was used:

« The MAGICAL study, a single arm study in which &6ute ST-segment elevation myocardial infarctibe ¢host severe form of a
heart attack, referred to as STEMI) patients wagslthan 12 hours symptom onset were enrolleépasted in “Mesh Covered Stent
in ST-segment Elevation Myocardial Infarct” in Eurolnterventior, 2010;

« the PISCIONE study, a single arm study in which S0EMI patients were enrolled, as reporte’Multicentre Experience wit
MGuard Net Protective Stent in ST-elevation Myodarthfarction: Safety, Feasibility, and Impact blyocardial Reperfusion” in
Catheter Cardiovasc Intel, 2009;

« the iIMOS study, a Registry on MGuard™ use in thealtworld” population, from a study whose data waspublished; and
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the Jain study, which looks at a small group oBFEMI patients, as reported in “Prevention of Thbars Embolization during
Primary Percutaneous Intervention Using a NoveliM@svered Ste” in Catheter Cardiovasc Inter, 2009.

Our meta-analysis included data from the followinagls:

The CADILLAC (Controlled Abciximab and Device Inuégation to Lower Late Angioplasty Complicationsigy, which found that
primary stent implantation is a preferred stratiagythe treatment of acute myocardial infarctiomyeported in “A Prospective,
Multicenter, International Randomized Trial ComparFour Reperfusion Strategies in Acute Myocarltifdrction: Principal Report
of the Controlled Abciximab and Device Investigatio Lower Late Angioplasty Complications (CADILLACTrial in Journal of
American College of Cardiolog, 2001;

The EXPORT trial which was a randomized open-laedy whose primary endpoint was to evaluate floprovement in AMI
patients using either conventional stenting orrasipin followed by stenting, as reported in “SységicPrimary Aspiration in Acute
Myocardial Percutaneous Intervention: A Multicerf@@ndomised Controlled Trial of the Export AspisatiCatheter” in
Eurolnterventior, 2008;

The EXPIRA trial which was a single-center studyed to explore pre-treatment with manual thrombregtas compared to
conventional stenting, as reported in “Thrombusifson During Primary Percutaneous Coronary Irgetion Improves Myocardial
Reperfusion and Reduces Infarct Size: The EXPIR#&dmbectomy with Export Catheter in Infarct-relafadery During Primary
Percutaneous Coronary Intervention) ProspectivadBaized Trie” in Journal of American College of Cardiolo, 2009;

The REMEDIA trial, whose objective was to assesssdfety and efficacy of the EXPORT catheter foortbus aspiration in STEM
patients, as reported in “Manual Thrombus-Aspiratimproves Myocardial Reperfusion: The Randomizedl&ation of the Effect of
Mechanical Reduction of Distal Embolization by Timtous-Aspiration in Primary and Rescue AngioplaRENMEDIA) Trial” in
Journal of American College of Cardiolo, 2005;

The Horizon-AMI (Harmonizing Outcomes with RevascularlZatiONdaBtents in Acute M), which is the largest randoadi trial
which compared DES to BMS in MI patients, as regabih “Paclitaxel-Eluting Stents Versus Bare-M&#énts in Acute Myocardial
Infarctior” in New England Journal of Medicir, 2009; and

The TAPAS Trial which showed that thrombus aspimatiefore stenting benefits Ml patients, as rebireThrombus Aspiration
During Primary Percutaneous Coronary Interver” in New England Journal of Medicir, 2009.

The meta analysis of MGuartoutcomes in STEMI population show comparable rafébrombolysis in myocardial infarction

(TIMI) 3 flow with no significant difference of thkistorical control as compared to MGuarq88.5% and 91.7%, respectively), while the rates
of myocardial blush grade score 3 (37.3% for ttstdnical control and 81.6% for MGuard) and ST segment resolution>70% (53.6% for the
historical control and 79.1% for MGuard) are statistically significantly better with theQuard™ . MGuard™ also appears consistently
superior at the 30 days major adverse cardiac €8etft for the historical control and 2.4% for M@aid' ) and 1 year major adverse cardiac
event (13.3% for the historical control and 5.9%NtGuard™ ) endpoints. The data appears in the followingesbl
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NAME OF STUDY
MAGICAL PISCIONE iMOS ain Average
Number of Patient 60 100 203 51 414 (Total)
Thrombolysis in myocardial infarctior-1,% 0 0 1.2 0 0.6
[Thrombolysis in myocardial infarction 3, 90 85 93.5 100 91.7
Myocardial blush grade-1,% 3.3 0 — — 1.2
Myocardial blush grade 3,' 73 90 80 — 81.6
ST segment resolution>70%, 61 90 — — 79.1
ST segment resolution>50%, 388 — 85.4 96 87.6
30 day major adverse cardiac even 0 2.2 3.2 — 2.4
6 month major adverse cardiac event 0 4.5 6.0 — 4.6
1 year major adverse cardiac event — 5.6 6.0 6.0 5.9
1 year target vessel revascularizat — 2.3 2.3 6.0 2.8
IAcute Binary Resteonosis 6M, — — 19.0* — 19.0
THREE YEAR FOLLOW UP STUDIES
NAME OF STUDY
MAGICAL PISCIONE iMOS ain Average
Number of Patient 57 out of 6( 89 — — —
Cardiac death at 3 7% 2.2% — — —
Non Cardiac death at 3 1.8% 6.8% — — —
Re-MI at 3Y 0% 7.9% — — —
TLR at 3Y 1.8% Not Reportec  |— — —
TVR at 3Y Include TLF 3.6% 4.5% — — —
Stroke 1.8% Not Reportec  — — —
Stent thrombosis Definite / Probal 0% 2.2% — — —
IMACE (Cardiac death, F-MI, TLR) 8.8% 10.1% — — —
IMACCE (All death, target vessel MI, TVR, Strok [10.5% Not Reportec  |— — —
Trial CADILLAC Hc’:ﬁl‘l’“s' H":,f/lcl’”s' TAPAS | TAPAS | EXPORT| EXPORT| EXPIRA | EXPIRA |REMEDIA|REMEDIA cﬂ:fqm”?a' MGuard |, -eve! of
pariso Significanc
Group Absctif:rtn;b BMS DES ;er)?gtti)g: control control TA control ;2;?:253? lgg?rr;]tti)grs control | Average | Average
Number of Patient 524 749 2257 535 536 129 120 87 88 50 49 |5124 (total] 414 (total)
Thrombolysis i dial
omon e [ — [~ T — T — [ — T e [ 24 [ u [ o | — [ — T2 | os
L?;cr’;”ngﬂ'?:; 1o i eeielel 96.9 87.6 89.8 86 82.5 76.9 82 = = = = 88.5 91.7
Myocardial blush grade-1,% 48.7 — — 17.1 26.3 31.6 27.6 40.2 11.4 32 55.1 35.2 1.2 *
Myocardial blush grade 3, 17.4 — — 45.7 32.2 25.4 35.8 — — — — 37.3 81.6 **
ST segment resolution>70%, 62 — — 56.6 44.2 — — 39.1 63.6 58 36.7 53.6 79.1
ST segment resolution>50%, — — — — — 71.9 85 — — — — 78.2 87.6
30 day major adverse cardiac a4 _ _ 6.8 0.4 - - _ _ 10 10.2 8.4 24 -
event,% ’ ’ i i i i
6 month major adverse cardig 10.2 o o o o o o o o o o 10.2 46
events, % i i i
1 year major adverse cardiac _ 13.1 10.9 16.6 20.3 - - _ _ _ - 13.3 5.9 .
levents, % . i i i i i
[Acute Binary Rest is 6
mcoumeh‘oi)nary esteonosis 20.8 . . . . . . . . . . 20.8 19.0
1 1 t |
e — el e [moma] — T — [ - T - T -1 1-T-
[Acute Binary Rest is 1
ec:rf% inary Resteonosis . 21 8.3 . . . . . . . . 115 .
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Future Clinical Trials for MGuard ™ Coronary

We anticipate that additional studies will be corctéd to meet registration requirements in key coesitparticularly the U.S. We
have currently budgeted $13 million for the U.So&@nd Drug Administration trial. We expect thespmarketing trials will be conducted to
further evaluate the safety and efficacy of the MfI™ Coronary with bio-stable mesh in specific @adions. These trials will be designed to
facilitate market acceptance and expand the uieegiroduct.

We also plan to conduct a large clinical studyWds. Food and Drug Administration approval in th&UNe expect that this study
will be a prospective, multicenter, randomized icltrial. Its primary objective will be to compathe safety and the effectiveness of the
MGuard™ stent in the treatment of de novo steriesions in coronary arteries in patients undergaqirignary revascularization (a surgical
procedure for the provision of a new, additionalaogmented blood supply to the heart) due to aoytecardial infarction with the MultiLink
Vision stent system from Abbott Vascular. We expetdl enrollment of approximately 957 subjectaj@to 60 sites throughout the U.S. and
Europe. The combined primary endpoint of this stisdptended to demonstrate the MGuard™ stent'esapty in the occurrence of
myocardial reperfusion, which measures that blagaply to the heart muscle, and its non-inferionitghe occurrence of target vessel failure (a
composite endpoint of cardiac death, reoccurreheeheart attack and the need for a future invagireeedure to correct narrowing of the
coronary artery), as compared to other stents. §thidy is expected to start in the fourth quarfe2d12, and the enrollment phase is expect
last 18 months. We expect that subjects will bfeéd for 12 months with assessments at 30 daysnsnths and 12 months, with
angiographic subgroup analysis occurring afterlth® month. This plan is tentative, and is subject tange to conform with U.S. Food and
Drug Administration regulations and requirements.

In other countries outside of the U.S., we belithat we generally will be able to rely upon the KBrk approval of the product, as
well as the results of the U.S. Food and Drug Adstriation trial and MASTER Trial in order to obtdocal approvals.

Planned Trials for future MGuard ™ Peripheral and Carotid Products

As shown in the table at the beginning of thisisectwe also plan to conduct clinical trials for@dditional products in development
in order to obtain approval for their use. We eiptite that local distributors in the countriesvich such trials will take place will support
many of these studies.

Growth Strategy

Our primary business objective is to utilize oungmietary technology to become the industry stash@iartreatment of acute coronary
syndromes and to provide a superior solution tactiamon acute problems caused by current stentogegures, such as restenosis, embolic
showers and late thrombosis. We are pursuingdif@rfing business strategies in order to achieiedbjective.

+  Successfully commercialize MGuai™ Coronary with bio-stable mesh.We have begun commercialization of MGuar@oronary
with a bio-stable mesh in Europe, Asia and Latinetice through our distributor network and we argragsively pursuing additional
registrations and contracts inther countries such as Russia, Canada, South KBedgium, the Netherlands and certain smaller
countries in Latin America. By the time we begianketing this product in the U.S., we expect toenanroduced the MGuard
technology to clinics and interventional cardiokigiaround the world, and to have fostered branten@cognition and widespread
adoption of MGuard" Coronary. We plan to accomplish this by partidipgin national and international conferences, cmtidg anc
sponsoring clinical trials, publishing articlessicientific journals, holding local training sessscand conducting electronic media
campaigns
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+ Successfully develop the next generation of MGui™ stents. While we market our MGuard Coronary with bio-stable mesh, we
intend to develop the MGuard Coronary with a drug-eluting mesh. We are alsokimgy on our MGuard" stents for peripheral and
carotid, for which we expect to have CE Mark appitdyy the fourth quarter of 2012. In addition, re&eased our cobalt-chromium
version of MGuar(™ , MGuard Prime™, in 2010, which we anticipate wéplace MGuar™ over the next few year

+  Continue to leverage MGuard' technology to develop additional applications fatérventional cardiologists and vascular
surgeons. In addition to the applications described abovepeieve that we will eventually be able to utiliaer proprietary
technology to address imminent market needs forpr@duct innovations to significantly improve pati€ care. We have secured
intellectual property using our unigue mesh tecbgyplin the areas of brain aneurism, treating béted blood vessels and a new
concept of distal protective devices. We belidhese areas have a large growth potential giveoyiview, that present solutions are
far from satisfactory, and there is a significaetrdind for better patient care. We believe thapatents can be put into practice and
that they will drive our growth at a later sta

«  Work with world-renowned physicians to build awaress and brand recognition of MGuard portfolio of products. We intend to
work closely with leading cardiologists to evaluatel ensure the efficacy and safety of our produdte intend that some of these
prominent physicians will serve on our Scientifidvsory Board, which is our advisory committee thdvises our board of directors,
and run clinical trials with the MGuard Coronary stent. We believe these individuals, warevinced of the MGuard Coronary
stent’s appeal, will be invaluable assets in ftatilng the widespread adoption of the stent. lditaah, we plan to look to these
cardiologists to generate and publish scientifi@aan the use of our products, and to present fimglings at various conferences they
attend. Dr. Gregg W. Stone, director of CardiouvtmcResearch and Education at the Center fordatgional Vascular Therapy of
New York Presbyterian Hospital/Columbia Univerditgdical Center and the -director of Medical Research and Education at The
Cardiovascular Research Foundation is the studiyroha for the MASTER Trial. Dr. Donald Cutlip, Exgtive Director of Clinical
Investigation at the Harvard Clinical Researchitas, will provide scientific leadership of the&).Food and Drug Administration
trials. On October 4, 2011, InspireMD Ltd., ouralliz-owned subsidiary, entered into a clinical tsarvices agreement with Harvard
Clinical Research Institute, Inc., pursuant to whtitarvard Clinical Research Institute, Inc. willhcluct a study entitled “MGuard
Stent System Clinical Trial in Patients with Acigocardial Infarction” on our behalf. We will payatvard Clinical Research
Institute, Inc. an estimated fee of approximatd $illion for conducting the study, subject towlment dependent upon changes in
the scope and nature of the study, as well as ctigds to be determined by the part

« Continue to protect and expand our portfolio of gatts. Our patents and their protection are critical to fuccess. We have fil¢
nine separate patents for our MGuartechnology in Canada, China, Europe, Israel, Ir@@th Africa and the U.S. We believe tt
patents cover all of our existing products, and lmamiseful for future technology. We intend totoaue patenting new technology as
it is developed, and to actively pursue any infemgnt upon our patents. On October 25, 2011, boargatent applications, U.S.
patent application 11/582,354, was issued as lA®nP8,043,32:

As noted above, we previously filed patents for M@uard™ technology in China, as part of our intended grosithtegy. However,
upon further consideration of the cost and res@urequired to achieve patent protection in Chiraglected to prioritize our pursuit of growth
opportunities in other countries and, as such, lcaased our growth efforts in China for the curtené period. We intend to reevaluate our

strategy towards commercialization of our MGuartechnology in China in the future.
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Competition

The stent industry is highly competitive. The baretal stent and the drug-eluting stent markethénU.S. and Europe are dominated
by Abbott Laboratories, Boston Scientific CorpovatiJohnson & Johnson and Medtronic, Inc. Due fgoorg consolidation in the industry,
there are high barriers to entry for small manufests in both the European and the U.S. marketsveder, we believe that the European
market is somewhat more fragmented, and small cotopeappear able to gain market share with grezdse.

In the future, we believe that physicians will lomknext-generation stent technology to competh witrrently existing
therapies. These new technologies will likely irt# bio-absorbable stents, stents that are cusabieifor different lesion lengths, stents that
focus on treating bifurcated lesions, and stents superior polymer and drug coatings. Some ottmapanies developing new stents are The
Sorin Group, Xtent, Inc., Cinvention AG, OrbusNei&otronik SE & Co. KG, Svelte Medical Systems;.lrReva Inc. and Stentys SA, among
others. To address current issues with drug-gjigiants, The Sorin Group and Cinvention AG havesldped stents that do not require a
polymer coating for drug delivery, thereby expagdine types of drugs that can be used on theiemisie stents. OrbusNeich has addressed
the problem differently, developing a stent coatéth an antibody designed to eliminate the needafgr drug at all. Xtent, Inc. has been
concentrating on a stent that can be customizétiddferent sized lesions, so as to eliminate tieed for multiple stents in a single
procedure. Biotronik SE & Co. KG is currently degng bio-absorbable stent technologies, and Abaiboratories is currently developing a
bio-absorbable drug-eluting stent. These aregustv of the many companies working to improve tstgnprocedures in the future as the
portfolio of available stent technologies rapidigieases. As the market moves towards next-gémeistenting technologies, minimally
invasive procedures should become more effectireing the growth of the market in the future. \Man to continue our research and
development efforts in order to be at the forefrafithe acute myocardial infarction solutions.

According to the January 3, 2011 2011 MEDTECH OUTMOproduced by the BMO (Bank of Montreal) InvestmBanking Group
the worldwide stent market is dominated by fourangjayers, with a combined total market shareppiraximately 96%. Within the bare me
stent market and drug-eluting stent market, thefdop companies have approximately 92% and 98%ehtarket share, respectively. These
four companies are Abbott Laboratories, Bostoni8ifie Corporation, Johnson & Johnson and Medtrphic. To date, our sales are not
significant enough to register in market share.sésh, one of the challenges we face to the fudhmwth of MGuard™ is the competition
from numerous pharmaceutical and biotechnology @onigs in the therapeutics area, as well as congrefiom academic institutions,
government agencies and research institutions.t bfasur current and potential competitors, inchglbut not limited to those listed above,
have, and will continue to have, substantially tgeéinancial, technological, research and develpregulatory and clinical, manufacturing,
marketing and sales, distribution and personneluees than we do.

In addition to the challenges from our competitare,face challenges related specifically to oudpats. None of our products is
currently approved by the U.S. Food and Drug Adstiation. Clinical trials necessary to supportemarket approval application to the U.S.
Food and Drug Administration for our MGuard™ steuiit be expensive and will require the enrollmefhtaidarge number of patients, and
suitable patients may be difficult to identify argtruit, which may cause a delay in the developraadtcommercialization of our product
candidates. Furthermore, our rights to our intéllal property with respect to our products cowdctchallenged. Based on the prolific litigation
that has occurred in the stent industry and thetfet we may pose a competitive threat to songeland well-capitalized companies that own
or control patents relating to stents and their osufacture and delivery, we believe that itdsgible that one or more third parties will as
a patent infringement claim against the manufacse or sale of our MGuard™ stent based on omeooe of these patents.

We note that an additional challenge facing oudpots comes from drug-eluting stents. Over thedastde, there has been an
increasing tendency to use drug-eluting stentenmoydaneous coronary intervention (PCI), with egesate of drug-eluting stents in PCI
approaching 70-80% in some countries, even thougdr-€dluting stents do not address thrombus managieimacute myocardial infarction. A
recent HORIZONS-AMI trial that compared drug-elgtistents to bare-metal stents in STEMI patientedaio show any benefit of druguting
stents as compared to bare-metal stents with régaralfety (death, re-infarction, stroke, or stenbmbosis), but showed the 1 year target
vessel revascularization (TLR) rate for drug-elgtitent patients was only 4.6%, as compared to To4¥atients with bare-metal stents.
However, based on data from over 350 patients a¢twse clinical trials, the TLR rate for MGudrdvas 2.8%. (This data is comprised of: (i)
a TLR rate of 2.3% for a 100-patient study, as regubin “Multicentre Experience with MGuard Net Rrctive Stent in ST-elevation
Myocardial Infarction: Safety, Feasibility, and lagi on Myocardial Reperfusion” @atheter Cardiovasc Intery2009; (ii) a TLR rate of 2.3¢
for a sub-group of 203 STEMI patients from the intgional MGuard" Observational Study; and (i) a TLR rate of 6.086 & group of 51
heart attack patients, as reported in “Preventforhoombus Embolization during Primary Percutanelotisrvention Using a Novel Mesh
Covered Stent” irCatheter Cardiovasc Intery2009).
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Another challenge facing the MGuaftproducts is that placing the stent at the entram¢arge side branches, known as jailing large
side branches, is not recommended with the MGUiaBbronary stent, because there is risk of thrombdsiting requires the need to cross the

stent with guidewire and to create an opening tithballoon to allow proper flow, which can be astgid with lower risk by using other bare-
metal stents.

Research and Development Expenses

During each of the six months ended June 30, 26dl2lse twelve months ended December 31, 2011, 26d®009, we spent
approximately $2.6 million, $2.5 million, $1.3 nidh and $1.3 million, respectively, on research dedelopment.

Sales and Marketing

Sales and Marketing

In October 2007, MGuard Coronary with a bicstable mesh received CE Mark approval in the Etanpdnion, and shortly thereaf
was commercially launched in Europe through lodstrithutors. We are also in negotiations with éiddil distributors in Europe, Asia and
Latin America and are currently selling our MGuar€oronary with a bio-stable mesh in more than 30htoes.

Until U.S. Food and Drug Administration approvaloefr MGuard™ Coronary with a bicstable mesh, which we are targeting for 2!
we plan to focus our marketing efforts primarily Barope, Asia and Latin America. Within Europe, heve focused on markets with
established healthcare reimbursement from locaégovents such as Russia, Italy, Germany, Fran@gder Austria, Hungary, Poland,
Slovenia, Czech Republic and Slovakia.

In addition to utilizing local and regional distator networks, we are using international tradeaghand industry conferences to gain
market exposure and brand recognition. We plamaik with leading physicians to enhance our mangeéfforts. As sales volume increases,
we may engage in direct sales in certain geographikets.

Product Positioning

The MGuard™ Coronary has initially penetrated the market bygng market segments with indications that prebegit risks of
embolic dislodgement, notably acute myocardialrittfan and saphenous vein graft coronary interessti The market penetration of the
MGuard™ Coronary in 2011 was minimal, with total salestia twelve months ended December 31, 2011 of appairiy $6 million
representing less than 1% of the total sales otimee myocardial infarction solutions market amel inarket penetration for the six months
ended June 30, 2012 was also minimal, with totaksia the six months ended June 30, 2012 of ajypiaiely $2.1 million representing less
than 1% of the total sales of the acute myocaidfalction solutions market.

When performing stenting procedures in patients aidute coronary symptoms, interventional cardisksgace a difficult dilemma i
choosing between bare-metal stents, which havgharate of restenosis, and drelgting stents, which have a high rate of latetdteombosis
require administration of anti-platelet drugs folteamst one year post procedure and are more dbsthybare-metal stents. We are marketing
our platform technology, MGuard , as a superior and cost effective solution toglesrently unmet needs of interventional carditsitsy We
believe our MGuard" technology is clinically superior to bare-metalnggebecause it provides embolic protection durimg) post-

procedure. We believe our MGuafdechnology is clinically superior to drug-elutingsts, due to its lower stent thrombosis rate and
protection from embolic showers during and posepdure.
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In addition to the advantages of the MGuartechnology that we believe to exist, the MGuartechnology maintains the
deliverability, crossing profile, and dilatationegsure of a conventional stent, and interventioaadiologists do not have to undergo extensive
training before utilizing the product.

Insurance Reimbursement

In most countries, a significant portion of a patie medical expenses is covered by third-partyopay Thirdparty payors can incluc
both government funded insurance programs andtprimaurance programs. While each payor develogsmaintains its own coverage and
reimbursement policies, the vast majority of payase similarly established policies. All of the@ard™ products sold to date have been
designed and labeled in such a way as to faciliteautilization of existing reimbursement codey] ave intend to continue to design and label
our products in a manner consistent with this goal.

While most countries have established reimbursemaufes for stenting procedures, certain countrigg raquire additional clinical
data before recognizing coverage and reimbursefoettie MGuard" products or in order to obtain a higher reimbursempeice. In these
situations, we intend to complete the requiredicdihstudies to obtain reimbursement approval imntees where it makes economic sense to
do so.

In the U.S., once the MGuardCoronary with bio-stable mesh is approved by th®. Bood and Drug Administration, it will be
eligible for reimbursement from the Centers for Made and Medicaid Services, which serve as a beadhfor all reimbursement
codes. While there is no guarantee these codesatithange over time, we believe that the MGuadill be eligible for reimbursement
through both governmental healthcare agencies a#l private insurance agencies in the U.S. oniseapproved by the U.S. Food and Drug
Administration.

Intellectual Property
Patents

We have filed nine patent applications in the Whifates (including one that is still in the Pateabperation Treaty international
phase) covering aspects of MGuard™ technology. ®e filed corresponding patent applications in @an&hina, Europe, Israel, India and
South Africa, for an aggregate total of 35 patamts pending applications. These patents cover t@reaus therapy, knitted stent jackets, stent
and filter assembilies, in vivo filter assembly,iopted stent jackets, stent apparatuses for tre@tme body lumens and methods of use, stent
apparatuses for treatment via body lumens and rdstbbmanufacture and use, and stent apparatuseedtment of body lumens, among
others. In lay terms, these patents generally coveiparts of our products: the mesh sleeve, withwaithout a drug, and the delivery
mechanism of the stent. On October 27, 2010, aterp application pertaining tetent apparatus for treatment via body lumens agttiod of
use”, South Africa patent application 2007/1075&asussued as South Africa patent 2007/10751. Oab@ct25, 2011, our patent application
pertaining to “in vivo filter assembly”, U.S. pateapplication 11/582,354, was issued as U.S. P&@dB,323. On June 13, 2012, our patent
application pertaining to “filter assemblie€hina patent application ZL200780046659.9, waseidsas China patent ZL200780046659.9. N
of the other patents has been granted to datebdlieve these patents, once issued, will covesfalur existing products and be useful for
future technology. We also believe that the paterg have filed, in particular those covering tBe af a knitted microfevel mesh sleeve ov
a stent for various indications, would create ai§igant barrier for another company seeking to sisglar technology.

To date, we are not aware of other companies tat patent rights to a micron fiber, releasablétédifiber sleeve over a
stent. However, larger, better funded competitova patents relating to the use of drugs to trestienosis, stent architecture, catheters to
deliver stents, and stent manufacturing and cogtingesses as well as general delivery mechanisemtgdike rapid exchange. Stent
manufacturers have historically engaged in sigaiftditigation, and we could be subject to claimgmfringement of intellectual property from
one or more competitors. Although we believe timgt such claims would be un-founded, such litigatiuld divert attention and resources
away from the development of MGuardstents. Other manufacturers may also challengantbiectual property that we own, or may own in
the future. We may be forced into litigation to ofththe validity of the claims in our patent pofifig an uncertain and costly process.
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Trademarks

We use the InspireMD and MGuard trademarks. We hegistered these trademarks in Europe. The tradenaae renewable
indefinitely, so long as we continue to use thekmarEurope and make the appropriate filings wheguired.

Government Regulation

The manufacture and sale of our products are sugj@egulation by numerous governmental autharjiiincipally the European
Union CE Mark, the U.S. Food and Drug Administratand other corresponding foreign agencies.

Sales of medical devices outside the U.S. are sutgjdoreign regulatory requirements that vary elydfrom country to country. The
laws and regulations range from simple productstegfion requirements in some countries to complearance and production controls in
others. As a result, the processes and time pergmpsred to obtain foreign marketing approval rbaylonger or shorter than those necesse
obtain U.S. Food and Drug Administration markehatitzation. These differences may affect the edficly and timeliness of international
market introduction of our products. For countiieshe European Union, medical devices must dispI&E Mark before they may be impor
or sold. In order to obtain and maintain the CE#Mave must comply with the Medical Device Dire&i93/42/EEC and pass an initial and
annual facilities audit inspections to ISO 134&mdhards by an European Union inspection agencyh&Ve obtained ISO 13485 quality sys
certification and the products we currently disttéinto the European Union display the requiredMGEk. In order to maintain certification,
we are required to pass annual facilities audpéctions conducted by European Union inspectors.

As noted below, we currently have distribution a&gnents for our products with distributors in thikdiwing countries: Italy, German
Austria, Czech Republic, Slovakia, France, SloveBieece, Cyprus, Portugal, Spain, Poland, Hundgstgnia, Lithuania, Ukraine, United
Kingdom, Holland, Russia, Latvia, Brazil, Chile, & Rica, Mexico, Argentina, Colombia, India, Sainka, South Africa, Pakistan, Israel,
Uruguay, Venezuela, Ireland, Belarus and Egypt.aféesubject to governmental regulation in eaclhe$é countries and we are not permitted
to sell all of our products in each of these caestrWhile each of the European Union member c@astccepts the CE Mark as its sole
requirement for marketing approval, some of thesentries still require us to take additional steperder to gain reimbursement rights for our
products. Furthermore, while we believe that eddh@aboveisted countries that is not a member of the Euaopénion accepts the CE Mz
as its primary requirement for marketing approealkh such country requires additional regulatoguirements for final marketing approval
for MGuard Prime™. Additionally, in Canada, we aequired to pass annual facilities audit inspeaiparformed by Canadian inspectors.
Furthermore, we are currently targeting additiammlntries in Europe, Asia, and Latin America. Whdwe that each country that we are
targeting also accepts the CE Mark as its primaguirement for marketing approval. We intend thatresults of the MASTER Trial will
satisfy any additional governmental regulatory regqaents in each of the countries where we curyatigitribute our products and in any
countries that we are currently targeting for exgam However, even if all governmental regulateguirements are satisfied in each such
country, we anticipate that obtaining marketingrappl in each country could take as few as threathwor as many as twelve months, due to
the nature of the approval process in each indalidauntry, including typical wait times for ap@iton processing and review, as discussed in
greater detail below.
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MGuard Prime™ received CE Mark approval in the pean Union in October 2010 and marketing approvédrael in September
2011. We are currently seeking marketing appromaMGuard Prime™ in Brazil, Malaysia, Mexico, Rugsberbia, Singapore, Argentina,
India, Sri Lanka, Pakistan, South Korea, UkrainelaBus and Canada. We are focused on seeking rimgylegtproval in these countries bece
we believe that these countries represent thegiropportunities for us to grow with respecto sales. We have determined that other
countries with better organized and capitalizedtheare systems may not present us the same opjit@tufor growth due to the lack of use of
stents in treatment of cardiac episodes and lesméageous healthcare reimbursement policies, artireg reasons. While each of the
countries in which we are seeking marketing apdrioraMiGuard Prime™ accepts the CE Mark as its priyrequirement for marketing
approval and does not require any additional testsh country does require some additional regylatmuirements for marketing approval.
More specifically, for the approval process in Mala, we need to submit an application for reguiatpproval, which we anticipate will be
granted in three months. For the approval progedéeixico, we need to submit an application for tagnry approval, which we anticipate will
be granted in twelve months. For the approval mede Serbia, we need to submit an applicatiomefgulatory approval, which we anticipate
will be granted in four months. For the approvalgass in Singapore, we need to submit an applic&tioregulatory approval, which we
anticipate will be granted in ten months. For thpraval process in Argentina, we need to submégulication for regulatory approval, which
we anticipate will be granted in approximately tweemonths. For the approval process in India, wezlrie submit an application for regulatory
approval, which we anticipate will be granted inddmber or December 2012. For the approval proceSsiiLanka, we need to submit an
application for regulatory approval, which we amtte will be granted in six to twelve months. Boe approval process in Pakistan, we ne:
submit an application for regulatory approval, whige anticipate will be granted in six to twelvemtits. For the approval process in South
Korea, we need to submit an application for reguiaapproval, which we anticipate will be grantadwo years. For the approval process in
Ukraine, we need to submit an application for ratardy approval, which we anticipate will be grantedix months. For the approval process
in Belarus, we need to submit an application fgutatory approval, which we anticipate will be giethin six months. For the approval proc
in Canada, we need to submit an application fouleggry approval, which we anticipate will be grahin twelve months. In Israel, where we
received marketing approval in September 2011, Weéw subject to annual renewal of our marketipgraval. Regulators in Israel may
request additional documentation or other matedatsresults of studies from medical device martufacs such as us as part of the renewal
process. Generally, however, the annual renewalaoketing approval is given automatically, barrinmaterial change in circumstances or
results. In Russia, we received market approvikioruary 2012. In Chile, we received market apgrforeour previous distributor in
December 2010. We have terminated our relationsftipour previous distributor in Chile and once amer into a relationship with a new
distributor, we will be required to submit a nevphgation for regulatory approval in Chile, whictevanticipate will be granted twelve months
after our submission for approval.

For the approval process in Brazil, we must comyith Brazilian Good Manufacturing Practice, or GMality system
requirements. ANVISA, Brazil's regulatory agenayst conduct an inspection of MGuard Prime™ to reitge compliance with Brazil GMP
regulations. Upon successful completion of antaddVISA will then issue the GMP certificate nesasy to register a medical device in
Brazil. Once we receive the necessary GMP ceatiicwe can apply for regulatory approval. Wecndite that the approval process in Brazil
will take between one and two years.

Please refer to the table below setting forth fhyeravals and sales for MGuard™ and MGuard Prime ™ oauntry-by-country basis.

Approvals and Sales of MGuard™ and MGuard Prime™ ona Country-by-Country Basis

: MGuard™ MGuard™ MQuaTrS M(_BuaTrSI : MGuard™ MGuard™ MQuaTrS M(_BuaTrSI
Countries Approval [Sales Prime Prime Countries Approval [Sales Prime Prime
Approval [Sales Approval [Sales
Argentina Y Y N N Italy Y Y Y Y
Austria Y Y Y Y Latvia Y Y Y Y
Brazil Y Y N N Lithuania Y Y Y N
Chile N(1) Y N N Malaysia N N N N
Colombia Y Y N N Mexico Y Y N N
Costa Rice Y Y N N Pakistar Y Y N N
Cyprus Y Y Y N Poland Y Y Y Y
Czech Rej Y Y Y N Portugal Y Y Y N
UK Y N Y N Russia Y Y Y Y
Estonia Y Y Y Y Serbia N N N N
France Y Y Y Y Singapore N Y(2) N N
Germany Y Y Y Y Slovakia Y Y Y N
Greece Y Y Y Y Slovenia Y Y Y Y
Holland (Netherlands |Y Y Y Y South Africa Y Y N N
Hungary Y Y Y Y Spain Y Y Y Y
India Y Y N N Sri Lanka Y Y N N
Israel Y Y Y Y Ukraine Y Y N N
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1We terminated our relationship with our previoustrdbutor in Chile and we will be required to olotagégulatory approval upon our selection
of a new distributor in Chile.

2 At time the sales were made, we satisfied the e¢gny requirements in Singapore. The regulatoryiregqnents in Singapore were
subsequently changed and we no longer meet thgagements.

In the U.S., the medical devices that will be matiired and sold by us will be subject to laws l@giilations administered by the
U.S. Food and Drug Administration, including redidas concerning the prerequisites to commerciaketang, the conduct of clinical
investigations, compliance with the Quality Systeegulation and labeling. We anticipate that ourie ™ Coronary plus with bio-stable
mesh product will be classified as a Class Il mabldevice by the U.S. Food and Drug Administration

A manufacturer may seek market authorization foea medical device through the rigorous Premarksgiréval application process,
which requires the U.S. Food and Drug Administratio determine that the device is safe and effedtiv the purposes intended.

We will also be required to register with the UF8od and Drug Administration as a medical devicaufacturer. As such, our
manufacturing facilities will be subject to U.S.deéband Drug Administration inspections for compdianvith Quality System Regulation.
These regulations will require that we manufactureproducts and maintain our documents in a pitesgmanner with respect to design,
manufacturing, testing and quality control actasti As a medical device manufacturer, we will fartbe required to comply with U.S. Food
and Drug Administration requirements regardingréqeorting of adverse events associated with thefiear medical devices, as well as
product malfunctions that would likely cause or teitiute to death or serious injury if the malfunctiwere to recur. U.S. Food and Drug
Administration regulations also govern product laigeand prohibit a manufacturer from marketing edical device for unapproved
applications. If the U.S. Food and Drug Administratbelieves that a manufacturer is not in comgiéawith the law, it can institute
enforcement proceedings to detain or seize prodissise a recall, enjoin future violations and ass#vil and criminal penalties against the
manufacturer, its officers and employees.

Customers

Our customer base is varied. We began shippingagtuct to customers in Europe in January 2008hawe since expanded our
global distribution network to Southeast Asia, mdiatin America and Israel. For the six monthsezhdune 30, 2012, 75% of our revenue was
generated in Europe, 8% of our revenue was genkiratéentral America, 6% of our revenue was geeerat South America, 6% of our
revenue was generated in Asia with the remainingdb%ur revenue generated in the rest of the world.

Our major customers in the six months ended Jup2@I® were Bosti Trading Ltd., a distributor ir tRussian Federation that
accounted for 22% of our revenues, Euromed DewtsdhGmbH, a distributor in Germany that accounted.#1% of our revenues, and Kardia
Srl, a distributor in Italy that accounted for 9%war revenues. Our agreement with Bosti Tradindy brants Bosti Trading Ltd. the right to be
the exclusive distributor of MGuard products in the Russian Federation until May 2@l#bject to the achievement of certain order
minimums. Under our agreement with Bosti Tradind.|.Bosti Trading Ltd. is required to purchase 8,5tents from us in 2012, 6,000 sten
2013 and 4,000 stents in the first six months df2@t a price per stent of 560 Euros, for totalimum order values of 1,960,000 Euros,
3,360,000 Euros and 2,240,000 Euros, respecti@ly.agreement with Euromed Deutschland GmbH giantemed Deutschland GmbH the
right to be the exclusive distributor of MGuardproducts in Germany until May 2013. Our agreemeitt Wardia Srl grants Kardia Srl the
right to be the exclusive distributor of MGuardproducts in Italy until August 2013.
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Our major customers in the twelve months ended ibee 31, 2011 were Kirloskar Technologies (P) Laddjstributor in India that
accounted for 18% of our revenues, Tzamal Jacobkthna distributor in Israel that accounted f@€4 of our revenues, and Izasa
Distribuciones Tecnicas SA, a distributor in Spiiat accounted for 9% of our revenues. Our agreemigh Kirloskar Technologies (P) Ltd.
grants Kirloskar Technologies (P) Ltd. the righb®the exclusive distributor of MGuartproducts in India until May 2013, subject to
achievement of certain order minimums. Under gueament with Kirloskar Technologies (P) Ltd., iiskar Technologies (P) Ltd. was
required to purchase 15,000 stents from us in 20ilis required to purchase 20,000 stents from @912, at a price per stent of $600, for
total minimum order values of $9,000,000 in 201d &&2,000,000 in 2012, respectively. Kirloskar Aiealogies (P) Ltd. will also be eligible
to receive free stents representing 15% or 20%efdtal value of stents purchased, depending timannual volume of the purchases of our
stents. Although Kirloskar Technologies (P) Ltdl dot achieve its order minimum for 2011, we dad terminate either our agreement with
Kirloskar Technologies (P) Ltd. or Kirloskar Techogies (P) Ltd.’s right to be the exclusive distribr of MGuard™ products in India. Our
agreement with Tzamal Jacobsohn Ltd. grants Tzdawdbsohn Ltd. the right to be the exclusive distdr MGuard™ products in Israel until
December 2012, subject to achievement of certalaraninimums. Under our agreement with Tzamal Bsabn Ltd., Tzamal Jacobsohn Ltd.
must achieve at least 85% of the following ordemimums: 1,400 stents during the twelve months entarch 31, 2012 and 1,600 stents
during the twelve months ending March 31, 2013 ptice per stent, per an oral agreement, of 400< fior total minimum order values of
560,000 Euros and 640,000 Euros, respectively matdacobsohn Ltd. will be granted options to paseh8,116 shares of our common stock
for each $100,000 in sales upon achievement abrtéer minimums. Tzamal Jacobsohn Ltd. did not nieetrder minimum for the twelve
months ended March 31, 2012 and, accordingly, niem@were granted to Tzamal Jacobsohn Ltd. uridergreement. Our agreement with
Izasa Distribuciones Tecnicas SA grants |zasa ibistiones Tecnicas SA the right to be the excludigg&ributor of MGuard" products in
Spain until May 2012, subject to achievement ofaierorder minimums. Under our agreement with dzBsstribuciones Tecnicas SA, Izasa
Distribuciones Tecnicas SA was required to purcida8@0 stents from us in 2011, at a price per siEAO0 Euros, for a total minimum order
value of 2,800,000 Euros in 2011. Izasa Distribnes Tecnicas SA did not achieve its order mininiom2011 and was not eligible to receive
free stents pursuant to its agreement; howeveditvaot terminate either our agreement with Izagrlbuciones Tecnicas SA or Izasa
Distribuciones Tecnicas SA’s right to be the exidleglistributor of MGuard" products in Spain. In addition, pursuant to an rasngent to our
agreement with Izasa Distribuciones Tecnicas S&sdzDistribuciones Tecnicas SA, through its subsgieh, was required to purchase 500
MGuard Prime™ stents from us at a price per ste00 Euros in February 2011. Izasa Distribuciohiesnicas SA met its purchase
requirement in February 2011 and received a bohi8®free stents. Izasa Distribuciones Tecnida®l/So agreed to partner with us in a
study to be conducted in Spain entitled MGuard Brimplementation in STEMI (acute myocardial infaontwith ST elevation). In addition,
other current significant customers are in Germamgentina, and Brazil.

Our major customer in 2010 was Hand-Prod Sp. ZaRplish distributor, that accounted for 29% of venues. We have an
agreement with Hand-Prod Sp. Z 0.0 that grants HRmod Sp. Z 0.0 the right to be the exclusive itistor of MGuard™ products in Poland
until December 2012, subject to achievement ofagerder minimums. Under our agreement with HRnod Sp. Z 0.0, Hand-Prod Sp. Z 0.0
was required to purchase 1,500 stents from us1d 20d must purchase 2,500 stents from us in 2X%Pprice per stent of 400 Euro, for total
minimum order values of 600,000 Euro in 2011 ari®Q,000 Euro in 2012, respectively. Hand-ProdZSp.o did not achieve its order
minimum for 2011 and therefore did not receive fieg stents in 2011, but will be eligible to re@B00 free stents in 2012 if it achieves the
minimum order values for that year. Although Haétdbd Sp. Z 0.0 did not achieve its order minimum2@11, we did not terminate either our
agreement with Hand-Prod Sp. Z 0.0 or Hand-ProdZSpo’s right to be the exclusive distributor ofard™ products in Poland. In additic
in 2011, we granted Hand-Prod Sp. Z 0.0 an optiguurchase 48,697 shares of our common stock asdawation for its assistance in
promoting our business in Poland. In May 2012, HBnold Sp. Z 0.0 sent us a termination notice, dffed@ecember 2012, that notified us t
it would not be renewing its exclusive distributiagreement due to an organizational restructuring.
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Manufacturing and Suppliers

We manufacture our stainless steel MGuastent through a combination of outsourcing andrabseat our own facility. Third
parties in Germany manufacture the base stentaheter materials, and we add our proprietary rsegve to the stent. Our current exclusive
product supplier is QualiMed Innovative Medizinpote GmbH. QualiMed Innovative Medizinprodukte GmistHh specialized German stent
manufacturer that electro polishes and crimps tivet ®nto a balloon catheter that creates the foasmir MGuard™ stents. QualiMed
Innovative Medizinprodukte GmbH has agreed to t&sponsibility for verifying and validating the @ststent system by performing the
necessary bench test and biocompatibility testinging the production process, QualiMed Innovati#edizinprodukte GmbH is responsible
for integrating the mesh covered stent with thévdey system, sterilization, packaging and labeli@gr manufacturing agreement with
QualiMed Innovative Medizinprodukte GmbH expiresSieptember 2017, unless earlier terminated by reithwy in the event of breach of
material terms of the agreement, liquidation ofatteer party, our failure to receive requested potsifor more than 60 days, a substantiated
intellectual property claim is brought against tieer party or the development agreement betweepdhties is terminated. The manufactu
agreement provides for a rebate program that resuasdor increases in sales of our products. Coprtary mesh sleeve is supplied by
Biogeneral, Inc., a San Diego, California-based:sy polymer manufacturer for medical and engiiregapplications. Natec Medical Ltd.
supplies us with catheters that help create the foasour MGuard" stents. Our agreement with Natec Medical Ltd.,cvhimay be terminated
by either party upon six months notice, calls fon+binding minimum orders and discounted cathatpmn reaching certain purchasing
thresholds.

Our MGuard Prime™ cobatthromium stent was designed by Svelte Medical 8ysteic. We have an agreement with Svelte Me
Systems Inc. that grants us a non-exclusive, wadewcense for production and use of the MGuaichBf™ cobalt-chromium stent for the life
of the stent’s patent, subject to the earlier teation of the agreement upon the bankruptcy okeitlarty or the uncured default by either party
under any material provision of the agreement. 1©yalty payments to Svelte Medical Systems Ine.determined by the sales volume of
MGuard Prime™ stents. We will pay a royalty of 7@6all product sales outside of the U.S. and pimducts sales within the U.S., a rate of
7% for the first $10 million of sales and a ratel 6% for all sales exceeding $10 million. We wio share with Svelte Medical Systems Inc.
in the cost of obtaining the CE Mark approval, wotlr costs not to exceed $85,000, and the U.S. Boddrug Administration approval, with
our costs not to exceed $200,000. We have mutdehinification obligations with Svelte Medical Sysis Inc. for any damages suffered as a
result of third party actions based upon breachespesentations and warranties or the failuneeidorm certain covenants in the license
agreement, and Svelte Medical Systems Inc. with aldemnify us for any damages suffered as a re$tird party actions based upon
intellectual property or design claims againstt@uard Prime™ cobalt-chromium stent.

Our MGuard Prime™ cobalt-chromium stent is beinghafactured and supplied by MeKo Laserstrahl-Matieeiarbeitung. Our
agreement with MeKo Laserstrahl-Materialbearbeitforghe production of electro polished L605 baretah stents for MGuard Prime™ is
priced on a pestent basis, subject to the quantity of stentsredleThe complete assembly process for MGuardd®Mmncluding knitting an
securing the sleeve to the stent and the crimpinigeosleeve stent on to a balloon catheter, i®ddrour Israel manufacturing site. Once
MGuard Prime™ has been assembled, it is sentéailization in Germany and then back to Israelffioal packaging.

MGuard™ is manufactured from two main components, the stadtthe mesh polymer. The stent is made out ofless steel or
cobalt chromium. Both of these materials are fgadiailable and we acquire them in the open markeé mesh is made from polyethylene
terephthalate (PET). This material is readily &lde in the market as well, because it is usedrfany medical applications. In the event that
our supplier can no longer supply this materidiber form, we would need to qualify another suppliwhich could take several months. In
addition, in order to retain the approval of the K&rk, we are required to perform periodic auditthe quality control systems of our key
suppliers in order to insure that their productetmair predetermined specifications.

Distributors

We currently have exclusive distribution agreeméotour CE Mark-approved MGuard™ Coronary with btable mesh with
medical product distributors based in Italy, Gergmakustria, Czech Republic, Slovakia, France, StoaeGreece, Cyprus, Portugal, Spain,
Poland, Hungary, Estonia, Lithuania, Ukraine, Ushikéngdom, Holland, Russia, Latvia, Brazil, Chi@sta Rica, Mexico, Argentina,
Colombia, India, Sri Lanka, South Africa, PakistBeJarus, Croatia, Ireland and Israel. We areenily in discussions with multiple
distribution companies in Europe, Asia, and LatmeXica.
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Current and future agreements with distributonsuttite that while we are responsible for trainipigviding marketing guidance,
marketing materials, and technical guidance, distdrs will be responsible for carrying out locadjistration, marketing activities and sales. In
addition, in most cases, all sales costs, includalgs representatives, incentive programs, ankeatiag trials, will be borne by the
distributor. Under current agreements, distribsifmurchase stents from us at a fixed price. Oueatiagreements with distributors are for a
term of approximately three years and automatiagalhew for an additional three years unless matlifig either party.

Employees

As of September 1, 2012, we had 65 full-time emeé&sy Our employees are not party to any collettargaining agreements. We
consider our relations with our employees to bedgdde believe that our future success will depam@art, on our continued ability to attract,
hire and retain qualified personnel.

Iltem 1A. Risk Factors.

There are numerous and varied risks, known andaminthat may prevent us from achieving our goétsi should carefully consider
the risks described below and the other informaitictuded in this Transition Report on Form 10-Kifigluding the consolidated financial
statements and related notes. If any of the folhgwisks, or any other risks not described belastyally occur, it is likely that our business,
financial condition, and/or operating results cobédmaterially adversely affected. In such cdsefriading price and market value of our
common stock could decline and you may lose paatl@f your investment in our common stock. Tlsks and uncertainties described below
include forward-looking statements and our actaaults may differ from those discussed in thesedod-looking statements.

Risks Related to Our Business

The report of our independent auditors contains arplanatory paragraph as to our ability to continwes a going concern, which could
prevent us from obtaining new financing on reasorlalierms or at all

Because we have had recurring losses and negatsveflows from operating activities and have sigaift future commitments, the
report of Kesselman & Kesselman, our independeditens, with respect to our financial statementduate 30, 2012, December 31, 2011 and
2010, and for the six month period ended June @D2 2nd for the years ended December 31, 2011, 2042009, contains an explanatory
paragraph as to our potential inability to contimsea going concern. This opinion indicates thatamdlitors believe that substantial doubt e:
regarding our ability to remain in business. Suclopinion may adversely affect our ability to obtaew financing on reasonable terms or at
all.

We have a history of net losses and may experigobére losses.

To date, we have experienced net losses. A sulatpottion of the expenses associated with ourufenturing facilities are fixed in
nature (i.e., depreciation) and will reduce ourrafiag margin until such time, if ever, as we dokdo increase utilization of our capacity
through increased sales of our products. The diri@ls necessary to support our anticipated ¢iomill be expensive and lengthy. In
addition, our strategic plan will require a siga#nt investment in clinical trials, product devetggnt and sales and marketing programs, which
may not result in the accelerated revenue grovahwle anticipate. Furthermore, we have signifiéathtre commitments with respect to our
convertible debentures. Since we expect to contimegrring negative cash flows from operations anlight of the potential cash requirement
in connection with our convertible debentures, ¢hean be no assurance that we will ever generasagtial revenues or sustain profitability.

We expect to derive our revenue from sales of ouBiard ™ stent products and other products we may develtipve fail to generate
revenue from this source, our results of operatioasd the value of our business would be materialyd adversely affected.

We expect our revenue to be generated from salesraflGuard™ stent products and other products ag develop. Future sales of
these products, if any, will be subject to the ngtcef regulatory approvals and commercial and raacncertainties that may be outside our
control. If we fail to generate such revenues,results of operations and the value of our busia@sl securities could be materially and
adversely affected.

If we are unable to obtain and maintain intellectli@roperty protection covering our products, othersay be able to make, use or sell ¢
products, which would adversely affect our reven

Our ability to protect our products from unauthedzr infringing use by third parties depends satilly on our ability to obtain at
maintain valid and enforceable patents. Due tdvawp legal standards relating to the patentahilglidity and enforceability of patents
covering medical devices and pharmaceutical ineastand the scope of claims made under these patemtability to enforce patents is
uncertain and involves complex legal and factuastjons. Accordingly, rights under any of our pegdpatents may not provide us with
commercially meaningful protection for our productsafford a commercial advantage against our cditopg or their competitive products or
processes. In addition, patents may not be isBoadany pending or future patent applications oavheg or licensed to us, and moreover,
patents that may be issued to us in the future moaye valid or enforceable. Further, even ifdaind enforceable, our patents may not be
sufficiently broad to prevent others from marketprgducts like ours, despite our patent rights.
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The validity of our patent claims depends, in pantwhether prior art references exist that desasibrender obvious our inventions
of the filing date of our patent applications. Viday not have identified all prior art, such as W&d foreign patents or published applications
or published scientific literature, that could axbedy affect the patentability of our pending patspplications. For example, patent
applications in the U.S. are maintained in confaefor up to 18 months after their filing. In soo@ses, however, patent applications remain
confidential in the U.S. Patent and Trademark @ffir the entire time prior to issuance as a UaBemt. Patent applications filed in countries
outside the U.S. are not typically published uatileast 18 months from their first filing dateim8arly, publication of discoveries in the
scientific or patent literature often lags behitual discoveries. Therefore, we cannot be cettaihwe were the first to invent, or the first to
file patent applications relating to, our stentigalogies. In the event that a third party hae éiled a U.S. patent application covering our
stents or a similar invention, we may have to pgréite in an adversarial proceeding, known as mference, declared by the U.S. Patent and
Trademark Office to determine priority of inventionthe U.S. It is possible that we may be unsssitg in the interference, resulting in a loss
of some portion or all of our position in the U.Bhe laws of some foreign jurisdictions do not pottintellectual property rights to the same
degree as in the U.S., and many companies haveieteced significant difficulties in protecting addfending such rights in foreign
jurisdictions. If we encounter such difficultiesare otherwise precluded from effectively protegtour intellectual property rights in forei
jurisdictions, our business prospects could betankiglly harmed

We may initiate litigation to enforce our patergiris on any patents issued on pending patent apipls, which may prompt
adversaries in such litigation to challenge théditgl, scope or enforceability of our patents.al€ourt decides that such patents are not valid,
not enforceable or of a limited scope, we may roerthe right to stop others from using our invamgi  Also, even if our patents are
determined by a court to be valid and enforceahl; may not be sufficiently broad to prevent athfieom marketing products similar to ours
or designing around our patents, despite our paigms, nor provide us with freedom to operatempeded by the patent rights of others.

We also rely on trade secret protection to pratectinterests in proprietary know-how and for prsses for which patents are difficult
to obtain or enforce. We may not be able to ptatec trade secrets adequately. In addition, wear non-disclosure and confidentiality
agreements with employees, consultants and otliBep#éo protect, in part, trade secrets and gtheprietary technology. These agreements
may be breached and we may not have adequate esfediany breach. Moreover, others may indepdfyddavelop equivalent proprietary
information, and third parties may otherwise gainess to our trade secrets and proprietary knowleday disclosure of confidential data i
the public domain or to third parties could alloenpetitors to learn our trade secrets and usenfbemation in competition against us.

We have limited manufacturing capabilities and mafacturing personnel, and if our manufacturing fadties are unable to provide an
adequate supply of products, our growth could bmited and our business could be harmed.

We currently manufacture our MGuard™ stent at aailities in Tel Aviv, Israel, and we have contetiwith QualiMed Innovative
Medizinprodukte GmbH, a German manufacturer, tisassproduction. If there were a disruption ur existing manufacturing facility, we
would have no other means of manufacturing our MGUastent until we were able to restore the martufagy capability at our facility or
develop alternative manufacturing facilities. &were unable to produce sufficient quantitieswofMGuard™ stent for use in our current and
planned clinical trials, or if our manufacturingopess yields substandard stents, our developmédrtanmercialization efforts would be
delayed.
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We currently have limited resources, facilities axgerience to commercially manufacture our prodactidates. In order to prodt
our MGuard™ stent in the quantities that we anéitgpwill be required to meet anticipated market aedy we will need to increase, or “scale
up,” the production process by a significant facteer the current level of production. There a&hnical challenges to scaling-up
manufacturing capacity, and developing commeraalesmanufacturing facilities will require the irstment of substantial funds and hiring
and retaining additional management and technigaqmnel who have the necessary manufacturing iexper We may not successfully
complete any required scale-up in a timely mannetall. If unable to do so, we may not be ablproduce our MGuard™ stent in sufficient
guantities to meet the requirements for the lawfdhe product or to meet future demand, if at #llwe develop and obtain regulatory
approval for our MGuard™ stent and are unable toufecture a sufficient supply of our MGuard™ stentr revenues, business and financial
prospects would be adversely affected and we mifgraeputational harm, which could further advéyrssfect our revenues, business and
financial prospects. In addition, if the scaledpupduction process is not efficient or producesitst that do not meet quality and other
standards, our future gross margins may declinso,fur current and planned personnel, systemsgegures and controls may not be
adequate to support our anticipated growth. Ifaneeunable to manage our growth effectively, owitess could be harmed.

Additionally, any damage to or destruction of oel Aviv facilities or its equipment, prolonged pawaitage or contamination at our
facility would significantly impair our ability tproduce MGuard™ stents.

Finally, the production of our MGuard™ stent mustur in a highly controlled, clean environment tmimize particles and other
yield and qualit-limiting contaminants. In spite of stringent qgtatontrols, weaknesses in process control or teiimpurities in materials
may cause a substantial percentage of defectivdupt® in a lot. If we are unable to maintain gfent quality controls, or if contamination
problems arise, our clinical development and coneiaézation efforts could be delayed, which woublthin our business and results of
operations.

Clinical trials necessary to support a prearket approval application will be lengthy and expsive and will require the enrollment of a lar
number of patients, and suitable patients may b#idilt to identify and recruit. Any such delay diailure of clinical trials could prevent us
from commercializing our stent products, which walinaterially and adversely affect our results ofayptions and the value of oL
business.

Clinical trials necessary to support a pnaerket approval application to the U.S. Food andgDkdministration for our MGuard™ ste
will be expensive and will require the enrolimeftidarge number of patients, and suitable patierag be difficult to identify and recruit,
which may cause a delay in the development and ecialization of our product candidates. Clinitélls supporting a pre-market approval
applications for the Cypher stent developed by Soh& Johnson and the Taxus Express2 stent devklmpBoston Scientific Corporation,
which were approved by the U.S. Food and Drug Adstriation and are currently marketed, involved gratpopulations of approximately
1,000 and 1,300, respectively, and a 12-monthyiollp period. In some trials, a greater numberatfemts and a longer follow up period may
be required. The U.S. Food and Drug Administratiwy require us to submit data on a greater numbait@ents or for a longer follow-up
period than those for pmaarket approval applications for the Cypher stk e Taxus Express2 stent. Patient enrollmediinical trials an
the ability to successfully complete patient folloyy depends on many factors, including the sizé@fatient population, the nature of the
protocol, the proximity of patients to clinicalest the eligibility criteria for the clinical tri@nd patient compliance. For example, patients may
be discouraged from enrolling in our clinical tsidl the trial protocol requires them to undergte@sive post-treatment procedures or follogv-
to assess the safety and efficacy of our prodoctiey may be persuaded to participate in conteamgmus clinical trials of competitive
products. In addition, patients participating irr alinical trials may die before completion of thial or suffer adverse medical events unrel
to or related to our products. Delays in patiewb#ment or failure of patients to continue tofi@pate in a clinical trial may cause an increase
in costs and delays or result in the failure ofdheical trial.

In addition, the length of time required to comelelinical trials for pharmaceutical and medicalide products varies substantially
according to the degree of regulation and the tgpmplexity, novelty and intended use of a prodact can continue for several years and
millions of dollars. The commencement and comptetf clinical trials for our products under deyaieent may be delayed by many factors,
including governmental or regulatory delays andhges in regulatory requirements, policy and guigdior our inability or the inability of a1
potential licensee to manufacture or obtain froirdtparties materials sufficient for use in prewal studies and clinical trials.
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Physicians may not widely adopt the MGuard™ stemiess they determine, based on experience, -term clinical data and published peer
reviewed journal articles, that the use of the MGV stent provides a safe and effective alternatisenther existing treatments for
coronary artery disease.

We believe that physicians will not widely adope tGuard™ stent unless they determine, based ogriexge, long-term clinical
data and published peer reviewed journal artithest,the use of our MGuard™ stent provides a safieeffective alternative to other existing
treatments for coronary artery disease, includmgieary artery bypass grafting balloon angioplastyre-metal stents and other drug-eluting
stents, provided by Johnson & Johnson, Boston 8fieeGorporation, Medtronic Inc., Abbott Laboraies and others.

We cannot provide any assurance that the datactedlédrom our current and planned clinical trialf e sufficient to demonstrate
that the MGuard™ stents are an attractive alteraat other procedures. If we fail to demonsteafety and efficacy that is at least
comparable to other drug-eluting stents or bareahsténts that have received regulatory approvéithat are available on the market, our
ability to successfully market the MGuard™ sterit b significantly limited. Even if the data cedited from clinical studies or clinical
experience indicate positive results, each physigiactual experience with our MGuard™ stent wélhyw. Clinical trials conducted with the
MGuard™ stent have involved procedures performephysicians who are technically proficient and lsigh-volume stent
users. Consequently, both short-term and long-tesults reported in these clinical trials may igaiéicantly more favorable than typical
results of practicing physicians, which could negdy affect rates of adoptions of our productse ®so believe that published peer-reviewed
journal articles and recommendations and suppoitfiyential physicians regarding our MGuard™ steilt be important for marke
acceptance and adoption, and we cannot assurdngbwée will receive these recommendations and stippothat supportive articles will be
published.

In addition, currently, physicians consider drugtielg stents to be the industry standard for treatnof coronary artery
disease. While we believe that the MGuard™ steatsafe and effective alternative, it is not ayeluting stent, which may further hinder its
support and adoption by physicians.

Our products are based on a new technology, andhaee only limited experience in regulatory affairgjhich may affect our ability or the
time required to navigate complex regulatory regetinents and obtain necessary regulatory approvdlsuch approvals are received at
all. Regulatory delays or denials may increase @asts, cause us to lose revenue and materially addersely affect our results of
operations and the value of our business.

Because our products are new and long-term suateasures have not been completely validated, regulagencies, including the
U.S. Food and Drug Administration, may take a gigant amount of time in evaluating product appita@plications. For example, there are
currently several methods of measuring restenoslsage do not know which of these metrics, or coratim of these metrics, will be
considered appropriate by the U.S. Food and DrugiAitration for evaluating the clinical efficacy stents. Treatments may exhibit a
favorable measure using one of these metrics anshfavorable measure using another metric. Anyighan the accepted metrics may result
in reconfiguration of, and delays in, our clinitahls. Additionally, we have only limited expeniee in filing and prosecuting the applications
necessary to gain regulatory approvals, and oniceli, regulatory and quality assurance personmetarrently composed of only 9
employees. As a result, we may experience a legglatory process in connection with obtaining tegury approvals for our products.

In addition, the products we and any potentiallgzes license, develop, manufacture and marksuéject to complex regulatory
requirements, particularly in the U.S., Europe As@h, which can be costly and tineensuming. There can be no assurance that sucbvaly
will be granted on a timely basis, if at all. Fwtmore, there can be no assurance of continuegl@oroe with all regulatory requirements
necessary for the manufacture, marketing and $ale@roducts we will offer in each market whewels products are expected to be sold, or
that products we have commercialized will contitmeomply with applicable regulatory requirementisa government regulatory agency w
to conclude that we were not in compliance withligpple laws or regulations, the agency could tngti proceedings to detain or seize our
products, issue a recall, impose operating regtrist enjoin future violations and assess civil anithinal penalties against us, our officers or
employees and could recommend criminal prosecutiamthermore, regulators may proceed to ban,qurast the recall, repair, replacemen
refund of the cost of, any device manufacturedotat by us. Furthermore, there can be no assuthiatall necessary regulatory approvals
be obtained for the manufacture, marketing andisad@y market of any new product developed or #mgt potential licensee will develop
using our licensed technology.
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Even if our products are approved by regulatory hatities, if we or our suppliers fail to comply viitongoing regulatory requirements, or
we experience unanticipated problems with our pret these products could be subject to restricsian withdrawal from the market.

Any product for which we obtain marketing approwvathe U.S., along with the manufacturing procespest-approval clinical data
and promotional activities for such product, widl subject to continual review and periodic inspetiby the U.S. Food and Drug
Administration and other regulatory bodies. Intjgaitar, we and our suppliers will be required tonply with the U.S. Food and Drug
Administration’s Quality System Regulation for tiianufacture of our MGuard™ stent, which coversnighods and documentation of the
design, testing, production, control, quality aasge, labeling, packaging, storage and shippirangfproduct for which we obtain marketing
approval in the U.S. The U.S. Food and Drug Adstiation enforces the Quality System Regulationigh unannounced inspections. We
and our third-party manufacturers and supplierghwt yet been inspected by the U.S. Food and Bdiginistration and will have to
successfully complete such inspections before weive U.S. regulatory approval for our productsilife by us or one of our suppliers to
comply with statutes and regulations administengthke U.S. Food and Drug Administration and ottegyutatory bodies, or failure to take
adequate response to any observations, could resalinong other things, any of the following erfement actions:

« warning letters or untitled letters;

« fines and civil penalties

« Uunanticipated expenditures;

« delays in approving, or refusal to approve, oudpuats;

« withdrawal or suspension of approval by the U.Sd~and Drug Administration or other regulatory kes]i
« product recall or seizur

« orders for physician notification or device repa@placement or refun
« interruption of production;

« oOperating restrictions

« injunctions; and

« criminal prosecutior

If any of these actions were to occur, it couldnhaur reputation and could cause our product saldsprofitability to
suffer. Furthermore, key component suppliers maycarrently be or may not continue to be in coauptie with applicable regulatory
requirements.

Even if regulatory approval of a product is granitethe U.S., the approval may be subject to litigtes on the indicated uses for
which the product may be marketed. If the U.S.drand Drug Administration determines that our préormal materials, training or other
activities constitutes promotion of an unapprovsd, it could request that we cease or modify @initng or promotional materials or subject
us to regulatory enforcement actions. It is alsssible that other federal, state or foreign ergfiorent authorities might take action if they

consider our training or other promotional material constitute promotion of an unapproved use¢kwhbuld result in significant fines or
penalties under other statutory authorities, ssclaas prohibiting false claims for reimbursement.
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Moreover, any modification to a device that hasnead U.S. Food and Drug Administration approvatttould significantly affect it
safety or effectiveness, or that would constituteagor change in its intended use, design or matuifa, requires a new approval from the |
Food and Drug Administration. If the U.S. Food &rdig Administration disagrees with any determioatby us that new approval is not
required, we may be required to cease marketirg ecall the modified product until approval igaibed. In addition, we could also be
subject to significant regulatory fines or penaltie

Additionally, we may be required to conduct cogtbst-market testing and surveillance to monitordhafety or efficacy of our
products, and we will be required to report advengents and malfunctions related to our produttger discovery of previously unknown
problems with our products, including unanticipaéeiderse events or adverse events of unanticigatestity or frequency, manufacturing
problems, or failure to comply with regulatory régments, such as Quality System Regulation, msyltré restrictions on such products or
manufacturing processes, withdrawal of the prodfrots the market, voluntary or mandatory recalise$, suspension of regulatory approvals,
product seizures, injunctions or the impositiortiofl or criminal penalties.

Further, healthcare laws and regulations may chamgeficantly in the future. Any new healthcagevs or regulations may adversely
affect our business. A review of our businessdoyrts or regulatory authorities may result in sedsination that could adversely affect our
operations. In addition, the healthcare regulatmyironment may change in a way that restrictsoparations.

Failure to obtain regulatory approval in foreign jusdictions will prevent us from marketing our pragtts in such jurisdictions.

We intend to market our products in internationarkets. In order to market our products in otloeeifyn jurisdictions, we must
obtain separate regulatory approvals from thosainkd in the U.S. and Europe. The approval praeedaries among countries and can
involve additional testing, and the time requireabtain approval may differ from that requirecbtmain CE Mark or U.S. Food and Drug
Administration approval. Foreign regulatory apmbprocesses may include all of the risks assatiatth obtaining CE Mark or U.S. Food
and Drug Administration approval in addition to etlisks. We may not obtain foreign regulatoryrappls on a timely basis, if at all. CE
Mark does not ensure approval by regulatory autiesrin other countries. We may not be able @ffil requlatory approvals and may not
receive necessary approvals to commercialize adymts in certain markets.

We operate in an intensely competitive and rapidhanging business environment, and there is a salpsial risk our products could
become obsolete or uncompetitive.

The medical device market is highly competitivee Wéompete with many medical service companiesdritls. and internationally in
connection with our current product and productdeurdevelopment. We face competition from numephamaceutical and biotechnology
companies in the therapeutics area, as well as etitiop from academic institutions, government ages and research institutions. When we
commercialize our products, we expect to face sgarompetition from Cordis Corporation, a subsid@rJohnson & Johnson, Boston
Scientific Corporation, Guidant, Medtronic, Incbiott Vascular Devices, Terumo and others. Mostuofcurrent and potential competitors,
including but not limited to those listed aboveyéaand will continue to have, substantially greéiteancial, technological, research and
development, regulatory and clinical, manufacturimgrketing and sales, distribution and persoremdurces than we do. There can be no
assurance that we will have sufficient resourcesutaessfully commercialize our products, if anegwkhey are approved for sale. The
worldwide market for stent products is charactetilag intensive development efforts and rapidly advag technology. Our future success
will depend largely upon our ability to anticipated keep pace with those developments and advafesent or future competitors could
develop alternative technologies, products or nedtethat are more effective, easier to use or ,moonomical than what we or any potential
licensee develop. If our technologies or prodbetsome obsolete or uncompetitive, our related poslales and licensing revenue would
decrease. This would have a material adverseteffeour business, financial condition and resoftsperations.
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We may become subject to claims by much larger batter capitalized competitors seeking to invaliglaur right to our intellectual
property.

Based on the prolific litigation that has occuriedhe stent industry and the fact that we may @osempetitive threat to some large
and well-capitalized companies that own or corpadknts relating to stents and their use, manutaetud delivery, we believe that it is
possible that one or more third parties will asagratent infringement claim against the manufactuse or sale of our MGuard™ stent based
on one or more of these patents. It is also plestilat a lawsuit asserting patent infringement eehated claims may have already been filed
against us of which we are not aware. A numbéhede patents are owned by very large and weltal@ggd companies that are active
participants in the stent market. As the numberaofipetitors in the stent market grows, the polisilif patent infringement by us, or a patent
infringement claim against us, increases.

These companies have maintained their positiohemtarket by, among other things, establishindledtial property rights relating
to their products and enforcing these rights agively against their competitors and new entramtts the market. All of the major companies
in the stent and related markets, including BoSoientific Corporation, Johnson & Johnson and Medt, Inc., have been repeatedly invol
in patent litigation relating to stents since asie1997. The stent and related markets have iexped rapid technological change and
obsolescence in the past, and our competitors $taweg incentives to stop or delay the introductdbnew products and technologies. We
pose a competitive threat to many of the companiéise stent and related markets. Accordingly, ynainthese companies will have a strong
incentive to take steps, through patent litigatiotherwise, to prevent us from commercializing products.

If we fail to maintain or establish satisfactory agements with suppliers, we may not be able to obiaaterials that are necessary to deve
our products.

We depend on outside suppliers for certain raw rizdée These raw materials or components may s be available at our
standards or on acceptable terms, if at all, andhag be unable to locate alternative suppliersrodyce necessary materials or components or
our own.

Some of the components of our products are cuyr@ntlvided by only one vendor, or a single-sounggptier. We depend on
QualiMed Innovative Medizinprodukte GmbH, which raéactures the body of the stent, MeKo Laserstrabtévlalbearbeitung for the laser
cutting of the stent, Natec Medical Ltd. for thepply of catheters and Biogeneral Inc. for the fil¥e may have difficulty obtaining similar
components from other suppliers that are acceptalitee U.S. Food and Drug Administration or forefggulatory authorities if it becomes
necessary.

If we have to switch to a replacement supplier wileface additional regulatory delays and the intgtion of the manufacture and
delivery of our MGuard™ stent for an extended pgbtime, which would delay completion of our dtial trials or commercialization of our
products. In addition, we will be required to abtarior regulatory approval from the U.S. Food @rdig Administration or foreign regulatory
authorities to use different suppliers or composéinat may not be as safe or as effective. Aswatreegulatory approval of our products may
not be received on a timely basis or at all.

We may be exposed to product liability claims andurance may not be sufficient to cover these claim

We may be exposed to product liability claims basedhe use of any of our products, or productsrparating our licensed
technology, in clinical trials. We may also be esgd to product liability claims based on the sélany such products following the receipt of
regulatory approval. Product liability claims cdude asserted directly by consumers, heedite providers or others. We have obtained prt
liability insurance coverage; however such insueamay not provide full coverage for our future iai trials, products to be sold, and other
aspects of our business. We also have liabilgytiance for our ongoing clinical trial in Europ@surance coverage is becoming increasingly
expensive and we may not be able to maintain ctio@rerages, or expand our insurance coveragehada future clinical trials or the sale of
products incorporating our licensed technology a@rketing approval is obtained for such products, masonable cost or in sufficient amounts
to protect against losses due to product liabdityt all. A successful product liability claim series of claims brought against us could result
in judgments, fines, damages and liabilities tloatld have a material adverse effect on our busjriEssicial condition and results of
operations. We may incur significant expense itigaing and defending these claims, even if theyat result in liability. Moreover, even if
no judgments, fines, damages or liabilities aredsgal on us, our reputation could suffer, which ddwdve a material adverse effect on our
business, financial condition and results of openat
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We may implement a product recall or voluntary matkwithdrawal due to product defects or product emtements and modifications,
which would significantly increase our costs.

The manufacturing and marketing of our MGuard ™ tspeaducts involves an inherent risk that our padumay prove to be
defective. In that event, we may voluntarily impkmha recall or market withdrawal or may be reglileedo so by a regulatory authority. A
recall of one of our products, or a similar prodenetnufactured by another manufacturer, could imgeis of the products we market as a
result of confusion concerning the scope of thaltexr as a result of the damage to our reputdbomguality and safety.

The successful management of operations dependsumability to attract and retain talented personhe

We depend on the expertise of our senior manageamehtesearch personnel, which would be diffiauitaplace. The loss of the
services of any of our senior management could comjse our ability to achieve our objectives. Rarmore, recruiting and retaining
qualified personnel will be crucial to future susse There can be no assurance that we will betalagract and retain necessary personnel on
acceptable terms given the competition among med@ace, biotechnology, pharmaceutical and healdxcompanies, universities and non-
profit research institutions for experienced mamagyet, scientists, researchers, and sales and rimayleetd manufacturing personnel. If we are
unable to attract, retain and motivate our key qumgl, our operations may be jeopardized and @uiteof operations may be materially and
adversely affected.

We are an international business, and we are exmbtevarious global and local risks that could haagematerial adverse effect on our
financial condition and results of operation:

We operate globally and develop and manufacturduymts in our research and manufacturing facilitlesiultiple
countries. Consequently, we face complex legalragdlatory requirements in multiple jurisdictiomghich may expose us to certain financial
and other risks. International sales and operatiwa subject to a variety of risks, including:

« foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations;

« greater difficulty in staffing and managing foreigperations

« greater risk of uncollectible accounts;

« longer collection cycles

« logistical and communications challenges;

« potential adverse changes in laws and regulat@sgtiges, including export license requirementserarriers, tariffs and tax laws;
« changes in labor condition

« burdens and costs of compliance with a varietyoodifjn laws;

« political and economic instabilit

« increases in duties and taxation;

. foreign tax laws and potential increased costsa@atem with overlapping tax structure

- greater difficulty in protecting intellectual prapg and
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« general economic and political conditions in thigeign markets.

International markets are also affected by econgaréssure to contain reimbursement levels andhezatlt costs. Profitability from
international operations may be limited by riskd ancertainties related to regional economic coonl, regulatory and reimbursement
approvals, competing products, infrastructure dgwalent, intellectual property rights protection and ability to implement our overall
business strategy. We expect these risks wilkimee as we pursue our strategy to expand operationsew geographic markets. We may
succeed in developing and implementing effectiviicjgs and strategies in each location where wealaonbusiness. Any failure to do so may
harm our business, results of operations and finhnondition.

If we fail to obtain an adequate level of reimbumsent for our products by third party payors, thengay be no commercially viable marke
for our product candidates or the markets may bechismaller than expecter

The availability and levels of reimbursement by gmmental and other third party payors affect tlaeket for our product
candidates. The efficacy, safety, performancecastieffectiveness of our product candidates and ofcamypeting products will determine 1
availability and level of reimbursement. Reimbunsait and healthcare payment systems in internatinaekets vary significantly by country,
and include both government sponsored healthcat@@vate insurance. To obtain reimbursement wirgy approval in some countries, we
may be required to produce clinical data, which imaplve one or more clinical trials, that compaties cost-effectiveness of our products to
other available therapies. We may not obtain ir@8onal reimbursement or pricing approvals imgety manner, if at all. Our failure to
receive international reimbursement or pricing appts would negatively impact market acceptanceuofproducts in the international mark
in which those approvals are sought.

We believe that future reimbursement may be sulbijeicicreased restrictions both in the U.S. anidt@rnational markets. There is
increasing pressure by governments worldwide tdainrhealth care costs by limiting both the coveragd the level of reimbursement for
therapeutic products and by refusing, in some ¢aésggsovide any coverage for products that haweboren approved by the relevant regulatory
agency. Future legislation, regulation or reimbuarent policies of third party payors may adversdigct the demand for our products
currently under development and limit our abilidysell our product candidates on a profitable bakisaddition, third party payors continually
attempt to contain or reduce the costs of healthbgirchallenging the prices charged for healthpavducts and services. If reimbursement for
our products is unavailable or limited in scopewrount or if pricing is set at unsatisfactory lesyeharket acceptance of our products would be
impaired and future revenues, if any, would be esblg affected.

In the U.S., our business could be significantly dadversely affected by recent healthcare reformistation and other administration an
legislative proposals.

The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act Hiedlth Care and Educational Reconciliation Actie U.S. were enacted into law
in March 2010. Certain provisions of these act$ mat be effective for a number of years and tregeemany programs and requirements for
which the details have not yet been fully estalelisbr consequences not fully understood, anduihédear what the full impacts will be from
the legislation. The legislation does levy a 2.8%6ise tax on all U.S. medical device sales begmim 2013. If we commence sales of our
MGuard™ stent in the U.S., this new tax may mallgrand adversely affect our business and restileperations. The legislation also focu
on a number of Medicare provisions aimed at imprg\juality and decreasing costs. It is uncertathia point what negative unintended
consequences these provisions will have on patieress to new technologies. The Medicare prowsiociude value-based payment
programs, increased funding of comparative effectdss research, reduced hospital payments forabeideadmissions and hospital acquired
conditions, and pilot programs to evaluate altévegtayment methodologies that promote care coatitin (such as bundled physician and
hospital payments). Additionally, the provisionslude a reduction in the annual rate of inflafionhospitals starting in 2011 and the
establishment of an independent payment advisoaydoto recommend ways of reducing the rate of gnawtMedicare spending. We cannot
predict what healthcare programs and regulatiofid@iultimately implemented at the federal or estigivel in the U.S., or the effect of any
future legislation or regulation. However, any pes that lower reimbursements for our producteduce medical procedure volumes could
adversely affect our business and results of ojpesat
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Our strategic business plan may not produce thesimiled growth in revenue and operating income.

Our strategies include making significant investteen sales and marketing programs to achieve tevgnowth and margin
improvement targets. If we do not achieve the etguebenefits from these investments or othervd#eéd execute on our strategic initiatives,
we may not achieve the growth improvement we agetang and our results of operations may be aéleeffected.

In addition, as part of our strategy for growth, mvay make acquisitions and enter into strategiarades such as joint ventures and
joint development agreements. However, we mayaaible to identify suitable acquisition candidatesnplete acquisitions or integr:
acquisitions successfully, and our strategic atiénmay not prove to be successful. In this regarguisitions involve numerous risks,
including difficulties in the integration of the emtions, technologies, services and productseoftiyuired companies and the diversion of
management’s attention from other business concekttbough our management will endeavor to evauhe risks inherent in any particular
transaction, there can be no assurance that w@milerly ascertain all such risks. In additiorqguaisitions could result in the incurrence of
substantial additional indebtedness and other esgseaor in potentially dilutive issuances of eqsiegurities. There can be no assurance that
difficulties encountered with acquisitions will Noave a material adverse effect on our businesandial condition and results of operations.

We may have violated Israeli securities law.

We may have violated section 15 of the Israeli &tea Law of 1968. Section 15 of the Israeli S#oes Law of 1968 requires the
filing of a prospectus with the Israel Securitiegti#ority and the delivery thereof to purchasersdannection with an offer or sale of securities
to more than 35 parties during any 12 month perht allegedly issued securities to more than 88stors during certain 12-month periods,
ending in October 2008. Our wholly-owned subsigiémspireMD Ltd., a private company incorporatedier the laws of the State of Israel,
applied for a no-action determination from the ési@ecurity Authority on February 14, 2011 in coctiwn with the foregoing. To date, the
Israel Securities Authority has not responded spileMD Ltd.’s application for no-action determiioat and we are unable to predict when a
response will be received. The maximum penalteviblating section 15 of the Israeli SecuritiemLof 1968 are as follows: imprisonment of
5 years; a fine of up to approximately $317,000é@aid by management of the violating company;afide of up to approximately
$1,590,000 to be paid by the violating company, @imyhich penalties could result in a material adeeeffect on our operations. We believe
that it is not likely that we will be subject tonéis or other penalties on an individual or comgamgl.

We will need to raise additional capital to meetrdausiness requirements in the future and such capbiraising may be costly or difficult to
obtain and could dilute current stockholders’ owrsdrip interests.

We will need to raise additional capital in theuiwt, which may not be available on reasonable temas all. At September 1, 2012,
we had cash on hand of approximately $8.6 milliod expect that such funds, together with our incomik be insufficient to fully realize all
of our business objectives. For instance, wemg#d to raise additional funds to accomplish thievong:

. pursuing growth opportunities, including more ragighansion
. acquiring complementary businesses;

. making capital improvements to improve our infrasture;

. hiring qualified management and key employees;

. developing new services, programming or prodt

. responding to competitive pressures;
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. complying with regulatory requirements such asrigieg and registration; and
. maintaining compliance with applicable lav

Any additional capital raised through the sale@iity or equity backed securities may dilute curigtockholders’ ownership
percentages and could also result in a decreabe imarket value of our equity securities.

The terms of any securities issued by us in futaygtal transactions may be more favorable to maestors, and may include
preferences, superior voting rights and the issei@fievarrants or other derivative securities, whitdly have a further dilutive effect on the
holders of any of our securities then outstanding.

Furthermore, any additional debt or equity finagdihat we may need may not be available on ternwéble to us, or at all. If we
are unable to obtain such additional financing dimaly basis, we may have to curtail our developtaetivities and growth plans and/or be
forced to sell assets, perhaps on unfavorable texmsh would have a material adverse effect onbusiness, financial condition and result
operations, and ultimately could be forced to diitme our operations and liquidate, in which eveig unlikely that stockholders would
receive any distribution on their shares. Furtivermay not be able to continue operating if wendbgenerate sufficient revenues from
operations needed to stay in business.

In addition, we may incur substantial costs in purg future capital financing, including investmdainking fees, legal fees,
accounting fees, securities law compliance feeastipg and distribution expenses and other cogfe may also be required to recognize non-
cash expenses in connection with certain securiteessue, such as convertible notes and warrahish may adversely impact our financial
condition.

It may be difficult for investors in the U.S. to éorce any judgments obtained against us or any of alirectors or officers.

All of our assets are located outside the U.S.veadlo not currently maintain a permanent placeusiriess within the U.S. In
addition, half of our directors and all of our offrs are nationals and/or residents of countriesrdhan the U.S., and all or a substantial po
of such persons’ assets are located outside theAd.8 result, it may be difficult for investorseaforce within the U.S. any judgments
obtained against us or any of our non-U.S. dirsctorofficers, including judgments predicated ugfencivil liability provisions of the
securities laws of the U.S. or any state thereohgequently, you may be effectively prevented fprsuing remedies under U.S. federal and
state securities laws against us or any of our@h-directors or officers.

Risks Related to Our Organization and Our Common Stck
We are subject to financial reporting and other neigements that place significant demands on our oesces.

On March 31, 2011, we became subject to reportimodher obligations under the Securities Exchakgeof 1934, as amended,
including the requirements of Section 404 of theb&aes-Oxley Act of 2002. Section 404 requiresousonduct an annual management
assessment of the effectiveness of our internataisrover financial reporting and to obtain a néfay our independent auditors addressing
these assessments. These reporting and othertodiig@lace significant demands on our managenaeimjnistrative, operational, internal
audit and accounting resources. Any failure to a@neffective internal controls could have a miateadverse effect on our business, oper:
results and stock price. Moreover, effective in&icontrol is necessary for us to provide relidbiancial reports and prevent fraud. If we
cannot provide reliable financial reports or preveaud, we may not be able to manage our busiagsifectively as we would if an effective
control environment existed, and our business apdtation with investors may be harmed.

There are inherent limitations in all control systes, and misstatements due to error or fraud maywcand not be detected.

The ongoing internal control provisions of Sectifid of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 require udéatify of material weaknesses
in internal control over financial reporting, whitha process to provide reasonable assurancediegahe reliability of financial reporting for
external purposes in accordance with accountingcjplies generally accepted in the U.S. Our managgnmeluding our chief executive offic
and chief financial officer, does not expect that imternal controls and disclosure controls wikyent all errors and all fraud. A control
system, no matter how well conceived and operaigd provide only reasonable, not absolute, assertnat the objectives of the control
system are met. In addition, the design of a cosirstem must reflect the fact that there are nesooonstraints and the benefit of controls 1
be relative to their costs. Because of the inhdmenitiations in all control systems, no evaluatimfrcontrols can provide absolute assurance that
all control issues and instances of fraud, if anygur company have been detected. These inhéneitations include the realities that
judgments in decisic-making can be faulty and that breakdowns can deeaause of simple errors or mistakes. Furthettrolsncan be
circumvented by individual acts of some persons;dijusion of two or more persons, or by manageregatride of the controls. The desigr
any system of controls is also based in part ugotain assumptions about the likelihood of futurergs, and there can be no assurance that
any design will succeed in achieving its statedgaader all potential future conditions. Over tiraecontrol may be inadequate because of
changes in conditions, such as growth of the compaincreased transaction volume, or the degremwipliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate. Because of inhereitations in a coseffective control system, misstatements due torerdraud may occur ar
not be detected.

In addition, discovery and disclosure of a matesiabkness, by definition, could have a materiakasky impact on our financial
statements. Such an occurrence could discouratgrcetustomers or suppliers from doing businesk wét, cause downgrades in our ¢



ratings leading to higher borrowing costs and affesv our stock trades. This could in turn negadyiadfect our ability to access
public debt or equity markets for capital.
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Because we became public by means (‘reverse merger,” we may not be able to attract gigention of major brokerage firms.

There may be risks associated with us becominggttisbugh a “reverse merger” with a shell compahki$hough the shell company
did not have recent or past operations or assetsvarperformed a due diligence review of the stethpany, there can be no assurance thi
will not be exposed to undisclosed liabilities féiag from the prior operations of the shell compaBecurities analysts of major brokerage
firms and securities institutions may also not fdewoverage of us because there were no brdalers who sold our stock in a public offe
that would be incentivized to follow or recommehe purchase of our common stock. The absence bfregearch coverage could limit
investor interest in our common stock, resultinglécreased liquidity. No assurance can be givanetablished brokerage firms will, in the
future, want to cover our securities or conduct segondary offerings or other financings on ourafeh
Our stock price has been and may continue to beatitd, which could result in substantial losses fmvestors.

The market price of our common stock has been atikiely to continue to be highly volatile and cddluctuate widely in response to
various factors, many of which are beyond our ainincluding the following:

« technological innovations or new products and sevby us or our competitol
- additions or departures of key personnel;

. sales of our common stock, particularly under agistration statement for the purposes of sellmgather securities
including management shari

« limited availability of freel-tradable*unrestricte” shares of our common stock to satisfy purchasersmated demanc
« our ability to execute our business plan;

« operating results that fall below expectatic

« loss of any strategic relationsh

« industry developments;

« economic and other external factors;

« period-to-period fluctuations in our financial résu

In addition, the securities markets have from ttméme experienced significant price and volumuetiliations that are unrelated to the
operating performance of particular companies. &€mearket fluctuations may also significantly affdet market price of our common stock.

We may be subject to penny stock rules which willka the shares of our common stock more difficudtgell.

We may be subject to the Securities and Exchangentission’s “penny stock” rules. Penny stocks galeare equity securities
with a per share price of less than $5.00. Thepatock rules require broker-dealers to delivetamdardized risk disclosure document
prepared by the Securities and Exchange Commisisédrprovides information about penny stocks aredntiture and level of risks in the pe
stock market. The broker-dealer must also prothéecustomer with current bid and offer quotatiforghe penny stock, the compensation of
the broker-dealer and its salesperson, and moatiugunt statements showing the market value of pachy stock held in the customer’s
account. The bid and offer quotations, and th&daralealer and salesperson compensation informatigst be given to the customer orally or
in writing prior to completing the transaction amdist be given to the customer in writing beforevih the customer’s confirmation.
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In addition, the penny stock rules require thabiptd a transaction the broker-dealer must makgeaial written determination that the
penny stock is a suitable investment for the pusehand receive the purchaser’s written agreenoahgttransaction. The penny stock rules
are burdensome and may reduce purchases of amngfeind reduce the trading activity for shareswsfcommon stock. To the extent our
shares of common stock are subject to the penigk stes, the holders of such shares of commorkstay find it more difficult to sell their
securities.

There is, at present, only a limited market for oaommon stock and we cannot ensure investors thatative market for our common stock
will ever develop or be sustained.

Our shares of common stock are thinly traded. ©ube illiquidity, the market price may not acataly reflect our relative
value. There can be no assurance that there avédihbactive market for our shares of common stdbkrenow or in the future. Because our
common stock is so thinly traded, a large blockhadres traded can lead to a dramatic fluctuatidhdrshare price and investors may not be
able to liguidate their investment in us at albbr price that reflects the value of the businkesaddition, our common stock currently trade:
the OTC Bulletin Board, which generally lacks thgpildity, research coverage and institutional ineefollowing of a national securities
exchange like the NYSE MKT, the New York Stock Eanpge or the Nasdaqg Stock Market. While we interlgstmur common stock on a
national securities exchange once we satisfy titialiisting standards for such an exchange, weerily do not, and may not ever, satisfy <
initial listing standards.

Our board of directors can authorize the issuancepoeferred stock, which could diminish the rightsf holders of our common stock, and
make a change of control of us more difficult evérit might benefit our stockholders.

Our board of directors is authorized to issue shaf@referred stock in one or more series anétthé voting powers, preferences
and other rights and limitations of the preferramtk. Accordingly, we may issue shares of prefestck with a preference over our common
stock with respect to dividends or distributionsligmidation or dissolution, or that may otherwesdversely affect the voting or other rights of
the holders of common stock. Issuances of prefesteck, depending upon the rights, preferencedasiginations of the preferred stock, may
have the effect of delaying, deterring or prevemainchange of control, even if that change of @dmhight benefit our stockholders.

Offers or availability for sale of a substantial mber of shares of our common stock may cause thegof our common stock to decline.

Sales of a significant number of shares of our comstock in the public market could harm the mapkete of our common stock a
make it more difficult for us to raise funds thréuiyiture offerings of common stock. There are 18,587 shares of our common stock issu
upon the conversion of our outstanding convertildbentures and the exercise of our outstandingawisirall of which are currently registered
for resale. In addition, there are 59,278,947 shaf®ur common stock currently saleable under Rde The availability of these shares of
our common stock for resale in the public markest i@ potential to cause the supply of our comntacksto exceed investor demand, thereby
decreasing the price of our common stock.

In addition, if our stockholders sell substansimiounts of our common stock in the public markpgruthe expiration of any statutory
holding period under Rule 144, upon the expiratblock-up periods applicable to outstanding shavesipon the exercise of outstanding
options or warrants, it could create a circumstanmsamonly referred to as an “overhang” and in &oditon of which the market price of our
common stock could fall. The existence of an oveghavhether or not sales have occurred or are goguicould also make it more difficult
for us to raise additional financing through thie<d equity or equityrelated securities in the future at a time andeptiat we deem reasona
or appropriate.

We do not expect to pay dividends in the future.aAesult, any return on investment may be limitedthe value of our common stock.
We do not anticipate paying cash dividends on oanraon stock in the foreseeable future. The paymedividends on our common
stock will depend on our earnings, financial coiogitand other business and economic factors abaard of directors may consider relevant.

If we do not pay dividends, our common stock mayelss valuable because a return on an investmentriocommon stock will only occur if
our stock price appreciates.
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Risks Related to our Convertible Debentures

Our obligations to the holders of our convertibleebentures are secured by all of our assets, soefdefault on those obligations, the
convertible debenture holders could foreclose orr assets.

The holders of our convertible debentures havecarig interest in all of our assets and thosewfsubsidiaries. As a result, if we
default under our obligations to the convertiblbelgure holders, the convertible debenture holdeutd foreclose on their security interests
and liquidate some or all of these assets, whichldvbarm our business, financial condition and ltesaf operations.

Our convertible debentures and the associated séi@s purchase agreement contain covenants thatlddimit our financing options and
liquidity position, which would limit our ability & grow our business.

The terms of our convertible debentures could meagative consequences to us, such as:

. we may be unable to obtain additional financinfuted working capital, operating losses, capitalendgitures or acquisitions
on terms acceptable to us, or at

. we may be unable to refinance our indebtednessramstacceptable to us, or at all; and
. we may be more vulnerable to economic downturndliamtlour ability to withstand competitive presssr

Additionally, covenants in our convertible debertiand the associated securities purchase agreenperse operating and financial
restrictions on us. These restrictions prohibitirit our ability, and the ability of our subsidias, to, among other things:

. pay cash dividends to our stockholders;

. redeem, repurchase or otherwise acquire more t@mainimis number of shares of our common stoakoanmon stocl
equivalents

. incur additional indebtednes

. permit liens on assets or conduct sales of assets;

. effectuate stock splits until April 5, 2013, excé@ptonnection with an initial listing on a natids&curities exchange or

meet the continued listing requirements of suctharge;

. cease making public filings under the SecuritiesHexge Act of 1934, as amend
. engage in transactions with affiliates; and
. amend our charter documents in a way that wouleradly and adversely affect any holder of our centible debenture!

These restrictions may limit our ability to obtadditional financing, withstand downturns in ousimess or take advantage of
business opportunities. Moreover, additional datarfcing we may seek may contain terms that inctadee restrictive covenants, may reqt
repayment on an accelerated schedule or may ingibee obligations that limit our ability to grow pbusiness, acquire needed assets, or take
other actions we might otherwise consider appropaa desirable.
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The conversion of our convertible debentures aneé thxercise of the warrants issued to the purchassrsur convertible debentures would
have a dilutive impact on our existing stockholders

As of the date of this Transition Report on FormKlT, there were 6,993,247 shares of common stocletlying our convertible
debentures and 3,655,775 shares of common stoeklyimd) warrants that were issued to purchasergpéamement agents in connection with
the issuance of the convertible debentures, fotad vf 10,649,022 shares of common stock. If ahémissued, these additional 10,649,022
shares of common stock will equal approximate6¥% of our then outstanding shares of common sttt would immediately dilute our
current stockholders in terms of ownership peragmtnd voting power. The terms of the convertilelbahtures and related warrants contain
provisions that restrict the amount of shares dérotan receive upon conversion or exercise td?4.86the then outstanding number of shares
of our common stock. However, these restrictionsoloprevent the holders from selling some of theidings and then receiving additional
shares. In this way, the holders could sell moaa tihese limits while never holding more than thts. As a result, even with the restrictions,
the holders of these convertible debentures andawir could ultimately convert and exercise, amahtbell, the full amount issuable upon
conversion and exercise of the convertible debestand warrants, respectively, in which case otrentistockholders would suffer the full
amount of dilution.

The holders of our convertible debentures might&lgle to exert substantial influence over us in tegent that Sol J. Barer, Ph.D. ceases to
remain our chairman.

Under the terms of the securities purchase agreepuesuant to which our convertible debentures vgetd, if Sol J. Barer, Ph.D.
ceases to serve as our chairman due to Dr. Baesignation following a material adverse changeagocondition of Dr. Barer or any member
of Dr. Barer's immediate family or the vote or weit consent of independent stockholders, we woellcejuired to appoint two persons to our
board of directors designated by Genesis Capitaigbds LLC, the investment advisor to our lead stees in the convertible debenture
offering, and support the election of such persanid the convertible debentures are either repaidonverted in full. In addition, in the event
that Dr. Barer ceases to serve as our chairmaanfpiother reason while the convertible debenture®atstanding, it would be an event of
default under the convertible debentures, whicHdcoesult in the acceleration of our convertibléeletures at the election of the holders of
60% of the outstanding principal of the convertitibentures, an amount that Genesis Capital AdvIdo€ presently controls. As a result,
Genesis Capital Advisors LLC, or its assigns, hireepotential to exert substantial influence owarmanagement and governance in the event
Dr. Barer ceases to serve as our chairman anchtlgyexert such influence in a manner that is nosistent with the best interests of our
common stockholders.

We may default upon our obligations under our comtible debentures.

The holders of our convertible debentures may requs to redeem our convertible debentures aftésti@c 5, 2013 or upon the
occurrence of an event of a default under our cdiible debentures for 112% of the then outstangirigcipal amount, plus all accrued inter:
In the event that we are required to redeem sonadl of our convertible debentures, we may not hewféicient resources to do so and we may
have to seek additional debt or equity financingdweer the costs of redeeming our convertible delves. Any additional debt or equity
financing that we may need may not be availabléeeoms favorable to us, or at all. Because our akiigs under our convertible debentures
secured by a security interest in substantiallpitur assets and properties, if we cannot repaybligations under our convertible
debentures, the holders of our convertible debestoray have claims against, and ultimately maycfose upon and take possession of,
substantially all of our assets and propertiesuch an event, the holders of our convertible deetvea would have control of our company.

Risks Related to Our Intended Reverse Stock Split

There can be no assurance that we will be able teetall of the requirements for listing our commatock on any national securities
exchange or to meet the continued listing standamfsany national securities exchange after a reverstock split.

Each national securities exchange has numerougl iiisting requirements applicable to the listioigour common stock and its
continued listing thereafter. We cannot assuretfiatiour common stock will be accepted for listorga national securities exchange follow
the reverse stock split or that we will maintaimgiance with all of the requirements for our coonmstock to remain listed. Moreover, there
can be no assurance that the market price of ounmn stock after the reverse stock split will atljosreflect the decrease in common stock
outstanding or that the market price following gemse stock split will either exceed or remainxoeess of the current market price.

If the reverse stock split is implemented, the rigy per-share price may not attract institutional inves®rinvestment funds or brokers and
may not satisfy the investing guidelines of thesgestors or brokers, and consequently, the tradiigmidity of common stock may not
improve.

While we believe that a higher share price may lyelperate investor and broker interest in our comatock, the reverse stock split
may not result in a share price that will attradtitutional investors or investment funds or $gtike investing guidelines of institutional
investors, investment funds or brokers. A declmée market price of our common stock after thverge stock split may result in a greater
percentage decline than would occur in the absehtte reverse stock split. If the reverse stodk spimplemented and the market price of
our common stock declines, the percentage declmeba greater than would occur in the absenceeofeterse stock split. The market pric
our common stock is also based on our performandether factors, which are unrelated to the nunobshares of common stock
outstanding.
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SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Transition Report on Form 10-K/T containsrifard-looking statements,” which include informatiegelating to future events,
future financial performance, strategies, expeatati competitive environment and regulation. Wawlsh as “may,” “should,” “could,”
“would,” “predicts,” “potential,” “continue,” “expets,” “anticipates,” “future,” “i plans,believes,” “estimates,” and similar

intends,
expressions, as well as statements in future tédesetify forward-looking statements. Forward-loogistatements should not be read as a
guarantee of future performance or results andpsilbably not be accurate indications of when quaffiormance or results will be achieved.
Forward-looking statements are based on informatiemave when those statements are made or ourgeraeat’'s good faith belief as of that
time with respect to future events, and are sulifensks and uncertainties that could cause ageidbrmance or results to differ materially
from those expressed in or suggested by the forleaiking statements. Important factors that caxldse such differences include, but are not
limited to:

. adverse economic conditions and/or intense conet

. loss of a key customer or supplier;

. entry of new competitors and products;

. adverse federal, state and local government régnlah the U.S., Europe or Isra

. failure to adequately protect our intellectual prayp;

. inadequate capita

. technological obsolescence of our products;

. technical problems with our research and prodi

. price increases for supplies and components;

. inability to carry out research, development anchieercialization plans

. loss or retirement of key executives and researigmssts and other specific risks; and
. the uncertainty regarding the adequacy of our dijyito pursue our complete business objectives.

You should review carefully the risks and uncetiasmdescribed under the heading “Item 1A. Riskiéat in this Transition Report
on Form 10-K/T for a discussion of these and otlsds that relate to our business and investinghares of our common stock. The forward-
looking statements contained in this Transition &tepn Form 10-K/T are expressly qualified in thetirety by this cautionary statement. We
do not undertake any obligation to publicly updaty forward-looking statement to reflect eventsiomumstances after the date on which any
such statement is made or to reflect the occurrehaoeanticipated events.

Iltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.

Not applicable.
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Item 2. Properties.

Our headquarters are located in Tel Aviv, Isradlese we currently have a 1,000 square meter diicidity and a 420 square meter
manufacturing facility that employs 26 manufactgrpersonnel and has the capacity to manufacturessemble 5,000 stents per month,
should we hire more employees. We believe thatatrent facility is sufficient to meet anticipatedure demand by adding additional shift:
our current production schedule.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings.

From time to time, we may be involved in litigatitmat arises through the normal course of busiesef the date of this filing, we
are not a party to any material litigation nor aeeaware of any such threatened or pending litgagxcept for the matters described below.

On November 2, 2010, Eric Ben Mayor, a former seainployee of InspireMD Ltd., filed suit in Regidriabor Court in Tel Aviv,
claiming illegal termination of employment and wars amounts in connection with his terminationluding allegations that he is owed sale
payments to pension fund, vacation pay, sick degigerance pay, commission for revenues and otpestyf funds. In total, Mr. Ben Mayor
sought $428,000, additional compensation for hgldiack wages, and options to purchase 2,029,026sb&our common stock at an exer:
price of $0.001 per share. InspireMD Ltd. filedaice in Regional Labor Court indicating that treetfes rejected a court proposal for
mediation and a second preliminary hearing was deldlovember 3, 2011. In June 2012, InspireMD kg¢dched a settlement agreement with
Mr. Ben Mayor, pursuant to which InspireMD Ltd. g&ilr. Ben Mayor $88,000 in exchange for Mr. Ben Magigning a mutual petition
requesting the dismissal of his suit. The mutuéitipa dismissing Mr. Ben Mayor’s suit against limgglMD Ltd. was granted by the Regional
Labor Court on July 6, 2012.

Other than as set forth above, there are no mbpgdeeedings in which any of our directors, offier affiliates or any registered or
beneficial shareholder of more than 5% of our comistock is an adverse party or has a materialdésterdverse to our interest.

ltem 4. Mine Safety Disclosure.

Not applicable.

PART Il
Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of ity Securities.

Our common stock has been quoted on the OTC BulBxiard since April 11, 2011 under the symbol NSPER. Prior to that date,
there was no active market for our common stodhke fbllowing table sets forth the high and low piites for our common stock for the
periods indicated, as reported by the OTC BullBiiard. The quotations reflect inter-dealer prieethout retail mark-up, mark-down or
commission, and may not represent actual transextio

Fiscal Year 2011 High Low

Second Quarte $ 28¢ % 1.7¢
Third Quartel $ 27¢  $ 1.8C
Fourth Quarte $ 25¢ % 1.6C
Fiscal Year 2012 High Low

First Quarte! $ 218 % 1.1¢C
Second Quarte $ 18 % 0.6(

The last reported sales price of our common stocthe OTC Bulletin Board on September 10, 2012, $240 per share. As of
September 10, 2012, there were approximately 188hoof record of our common stock.
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Dividend Policy

In the past, we have not declared or paid casldelinds on our common stock, and we do not intepéycany cash dividends on our
common stock. Rather, we intend to retain fut@amiegs, if any, to fund the operation and expamsioour business and for general corporate
purposes.

Item 6. Selected Financial Data.

The following selected consolidated financial dgttauld be read in conjunction with “Part ll—ItemManagement’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Gggems” and “Part [l—Financial Statements and Seppntary Data.” The balance sheet
data at June 30, 2012 and December 31, 2011, 2@il0G09 and the statement of operations data éosithmonths ended June 30, 2012 and
each of the three years ended December 31, 2010, & 2009 have been derived from the audited @idased Financial Statements for
such years, included in and “Part ll—Financial &tagnts and Supplementary Data.” The balance gagefit December 31, 2008 and 2007,
and the statement of operations data for eachedfitb years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007 femrederived from our books and
records.

Statement of Operations Data

Six Months
Ended June Year Ended December 31
30, 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007

Revenue:! 2,071 6,004 4,94¢ 3,411 - -
Cost of Revenue 1,377 3,011 2,69¢ 2,291 404 32¢
Gross Profit (Loss 694 2,99¢ 2,25: 1,12( (404) (328)
Gross Margir 34% 50% 46% 33% 0 0
Total Operating Expensi 7,852 16,72 5,472 3,831 5,627 5,90:
Net Loss (7,087 (14,665 (3,420 (2,729 (6,495 (6,13¢)
Basic and Diluted loss per common sh (0.10 (0.29 (0.07) (0.06) (0.19 (0.19

Basic and Diluted common shares outstani 68,176,88 61,439,70 49,234,52 47,658,85 46,364,73 42,647,15

Balance Sheet Data

June 30, December 31
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
Cash, Cash equivalents and short term dep 10,28¢ 5,09/ 63€ 37€ 1,571 2,715
Restricted Cas 37 91 25C 30z 3C 34
Working Capital 10,75¢ 6,38¢ (53 (2,289 58¢ 2,62t
Total Assets 16,01« 10,46¢ 4,35¢ 4,50¢ 4,44¢ 3,92¢
Long-Term Obligations 7,07¢ 27C 1,32¢ 484 89¢ 87
Shareholde' s Equity 5,38¢ 6,754 (9149 (1,339 134 2,94¢

ltem 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Rancial Condition and Results of Operations.

The following discussion and analysis of our finahcondition and results of operations should bad in conjunction with the
accompanying condensed consolidated financial statgs and related notes included elsewhere inTitaasition Report on Form 10-K/T.
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Overview

We are a medical device company focusing on theldpment and commercialization of our proprietagnsplatform technology,
MGuard™. MGuard™ provides embolic protection imsiteg procedures by placing a micron mesh sleeeg awstent. Our initial products are
marketed for use mainly in patients with acute narg syndromes, notably acute myocardial infarc{teeart attack) and saphenous vein graft
coronary interventions (bypass surgery).

On March 31, 2011, we completed a series of sharieamge transactions pursuant to which we acquailiesf the capital stock of
InspireMD Ltd., a company formed under the lawshef State of Israel, in exchange for an aggrede®® 666,663 shares of our common
stock. As a result of these share exchange traoeagctnspireMD Ltd. became our wholly-owned sukzsigl we discontinued our former
business and succeeded to the business of InspitaM@s our sole line of business.

The share exchange transactions were accountad recapitalization. InspireMD Ltd. is the acqufior accounting purposes and
we are the acquired company. Accordingly, the hisabfinancial statements presented and the dseonf financial condition and results of
operations herein are those of InspireMD Ltd. a&ttively restated for, and giving effect to, thember of shares received in the share
exchange transactions, and do not include therfgatdinancial results of our former business. Heeumulated earnings of InspireMD Ltd.
were also carried forward after the share exchémgsactions and earnings per share have beeactuely restated to give effect to the
recapitalization for all periods presented. Operetireported for periods prior to the share exchdransactions are those of InspireMD Ltd.

On October 31, 2011, our stockholders authorizedoard of directors to amend our amended andtesstzrtificate of incorporatic
to effect a reverse stock split of our common staic ratio of one-for-two to one-for-four, at aimpe prior to our 2012 annual stockholders’
meeting, the exact ratio of the reverse stock gplite determined by the board. As of the datdisfTransition Report on Form 10-K/T, we
have not effected the reverse stock split andyels, she information with respect to our commorcktim this Transition Report on Form 10-
K/T and the accompanying financial statements atated notes does not give effect to any reversek fplit.
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Critical Accounting Policies
Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conféymiith generally accepted accounting principlethie U.S. requires management to
make estimates using assumptions that affect fherterl amounts of assets and liabilities, the d&ale of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the redaimounts of sales and expenses during the nepg@eriods. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

As applicable to these consolidated financial statets, the most significant estimates and assumgptigate to inventory write-off,
provisions for returns, legal contingencies, estiomeof the fair value of share-based compensatimhestimation of the fair value of warrants.

Functional currency

The currency of the primary economic environmentirich our operations are conducted is the U.Sad@!$” or “dollar”).
Accordingly, the functional currency of us and of subsidiaries is the dollar.

The dollar figures are determined as follows: teations and balances originally denominated inadlslare presented in their original
amounts. Balances in foreign currencies are treggsiato dollars using historical and current exad®rates for non-monetary and monetary
balances, respectively. The resulting translat@ingor losses are recorded as financial inconexpense, as appropriate. For transactions
reflected in the statements of operations in foreigrrencies, the exchange rates at transacti@s da¢ used. Depreciation and changes in
inventories and other changes deriving from non-etemy items are based on historical exchange rates.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is defined as the price that would leeireed to sell an asset or paid to transfer alitgibih an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date.

In determining fair value, we use various valua@mproaches, including market, income and/or gmgtaaches. Hierarchy for inputs
is used in measuring fair value that maximizesuge of observable inputs and minimizes the useobservable inputs by requiring that the
most observable inputs be used when available.r@disle inputs are inputs that market participantsiy use in pricing the asset or liability
developed based on market data obtained from s®irdependent of us. Unobservable inputs are irthatseflect our assumptions about the
assumptions market participants would use in pgitive asset or liability developed based on theib&srmation available in the
circumstances. The hierarchy is broken down integfievels based on the reliability of inputs.

Concentration of credit risk and allowance for dotfhl accounts

Financial instruments that may potentially subjeto a concentration of credit risk consist ofcassh equivalents and restricted
cash, which are deposited in major financial instins in the U.S., Israel and Germany, and tradeunts receivable. Our trade accounts
receivable are derived from revenues earned frastoowers from various countries. We perform ongairgglit evaluations of our customers’
financial condition and, generally, require no atdkal from our customers. We also have a creglitramce policy for some of our customers.
We maintain an allowance for doubtful accounts ired®e based upon the expected ability to colleetaccounts receivable. We review our
allowance for doubtful accounts quarterly by assesiedividual accounts receivable and all othdahees based on historical collection
experience and an economic risk assessment. Ietegrdine that a specific customer is unable to ritedihancial obligations to us, we prov
an allowance for credit losses to reduce the ratéévto the amount our management reasonably lesligill be collected. To mitigate risks,
we deposit cash and cash equivalents with highitayedlity financial institutions. Provisions foodbtful debts are netted against “Accounts
receivable-trade.”
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Inventory

Inventories include finished goods, work in procasd raw materials. Inventories are stated atdvel of cost (cost is determined on
a “first-in, first-out” basis) or market value. Oumventories generally have a limited shelf lifalare subject to impairment as they approach
their expiration dates. We regularly evaluate taeying value of our inventories and when, in opin@n, factors indicate that impairment has
occurred, we establish a reserve against the inviest carrying value. Our determination that asaion reserve might be required, in addition
to the quantification of such reserve, requiretougtilize significant judgment. Although we makeeey effort to ensure the accuracy of
forecasts of future product demand, any significargnticipated decreases in demand could haveexialdampact on the carrying value of our
inventories and reported operating results. Wisipegt to inventory on consignment, see “Revenuegrétion” below.

Revenue recognitiol

Revenue is recognized when delivery has occurrgderce of an arrangement exists, title and risksrawards for the products are
transferred to the customer, collection is reashynassured and product returns can be reliablyna¢éid. When product returns can be reliably
estimated a provision is recorded, based on histbeixperience, and deducted from revenues. Thagiwa for sales returns and related costs
are included in “Accounts payable and accrualshe@tunder “Current liabilities” and “Inventory aonsignment,” respectively.

When returns cannot be reliably estimated, botitedlrevenues and costs are deferred, and preserded“Deferred revenues” and
“Inventory on consignment,” respectively.

As of June 30, 2012, there are no deferred reveral&ted to sales for which the rate of return catue reliably estimated.

Our revenue arrangements may contain deliveryeaf firoducts upon the achievement of sales tafgath period, we estimate the
amount of free products to which these distributeitsbe entitled based upon the expected achievemiesales targets and defer a portion of
revenues accordingly.

We recognize revenue net of value added tax.

Research and development co

Research and development costs are charged ttateengnt of operations as incurred.
Share-based compensation

Employee option awards are classified as equityrdsvand accounted for using the grant-date fairevalethod. The fair value of
share-based awards is estimated using the Blacgk&chaluation model, which is expensed over theisite service period, net of estimated

forfeitures. We estimate forfeitures based on hisab experience and anticipated future conditions.

We elected to recognize compensation expense fardswvith only service conditions that have gradesting schedules using the
accelerated multiple option approach.

We account for equity instruments issued to thadypservice providers (non-employees) by recordiregfair value of the options
granted using an option pricing model, at eachntéppperiod, until rewards are vested in full. Tégense is recognized over the vesting
period using the accelerated multiple option apgnodhe expense relates to options granted to gairty service providers with respect to
successful investor introductions that are recoatetieir fair value in equity, as issuance costs.

In addition, certain of our share-based awardparformance based, i.e., the vesting of these andgdends upon achieving certain

goals. We estimate the expected pesting award probability, i.e., the expected ltkebd that the performance conditions will be achd an
only recognize expense for those shares expectegkto
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Uncertain tax and value added tax positions

We follow a two-step approach to recognizing anésneing uncertain tax and value added tax positibhs first step is to evaluate
the tax and value added tax position for recogmibip determining if the weight of available evidenodicates that it is more likely than not
that the position will be sustained on audit. Teeand step is to measure the tax and value adddgtieefit as the largest amount that is more
than 50% and 75%, respectively, likely of beindizeal upon ultimate settlement. Such liabilities atassified as long-term, unless the liability
is expected to be resolved within twelve monthsiftbe balance sheet date. Our policy is to inclatirest and penalties related to
unrecognized tax benefits within financial expenses

Results of Operations
Six month period ended June 30, 2012 compareceteihmonth period ended June 30, 2011

Revenue For the six month period ended June 30, 2012l tevenue decreased approximately $0.6 millior2400%, to
approximately $2.1 million from approximately $2villion during the same period in 2011. The $0.@ion decrease was attributable to a
decrease in sales volume, as described more felbyb The following is an explanation of the approately $0.6 million decrease in revenue
broken down by its main two components, a decriageoss revenues of approximately $0.5 million amikt decrease in deferred revenues
recognized of approximately $0.1 million.

For the six month period ended June 30, 2012, ¢wtals revenue decreased by approximately $0.®omilbr 19.6%, to approximate
$2.0 million from approximately $2.5 million duriribe same period in 2011. This decrease in totslsgrevenue is predominantly sales
volume based, with decreased sales volume accaufttirapproximately $340,000, or approximately ¥8,@nd price decreases to our repeat
distributors accounting for the remaining approxieha$150,000, or approximately 6.0%. With resgedndividual markets, this decrease in
gross revenue was mainly attributable to the faat we did not have any sales to our distributdnéia during the six month period ended J
30 2012, compared to sales of approximately $1lBomito this distributor during the same period2dl1, a decrease of approximately $0.2
million of gross revenue from our distributor inim, a decrease of approximately $0.1 million afsgrrevenue from our distributor in
Argentina, a decrease of approximately $0.1 milbbgross revenue from our distributor in Francd ardecrease of approximately $0.1
million of gross revenue from our distributor indel. These decreases were partially offset byarease of approximately $0.5 million of
gross revenues from our distributor in Russian@neiase of approximately $0.2 million of gross rexefrom our distributor in Italy, an
increase of approximately $0.2 million of grossemewe from our distributor in Germany, an increasapproximately $0.1 million of gross
revenue from our distributor in Poland, and anéase of approximately $0.1 million of gross revefrae our distributor in Mexico, and an
increase of approximately $0.1 million from our @@ming distributors, all due to higher sales volsri®these distributors.

For the six month period ended June 30, 2012, efeticbd revenue recognized decreased by approxin®fiel million, or 66.8%, to
approximately $0.1 million from approximately $0r@llion during the same period in 2011. This deseewas almost entirely sales volume
based, partially offset by approximately $0.1 roitliin price increases to our repeat distributohe deferred revenue recognized during the six
month period ended June 30, 2012 was comprisedplynof approximately $0.1 million of revenue thva¢ deferred from a shipment to India
in the first six months of 2011. Our net deferredanue for the six month period ended June 30, 26tsisted of approximately $0.1 million
of deferred revenue from our distributor in Indi#set by recognized revenue of approximately $fillion from our distributors in Israel,
approximately $0.1 million from our distributor Brazil, and approximately $0.1 million from othastibutors.

Gross Profit. For the six month period ended June 30, 20I85gprofit (revenue less cost of revenues) decleék&%, or
approximately $0.5 million, to approximately $0.7limn from approximately $1.2 million during thase period in 2011. Gross margin
decreased from 43.5% in the six month period eddeé 30, 2011 to 33.5% in the six month period érddme 30, 2012. In addition to our
decrease in sales, the primary reason for the dserie gross profit was a write-off of approximgait80.4 million of slow moving inventory,
which accounted for approximately 89.7% of the dase mentioned above. We were able to partialsebthese decreases with reduced
production cost per stent driven by economies afesd-or the six month period ended June 30, 2012average selling price per stent
recognized in revenue was $584, and we recognieedale of 3,548 stents, compared to an average @fi$541 per stent and 5,040 stents
recognized in revenue for the same period in 2@dar cost of goods sold per stent increased fromvanage of $305 per stent recognized in
revenue for the six month period ended June 301 #@&n average of $388 per stent for the sameg@ri2012.
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Research and Development Expens®r the six month period ended June 30, 20k2areh and development expense increased
138.5% or approximately $1.5 million, to approxielgt$2.6 million, from approximately $1.1 milliorudng the same period in 2011. The
increase in cost resulted primarily from highenidal trial expenses of approximately $1.2 milliattributable mainly tehe MGuard for Acuti
ST Elevation Reperfusion Trial (MASTER Trial) (apgimately $0.7 million), the U.S. Food and Drug Aidmstration clinical trial
(approximately $0.3 million) and the MGuat¥ Carotid clinical trial (approximately $0.2 milliondn increase of approximately $0.1 millior
salaries, approximately $0.1 million in share-basethpensation and approximately $0.1 million ingallaneous expenses. Research and
development expense as a percentage of revenwagact to 125.9% for the six month period ended 30n2012 from 40.1% in the same
period in 2011.

Selling and Marketing ExpenseFor the six month period ended June 30, 201pg@nd marketing expense increased 19.2%, or
approximately $0.2 million, to approximately $1.2limn, from approximately $1.0 million during treame period in 2011. The increase in
selling and marketing expense resulted primariyfrapproximately $0.2 million of additional salar@nd approximately $0.1 million of
additional share-based compensation principallyné&wly hired sales personnel in connection withekgansion of our sales activities
worldwide, and approximately $0.2 million in advsirig expenses. This increase was partially offged decrease of approximately $0.1
million of commissions pertaining mainly to ourdfitime shipment of approximately $1.2 million tar alistributor in India during the six
month period ended June 30, 2011 (no such salereccin the same period of 2012), approximatelyl $fillion in share-based compensation
to consultants and approximately $0.1 million irsagllaneous expenses. Selling and marketing expenagercentage of revenue increased tc
60.2% for the six month period ended June 30, 26dA 38.3% in the same period in 2011.

General and Administrative Expensé&or the six month period ended June 30, 2012eigd and administrative expense increased
67.3%, or approximately $1.6 million, to approxielgt$4.0 million from $2.4 million during the sarperiod in 2011. The increase resulted
primarily from an increase in share-based compéensaf $1.2 million, predominately related to dites’ compensation, an increase of
approximately $0.2 million in rent expense relai@dur move to a new location to support our expamndales activities, an increase of
approximately $0.1 million in audit fees to acconttate and comply with the reporting requirementthefSecurities and Exchange
Commission, approximately $0.1 million in legal $eeelated primarily to compliance with the repagtrequirements of the Securities and
Exchange Commission, approximately $0.1 millioriezfs paid to consultants that was also relatedasifyrto compliance with the reporting
requirements of the Securities and Exchange Cononisand approximately $0.3 million in miscellans@xpenses. This increase was
partially offset by a decrease of approximatelyd$aillion in litigation expenses. General and adsinative expense as a percentage of rev
increased to 193.1% for the six month period enllgte 30, 2012 from 87.7% in the same period in 2011

Financial (Income) ExpenseFor the six month period ended June 30, 20hanttial expense decreased 113.9%, or approximately
$0.9 million, to approximately $0.1 million of finaial income from $0.8 million of financial experdering the same period in 2011. The
decrease in expense resulted primarily from apprately $1.3 million of financial income from theveduation of warrants pertaining to our
convertible debentures, partially offset by appneedely $1.2 million of amortization expense peritagnto the same convertible debentures and
their related issuance costs in the six month gegitded June 30, 2012, as compared to dioreefinancial expense recording of approxime
$0.6 million in the first six month period of 20p&rtaining to the revaluation of an outstandingvestible loan at fair value prior to redempt
and approximately $0.2 million for the favorablepact of exchange rate differences for the six mpettiod ended June 30, 2011. Financial
expense as a percentage of revenue was 28.9%efeitimonth period ended June 30, 2011, comparBd%6 of financial income for the sa
period in 2012.

Tax Expenses Tax expense remained relatively flat at $32,fa0@he six month period ended June 30, 2012, ageced to $20,000
during the same period in 2011.
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Net Loss Our net loss increased by approximately $2.%anil or 70.7%, to $7.1 million for the six montenmod ended June 30,
2012, from $4.2 million during the same period @12. The increase in net loss resulted primardynfian increase in operating expenses of
approximately $3.3 million (see above for explamafiand a decrease of approximately $0.5 milliogrivss profit (see above for explanation).
This increase was partially offset by a decreasmancial expense (income) of approximately $0iBiom (see above for explanation).

Twelve months ended December 31, 2011 comparedieet months ended December 31, 2010

Revenue For the twelve months ended December 31, 2014, revenue increased approximately $1.1 millam21.3%, to
approximately $6.0 million from approximately $4rillion during the same period in 2010. The $1.1lioni increase was attributable
primarily to an increase in sales volume, as dbedrimore fully below. The following is an explaatiof the approximately $1.1 million
increase in revenue broken down by its main twopaments, an increase in gross revenues of appreedyr®?.5 million offset by a net
decrease in deferred revenues of approximately ifillidn.

For the twelve months ended December 31, 2011,daotas revenue increased by approximately $2.Bamjlor 77.6%, to
approximately $5.7 million from approximately $3rlllion during the same period in 2010. This irage in total gross revenue was
predominantly sales volume based, with increaskss s@lume accounting for approximately $2.3 milli@er approximately 72.5%, and price
increases accounting for the remaining approxirgai@l2 million, or approximately 5.1%. In generak focused on opening new markets,
such as India, and also increasing sales in egistiarkets by presenting clinical data at confersraredl individual presentations to doctors
about the merits of MGuar . With respect to individual markets, this incre@s gross revenue is mainly attributable to thet fime
shipment of approximately $1.2 million to our distitor in India during the twelve months ended Deber 31, 2011, an increase of
approximately $0.4 million of gross revenue fronm naw distributor in Russia, an increase of apprately $0.4 million of gross revenue fri
our distributor in Israel, an increase of approxeha$0.3 million of gross revenue from our distitibr in Brazil, an increase of approximately
$0.2 million of gross revenue from our distributeiSpain, an increase of approximately $0.2 millidrgross revenue from our distributor in
Argentina, an increase of approximately $0.1 millaf gross revenue from our distributor in Southi@€, an increase of approximately $0.1
million of gross revenue from our new distributorikraine, an increase of approximately $0.1 millid gross revenue from our new
distributor in the Netherlands and an increaseppfaximately $0.1 million of gross revenue from diistributor in Mexico. This increase was
partially offset by a decrease of approximately238illion in gross revenue from our distributorGermany, a decrease of approximately $0.2
million in gross revenue from our distributor inkiEan, a decrease of approximately $0.2 milliamfrour distributor in Poland, a decrease of
approximately $0.1 million in gross revenue fronr distributor in Italy, and a decrease of approxeha$0.1 million in gross revenue to our
distributor in France, all due to lower sales voduto these distributors. We also shipped and razedrgross revenue for approximately $0.2
million more from our remaining distributors durittte twelve months ended December 31, 2011, asa@upo the same period in 2010.

For the twelve months ended December 31, 2011defetred revenue recognized decreased by appradintkt.4 million, or 83.8%,
to approximately $0.3 million from approximately.$Inillion during the same period in 2010. The Keyer of this decrease was a decrea:
the volume of revenue deferred to 2011 compardédeaolume of revenue deferred to 2010, accourfingpproximately $1.3 million or
approximately 74.5%, with the remaining approxirha$®.1 million, or 9.3%, being driven by price deases in the revenue deferred to 2011
compared to the revenue deferred to 2010. Revexuognition out of deferred income had less of gpaict in 2011 as compared to 2010 du
the fact that we deferred mainly shipments in 2808 2009 that were recognized in 2010. In 2010; arsimall set of customers had a large
portion of their revenues deferred until 2011.
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For the twelve months ended December 31, 201 Ineudeferred revenue consisted of approximatelg 6llion attributable to our
distributor in Israel, approximately $0.1 milliom our distributor in Brazil, and approximately $@nillion to our distributor in Poland, offset
approximately $0.1 million deferred for a shipmtmnbur distributor in India. Our distributor in &l had a contractual right to return all
purchases to us within 18 months of the purchase @ae to our inability to accurately estimate éineount of future returns, all sales to this
distributor were deferred until this 18 month retperiod elapsed. On May 9, 2011, our distributdsrael agreed to revoke its previous rights
to return purchases, resulting in all future sakeisg final. The deferred revenue of approxima$&ly? million recognized during the twelve
months period ended December 31, 2011 accounteadl forevious purchases by the distributor thatdiséributor no longer had a contractual
right to return and were not yet recognized asmags. Our distributor in Brazil has a contractigthtrto return all purchases for up to six
months from the delivery date. Due to our inabiliyaccurately estimate the amount of future restdayour distributor in Brazil, all sales made
to it were also deferred until the six month retpeniod elapsed. The deferred revenue of approrim&0.1 million recognized during the
twelve months period ended December 31, 2011 ateddor purchases made in December 2010 that weneeturned by the Brazilian
distributor and were not yet recognized as revenine2011, it was decided that due to lack of dateturns from the Brazilian distributor,
despite the clause in their contract, we will neger defer revenue pertaining to current shipmes.distributor in India made its first
purchase in 2011. Because of our inexperiencethighdistributor, management decided to defer ¢gigroof the shipment to 2012, when it
could better determine if a portion of it would te¢urned.

For the twelve months ended December 31, 201Qjefetred revenue recognized of approximately $lllfomwas comprised main
of shipments from 2008 and 2009 to our distribindPoland of approximately $1.3 million, to ourthilsutor in Brazil of approximately $0.3
million, and to our distributor in Sri Lanka of apgimately $0.1 million. For the twelve months eddg@ecember 31, 2010, our distributor in
Poland, subject to our sole discretion, had thietitig return our products. Because we were unabdievelop estimates for the level of returns,
the $1.3 million worth of shipments made to therdisitor in Poland that we recorded as deferreémeres were only recognized during the
twelve months ended December 31, 2010 as reveAsewted above, our distributor in Brazil has atcactual right to return all purchases for
up to six months from the delivery date. As alstedabove, due to our inability to accurately eatigrthe rate of return by this distributor, all
sales made to it were also deferred until the sintimreturn period elapsed. The deferred revena@pfoximately $0.3 million recognized
during the twelve months period ended DecembeRB1) accounted for purchases made in DecembertB@0%ere not returned and were
yet recognized as revenu

Gross Profit. For the twelve months ended December 31, 2Qbssgrofit increased 32.8%, or approximately $0ilfion, to
approximately $3.0 million from approximately $2rllion during the same period in 2010. Gross nrangcreased from 45.5% in the twelve
months ended December 31, 2010 to 49.9% in thevénrabnths ended December 31, 2011. In additi@mtimcrease in sales, we were able to
improve our gross profit because of reduced pradoatost per stent driven by reduction in price it from our subcontractor and econor
of scale. For the twelve months ended Decembe2@ll1, our average selling price per stent recognizeevenue was $571, and we
recognized the sale of 10,523 stents, compared &verage price of $606 per stent and 8,171 steotgnized in revenue for the same period
in 2010. Our cost of goods sold per stent dectefisen an average of $330 per stent recognizedvanue for the twelve months ended
December 31, 2010 to an average of $286 per siettié same period in 2011. The higher price ttdor the twelve months ended
December 31, 2010 was effected by the price otstnid in 2008 and 2009 to one of our Europeatniligors in Euros when the Euro was
much stronger than the U.S. dollar, at an averaige pf $997 when translated to U.S. dollars.

Research and Development Expens®r the twelve months ended December 31, 2@kkarch and development expense increased
84.9%, or approximately $1.2 million, to approxielgit$2.5 million from approximately $1.3 million dog the same period in 2010. The
increase in cost resulted primarily from higheniclal trial expenses of approximately $1.2 milliattributable mainly to the U.S. Food and
Drug Administration clinical trial (approximately0$ million) and the MGuard for Acute ST ElevatiBeperfusion Trial (MASTER Trial)
(approximately $0.3 million), and an increase gfraximately $0.3 million in salaries, offset by approximately $0.2 million reduction in
miscellaneous expenses and an approximately $0idmmeduction in share-based compensation. Rebesrd development expense as a
percentage of revenue increased to 41.2% for thlvéamonths ended December 31, 2011 from 27.0%es&ame period of 2010.

Selling and Marketing ExpenseFor the twelve months ended December 31, 2@lling and marketing expense increased 59.6%, or
approximately $0.7 million, to approximately $2.@limn, from approximately $1.3 million during tteame period in 2010. The increase in
selling and marketing expense resulted primariyrfrapproximately $0.3 million of additional salar@nd approximately $0.4 of share-based
compensation principally for newly hired sales parel in connection with the expansion of our sal&#vities worldwide, and approximately
$0.1 million of commissions pertaining mainly tordinst time shipment of approximately $1.2 milliém our distributor in India. This increase
was partially offset by a decrease of approxima$élyl million in advertising expenses. Selling amarketing expense as a percentage of
revenue increased to 32.9% in 2011 from 25.0% %020
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General and Administrative Expensé-or the twelve months ended December 31, 20driergl and administrative expense increased
323.6%, or approximately $9.4 million, to approxteig $12.3 million from $2.9 million during the sanperiod in 2010. The increase resulted
primarily from an increase in share-based compénsaft $7.5 million, which predominately pertaimsdirectors’compensation, an increase
approximately $0.5 million in salary expenses (thuan increase in employee infrastructure to accodate and comply with the reporting
requirements of the Securities and Exchange Cononjssan increase in investor related activitiegpproximately $0.5 million (due to us
having been a publicly reporting company duringtthelve months ended December 31, 2011, but nanglthe same period in 2010), an
increase of approximately $0.5 million in litigatiexpenses (primarily due to a provision for outeptial loss related to a threatened lawsuit
from a finder claiming a future success fee androgsions for assistance in finding our distributoBrazil), approximately $0.3 million in
legal fees (also related primarily to compliancéhwhe reporting requirements of the Securities Bxchange Commission), and approxima
$0.2 million in audit fees to accommodate and cgmyith the reporting requirements of the Securiied Exchange Commission. This
increase was partially offset by a decrease ofepmrately $0.1 million in miscellaneous expensesn&al and administrative expense as a
percentage of revenue increased to 204.4% in 20bi $8.6% in 2010.

Financial Expenses For the twelve months ended December 31, 20ddndial expense increased 506.5%, or approxim&@y
million, to approximately $1.0 million from $0.2 lidon during the same period in 2010. The increasexpense resulted primarily from a one-
time financial expense recording of approximatedy6dmillion in the first quarter of 2011 pertainitgthe revaluation of an outstanding
convertible loan at fair value prior to redempteord approximately $0.2 million for the favorablepiact of exchange rate differences for the
twelve months ended December 31, 2010 that didomir during the twelve months ended December @11 2Financial expense as a
percentage of revenue increased from 3.1% in 20175.6% in 2011.

Tax Expenses Tax expense remained relatively flat at $2,08Cte twelve months ended December 31, 2011, mpa®d to
$47,000 during the same period in 2010.

Net Loss Our net loss increased by approximately $1118amj or 328.8%, to $14.7 million for the twelveomths ended December
31, 2011 from $3.4 million during the same perio@010. The increase in net loss resulted primé&ndlyn an increase in operating expenses of
approximately $11.2 million (see above for explérgtand an increase of approximately $0.8 milliofinancial expenses (see above for
explanation). This increase was partially offseanyincrease in gross profit of approximately $@ilfion (see above for explanation).

Twelve months ended December 31, 2010 comparectteet months ended December 31, 2009

RevenuesFor the twelve months ended December 31, 2014, ievenue increased approximately $1.5 milliard®.1%, to
approximately $4.9 million from approximately $3rdllion in 2009. The $1.5 million increase in rewenwas primarily attributable to an
increase in the amount of net deferred revenuegyrézed during 2010.

For a description of the revenue deferred to 26&8,“Twelve months ended December 31, 2011 comparseklve months ended
December 31, 2010” above.

For the twelve months ended December 31, 2009jefetred revenue of approximately $0.1 million wamprised mainly of
shipments made in 2009 but deferred and recogmiz2d10 to our distributor in Brazil in the amouwitapproximately $0.4 million, to our
distributor in Poland in the amount of $0.2 milliand to our distributor in Israel in the amoun®$6f2 million, offset by shipments made in
2008 but deferred and recognized in revenue in 2@08 our distributor in Italy in the amount of $Omillion, and from our distributor in
Cyprus in the amount of $0.2 million. Because 2@@8 our first year of sales and we were unabletarately estimate the amount of future
returns of our products, all revenues from shipmemtde in 2008 were deferred and recognized in.Z® deferred revenue for each
distributor recognized during the twelve month péréended December 31, 2009 accounted for the pgseshmade in the twelve month period
ended December 31, 2008 that were not returnedthgralistributor and were not yet recognized agneies. See also “Twelve months ended
December 31, 2011 compared to twelve months enaedmber 31, 2010” above for the reasons why suante was deferred and/or
recognized for certain of the distributors listdxbee.
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Total gross revenue for the twelve months endeceBéer 31, 2010 remained relatively flat in comparito the twelve months end
December 31, 2009, increasing by approximately(m®, This increase was predominantly sales voluased, with increased sales volume
accounting for approximately $263,000, offset big@decreases in the amount of $217,000. The isereasales volume was evenly
distributed among our distributors. The decreagwires were due to our penetration of newly openadkets, namely Brazil, Slovakia and
Cyprus in 2010, which required reduced prices aspared to 2009.

Gross Profit. For the twelve months ended December 31, 2003 sgurofit (revenue less cost of revenues) incce&8é.2%, or
approximately $1.1 million, to approximately $2.2lion from approximately $1.1 million during thase period in 2010. Our gross margin
percentage for the twelve months ended Decembe®1 increased to 45.5% of revenues, compared.8¥3during the same period in 20
In addition to an increase in sales, we were ablmprove our gross profit because of reduced prtidin cost per stent driven by reduction in
price per unit from our subcontractor and econorofescale. For the twelve months ended Decembe2@10, our average selling price per
stent recognized in revenue was $606, and we ré&adjthe sale of 8,171 stents, compared to an gegrace of $577 per stent and 5,910
stents recognized in revenue for the same peri@®®®. Our cost of goods sold per stent decreaset dn average of $380 per stent
recognized in revenue for the twelve months endeckihber 31, 2009 to an average of $330 per stetiidesame period in 2010. The higher
price per stent for the twelve months ended Decerdbe2010 was affected by the price of stents soRD08 and 2009 to one of our
Europeans distributors in Euros when the Euro washnstronger than the U.S. dollar, at an average pf $997 when translated to U.S.
dollars.

Research and Development ExpenBer the twelve months ended December 31, 20%@areh and development expense remained
relatively flat at approximately $1.3 million asrapared to the same period in 2009. Research arelafewent expense as a percentage of
revenue decreased to 27.0% in 2010 from 39.0% 09 20

Selling and Marketing Expensé&or the twelve months ended December 31, 201llihgand marketing expense increased by
approximately $0.2 million, or 18.8%, to approxielgit$1.2 million from approximately $1.0 million dog the same period in 2009. The
increase in cost resulted primarily from an incesaapproximately $0.2 million in advertising exges. Selling and marketing expense as a
percentage of revenue decreased to 25.0% in 2060360.5% in 2009.

General and Administrative Expensior the twelve months ended December 31, 20T:rgkand administrative expense increased
approximately $1.4 million, or 97.5%, to approxielgt$2.9 million from approximately $1.5 million dog the same period in 2009. The
increase resulted primarily from an increase irrestimased compensation of approximately $0.7 mil{fafrwhich approximately $0.5 million
related to employees and $0.2 million related tealors), an increase of approximately $0.2 miliilmaudit fees (as we prepared for the
transition from Israel GAAP to U.S. GAAP), an inase of $0.1 million in salary expenses, and arease of approximately $0.4 million in
other expenses (due to our overall expansion). éaad administrative expense as a percentagavehue increased to 58.6% in 2010 from
43.0% in 2009.

Financial Expenses (Incomel-or the twelve months ended December 31, 20d8néial expense increased to approximately $0.2
million from income of $4,000 for the same period2009. The increase in expense resulted primfxdip a one time financial income
recording of $0.3 million in 2009 pertaining to tt@ncellation of the conversion feature of a cotibkerloan that was repaid in the same year.
Financial expense as a percentage of revenue sedda 3.1% in 2010, compared to financial incoma gercent of revenue of 1.2% in 2009.

Tax ExpensesTax expense remained flat at $47,000 for thewgvalonths ended December 31, 2010 and 2009. Oensgp for
income taxes reflect primarily the tax liability €lto potential tax exposure.

Net Loss Our net loss increased by approximately $0.7ionijlor 25.6%, to approximately $3.4 million in ZDftom approximately
$2.7 million during the same period in 2009. Ther@ase in net loss resulted primarily from an iaseein operating expenses of approximately
$1.6 million (see above for explanation) and ameéase of approximately $0.2 million in financiapexses (see above for explanation). This
increase was partially offset by an increase irsgrofit of approximately $1.1 million (see abdeeexplanation).
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Liquidity and Capital Resources
Six month period ended June 30, 2012 comparecktsithmonth period ended June 30, 2011

We have had recurring losses and negative casls flasn operating activities and have significaritife commitments. For the six
months ended June 30, 2012, we had losses of @pmt@ly $7.1 million and negative cash flows fropeaating activities of approximately
$4.4 million. Our management believes that its waglcapital as of June 30, 2012 of approximatel§.8Inillion should enable us to continue
funding the negative cash flows from operatingwtidis until October 2013, when our convertible eletures are subject to a non-contingent
redemption option that could require us to makeynent of approximately $13.3 million, includingcaged interest. Since we expect to
continue incurring negative cash flows from openagiand in light of the potential cash requiremermonnection with our convertible
debentures, there is substantial doubt about dlityab continue operating as a going concern.

We will need to raise further capital at some fatpoint in time, through the sale of additionaliggaecurities or debt. Our future
capital requirements and the adequacy of our aeifands will depend on many factors, including ahility to successfully commercialize
our MGuard™ products, our development of futuredpiis and competing technological and market dgweémts. However, we may be
unable to raise sufficient additional capital whemrequire it or upon terms favorable to us. Initald, the terms of any securities we issue in
future financings may be more favorable to new stwes and may include preferences, superior vetgigs and the issuance of warrants or
other derivative securities, which may have a frtilutive effect on the holders of any of ourwwdties then outstanding. If we are unable to
obtain adequate funds on reasonable terms, we@gélll to curtail operations significantly, includipgssibly postponing or halting our U.S.
Food and Drug Administration clinical trials or erihg into financing agreements with unattractivents.

General. At June 30, 2012, we had cash and cash equigsabéripproximately $10.3 million, as compared td%8illion at June 30,
2011. The increase is attributable primarily toigsiance of senior secured convertible debenamgsvarrants on April 5, 2012. We have
historically met our cash needs through a comtnatif issuance of new shares, borrowing activiied sales. Our cash requirements are
generally for product development, clinical trialsarketing and sales activities, finance and adstrative cost, capital expenditures and
general working capital.

Cash used in our operating activities was approtéip&4.4 million for the six month period endedhdB80, 2012, and approximately
$1.8 million for the same period in 2011. The pifpat reasons for the usage of cash in our operatitigities for the six month period ended
June 30, 2012 included a net loss of approxima&iélg million and approximately $1.3 million in n@ash financial income related to the
revaluation of warrants pertaining to our convéetitebentures, offset by approximately $1.9 miliiomon-cash share-based compensation,
approximately $1.0 million in non-cash financiapexse related to our convertible debentures, adserin working capital of approximately
$0.9 million (driven primarily from a decrease iar@ccounts receivable of approximately $0.5 millitue to our decrease in sales and an
increase of approximately $0.5 million in other ables due to accruals recorded pertaining to theidd&for Acute ST Elevation Reperfusion
Trial (MASTER Trial) and the U.S. Food and Drug Adistration clinical trial) and approximately $0@llion of all other adjustments.

Cash used by our investing activities was approtetys50.2 million during the six month period endrahe 30, 2012, compared to
approximately $0.1 million during the same perin@011. The principal reason for the increase ghased in investing activities during 2012
was the purchase of approximately $0.2 million @vrequipment.

Cash flow generated from financing activities wppraximately $9.8 million for the six month periedded June 30, 2012, and $9.4
million for the same period in 2011. The principalirce of cash flow from financing activities dgrip012 was the proceeds from our
convertible debentures and warrants issued on Ap#D12 of approximately $9.9 million, offset hetrepayment of a long-term loan in the
amount of approximately $0.1 million. The princigalurce of cash flow from financing activities dwgithe six month period ended June 30,
2011 was the private placement conducted in cotipmavith the share exchange transactions on Matgt2011 and other private equity
issuances prior to and after the reverse mergiieimggregate amount of approximately $10.6 millaffset by the repayment of a convertible
loan in the amount of approximately $1.0 milliordahe partial repayment of a long-term loan inaheunt of approximately $0.2 million.

As of June 30, 2012, our current assets exceedeentliabilities by a multiple of 4.1. Current assincreased approximately $4.5
million during the six month period ended JuneZ®W, 2, mainly due to cash raised from the convertitdbenture and warrant offering, and
current liabilities increased by approximately $tillion during the same period. As a result, oarking capital surplus increased by
approximately $4.4 million to approximately $10.8lion during the six month period ended June 3.2

Long-Term Loan Prior to June 30, 2012, we had a long-term loaihé amount of approximately $0.1 million bearnntgrest at the
three month U.S. Dollar LIBOR rate plus 4% per annlihe loan was payable in eight quarterly instafits during a period of three years that
began in April 2010. According to the loan agreetmincase of an “exit transactionddfined as certain merger or sale transactionan anitial
public offering), we were required to pay to thekan additional $0.25 million if the sum receiiadhe transaction was higher than $100
million. The loan was repaid in January 2012.

Sales of Stock/Issuance of Debt and Securifies the six month period ended June 30, 2012sswed senior secured convertible
debentures due April 5, 2014 in the original aggtegrincipal amount of $11,702,128 and five-yearrants to purchase an aggregate of
3,343,465 shares of our common stock at an exepcise of $1.80 per share in exchange for aggregates proceeds of $11.0 million, with
corresponding net proceeds of approximately $9IBomi The convertible debentures were issued wif% original issuance discount, bear
interest at an annual rate of 8% and are conversibhny time into shares of common stock at amirmionversion price of $1.75 per share.
Upon conversion of the convertible debentures,stors will receive a conversion premium equal to@6annum, with a limit of 12% for tt



term of the convertible debentures, of the prinkcgmaount being converted. In addition, the investoay require us to redeem the
convertible debentures at any time after Octob@033 (18 months after the date of issuance) f@ed df the then outstanding principal
amount, plus all accrued interest, and we may grépaconvertible debentures after six months 2% of the then outstanding principal
amount, plus all accrued interest. In connectiath Wiis financing, we paid placement agent fee84f8,750 and issued placement agents
warrants to purchase 312,310 shares of common,staitkterms identical to the warrants issued ®itivestors.
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Twelve months ended December 31, 2011 comparedteet months ended December 31, 2010

General. At December 31, 2011, we had cash and cash dquotsaf approximately $5.1 million, as compare&®6 million at
December 31, 2010. The increase is attributablagily to the private placement conducted in coafiom with the share exchange
transactions on March 31, 2011 and other privatgtygssuances prior to and after the share exohamagsactions.

Cash used in our operating activities was approbein&6.0 million for the twelve months ended Detem31, 2011, and
approximately $2.7 million for the same period B1R. The principal reasons for the usage of casluiroperating activities for the twelve
months ended December 31, 2011 included a nebfagsproximately $14.7 million and a decrease imkivg capital of approximately $2.0
million, offset by approximately $9.6 million in necash share-based compensation, an approximahynsillion in non-cash financial
expenses related to the revaluation of a convertdan and approximately $0.2 million of all otlagljustments.

Cash provided by our investing activities was appnately $13,000 during the twelve months endedebswmer 31, 2011, compared
approximately $46,000 of cash used by investintyitiels during the same period in 2010. The priatigason for the decrease in cash flow
from investing activities during 2011 was a dececiasestricted cash of approximately $160,000seifby the purchase of approximately
$140,000 of new manufacturing equipment.

Cash flow generated from financing activities wppraximately $10.7 million for the twelve monthsdexd December 31, 2011, and
$3.0 million for the same period in 2010. The pifpat reason for the increase in cash flow fromifitiag activities during 2011 was the private
placement conducted in conjunction with the shaohange transactions on March 31, 2011 and otlinatprequity issuances and exercise of
options prior to and after the share exchange acimns in the aggregate amount of approximate® Bnillion, offset by the repayment of a
convertible loan in the amount of approximatelyO$hillion and the partial repayment of a long-tdaan in the amount of approximately $0.4
million.

As of December 31, 2011, our current assets exdemdteent liabilities by a multiple of 2.8. Curreagsets increased approximately
$5.9 million during 2011, mainly due to cash raigman the private placements in 2011, while curietiilities decreased approximately $0.5
million during the same period. As a result, ourkitog capital surplus increased by approximately$8illion to approximately $6.3 million
during the twelve months ended December 31, 2011.

Long-Term Loan As of December 31, 2011, we had a long-term Ilnghe amount of approximately $0.1 million bearintgrest at
the three month U.S. Dollar LIBOR rate plus 4% @enum. See “Six month period ended June 30, 20d®ared to six month period ended
June 30, 2011 — Long-Term Loan.”

Convertible Loans Prior to December 31, 2011, we had a convertdda with an aggregate principal amount outstanding
approximately $1.58 million that bore 8% interésillowing the share exchange transactions on Maigl2011, $580,000 plus accrued inte
converted into shares of our common stock. The m@ngprinciple in the amount of $1.0 million, pla#f accrued interest, was repaid on May
15, 2011.

Sales of StockFor the twelve months ended December 31, 2011issved an aggregate of 12,315,145 shares of corstnok and
warrants to purchase 6,709,073 shares of commak &iogross proceeds of approximately $13.7 millésd corresponding net proceeds of
approximately $12.1 million.
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Twelve months ended December 31, 2010 comparegteet months ended December 31, 2009

General. At December 31, 2010, we had cash and cash dquotsaf approximately $0.6 million, as compare&®4 million at
December 31, 2009.

Cash used in our operating activities was approtéin&2.7 million for the twelve months ended Detem31, 2010, and
approximately $1.5 million for the same period 02. The principal reasons for the increase in cagld in operations in 2010 included a net
loss of approximately $3.4 million, a decreasepgdraximately $1.6 million in deferred revenues effby approximately $1.6 million of non
cash share-based compensation expense, an inofesggeroximately $0.4 million in other working cggdiand $0.3 million of other non cash
adjustments.

Cash used in investing activities was approximadi§,000 for the twelve months ended December 30D 20d approximately $0.3
million for the same period in 2009. The principedisons for the decrease in cash flow from invgstitivities included approximately $81,(
for plant and equipment purchases offset by a @seref approximately $52,000 in restricted cash.

Cash flow generated from financing activities wppraximately $3.0 million for the twelve months eddDecember 31, 2010, and
approximately $0.7 million for the same period 802. The principal reasons for the increase in éaghfrom financing activities during 20:
were the issuance of approximately $1.8 millioméw shares and the issuance of a convertible [bappyoximately $1.5 million, offset by tl
repayment of a long-term loan in the amount of agipnately $0.3 million.

As of December 31, 2010, current assets were ajpadely equal with our current liabilities. Curreagsets decreased approximately
$0.2 million during the twelve months ended Decen#de 2010 while current liabilities decreased ppraximately $1.5 million during the
same period. As a result, our working capital deficy decreased by approximately $1.2 million tpragimately $53,000 during the twelve
months ended December 31, 2010.

Newly Adopted Accounting Guidance

In May 2011, the Financial Accounting StandardsrBd&~ASB”") issued Accounting Standards Update R@11-04, Fair Value
Measurement (Topic 820): Amendments to Achieve Comfrair Value Measurement and Disclosure Requirésriarl).S. GAAP and IFRSs
(*ASU 2011-04"). ASU 2011-04 changes certain fafue measurement principles and clarifies the epfitin of existing fair value
measurement guidance. These amendments includegamtivers, (1) the application of the highest a@st ise and valuation premise
concepts, (2) measuring the fair value of an imsémt classified in a reporting entity’s sharehatdequity and (3) disclosing quantitative
information about the unobservable inputs usedimwitine Level 3 hierarchy.

Effective January 1, 2012, we adopted ASU 201 1T0. adoption of this accounting standards updateadi have a material impact
on our consolidated financial statements.
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Factors That May Affect Future Operations

We believe that our future operating results walhtinue to be subject to quarterly variations bagsah a wide variety of factors,
including the cyclical nature of the ordering petteof our distributors, timing of regulatory appats, the implementation of various phases of
our clinical trials and manufacturing efficiencidige to the learning curve of utilizing new matesiahd equipment. Our operating results could
also be impacted by a weakening of the Euro amehgthening of the New Israeli Shekel, or NIS, baghainst the U.S. dollar. Lastly, other
economic conditions we cannot foresee may affestioocner demand, such as individual country reimbunes# policies pertaining to our
products.

Tabular Disclosure of Contractual Obligations
The following table summarizes our outstanding @mitial obligations as of June 30, 2012:

Payments due by period (amounts in thousand:

More
than
Less than 1-3 3-5 5

Contractual Obligation Total 1 year years years years
Convertible loan (1 $ 14,74 $ 70z % 14,04: 0 0
Operating lease obligations ( $ 91 % 40 $ 51C 0 0
Accounts Payable $ 1,98: $ 1,98 $ 0 0 0
Total $ 17,64, $ 3,08¢ $ 14,55: $ — $ —

(1) Our convertible loan obligations as of June 30,2€dnsisted of senior secured convertible debesigseied to certain investors
April 5, 2012 in the aggregate amount of $11.7ionll Our convertible debentures bear annual intere8% and are convertible at
any time into shares of common stock at an ind@mlversion price of $1.75 per share. The holdemuoftonvertible debentures may
require us to redeem our convertible debenturasypoint 18 months after the date of issua

(2) Our operating lease obligations consist oflé@se for our offices and manufacturing faciliiie el Aviv, Israel and the leases for the
majority of our company car

Iltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative DisclosuresAbout Market Risk
We are exposed to market risk related to fluctuastio interest rates and in foreign currency exgbeanates.
Interest Rate Exposure
Our exposure to market risk relates primarily torstierm investments, including funds classifiectash equivalents. As of June 30,

2012, all excess funds were invested in time dépasid other highly liquid investments, therefoue interest rate exposure is not considert
be material.
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Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Exposure

Our foreign currency exchange rate exposure coasiol evolve as we grow internationally. Our expeda foreign currency
transaction gains and losses is the result oficemt&enues and expenses being denominated imcigseother than the U.S. dollar, primarily
the Euro and the New Israeli Shekel. We do noterily engage in hedging or similar transactionsethuce these risks. Fluctuations in
currency exchange rates could impact our resultgefations, financial position, and cash flows.
Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Dat

The following financial statements are includegag of this Report (See Item 15):

« Report of Kesselman & Kesselman, Independent RagidtPublic Accounting Firt

« Consolidated Balance Sheets as of June 30, 20t2niker 31, 2011 and 2010

« Consolidated Statements of Operations for the Sixtkls Ended June 30, 2012 and the Years Ended ecem
31, 2011, 2010 and 20(

« Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity (Eapgficiency) for the Six Months Ended June 30l2@nd
the Years Ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and

« Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Sixtlils Ended June 30, 2012 and the Years Ended bec
31, 2011, 2010 and 20(

« Notes to Consolidated Financial Statems

Iltem 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accoumntés on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.
Not applicable.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.

Management’s Conclusions Regarding Effectiveness Biisclosure Controls and Procedures

We conducted an evaluation of the effectivenessuof‘disclosure controls and procedures”, as deffimg Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15
(e) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as atedpas of June 30, 2012, the end of the periodreovby this Transition Report on
Form 10-K/T. The “disclosure controls and proceduevaluation was done under the supervision atld thie participation of management,
including our chief executive officer and chiefdimcial officer. There are inherent limitations he effectiveness of any system of “disclosure
controls and procedures”. Accordingly, even effetidisclosure controls and procedures” can onbvjgle reasonable assurance of achieving
their control objectives. Based upon this evalugtaur chief executive officer and chief finanaficer have concluded that our “disclosure
controls and procedures” were effective at theawakle assurance level as of June 30, 2012.

Management’'s Report on Internal Control Over Finandal Reporting

Management is responsible for establishing and tai@img adequate internal control over financigaing, as defined in Rules 13a-
15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Securities Exchangeoh 1934, as amended. Our internal control owericial reporting is designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliabilitynafiicial reporting and the preparation of the ctidated financial statements for external
reporting purposes in accordance with generallgpisd accounting principles.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or détmisstatements. Also, projections

of any evaluation of effectiveness of internal cohover financial reporting to future periods atéject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions othtategree of compliance with the policies or pohoes may deteriorate over time.
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Management, including our chief executive officed @aur chief financial officer, assessed the effectess of our internal control o\
financial reporting as of June 30, 2012. In making assessment, management used the criteriarfebly the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commissiotnternal Control—Integrated FrameworkBased on its assessment and those criteria,
management has concluded that we maintained eféeictiernal control over financial reporting aslahe 30, 2012.

Kesselman & Kesselman, Certified Public Accountatfis independent registered public accounting that audited our consolidat
financial statements included in this TransitiorpB® on Form 10-K/T, has issued an attestationntegroour internal control over financial
reporting, which is included herein.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reportirng

There have been no changes in our internal coowe financial reporting during the transition petiended June 30, 2012 that have
materially affected, or are reasonably likely totenilly affect, our internal control over finantiaporting.

Item 9B. Other Information.
Not applicable.
PART III
Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporée Governance.

The following table sets forth information regamliour executive officers and the members of ourdboédirectors.

Name Age Position

Ofir Paz 46  Chief Executive Officer and Direct:

Craig Shore 51  Chief Financial Officer, Secretary and Treast

Eli Bar 47  Senior Vice President of Research and DevelopmahtChief Technical Officer ¢
InspireMD Ltd.

Robert Ratin 50 Vice President of Sales and Marketing of InspireMb.

Sol J. Barer, Ph.L 65  Chairman of the Board of Directa

Asher Holzer, Ph.C 62  Director

James Barry, Ph.L 53  Director

Paul Stuke 57  Director

Eyal Weinsteir 57 Director

Our directors hold office until the earlier of thdiath, resignation or removal by stockholdersrdil their successors have been
qualified. Our directors are divided into threesslas. Sol J. Barer, Ph.D. and Paul Stuka arelass & directors, with their terms of office to
expire at our 2012 annual meeting of stockholdé&sher Holzer, Ph.D. and Eyal Weinstein are oussa directors, with their terms of office
to expire at our 2013 annual meeting of stockhald@fir Paz and James Barry, Ph.D. are our clage8tors, with their terms of office to
expire at our 2014 annual meeting of stockholdétseach annual meeting of stockholders, commeniitiy the 2012 annual meeting,
directors elected to succeed those directors witesses expire shall be elected for a term of offwexpire at the third succeeding annual
meeting of stockholders after their election, vatith director to hold office until his or her suss@r shall have been duly elected and quali

Our officers hold office until the earlier of theleath, resignation or removal by our board ofaoes or until their successors have
been selected. They serve at the pleasure of @udlud directors.
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Executive Officers and Directors

Ofir Pazhas served as our chief executive officer andectbr since March 31, 2011. In addition, Mr. Pag served as the chief
executive officer and a director of InspireMD Lsilnce May 2005. From April 2000 through July 2002, Paz headed the Microsoft TV
Platform Group in Israel. In this capacity, Mr. Raanaged the overall activities of Microsoft TV A&ss Channel Server, a server-based
solution for delivering interactive services andchMisoft Windows-based content to digital cableteptboxes. Mr. Paz joined Microsoft in
April 2000 when it acquired Peach Networks, whiehftunded and served as its chief executive offider Paz was responsible for designing
Peach Networks’ original system architecture, tgktrfrom product design to product viability, atieen managing and leading the company up
to and after its acquisition, which was valuedmiraximately $100 million at the time of such aajtion. Mr. Paz currently serves on the
board of directors of A. S. Paz Investment and Mensent Ltd., S.P. Market Windows Israel Ltd. anddPeNetworks Ltd. Mr. Paz receivel
B.Sc. in Electrical Engineering, graduating cundiauand a M.Sc. from Tel Aviv University. Mr. Pazjgalifications to serve on the board
include his prior experience in successfully essalohg and leading technology companies in Isréladdition, as chief executive officer, Mr.
Paz’s position on the board ensures a unity obwisietween the broader goals our company and gutodday operations.

Craig Shorehas served as our chief financial officer, secyetend treasurer since March 31, 2011. In addisame November 10,
2010, Mr. Shore has served as InspireMD Ltd.’s pi@sident of business development. From Febru@®@ 2hrough June 2009, Mr. Shore
served as chief financial officer of World Groupp@ial Ltd. and Nepco Star Ltd., both publicly trddsompanies on the Tel Aviv Stock
Exchange, based in Tel Aviv, Israel. From March@Q@til February 2008, Mr. Shore served as thefdimancial officer of Cellnets Solutions
Ltd., a provider of advanced cellular public telepi solutions for low to middle income populatimfdeveloping countries based in Azur,
Israel. Mr. Shore has over 25 years of experiendmancial management in the U.S., Europe ancelskéis experience includes raising capital
both in the private and public markets. Mr. Shar@dgated with honors and received a B.Sc. in Fiadrim Pennsylvania State University ¢
an M.B.A. from George Washington University.

Eli Bar has served as InspireMD Ltd.’s senior vice predidénesearch and development and chief technitiako since February
2011. Prior to that, he served as InspireMD Ltdi¢e president of research and development sirtel@r 2006 and engineering manager
since June 2005. Mr. Bar has over 15 years expegign medical device product development. Mr. IBas vast experience building a comp
research and development structure, managing tt'eamghe idea stage to an advanced marketable ptode has been involved with many
medical device projects over the years and hasojes®@ a synthetic vascular graft for femoral antboary artery replacement, a covered stent
and a fully implantable ventricular assist devige. Bar has more than nine filed device and metbatgnts and he has initiated two medical
device projects. Mr. Bar is also a director of B&ugrgical Ltd., a medical device company basedriadl. Mr. Bar graduated from New Haven
University in Connecticut with a B.Sc. in MechaniEagineering.

Robert Ratinihas served as InspireMD Ltd.’s vice president tdssand marketing in a full-time capacity sinceelan2012 and
served in a part-time capacity from March 27, 208l May 31, 2012. From April 2011 through Marc, 2012, Mr. Ratini served as a
business consultant and the vice president of basidevelopment for Easy Med Services, Inc. in Gergwitzerland, which focuses on
telemedicine software products, Stentys SA in P&riance, which focuses on self-expanding coroggeyts, and Parvulus SA in Lonay,
Switzerland, which concentrates on intra annulartealve repair rings. From October 2009 throMgrch 2011, Mr. Ratini served as the
director of marketing for Orbusneich Medical, whimtoduces and sells interventional cardiology potsiuand from October 2006 through
September 2009, Mr. Ratini served as vice presiglemal marketing and EMEA sales for Biosensorenmational, Switzerland, where he
established a global sales and marketing departamehted the launch of the Bio Matrix drug elutstgnt. Mr. Ratini has extensive cardiology
and vascular experience and has worked in the mledformation technology industry since 1989. Ratini graduated from the University
Applied Sciences in Bienne, Switzerland with a Mastf Computer Science.

Sol J. Barer, Ph.D.has served as a director since July 11, 2011 asiddraed as our chairman since November 16, 201 Bdder
has over 30 years of experience with publicly tcadetechnology companies. In 1980, when Dr. Baras with Celanese Research Company,
he formed the biotechnology group that was subsgtyugpun out to form Celgene Corporation. Dr. Bagent 18 years leading Celgene
Corporation as president, chief operating offiaed ahief executive officer, culminating with hisitee as Celgene Corporation’s executive
chairman and chairman beginning in May 2006 ungilrbtirement in June 2011. Dr. Barer is also ador of Cerecor, Inc., Edge Therapeu
Inc., Medgenics, Inc., ContraFect Corporation, Amid herapeutics, Inc. and Aegerion Pharmaceutibadsand serves as a senior advisor to a
number of other biotechnology companies. Dr. Bezeeived a Ph.D. in organic chemistry from Rutdémssersity. Dr. Barer brings to the
board significant scientific and executive leadgrgxperience in the U.S. biotechnology industrgl arior service on the board of directors of
other publicly-held biopharmaceutical companiesyel as a unique perspective on the best methbgsoath for a biotechnology company.
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Asher Holzer, PhD, has served as our director since March 31, 2DL1Holzer served as our president from March ®1,12until
June 1, 2012 and served as our chairman from MakcR011 until November 16, 2011. In addition, Beolzer served as the president and
chairman of the board of InspireMD Ltd. from Ap207 until June 1, 2012. Previously, Dr. Holzerfded Adar Medical Ltd., an investment
firm specializing in medical device startups, aadved as its chief executive officer from 2002 tigbh 2004. Dr. Holzer currently serves on the
board of directors of Adar Medical Ltd., O.S.H.-The Israeli Society of Occupational Safety and Heltd., Ultra-Cure Ltd., GR-Ed
Investment and Enterprise Ltd., Vasculogix Ltd.efidcoat Ltd., Cuber Stent Ltd., 2to3D Ltd., and $Brket Windows Cyprus. Dr. Holzer
earned his PhD in Applied Physics from the Hebraviversity. Dr. Holzer is also an inventor and hesldf numerous patents. Dr. Holzer
brings to the board his more than 25 years of égpee in advanced medical devices, as well as @gparovering a wide range of activities,
including product development, clinical studiegukatory affairs, market introduction and the fineh aspects of the stent business.

James Barry, Ph.Dhas served as a director since January 30, 20L2B&bry has served as executive vice presidenthief
operating officer at Arsenal Medical Inc., a medibavice company focused on local therapy, sinqaedeber 2011. Dr. Barry also heads his
own consulting firm, Convergent Biomedical GroupQ,Ladvising medtech companies on product developretrategy, regulatory challenges
and fund raising. Until June 2010, he was serniceg president, corporate technology developmeBbaton Scientific Corporation, where he
was in charge of the corporate research and dewelopand pre-clinical sciences functions. Dr. Bgoiged Boston Scientific in 1992 and
oversaw its efforts in the identification and deghent of drug, device and biological systems fipligations with implantable and catheter-
based delivery systems. He currently serves omeeuof advisory boards including the College afBedical Engineering at Yale
University, the College of Sciences at Universityassachusetts-Lowell, and the Massachusetts3dfence Center. Dr. Barry received his
Ph.D. in Biochemistry from the University of Maskasetts-Lowell and holds a B.A. degree in Chemitign Saint Anselm College. Dr.
Barry brings to the board over 20 years of expeedn leadership roles in the medical device inguasitd significant medical technology
experience, in particular with respect to interi@mal cardiology products.

Paul Stukahas served as a director since August 8, 2011.Skika has served as the managing member of @giriaers, LLC since
2000. Prior to forming Osiris Partners, LLC, Mtuka, with 30 years experience in the investmetiistry, was a managing director of
Longwood Partners, managing small cap institutiaeabunts. In 1995, Mr. Stuka joined State StRestearch and Management as manag
its Market Neutral and Mid Cap Growth Funds. Frod8@.to 1994, Mr. Stuka served as the general paofr®tuka Associates, where he
managed a U.S.-based investment partnership. MkaStegan his career in 1980 as an analyst atifyidldhnagement and Research. As an
analyst, Mr. Stuka followed a wide array of indiesrincluding healthcare, energy, transportation, ladging and gaming. Early in his career
he became the assistant portfolio manager for thigglity Funds, including the Select Healthcar@drwhich was recognized as the top
performing fund in the U.S. for the five-year pefiending December 31, 1985. Mr. Stuka’s qualifimagito serve on the board include his
significant strategic and business insight fromyiaiars of experience investing in the healthcadestry.

Eyal Weinsteinhas served as a director since August 8, 2011.Wkinstein is the chief executive officer of LEOREXN., a
company developing and marketing Dermo Cosmetidysts. From 2001 to 2007, Mr. Weinstein worked anager-partner of C.1.G., an
economic and accounting consultancy, consultingefading Israeli banks, including Leumi Bank, HapuaBank, Discount Bank and Bank
Hamizrachi. From 2000 to 2001, he was manager-paghExseed, a venture capital fund that investeshrly-stage companies. Beginning in
1996, Mr. Weinstein was a partner and founder énastablishment of three high-tech companies tleat witimately sold, two to Microsoft
Corporation. Mr. Weinstein brings to the boarddossiderable management and business experierceeaecutive of several companies and
investment funds in Israel.

Family Relationships

We have no family relationships amongst our dinecsamd executive officers.
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Agreements with Executive Officers
Ofir Paz

On April 1, 2005, InspireMD Ltd. entered into an@oyment agreement with Ofir Paz to serve as ledpid Ltd.’s chief executive
officer. Such employment agreement was subsequantgnded on October 1, 2008 and March 28, 201%uBRat to this employment
agreement, as amended, Mr. Paz was entitled tonghigaross salary of $15,367. Mr. Paz was alsdledtto certain social and fringe benefits
as set forth in the employment agreement, whicledt25% of his gross salary, as well as a companyMr. Paz was also entitled to a
minimum bonus equivalent to three monthly grosarggbayments based on achievement of objectivestenadpproval of the board of
directors. Mr. Paz was eligible to receive stockamys pursuant to this agreement following itsrsi@nth anniversary, subject to board appr¢
If Mr. Paz’s employment was terminated with or witih cause, he was entitled to at least six monghist notice and would have been paid his
salary and all social and fringe benefits in fullidg such notice period.

On April 1, 2011, in order to obtain more favorata® treatment in Israel, the employment agreeméht Mr. Paz was terminated a
InspireMD Ltd. entered into a consultancy agreemetit A.S. Paz Management and Investment Ltd.,rdityewholly-owned by Mr. Paz,
through which Mr. Paz was retained to serve asifeS|D Ltd.’s chief executive officer. Pursuant tog consultancy agreement, Mr. Paz was
entitled to a monthly consultancy fee of $21,563. Raz was also entitled to a minimum bonus egentab three monthly gross salary
payments based on achievement of objectives anapimoval of the board of directors. The consuljaagreement also contains certain
confidentiality, non-competition and non-solicitatirequirements for Mr. Paz. If Mr. Paz’s employieas terminated without cause, he was
entitled to at least six months’ prior notice anold have been paid his consultancy fee during sotice period.

At the request of the compensation committee, Me &yreed, effective as of December 1, 2011, wobgensated as an employee,
rather than as a consultant, on substantially dhgesterms as the consultancy agreement. Sinceribecel, 2011, Mr. Paz has been treated as
an employee of ours and has received the samedéeelmpensationi(e., base salary and benefits) as was mandated uizdesrsultancy
agreement. We have otherwise complied with the gesfithe consulting agreement.

For a description of certain severance and pensgments to which Mr. Paz was and will be entitieder his agreements, see “ltem
11. Executive Compensation—Potential Payments Upmsmination or Change of Control.”

Craig Shore

On November 28, 2010, InspireMD Ltd. entered ime@eployment agreement with Craig Shore to servasgsreMD Ltd.’s vice
president of business development. Pursuant tertioyment agreement, Mr. Shore was entitled tmathty gross salary of $8,750, which
amount increased to $10,200 upon consummationradltare exchange transactions on March 31, 201 Wwhiah further increased to $10,620
as of July 1, 2011. Mr. Shore is also entitledddan social and fringe benefits as set fortthim émployment agreement. The consultancy
agreement also contains certain confidentiality;-nompetition and non-solicitation requirementsNbtr Shore. Mr. Shore is also entitled to,
and received, a grant of options to purchase 45,€8icted ordinary shares of InspireMD Ltd. whielre converted into options to purchase
365,223 shares of our common stock following thesconmation of our share exchange transactions aohvEd, 2011; such options shall
fully vest if Mr. Shore’s employment is terminatiedconnection with a change of control. If Mr. Se@eremployment is terminated without
cause, Mr. Shore shall be entitled to at least88&'dorior notice and shall be paid his salaryuth&nd all social and fringe benefits during such
notice period. If a major change of control of lineD Ltd. occurs, Mr. Shore will be entitled tolatist 180 days’ prior written notice and
shall be paid his salary in full and all social dridge benefits during such notice period. If hore is terminated for cause, he is not entitled
to any notice.

For a description of certain severance and persgments to which Mr. Shore is entitled under hiplyment agreement, see “ltem
11. Executive Compensation—Potential Payments Upmsmination or Change of Control.”
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Eli Bar

On June 26, 2005, InspireMD Ltd. entered into apleyment agreement with Eli Bar to serve as IndpiDeltd.’s engineering
manager. Pursuant to this employment agreement3#tris entitled to a monthly gross salary of $8,Avhich amount increased to $10,62
of July 1, 2011. Mr. Bar is also entitled to certsocial and fringe benefits as set forth in theokoyment agreement including a company
car. If Mr. Bar's employment is terminated withaatuse, he is entitled to at least 60 day#dr notice and shall be paid his salary in fultall
social and fringe benefits during such notice pkrio

For a description of certain severance and pensgments to which Mr. Bar is entitled under his ayment agreement, see “ltem
11. Executive Compensation—Potential Payments Umsmination or Change of Control.”

Robert Ratini

On March 27, 2012, InspireMD Ltd. entered into asidtancy agreement with Robert Ratini to servesgireMD Ltd.’s vice-
president of sales and marketing. Until May 311 20Mr. Ratini provided services on a part-timei®asid, beginning on June 1, 2012, he has
served as the full-time vice-president of salesmadketing. Mr. Ratini is entitled to receive $200 per month in consideration for his
services, which was paid on a pro-rata basis ®hthurs he worked until May 31, 2012, and is atstitled to receive a monthly phase-in
payment of $7,000 from June 1, 2012 to Decembe2@12. Mr. Ratini is eligible to receive variousrformance-based commissions, which
are dependent upon the levels of revenue gendogithid sales activity. The consultancy agreemisat eontains certain confidentiality, non-
competition and noselicitation requirements for Mr. Ratini. The coliancy agreement has no termination date, but neagtminated witho:
cause by InspireMD Ltd. (i) upon 30 day prior waittnotice if such notice is submitted between Jyrg912 and August 31, 2012; or (ii) upon
90 day prior written notice if such notice is sutigd after September 1, 2012.

Asher Holzer

On April 1, 2005, InspireMD Ltd. entered into an@oyment agreement with Asher Holzer, Ph.D. to s&w InspireMD Ltd.’s
president. Such employment agreement was subséyjaemnded on March 28, 2011. Pursuant to this epmpént agreement, as amended,
Dr. Holzer was entitled to a monthly gross saldr$15,367. Dr. Holzer was also entitled to certsicial and fringe benefits as set forth in the
employment agreement, which totaled 25% of hisgsadary, as well as a company car. Dr. Holzeralss entitled to a minimum bonus
equivalent to three monthly gross salary paymeaset on achievement of objectives and the appadthe board of directors. Dr. Holzer w
eligible to receive stock options pursuant to #gseement following its six month anniversary, sabjo board approval. If Dr. Holzer’s
employment was terminated with or without causeywhe entitled to at least six months’ prior noteal would have been paid his salary and
all social and fringe benefits in full during suebtice period.

On April 29, 2011, effective April 1, 2011, in ord® obtain more favorable tax treatment in Isrded, employment agreement with
Dr. Holzer was terminated and InspireMD Ltd. endeireo a consultancy agreement with OSH-IL, thaéirSociety Ltd., an entity wholly-
owned by Dr. Holzer, through which Dr. Holzer watained to serve as InspireMD L&lpresident. Pursuant to this consultancy agreerbde!
Holzer was entitled to a monthly consultancy fe&21,563. Dr. Holzer was also entitled to a minimbonus equivalent to three monthly gr
salary payments based on achievement of objectiveéshe approval of the board of directors. Thesatiancy agreement also contained
certain confidentiality, non-competition and nodigtation requirements for Dr. Holzer. If Dr. Ha@Zs employment was terminated without
cause, he was entitled to at least six monthstpridice and would have been paid his consultaaeyduring such notice period.

At the request of the compensation committee, gffe@as of December 1, 2011, Dr. Holzer agreeckttréated as an employee for
purposes of paying Dr. Holzer’s salary and benefitser than as a consultant under Dr. Holzer’'sultancy agreement.
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On June 1, 2012, Dr. Holzer, OSH-IL, the IsraeltiBty of Occupational Health and Safety Ltd. anspireMD Ltd. entered into a
separation agreement and release, pursuant to yehriabng other things, the consultancy agreemeteddss of April 29, 2011, by and betwe
InspireMD Ltd. and OSH-IL the Israeli Society Ltdas terminated and Dr. Holzer resigned as presiahiirector of InspireMD Ltd. and
president of InspireMD, Inc. As part of the separatgreement, Dr. Holzer agreed to release upjreidD Ltd., and Inspire MD GmbH from
any and all claims, rights or demands arising faymelated to the previous agreement, the relatietseen the parties or the termination
thereof.

On June 1, 2012, we entered into a consulting ageaewith Dr. Holzer, which terminates on NovemB@r 2012, pursuant to which
Dr. Holzer will provide us with consulting servicesexchange for monthly payments of $20,337. A pithe consulting agreement, Dr.
Holzer released us and our affiliates from any a@hdlaims other than those related to Dr. Holzedsition as a shareholder. Under this
consulting agreement, Dr. Holzer is not entitlecdy additional benefits, other than benefit planprograms that we provide to our directors
so long as Dr. Holzer remains on our board of dnesc

For a description of certain severance and perggments to which Dr. Holzer was and will be eatitlnder his agreements, see
“Iltem 11. Executive Compensation—Potential Paymélgsn Termination or Change of Control.”

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compdince

Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act requires ourctlims and officers, and persons who own more teampéercent of our common
stock, to file with the Securities and Exchange @ussion initial reports of ownership and reportcibénges in ownership of our common
stock. Directors, officers and persons who own ntioaa ten percent of our common stock are requiye8ecurities and Exchange
Commission regulations to furnish us with copiealbBection 16(a) forms they file.

To our knowledge, based solely on a review of th@es of such reports furnished to us, during tken®nths ended June 30, 2012,
each of our directors, officers and greater tharmpercent stockholders complied with all Sectio(a] 6iling requirements applicable to our
directors, officers and greater than ten percetk$iolders, except that Dr. Barry reported onestaation on a late Form 4 and Mr. Ratini filed
one late Form 3 reporting no beneficial ownerstiipur securities and reported one transaction kateaForm 4.

Board Committees

Our board of directors has established an audintitiee, a nominating and corporate governance ctteenand a compensation
committee, each of which has the composition asdawesibilities described below.

Audit Committee Our audit committee is currently comprised of btes Stuka and Weinstein and Dr. Barer, each ofwbor board
has determined to be financially literate and dyals an independent director under Section 56(yajf the rules of the Nasdaq Stock Mar
Mr. Stuka is the chairman of our audit committed guoalifies as a financial expert, as defined @mi407(d)(5)(ii) of Regulation S-K. The
audit committee’s duties are to recommend to oardof directors the engagement of independentasdio audit our financial statements
and to review our accounting and auditing prin@plEhe audit committee will review the scope, tignand fees for the annual audit and the
results of audit examinations performed by therirdbauditors and independent public accountantdyding their recommendations to
improve the system of accounting and internal aisitr

Nominating and Corporate Governance Committ€aur nominating and corporate governance comenigteurrently comprised of
Messrs. Stuka and Weinstein and Dr. Barer, eagthoin qualify as an independent director under 8adb05(a)(2) of the rules of the
Nasdaq Stock Market. Mr. Stuka is the chairmaawfnominating and corporate governance commitide nominating and corpore
governance committee identifies and recommendsitdoard of directors individuals qualified to hieedtor nominees. In addition, the
nominating and corporate governance committee rewamds to our board of directors the members anidngha of each board committee w
will periodically review and assess our code ofibess conduct and ethics and our corporate goveengumdelines. The nominating and
corporate governance committee also makes recomatiend for changes to our code of business corahgtethics and our corporate
governance guidelines to our board of directorderes any other matters related to our corporateegmnce and oversees the evaluation ¢
board of directors and our management.
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Compensation Committe®ur compensation committee is currently comprisedlessrs. Stuka and Weinstein and Dr. Barer, @&ch
whom qualify as an independent director under 8ed@b05(a)(2) of the rules of the Nasdaqg Stock Mardr. Weinstein is the chairman of |
compensation committee. The compensation commigtdews and approves our salary and benefits gsliégncluding compensation of
executive officers and directors. The compensat@mnmittee also administers our stock option plarsracommends and approves grants of
stock options under such plans.

Code of Ethics

We have adopted a code of ethics and business cotid applies to our officers, directors and asypks, including our principal
executive officer and principal accounting officetich is posted on our website at www.inspire-ratchcWe intend to disclose future
amendments to certain provisions of the code a€gtlor waivers of such provisions granted to ekigewfficers and directors, on this website
within five business days following the date ofls@nendment or waiver.

Item 11. Executive Compensation.
Compensation Discussion and Analysis

The Compensation Discussion and Analysis discubsegrinciples underlying our executive compensagiolicies and decisions
for our named executive officers. It provides giadive information regarding the manner in whicimgensation is earned by our named
executive officers and places in context the degéagnted in the tables that follow. In addition,adglress the compensation paid or awarded
during the six months ended June 30, 2012 anddbal fyear ended December 31, 2011 to our namezliéixe officers: Ofir Paz, our chief
executive officer (principal executive officer), &y Shore, our chief financial officer, secretang dreasurer (principal financial and accoun
officer), Asher Holzer, Ph.D., our former presiddfli Bar, the senior vice president of researcth development and chief technical officer of
InspireMD Ltd., and Sara Paz, the former vice miesi of sales of InspireMD Ltd.

We formed a compensation committee on Septembe2@1l,. Prior to that date, all compensation deosfor Mr. Paz and Dr.
Holzer were made by our board of directors. Mr. Ras responsible for the executive compensatiokggses of Messrs. Shore and Bar and
Ms. Paz. Because of the potential conflict of ieg¢y Dr. Holzer and Mr. Shore also reviewed andapmu Mr. Paz’s decision with respect to
Ms. Paz’s compensation before it was implementée. durrent compensation package of Mr. Paz anddhmpensation package of Dr. Holzer
until his retirement were determined before ourslexchange transactions on March 31, 2011, whepireMD Ltd. was a private Israeli
company. In accordance with Israeli law, their cemgation was submitted to and approved by the stdd&rs of InspireMD Ltd. on February
28, 2011. Our board of directors also reviewed apgloved Mr. Shore’s compensation package aftestithee exchange transactions.

Going forward, the compensation committee of owardaf directors will review at least annually atetermine the executive
compensation packages for Mr. Paz, including appgoany grants of stock options. Mr. Paz will remegsponsible for making
recommendations to our compensation committee ieihect to the executive compensation packageddesrs. Shore and Bar, including i
grants of stock options. The compensation commfiggéormed its annual review of named executiveeeffcompensation in F ebruary 2012.

In considering compensation for our named execuiffieers prior to 2012, the board of directordgeelupon the officer’s

performance and contribution to our developmentatdevements. We did not engage in any formal tr@acking or conduct or obtain any
formal surveys of executive compensation at peerpamies. We also considered general compensatindgr
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During the compensation committee’s review of nameecutive officer compensation for 2012, the conspdion committee
retained the services of a compensation consultéet. consultant provided a report that includedimirbenchmarking of our named executive
officers’ compensation against that at companiéscted by the consultant and approved by our cosgi@n committee. The peer group was
comprised of 16 U.S.-based public medical devicespanies and four Israel-based public medical @eai biopharmaceutical companies
that were determined to have a comparable busarebfinancial profile to us, in terms of revenuapdoyee size and/or market value:

Antares Pharm Atricure Bacterin International Holding
BioLase Technolog Cardica Cerus

Conceptus Cutera Cytori Therapeutic

D Medical Industrie: Palomar Medical Technologi Pluristem Therapeutic
PROLOR Biotect Protalix BioTherapeutic SEQUENOM

STAAR Surgical Stereotaxis SurModics

Uroplasty Vision-Science:

The compensation consultant’s report and recomniemdaprimarily called for increases in named exieeuofficer compensation.
However, in light of our current financial positioour long-term and short-term goals, the fact thahy of our named executive officers
received salary increases in 2011 and the signifiequity ownership of many of our named execubifficers, the compensation committee
determined to take only two actions with respeéhtoeases in named executive officer compens@i@012, in the form of a stock option
grant to Mr. Shore, on the terms and for the reasl@scribed under “Named Executive Officer Compgmsa- Compensation of Chief
Financial Officer, Secretary and Treasurer” belaw a cash bonus to Mr. Bar, in the amount andhiferéason described under “Named
Executive Officer Compensation — Compensation afi@eVice President of Research and DevelopmentGhidf Technical Officer of
InspireMD Ltd.” below. The compensation committég ot determine to target our overall compensapiackages, or elements of our
compensation packages, to fall within a certaircgetile of the comparator group above, althouglctimpensation committee may determine
to do so in the future.

We have entered into agreements with all of ourethexecutive officers. These agreements are summedaninder “Executive
Officers and Directors — Agreements with Executdfficers.” Mr. Paz and Dr. Holzer were compensaietsuant to consultancy agreements
beginning on April 1, 2011. However, at the requ#ghe compensation committee, Mr. Paz and Drzeloagreed, effective as of Decembe
2011, to be compensated as employees rather timsnltants. Since December 1, 2011, Mr. Paz has laeelnfrom December 1, 2011 until his
resignation, Dr. Holzer was, treated as an employeirs and received the same level of compensétie., base salary and benefits) as each
would have been entitled to under his consultamrgement. We have otherwise complied with the texitke consultancy agreements.

Philosophy of Compensatio

The goals of our compensation policy are to entwtexecutive compensation rewards managemehefpmg us achieve our
financial goals (increased sales, profitability. pind meet our clinical trial milestones andrdignanagement’s overall goals and objectives
with those of our stockholders. To achieve thesdgg@ur compensation committee and board of direaims to:

« provide a competitive compensation package thatlesais to attract and retain superior managenasbpnel;

« relate compensation to our overall performancejriizvidual officer’s performance and our assessnoéthe officer’s future
potential;

« reward our officers fairly for their role in ourf@evements; an
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« align executives’ objectives with the objectivesstdckholders by granting equity awards to encaeiegcutive stock
ownership.

We have determined that in order to best meet thjgetives, our executive compensation progranuishisalance fixed and bonus
compensation, as well as cash and equity compensait$ discussed below. Historically, there has Ineepre-established policy or target for
the allocation between either cash and non-cashanm-term and long-term incentive compensatiorofarexecutive officers. We intend in the
future to solicit recommendations from our compéinsaconsultants with respect to the balance adiand bonus compensation for our
executive officers.

Components of Compensation

The principal components of compensation for oumed executive officers are base salary/consulteg,fequity based grants,
personal benefits and perquisites and, potentimaltiie future, cash bonuses.

Base Salary/Consulting Fe€Ehe primary component of compensation for our namestutive officers is base salary (or consulting
fees for our named executive officers who are eggagursuant to consultancy agreements). Baseydalaals for our named executive
officers have historically been determined basezhugn evaluation of a number of factors, includimg individual officer’s level of
responsibility, length and depth of experience amdassessment of the officer’s future potentidhwiur company, performance and, to the
extent available, general compensation levelsrofiaily situated executives and general compensatends. Although our employment and
consultancy agreements with our named executiveenff set forth a fixed base salary, salaries haen reviewed periodically and changed,
when deemed appropriate, by oral or written amemdieethe applicable offices’agreement. For 2011, we generally increasedabe $alarie
of our executive officers, in part as a reflectarour becoming a publicly traded company in th& .Lland the accompanying increased
responsibilities for our executive officers. ProrApril 1, 2011, Ms. Paz was compensated on amyhbasis, based on a fixed hourly
consulting fee. In 2012, the compensation commitetermined not to make any changes to the baadesabf our named executive officers.

In the future, the compensation committee intendeview each named executive officer’'s base s@angulting fee on an annual
basis. In addition to the factors described abwvsetting base salary, the compensation comniitteads to consider the recommendations of
our compensation consultant and more formal dagarding the compensation levels of similarly siéub¢xecutives.

Equity Based Grant#\n additional principal component of our compermatpolicy for named executive officers consistgants
under the InspireMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA Option Pldgnder this plan, among other awards, executifieesé may be granted stock
options. Since its formation, the compensation cdtemof the board of directors has administeredgtants of awards under the InspireMD,
Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan, and prior to itsrfieation, the board of directors administered swehrds. We believe that equity
ownership of our company by our named executivieaf§ will further align the interests of our ex#ee officers with those of our
stockholders.

Prior to 2012, all equity incentive awards were maiher (i) in accordance with negotiated termigag¢h in our employment or
consultancy agreements, at levels deemed necedssattyact or retain the executive at the timeumfisnegotiations and determined taking into
account the recipient’s overall compensation paekaygl the goal of aligning such executive’s inteweth that of our stockholders, or (ii) at
the discretion of the board of directors or the perrsation committee without reference to any fortaajets or objectives, when deemed
appropriate in connection with extraordinary effoot results or necessary in order to retain tlee@ive in light of the executive’s overall
compensation package.

During its 2012 compensation review, the compeosatommittee determined to make only one equitgritige award, to Mr.
Shore , on the terms and for the reasons desanibéer “Named Executive Officer Compensation — Camspéion of Chief Financial Officer,
Secretary and Treasurer” below.

Our compensation committee intends to considendwur annual compensation review whether to gegoity incentive awards to
our named executive officers, and the terms ofsaugh awards, including whether to set any perfonadargets or other objective or
subjective criteria related to the final grant esting of such awards. The compensation committkalgo retain the flexibility to make
additional grants throughout the year if deemedesgary or appropriate in order to retain our naenatutive officers or reward extraordinary
efforts or achievements.
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Personal Benefits and Perquisite€ertain of our named executive officers are lttito additional personal benefits in accordance
with what we believe to be customary practice avdih Israel, including contributions towards pemsand vocational studies funds, annual
recreational allowances, a company car, a dailg fdtowance and a company phone. We believe thersefits are commonly provided to
executives in Israel, and we therefore believeithiatnecessary for us to provide these benefitrder to attract and retain superior
management personnel.

Cash BonusUntil 2012, we had never paid cash bonuses to xerwgives; however, our consultancy agreements MitHPaz and
Dr. Holzer provided for cash bonuses to be paiti@tiscretion of our board of directors in an anmtot less than three months’ salary. We
believe that cash bonus payments are an appropnid@s to reward significant achievement and dmurtion to us by an executive officer,
especially for officers that already hold signifit@quity positions in our company. Therefore, gdiorward, cash bonuses may become a |
significant component of our compensation policydrecutive officers.

During its 2012 compensation review, the compeosatommittee determined to make a cash bonus ateakdy,. Bar , in the
amount and for the reason described under “Namedive Officer Compensation — Compensation of @evlice President of Research and
Development and Chief Technical Officer of InspifeNMtd.” below.

We intend to consider the amount of cash bonusetheh of our named executive officers should bileato receive in connection
with our annual compensation review, taking intoamt each executive’s total compensation packhgaecommendations of our
compensation consultant, and any more formal databtain regarding the compensation levels of sifyilsituated executives. We will also
consider in connection with such review whethedesignate certain financial or operational metoicether objective or subjective criteria in
determining the final amounts of such awards.

Compensation of Named Executive Officers

Compensation of Chief Executive Offid@uring the six months ended June 30, 2012, Mr.$atal compensation was $153,59°
2011, Mr. Paz’s total compensation was $247,038pawared to $219,160 in total compensation in 280 Paz’s total compensation was
comprised of (i) salary payments from December0L,12through June 30, 2012, (ii) consulting feesl jpairsuant to the consultancy agreement
InspireMD Ltd. entered into with A.S. Paz Managetraamd Investment Ltd., an entity wholly-owned by.®az, through which Mr. Paz was
retained to serve as InspireMD Ltd.’s chief exesbfficer from April 1, 2011 through November W11, (iii) salary payments made during
December 2011, and (iv) benefits and perquisitespare fully discussed below. For the six montrdeeinJune 30, 2012, Mr. Paz’s salary
compensation was $121,327. In 2011, Mr. Paz's galampensation was $42,425 under his employmeeeagent, $122,970 under the
consultancy agreement with A.S. Paz Managementrarestment Ltd and $15,371 as an employee in Deee{dil 1, for a total of $180,766,
as compared to $89,197 under his employment agreieamd $78,491 under a consultancy agreement taaiweffect prior to his employme
agreement, for a total of $167,688, in 2010. Iredatning the compensation for Mr. Paz in 2011, lmeaird of directors evaluated the corporate
and organizational accomplishments of our compar80iL0, as well as Mr. Paz’s individual accomplighits. Mr. Paz’s 2011 compensation
was also increased in anticipation of our compasgoiming a publicly traded company in the U.S. dedadditional obligations that would
entail for our chief executive officer. Mr. Paz'srapensation package for 2011 was determined befarshare exchange transactions on
March 31, 2011, when InspireMD Ltd. was a privaeéli company. In accordance with Israeli law,dumpensation was submitted to and
approved by the stockholders of InspireMD Ltd. a@bfuary 28, 2011. The compensation committee d@tedrihat no changes were neede
Mr. Paz’'s compensation package during 2012.
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Mr. Paz also received various benefits as bottsalaried employee and our consultant, many of waitter are required by Israeli
law or we believe are customarily provided to I§reeecutives. These benefits included contribwgitmhis pension and vocational studies
funds, an annual recreation payment, a companyaczell-phone and a daily food allowance. For iker®nths ended June 30, 2012, Mr. Baz’
benefits compensation was $32,270. In 2011, Mr'sRznefits compensation through payments madéeriaak an employee and through
payments made to A.S. Paz Management and Investritemtas $66,273, as compared to $51,472 in 2010.bOard of directors and
compensation committee determined that equity basetpensation would be inappropriate for Mr. Pa20da1 and 2012, in light of his curr
equity holdings in our company.

Compensation of Chief Financial Officer, Secretangl TreasurerMr. Shore was initially hired as InspireMD Ltd.’&ce president
of business development and became our chief fiabofficer, secretary and treasurer on March 31,12 During the six months ended June
30, 2012, Mr. Shore’s total compensation was $Z81,8 2011, Mr. Shors’total compensation was $419,433, as compareti3d §2 in tota
compensation in 2010, which represented compemspé from the commencement of Mr. Shore’s empleyton November 24, 2010. Mr.
Shores total compensation was comprised of salary pagsnerder his employment agreement with us, optrantg under the InspireMD, Ir
2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan, as more fully discussedow, and benefits and perquisites, as more flilgussed below. For the six months
ended June 30, 2012, Mr. Shore’s salary compemsais $76,717. In 2011, Mr. Shasednnual salary was $118,333, as compared to $&!
2010. Pursuant to his employment agreement witMusShore’s monthly salary was automatically ireged during 2011, upon the
consummation of our share exchange transactionsn Wy. Paz’s recommendation, Mr. Shore’s salary fuather increased as of July 1, 2011
by an additional $838 per month on July 1, 201ddtermining to make such additional increase,Réz considered the corporate and
organizational accomplishments of our company siWceShore joined us, his role in such accomplishi®ehis general performance, his
increased responsibilities as chief financial @fidhe desire to ensure that his compensatioigisédnough to retain his services and the desire
to make his compensation consistent with what wetpaur other senior executives. Mr. Paz recomradndnd the compensation committee
agreed, that no changes were needed to Mr. Shaygipensation package during 2012 other than therogtant described below.

Mr. Shore also received various benefits, many tittv either are required by Israeli law or we bediare customarily provided to
Israeli executives, including contributions to pension and vocational studies funds, an annueation payment, a company car, a company
cell phone, and a daily food allowance. For thensonths ended June 30, 2012, Mr. Shore’s beneditgpensation was $18,180. In 2011, Mr.
Shore’s benefits compensation was $35,280, as cemipa $3,250 in 2010.

On February 27, 2011, Mr. Shore was granted optioatscurrently represent the right to acquireapé5,223 shares of our
common stock at an exercise price of $1.23 peresiidris award was part of the initial package nieged with Mr. Shore in connection with
his hiring in November 2010. The number of shacesvhich such award was exercisable and the exeprise were originally set forth in Mr.
Shore’s employment agreement and related to sbétaspireMD Ltd. The per share price was determiibased on the price at which
InspireMD Ltd. had most recently raised capitale™ption was converted into an option to acquiesdinrent number of shares at the current
exercise price through the share exchange trangacfrhe options vest on an annual basis over flgaes. The options had a fair market value
of $260,554 as of February 27, 2011. In determitningrant Mr. Shore a significant portion of hismquensation in the form of options, our
board of directors believed that it was importangive Mr. Shore an equity interest in us. Prowidiir. Shore with an equity stake was viewed
by our board as important, as Mr. Shore previod&lynot hold any such stake in us, as opposed tdPslz and Dr. Holzer. In determining the
number of shares to award to Mr. Shore, Mr. Pazaamdoard of directors considered the need toigeoMr. Shore with a compensation
package that was sufficient to attract him to ateegployment with us, given that his base salarg believed to be relatively low for his
position, and the desire to provide Mr. Shore waithequity position in our company that was sigaificenough to align his objectives with
those of our stockholders and allow Mr. Shore trstin our future on financial growth and the béseff the share exchange and our
becoming a U.S. public company.

On May 20, 2011, Mr. Shore was awarded a warraptitohase 3,000 shares of our common stock atencisg price of $1.80 per
share as a bonus payment for his work performedmmection with our share exchange transactions Widrrant had a fair market value of
$5,266 and vested immediately. The award was giveacognition of Mr. Shore’s extraordinary efforedated to our private placement
transaction on March 31, 2011.
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On May 25, 2012, Mr. Shore was granted optionstusie up to 300,000 shares of our common stoek @&xercise price of $0.80
per share. The options vest on an annual basistlores years. The options had a fair market vafi$189,499 as of May 25, 2012. The award
was given in recognition of Mr. Shore’s past cdnitions, to increase Mr. Shore’s equity stake iimusrder to further align Mr. Shore’s
objectives with those of our stockholders and allom to share in our future financial growth ancctompensate for Mr. Shore’s relatively low
salary for his position.

Compensation of Senior Vice President of ReseandrDevelopment and Chief Technical Officer of IrefdD Ltd. During the six
months ended June 30, 2012, Mr. Bar’s total comg@rswas $112,432. In 2011, Mr. Bar’s total cormrgagion was $350,394, as compared to
$942,689 in total compensation in 2010. Mr. Bantsk compensation was comprised of salary paymerdsr his employment agreement with
us, a cash bonus awarded in 2012, as more fulbpséed below, option grants under the InspireMb, 2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan, as
more fully discussed below, and benefits and peitps, as more fully discussed below. For the sixtins ended June 30, 2012, Mr. Bar’s
salary compensation was $77,100. In 2011, Mr. Bamisual salary was $122,760, as compared to $9In63210. In determining the
compensation for Mr. Bar in 2011, Mr. Paz evaludtericorporate and organizational accomplishmentsiocompany in 2010, particularly
with respect to the development of our productsyalsas Mr. Bar’s individual achievements and citmitions to such accomplishments. Mr.
Bar’s increase in salary during 2011 reflected hisig@mt contributions to our success in 2010, anddesire to retain him going forward. |
2011 salary was increased to the level it had lmeémigust 2008, prior to salary reductions througihthe company. Mr. Paz recommended,
and the compensation committee agreed, that nayelsamere needed to Mr. Barcompensation package during 2012 other thanatste lsonu
described below.

Mr. Bar received a cash bonus of $12,850 in red¢agnfor his efforts in achieving the successfulngdetion of enroliment of the
MASTER Trial during the six months ended June 31,2 The amount of the bonus was equal to an additimonth of salary for Mr. Bar.

Mr. Bar also received various benefits, many ofalihéither are required by Israeli law or we beliave customarily provided to
Israeli executives, including contributions to pension and vocational studies funds, an annuedaéon payment, a company car, a company
cell phone, and a daily food allowance. Duringghemonths ended June 30, 2012, Mr. Bar’s beneditspensation was $22,482. In 2011, Mr.
Bar's benefits compensation was $42,459, as cordpgar$32,496, in 2010.

On June 1, 2011, Mr. Bar was awarded options taieegip to 200,000 shares of common stock at arcesesprice of $2.75 per share
as a bonus payment for his significant contribigitmour company. In determining to make such awdrdPaz considered Mr. Bar’s
continued exemplary performance and contributiorthé clinical development of our product and tksik to continue to retain his services
and keep his compensation consistent with whatayet@ our other senior executives. We determinatighanting Mr. Bar more of an equity
interest would further increase his opportunitghare in our future financial success and aligrohjsctives with those of our stockholders.
The options vest on an annual basis over a thraepgriod. The options had a fair market value288381 as of June 1, 2011. The exercise
price was the fair market value of our common stockhe date of grant. On August 31, 2011, we déettéhese options and reissued an of
to purchase 200,000 shares of common stock atemcis& price of $1.93 because our board of direadetermined that the $2.75 exercise |
was too far out of the money to achieve the comgiiemg and incentive purposes of the options. Thexase price of the new option was the
fair market value of our common stock on the détgrant. The fair value of the 200,000 options Bi8egust 31, 2011 was $185,175.
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Mr. Bar also received two option awards in July @0The first award currently represents the righai¢quire up to 608,707 shares of
our common stock at an exercise price of $0.005kpare. The number of shares for which such awaslexercisable and the exercise price
originally related to shares of InspireMD Ltd. Tier share price was set at $0.01 per share. Tienopas converted into an option to acquire
the current number of shares at the current exemise through the share exchange transactiorss@tond award currently represents the
right to acquire up to 81,161 shares of our comstonk at an exercise price of $1.23 per share.ntingber of shares for which such award
was exercisable and the exercise price also ofigirelated to shares of InspireMD Ltd. The perrgharice was determined based on the price
at which InspireMD Ltd. had most recently raisegita. The option was converted into an optionaquare the current number of shares at the
current exercise price through the share exchaagsdctions. Both awards were made in recognitidiroBar’s contributions to our
corporate and organizational achievements. Thedwsrd was related to Mr. Bar’s performance olaerlbng-term of his tenure with us and to
our desire to grant Mr. Bar an equity stake thatildmot be at risk. In particular, in determiniregrhake this award, the board of directors took
into account the fact that, from September 2008pnl 2009, Mr. Bar accepted several salary redudj which resulted in his monthly salary
being reduced from approximately $10,133 to appnatély $7,387. Mr. Bar's salary remained approxetya$7,387 per month until August
2010, at which time his monthly salary was increase$8,000. Furthermore, our board of directorsdi that recognizing Mr. Bar’s efforts
and sacrifices through an equity award was the mgmstopriate form of compensation, as it would akswe to give Mr. Bar an additional
equity interest in us. Providing Mr. Bar with arieased equity stake was viewed by our board asrianut, as Mr. Bar’s existing options were
deemed a very small stake in comparison to that byeMr. Paz and Dr. Holzer. The second award wishded as a more traditional annual
incentive award and related primarily to Mr. Bgoerformance in 2010 and our desire to grant Mr.tBatditional options whose value would
fluctuate depending on the performance of our comstock. Both option awards vest one-twelfth qurteommencing with the quarter in
which they were granted. The first award had arfarket value of $750,000 as of July 25, 2010. ¢mond award had a fair market value of
$68,509 as of July 31, 2010.

Compensation of Former Presideriduring the six months ended June 30, 2012, Drzét& total compensation was $189,290. In
2011, Dr. Holzer's total compensation was $245,4860mpared to $209,592 in total compensatio®i02Dr. Holzer's total compensation
was comprised of (i) consulting fees paid purst@anhe consultancy agreement InspireMD Ltd. entémamwith OSHIL, The Israeli Society
Ltd., an entity wholly-owned by Dr. Holzer , thrdugvhich Dr. Holzer was retained to serve as Indpide_td.’s president from June 1, 2012
through June 30, 2012, (ii) salary payments fromddaber 1, 2011 through May 31, 2012, (iii) consgtiees paid pursuant to the consultancy
agreement InspireMD Ltd. entered into with OSHIhgeTisraeli Society Ltd. from April 1, 2011 throuflovember 30, 2011, (iv) salary
payments made during December 2011, and (v) bereefd perquisites, as more fully discussed befmnr the six months ended June 30, 2I
Dr. Holzer’s salary compensation was $139,654 asnaployee, which includes a payout of his unusexdtan days of $36,010, and
$14,474under the consultancy agreement with OSHike, Israeli Society Ltd., for a total of $154,1882011, Dr. Holzer’s salary
compensation was $42,425 under his employment agnete $122,970under the consultancy agreement®@®HIL, The Israeli Society Ltd.,
and $15,371 as an employee in December 2011, tfiabof $180,766, as compared to $89,197 undeernisloyment agreement and $74,791
under a consultancy agreement that was in efféot { his employment agreement, for a total of %288, in 2010. In determining the
compensation for Dr. Holzer in 2011, our board ioéctors evaluated the corporate and organizatiacadmplishments of our company in
2010, as well as Dr. Holzer's individual accompfigdnts and contributions to our accomplishments.@ard of directors determined that an
increase in compensation for Dr. Holzer was appatgin 2011, in part, in anticipation of our comgdecoming a U.S. publicly traded
company in 2011 and the increased responsibititiaswould result for our president. Dr. Holzertsngpensation package for 2011 was
determined before the share exchange transactitres) InspireMD Ltd. was a private Israeli compamnyaccordance with Israeli law, his
compensation was submitted to and approved byttlo&lsolders of InspireMD Ltd. on February 28, 20The compensation committee
determined that no changes were needed to Dr. Helzempensation package during its 2012 compemsatiview.

Dr. Holzer also received various benefits as bathsalaried employee and our consultant, many a¢lwéither are required by
Israeli law or we believe are customarily providedsraeli executives. These benefits included rilmutions to his pension and vocational
studies funds, an annual recreation payment, a aoyngar and cell phone, and a daily food allowakoe the six months ended June 30, 2012,
Dr. Holzer’'s benefits compensation through paymemdsle to him as an employee and through paymerds toa€OSHIL, The Israeli Society
Ltd. was $35,163. In 2011, Dr. Holzer’s benefitsnpensation through payments made to him as an gegland through payments made to
OSHIL, The Israeli Society Ltd. was $64,640, as pared to $45,604 in 2010. Our board of directos @mpensation committee determined
that equity based compensation would be inapprtepfta Dr. Holzer in 2011 and 2012, in light of laigrrent equity holdings in our company.
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Compensation of Former Vice President of SalesspiteMD Ltd.During the six months ended June 30, 2012, Ms.sRafl
compensation was $83,569. In 2011, Ms. Paz’s tatalpensation was $782,016, as compared to $776@8%i compensation in 2010. Ms.
Paz’s total compensation was comprised of (i) paysfor consulting fees under a consultancy agreéinspireMD Ltd. entered into with
Ms. Paz which terminated on March 31, 2011 andideal/for the payment of a fixed hourly consultieg fof $45 for services provided in
Israel and a fixed daily consulting fee of $400d9ervices provided outside of Israel, and (ii) payis for consulting fees under a consultancy
agreement InspireMD Ltd. entered into with Sara Management and Marketing Ltd, an entity wholly-@drby Ms. Paz, through which Ms.
Paz was retained to serve as InspireMD Ltd.’s piesident of sales from April 1, 2011 until itsnténation on June 30, 2012, (iii) an option
grant under the InspireMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA Opti®lan, as more fully discussed below, and (iv)efiehand perquisites, as more fully
discussed below . Ms. Paz's payments under heuttansy agreements were $89,819during the six nsoatided June 30, 2012. Ms. Paz’s
payments under her consultancy agreements werg 8Bl 2011 as compared to $77,603 in 2010. lardehing the compensation for Ms.
Paz in 2011, Mr. Paz evaluated the corporate agahizational achievements of our company in 201th aparticular emphasis on our sales
growth, to which Ms. Paz's work contributed, hentthutions and perceived future potential on &finhe basis and the compensation paid to
similarly situated executives within our company. Bolzer and Mr. Shore approved Mr. Paz’s deteatiim with respect to Ms. Paz’s
compensation. Mr. Paz recommended, and the comii@msammittee agreed, that no changes were negeddd. Paz’s compensation
package during 2012.

In conjunction with InspireMD Ltd. entering intogltonsultancy agreement with Sara Paz Managemdritlarketing Ltd, we
commenced paying Ms. Paz the benefits requirediaeli law and comparable benefits to our othecetkees. As such, pursuant to the
consultancy agreement, in 2011 and 2012, Ms. Rasived various benefits, including contributionver pension and vocational studies
funds, an annual recreation payment, a companyaaompany cell phone, and a daily food allowabeeing the six months ended June 30,
2012, Ms. Paz’s benefits compensation was $24|A520011, Ms. Paz’'s benefits compensation was $30,47

In addition, in recognition of Ms. Paz’s contrilmris to our corporate and organizational achievesnar2010, particularly with
respect to the increased sales of our productijrie 2011, our board of directors awarded Ms. P&arts to acquire up to 365,225 shares of
common stock at an exercise price of $1.50 peresiidre options vest on a monthly basis over a theee period. The options had a fair
market value of $639,407 as of June 1, 2011. Thauatwas determined with reference to the awardent@dr. Shore during 2011, for an
approximately equal number of shares. The exepise was the fair market value of our common stockhe date of grant. We did not
consider the Black-Scholes valuation of the graiargjo making it. We did take into account theideso provide Ms. Paz with an equity
position in our company, separate from that ofthesband, that would further align her objectivethwhose of our stockholders and allow her
to share in our future financial growth.

Impact of Tax Laws

Deductibility of Executive Compensatiddenerally, under U.S. law, a company may not dedoictpensation of more than
$1,000,000 that is paid to an individual employgdhe company who, on the last day of the taxablr yeither is the company’s principal
executive officer or an individual who is among theee highest compensated officers for the taxpdde (other than the principal executive
officer or the principal financial officer). The ®D0,000 limitation on deductions does not applgddain types of compensation, including
qualified performance-based compensation, and apjies to compensation paid by a publicly-tradegboration (and not compensation paid
by non-corporate entities). Because the compensdgéducted in the U.S. for each individual to whitis rule applies has historically been
less than $1,000,000 per year, we do not belieattitie $1,000,000 limitation will affect us in thear future. If the deductibility of executive
compensation becomes a significant issue, our cosgtien plans and policies may be modified to maeéndeductibility if our compensation
committee and we determine that such action isiirbest interests.

Impact of Israeli Tax Law The awards granted to employees pursuant toddet@i2 of the Tax Ordinance under the InspireMIg, In
2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan may be designated by sigjgproved options under the capital gains altemadr as approved options under
the ordinary income tax alternative.

To qualify for the capital gains alternative, carteequirements must be met, including registratibthe options in the name of a
trustee. Each option, and any shares of commok sioguired upon the exercise of the option, mudtdid by the trustee for a period
commencing on the date of grant and deposit inist twith the trustee and ending 24 months theneafte

Under the terms of the capital gains alternative may not deduct expenses pertaining to the opf@rtsx purposes.
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Under the InspireMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA Option Plawe may also grant to employees options pursiga®ection 102(b)(3) of
the Israeli Tax Ordinance that are not requireblegdeld in trust by a trustee. This alternativeilevfacilitating immediate exercise of vested
options and sale of the underlying shares, wilietttthe optionee to the marginal income tax rétepato 45% as well as payments to the
National Insurance Institute and health tax onddie of the sale of the shares or options. UndglnspireMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA Option
Plan , we may also grant to non-employees optionsyant to Section 3(1) of the Israeli Tax Ordinandnder that section, the income tax on
the benefit arising to the optionee upon the egerof options and the issuance of common stoc&riemlly due at the time of exercise of the
options.

Allotment of these options may be subject to teofithe tax ruling that has been obtained by In$pipd_td. from the Israeli tax
authorities according to Section 103 of the Isreeliordinance, with regard to the share exchafigeording to the tax predling, the exchanc
of shares and options of InspireMD Ltd. for shaed options of our company pursuant to the shachange will not result in an immediate
tax event for InspireMD Ltd.’s former shareholddygt a deferred tax event, subject to certain dadi as stipulated in the tax pre-ruling. The
main condition of the tax preding is a restriction on the exchanged shareswWoryears from December 31, 2010 for shareholdelding ove
of 5%.

Termination Payments

Our agreements with Messrs. Paz, Bar and Shorésaali law provide, and our agreements with Drlzdoand Ms. Paz provided,
for payments and other compensation in the evetgrofination under certain circumstances, as mdhg described under “Executive
Compensation — Potential Payments Upon Terminatiddhange of Control.” These provisions are conagrisf (i) notice periods of varying
length prior to a termination without cause (189<for Mr. Paz and Dr. Holzer, 30 days in general 480 days following certain change in
control events for Mr. Shore, 60 days for Mr. Bad&80 days for Ms. Paz), (ii) severance paymente@sred by Israeli law, (iii) vesting of
Mr. Shore’s, options upon his termination in cortitwith a change of control and (iv) vesting of.N8hore’s, Mr. Bar's and Ms. Paz’s
options automatically upon a change of controuiftsstock options are not assumed or substituteatebgurviving company. We believe that
having these provisions in our agreements withofficers enables our officers to focus solely oa prerformance of their jobs by providing
them with security in the event of certain termioas of employment. With respect to the notice Biows, we believe that these provide us
with a mechanism to ensure a successful trandftioa have to replace one of our named executifieass. In addition, we have provided
these benefits to our officers because we beligigeniecessary for retention purposes, to attratitqualified and talented executives and, in
case of severance payments, to comply with IskasliIn exchange for these protections, our ofdemve agreed to be bound by certain
restrictive covenants, including confidentialitpmcompetition and non-solicitation provisions.

Risk Considerations in our Compensation Prograi

Our compensation committee believes that risksrayrisom our policies and practices for compengpgémployees are not reasonably
likely to have a material adverse effect on us @madot encourage risk taking that is reasonabBlyiko have a material adverse effect on us .
Our compensation committee believes that the streaf our executive compensation program mitigegés by avoiding any named
executive officer placing undue emphasis on angiqdar performance metric at the expense of ofispects of our business.

Summary Compensation Table
The table below sets forth, for the transition peérand our last three fiscal years, the compensatoned by Ofir Paz, our chief
executive officer, Craig Shore, our chief finan@#icer, secretary and treasurer, Eli Bar, InddibeLtd.’s senior vice president of research

development and chief technical officer, Asher ldo|2h.D., our former president, and Sara PazjreigD Ltd.’s former vice president of
sales.
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All Other

Salary Bonus Option Compensatior Total

Name and Principal Position Year(*) $Q) $Q Awards($)(2) (E)]EH)] $A

Ofir Paz(3)

Chief Executive Office 201z 121,32 - - 32,27((4) 153,59°
2011 57,79¢ - - 189,24(4) 247,03¢
201( 89,197 - - 129,96(4) 219,16(
200¢ 76,52+ - - 129,9044) 206,43:

Craig Shore

Chief Financial Officer, Secretary an

Treasurer 201z 76,717 - 139,49¢ 18,18((5) 234,39
2011 118,33¢ - 260,55 40,54¢(5) 419,43:
201( 9,912 - - 3,25((5) 13,16%(6)

Eli Bar

Senior Vice President, Research anc

Development and Chief Technit

Officer of InspireMD Ltd 2012 77,10( 12,85( - 22,484(8) 112,43:
2011 122,76( - 185,1747) 42,4548) 350,39:
201( 91,68¢ - 818,50¢ 32,49¢(8) 942,68¢
200¢ 86,97 - - 38,585(8) 125,55t

Asher Holzer, Ph.D.(3)

Former Presiden 201z 139,65 - - 49,637(9) 189,29:
2011 57,79¢ - - 187,61((9) 245,40¢
201( 89,197 - - 120,3949) 209,59:
200¢ 73,52¢ - - 109,0549) 182,58(

Sara Pa:

Former Vice President of Sales

InspireMD Ltd. 201z - - - 83,56¢(10) 83,56¢
2011 - - 639,40° 142,60410) 782,01t
201( - - - 77,60510) 77,60
200¢ - - - 59,197(10) 59,197

(*) 2012 refers to our transition period from Januatgrbugh June 30, 2012. Years 2009 to 2011 refeut@nnual reporting periods for th
years.

(1) Compensation amounts received in hb&. currency have been converted into U.S. dollessiag the average exchange rate fol
applicable year. The average exchange rate fo? 2ds 3.80 NIS per dollar, the average exchangefoat2011 was 3.5781 NIS
dollar, the average exchange rate for 2010 was38.R38S per dollar and the average exchange rat2(df0® was 3.9326 NIS per dolli

(2) The amounts in this column reflect the dollar antsuacognized for financial statement reportingoeses with respect to the six mon
ended June 30, 2012 and the years ended Decem#0@, 2010 and 2011, in accordance with FASB ABfic 718. Fair value is bas
on the Black-Scholes option pricing model usingfdievalue of the underlying shares at the measerg date. For additional discussion
of the valuation assumptions used in determiningksbased compensation and the grant date faievfalustock options, see
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Finan€ahdition and Results of Operation — Critical Acnting Policies—Share-Based
Compensation” and Note 2—"Significant Accountindi€les” and Note 10—"Equity (Capital Deficiency)f the Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements for the Six Merithded June 30, 2012 included her

(3) Both Mr. Paz and Dr. Holzer are directors but dbreoeive any additional compensation for theivieess as director

72




(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Mr. Paz’s other compensation consisted of $67jé consulting salary and $72,297 in benefit2009, $78,491 in consulting salary and
$51,472 in benefits in 2010 and $122,970 in coirgykalary and $66,273 in benefits in 2011 and isted solely of benefits in 2012. In

each of 2009, 2010, 2011 and 2012, Mr. R&#nefits included our contributions to his seneea pension, vocational studies and disat
funds, an annual recreation payment, a compangrahcell phone, and a daily food allowance. In 2042 carrelated benefits for Mr. Pi
were valued at $12,54

Mr. Shore’s other compensation consisted saélyenefits in 2010 and 2012 and consisted of mambdaward valued at $5,266 and
$35,280 in benefits in 2011. In each of 2010, 28dd 2012, Mr. Shore’s benefits included our contidns to his severance, pension,
vocational studies and disability funds, an anmeateation payment, a company car and cell phareaalaily food allowanct

Mr. Shor¢ s total compensation in 2010 represented amouidsbpginning on November 24, 2010, the date ofcttramencement of M
Shor¢ s employment with us

On June 1, 2011, Mr. Bar was awarded options toieegp to 200,000 shares of common stock at arciseeprice of $2.75 per share 8
bonus payment for his contributions to our compar®010. The options had a fair market value @&2381. In August 2011, we
cancelled the option to purchase 200,000 sharesmimon stock that were awarded to Mr. Bar in JUiEL2and reissued an option to
purchase 200,000 shares of common stock at anisegnice of $1.93 because our board of directetsrdhined that the $2.75 exercise
price was too far out of the money to achieve timapensatory and incentive purposes of the optiofilse new options had a fair market
value of $185,17¢

Mr. Bar’s other compensation in 2009, 2010,28hd 2012 consisted solely of benefits, including contributions to his severance,
pension, vocational studies and disability funasaanual recreation payment, a company car angkelie, and a daily food allowan:

Dr. Holzer's other compensation consisted of $55,040 in ctingudalary and $54,014 in benefits in 2009, $74 if9consulting salary ar
$45,604 in benefits in 2010, $122,970 in consulsatary and $64,640 in benefits in 2011 and $14idtbnsulting salary and $35,163 in
benefits in 2012. In each of 2009, 2010, 2011 &1P2Dr. Holzer's benefits included our contribuisato his severance, pension,
vocational studies and disability funds, an anmeeteation payment, a company car and cell pharkaalaily food allowanct

(10)Ms. Paz's other compensation consisted of $59,A4Zpmsulting salary in 2009, $77,603 in consul8atary in 2010, $112,136 in

consulting salary and $30,473 in benefits in 20id $60,000 in consulting salary and $23,569 in beni@ 2012. In each of 2011 and
2012, Ms. Paz’s benefits included our contributitmber severance, pension, vocational studiesiesadbility funds, an annual recreation
payment, a company car and cell phone, and a fiaity allowance

2012 Grants of Plan-Based Awards

The following table sets forth information regarmgligrants of plan-based awards to our named execatficers in the six months

ended June 30, 2012:

Option
Awards: Exercise or Grant Date
Number of Base Price of  Fair Value
Securities Option of
Grant Underlying Awards Options Option
Name Date # ($/sh) Awards ($)
Ofir Paz
Chief Executive Office - - - -
Craig Shore
Chief Financial Officer, Secretary and Treasu 5/25/201: 300,00((1) 0.8C 139,49¢
Eli Bar (2)

Senior Vice President, Research and DevelopmenCéuief Technical

Officer of InspireMD Ltd - - - -
Asher Holzer, Ph.C

Former Presiden - - - -
Sara Paz

Vice President of Sales of InspireMD L - - - -
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(1)On May 25, 2012, Mr. Shore was granted optionctpuie up to 300,000 shares of our common stoek a@xercise price of $0.80 per
share. The options vest on an annual basis oves ffears. The options had a fair market value 89$M9 as of May 25, 2012. The award
was given in recognition of Mr. Shore’s past cdnitions, to increase Mr. Shore’s equity stake imusrder to further align Mr. Shore’s
objectives with those of our stockholders and allom to share in our future financial growth ancctonpensate for Mr. Shore’s relatively
low salary for his positior

Outstanding Equity Awards at End of Transition Period

The following table shows information concerningexarcised options outstanding as of June 30, 26x1@&ch of our named
executive officers. There are no outstandingkstaeards with our named executive officers.

Number of securities  Number of securities

underlying underlying
unexercised options  unexercised options Option exercise price ~ Option expiration
Name (#) exercisable (#) unexercisable (%) date

Ofir Paz - - - -
Craig Shore 121,74: 243,48(1) 1.2: 2/27/2021
- 300,00((2) 0.8C 5/25/2022
Eli Bar 243,48: - 0.001 10/28/201¢€
365,22: - 0.001 12/29/201¢
405,80« 202,9043) 0.001 7/22/202C
54,10} 27,05¢3) 1.2¢ 7/28/202C
66,66 133,33{(4) 1.92 5/23/201€

Asher Holzer, Ph.C - - - -
Sara Pa: 121,74. 243,48(5) 1.5C 6/1/2016

(1) These options were granted in February 201lvastiannually, with 1/3 vesting on November 23 ZMNovember 23, 2012 and
November 23, 201!

2 These options were granted on May 25, 2012 andavesially, with 1/3 vesting on May 25, 2013, May 2814 and May 25, 201
(3) These options were granted in July 2010 and vesteply over three years, commencing with the guan which they were grante
4) These options were granted in August 2011 andargstally, with 1/3 vesting on May 23, 2012, May 2813 and May 23, 201

(5) These options were granted in June 2011 and vesidiy, with 1/3 vesting on April 8, 2012, April 8013 and April 8, 201«
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Option Exercises and Stock Vested
There were no stock options exercised by our naemedutive officers during the six months ended Bhe2012.
2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan

On March 28, 2011, our board of directors and dtolders adopted and approved the InspireMD, Int120MBRELLA Option Plar
which was subsequently amended on October 31, 20htler the InspireMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA Optionarl, we have reserved
15,000,000 shares of our common stock as awairiiie temployees, consultants, and service provigeirsspireMD, Inc. and its subsidiaries
and affiliates worldwide.

The InspireMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan cuntly consists of three components, the primary placument that governs
all awards granted under the InspireMD, Inc. 20MBRELLA Option Plan, and two appendices: (i) Append, designated for the purpose
of grants of stock options and restricted stockrdw/¢o Israeli employees, consultants, officers athér service providers and other non-U.S.
employees, consultants, and service providers(ignippendix B, which is the 2011 U.S. Equity Imt&ve Plan, designated for the purpose of
grants of stock options and restricted stock awards.S. employees, consultants, and service peosidho are subject to the U.S. income tax.

The purpose of the InspireMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELLAt®p Plan is to provide an incentive to attract agicin employees, officers,
consultants, directors, and service providers wiseseices are considered valuable, to encouragasef proprietorship and to stimulate an
active interest of such persons in our developraadtfinancial success. The InspireMD, Inc. 2011RRELLA Option Plan is administered
by our compensation committee. Unless terminateiébedy the board of directors, the InspireMD, 12011 UMBRELLA Option Plan will
expire on March 27, 2021.

Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change of Cuatrol

Our agreements with Messrs. Paz, Bar and Shordjd@zer and Ms. Paz as well as Israeli law pro¥adepayments and other
compensation in the event of their termination ehange of control of us under certain circumstanas described below.

Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Mr. Paz’s consultancy agreemenpaegsess the right to terminate his employmentouith
“cause” (as such term is defined in the agreemgyth at least 180 days prior notice to Mr. Paz.gusuch notice period, we will continue to
compensate Mr. Paz according to his agreement an&&z will be obligated to continue to dischargd perform all of his duties and
obligations under the agreement, and to cooperiteus and use his best efforts to assist withrttegration of any persons that we have
delegated to assume Mr. Paz’'s responsibilities. b@lieve that this arrangement will assist us imexdng a successful transition upon Mr.
Paz’s departure. Mr. Paz is entitled to termimagéeemployment with us in the event that we dofabill our undertakings under our
agreement, upon at least 30 days prior notice tdwng which time we may cure the breach. Dugngh notice period, we will continue to
compensate Mr. Paz according to his agreement an&&z will be obligated to continue to dischargd perform all of his duties and
obligations under the agreement.

If Mr. Paz’s employment is terminated for any raasther than for cause, as a senior executive usdegli law, he will also be
entitled to severance payments equal to the tatalat that has been contributed to and accumuiateid severance payment fund. The total
amount accumulated in his severance payment fuofl &se 30, 2012 was $86,408, as adjusted forazsion from New Israeli Shekels to
U.S. Dollars.

We are entitled to terminate Mr. Paz’s employmemnidiately at any time for “cause” (as such termeifined in the agreement and
the Israeli Severance Payment Act 1963), upon whafter meeting certain requirements under theiegdgle law and recent Israeli Labor court
requirements, we believe we will have no furtheligatiion to compensate Mr. Paz and Mr. Paz will ln@tentitled to the amount that has been
contributed to and accumulated in his severancenpayfund.
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Also, upon termination of Mr. Paz’s employment &mry reason, we will compensate him for all unusachtion days accrued.

Chief Financial Officer, Secretary and TreasureBubject to certain conditions, either party to employment agreement with Mr.
Shore may terminate the employment agreement witloawse” (as such term is defined in Mr. Shorefgpbyment agreement with us) upon
at least 30 days prior notice to the other parfyrothe event of a major change of control in tewhthe ownership of shares of our common
stock or our intellectual property, upon at les® tlays prior notice. During such notice period,will continue to compensate Mr. Shore
according to his employment agreement and Mr. Sivilldbe obligated to continue to discharge andiqren all of his duties and obligations
under his employment agreement, and to cooperdlteusiand use his best efforts to assist withrtegration of any persons that we have
delegated to assume Mr. Shore’s responsibiliti&e. believe that this arrangement with Mr. Shoré askist us in achieving a successful
transition upon Mr. Shore’s departure. In additiopon termination without “cause,” we have thétigp pay Mr. Shore a lump payment
representing his compensation for the notice peximtiterminate Mr. Shore’s employment immediately.

If we terminate Mr. Shore’s employment without cauglr. Shore will be entitled, under Israeli law severance payments equal to
his last month’s salary multiplied by the numbeyeérs Mr. Shore has been employed with us. leraalfinance this obligation, we make
monthly contributions equal to 8.33% of Mr. Shorsédary to a severance payment fund. The totabaiteccumulated in Mr. Shore’s
severance payment fund as of June 30, 2012 wa$G8.4s adjusted for the conversion from New Isi@kékels to U.S. Dollars. However, if
Mr. Shore’s employment is terminated without cawseaccount of a disability or upon his death, fatume 30, 2012, Mr. Shore would have
been entitled to receive $ 15,498 in severancerusdzeli law, thereby requiring us to pay Mr. Sh@r1,333 , in addition to releasing the $
14,165 in Mr. Shore’s severance payment fund. K@rother hand, pursuant to his employment agreerinShore is entitled to the total
amount contributed to and accumulated in his senerg@ayment fund in the event of the terminatiohisfemployment as a result of his
voluntary resignation. In addition, Mr. Shore wabble entitled to receive his full severance paynuenier Israeli law, including the total
amount contributed to and accumulated in his sener@ayment fund, if he retires from our compangratfter age 67.

We are entitled to terminate Mr. Shore’s employmemhediately at any time for “causedq such term is defined in the agreemen
the Israeli Severance Payment Act 1963), upon whafter meeting certain requirements under theiegdgle law and recent Israeli Labor court
requirements, we believe we will have no furtheligatiion to compensate Mr. Shore.

In addition, pursuant to Mr. Shore’s employmenteggnent, in the event of a change of control ofammpany, the majority of shares
of our common stock or our intellectual propertgttresults in the termination of Mr. Shore’s emph@nt within one year of such change of
control, the stock options granted to Mr. Shoradnordance with the terms of his employment agreethat were unvested will vest
immediately upon such termination. Furthermorespant to terms contained in Mr. Shore’s stockaptward agreement, in the event of a
change of control of our company, the stock optigrated to Mr. Shore that were unvested will weshediately upon such change of control
if such stock options are not assumed or subdtitoyethe surviving company.

Also, upon termination of Mr. Shore’s employment &y reason, we will compensate him for all unusschtion days accrued.

Senior Vice President of Research and DevelopnmahtChief Technical Officer of InspireMD LtdSubject to certain conditions,
either party to our employment agreement with Mar Biay terminate the employment agreement withcatise” (as such term is defined in
Mr. Bar's employment agreement with us) upon asti&® days prior written notice to the other paifuring such notice period, we will
continue to compensate Mr. Bar according to hisleympent agreement and Mr. Bar will be obligated@datinue to discharge and perform all
of his duties and obligations under his employnsgreement, and to cooperate with us and use higffess to assist with the integration of
any persons that we have delegated to assume Ws. ilBaponsibilities. We believe that our seveearangement with Mr. Bar will assist us
in achieving a successful transition upon Mr. Baeéparture. In addition, upon termination withteduse,” we have the right to pay Mr. Bar a
lump payment representing his compensation fontiee period and terminate Mr. Bar's employmentiediately.
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If Mr. Bar's employment is terminated without caubtr. Bar will also be entitled under Israeli lawvgeverance payments equal to his
last month’s salary multiplied by the number of igelr. Bar has been employed with us. In orddirtance this obligation, we make monthly
contributions equal to 8.33% of Mr. Bar’s salargleanonth to a severance payment fund. The totabatraccumulated in his severance
payment fund as of June 30, 2012 was $63,450,jastad for conversion from New Israeli Shekels t&\Dollars. However, if Mr. Bar’s
employment was terminated without cause, on acaoiuatdisability or upon his death, as of JuneZ¥1,2, Mr. Bar would be entitled to rece
$68,397 in severance under Israeli law, therebyirgg us to pay Mr. Bar $4,947, in addition toaa$ing the $63,450 in his severance pay
fund. In addition, Mr. Bar would be entitled tacedve his full severance payment under Israeli laaluding the total amount contributed to
and accumulated in his severance payment fune, iietires from our company at or after age 67.

We are entitled to terminate Mr. Bar's employmeniriediately at any time for “cause” (as such termefined in the agreement and
the Israeli Severance Payment Act 1963), upon whifter meeting certain requirements under theiegigle law and recent Israeli Labor court
requirements, we believe we will have no furtheligatiion to compensate Mr. Bar.

In addition, pursuant to terms contained in Mr.’Batock option award agreement, in the event dfaamge of control of our compar
the stock options granted to Mr. Bar that were ste will vest immediately upon such change of mrnit such stock options are not assumed
or substituted by the surviving company. Also, mpermination of Mr. Bar’s employment for any reaswe will compensate him for all
unused vacation days accrued.

Former President Pursuant to Dr. Holzer’s consultancy agreemetit wsé dated June 1, 2012, both Dr. Holzer and vgsgss the
right to terminate the consultancy agreement fgrraason or for no reason upon at least 15 dags potice to other party. During such notice
period, we will continue to compensate Dr. Holzesrdonsulting fees according to his agreement andiblzer will be obligated to continue to
discharge and perform all of his duties and obidyet under the agreement. In the event we termthateonsulting agreement without
“cause” (as such term is defined in the agreememt)shall pay Dr. Holzer his consulting fees fae éntire term of the consulting agreement,
which terminates November 30, 2012. Upon termimatibthe consulting agreement, we believe that wilehave no further obligation to
compensate Dr. Holzer and Dr. Holzer will not béted to any additional compensation, other tharset forth above.

Former Vice President of Sales of InspireMD L&ubject to certain conditions, either party to consultancy agreement with Ms.
Paz may terminate the agreement without “causesifab term is defined in her consultancy agreemsgath at least 30 days prior written
notice to the other party. During such notice gerive will continue to compensate Ms. Paz accgrttirher consultancy agreement and Ms.
Paz will be obligated to continue to discharge padorm all of her duties and obligations under ¢mrsultancy agreement, and to cooperate
with us and use her best efforts to assist withinttegration of any persons that we have delegatedsume Ms. Paz’s responsibilities. We
believe that our severance arrangement with Mswilaassist us in achieving a successful transitipon Ms. Paz’s departure. Ms. Paz is
entitled to terminate her employment with us in¢lent that we do not fulfill our undertakings undar agreement, upon at least 30 days |
notice to us, during which time we may cure theabre During such notice period, we will continaeebmpensate Ms. Paz according to her
agreement and Ms. Paz will be obligated to contioudischarge and perform all of his duties andgallons under the agreement.
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In addition, pursuant to terms contained in Ms.’Ba#ock option award agreement, in the event dfaage of control of our compar
the stock options granted to Ms. Paz that were stedewill vest immediately upon such change of it such stock options are not assur
or substituted by the surviving company.

We are entitled to terminate Ms. Paz’'s employmemhédiately at any time for any reason, upon whiehbelieve we will have no
further obligation to compensate Ms. Paz underchasultancy agreement or Israeli law, except agiged above.
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The following table shows, as of June 30, 2012epidl payments to our named executive officers/&fous scenarios involving a
resignation, termination, change of control, retiemt, death or disability, using, where applicatiie, closing price of our common stock of
$1.06 (as reported on the OTC Bulletin Board aduoie 29, 2012). Compensation amounts to be paidnfJ.S. currency have been conve
into U.S. dollars using 3.923 NIS per dollar, whigas the exchange rate as of June 30, 2012.

Termination
Not for
Voluntary Cause in
Resignatior Connection
Upon Termination with a Change of
Breach By Voluntary Termination Not for Change of Control (No
Type of Event Us Resignatior for Cause Cause Death Disability Control Termination)
Ofir Paz
Employment agreement payme $ 1987(1) $  19,87¢1) — $  119,23{(2) — — $ 119,23(2) —
Severance payments( $ 86,40¢ $ 86,40¢ — $ 86,40¢ $ 86,40¢ $ 86,40¢ $ 86,40¢ —
Accrued vacation payments( $ 61,527 $ 61,527 $ 61,527 $ 61,527 $ 61,527 $ 61,527 $ 61,527 —
Value of accelerated optiol — — — — — — — —
Craig Shore
Employment agreement payme $ 12,365) $  12,3645) — $ 12,3645) — — 3 74,21%2) —
Severance paymer $  14,166) $  14,16%6) — $  1549(7) $ 1549¢7) $ 1549¢7) $  15,49¢(7) —
Accrued vacation payments( $ 12,24 $ 12,24: $ 12,24 $ 12,24 $ 12,24 $ 12,24 $ 12,24: —
Value of accelerated optiol — — — — — 3 78,00((8) $ 78,00((9)
Eli Bar
Employment agreement payme $  24,94(10) $  24,94410) — $ 24,94(10) — — 3 24,94410) —
Severance paymer — — — $ 68,399(7) $ 68,39%(7) $ 68,39(7) $ 68,391(7) —
Accrued vacation payments( $ 40,59: $ 40,59 $ 40,59: $ 40,59: $ 40,59: $ 40,59: $ 40,59 —
Value of accelerated optiol — — — — — $ 21487(11)$ 214,87411)
Asher Holzer
Employment agreement payme $ 10,16412) $ 10,1612) $ 10,16412) $ 101,68(13) — — $ 101,68(13) —
Severance payments( — — — — — — — —
Accrued vacation payments( — — — — — — — —
Value of accelerated optiol — — — — — — —
Sara Paz
Consultancy agreement payme $ 13,49(5) $ 13,495 $ — $  13,49(5) — — % 13,49(5) —

Severance paymer
Accrued vacation paymer
Value of accelerated optiol
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1)

2)

3)
(4)
(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Represents total compensation for 30 days, durimghwtime we will continue to compensate the offiaecording to his agreement and
officer will be obligated to continue to discharged perform all of his duties and obligations unitheragreement. In the event of mat
breach by us, we are permitted to cure our bre&tiecagreement during the 30 day notice pel

R epresents total compensation for 180 days, duvinigh timewe will continue to compensate the officer accogdio his agreement a
the officer will be obligated to continue to disefpa and perform all of his duties and obligationder the agreemer

Representthe total amount that has been contributed to andraulated in his severance payment f
Pursuant to Israeli law, the value of a vacationideequal to gross salary divided by 22 workingsiper montt

Represents total compensation for 30 days, durimghwime we will continue to compensate the offiaecording to his or her agreerr
and the officer will be obligated to continue tacharge and perform all of his or her duties aridjations under the agreeme

Represent¢he total amount that has been contributed to amdiraulated in his severance payment fund, to bd parsuant to h
employment agreemer

Represents the total amount to be paid under iskaelin the event of termination not for causelcalated based upon the offi’s
monthly salary as of June 30, 2012, multiplied Byyears of employment with L

Represents the vesting of options to purchase 80GBares of our common stock, multiplied by tHéedénce between the exercise p
of $0.81 andhe closing price of our common stock of $1.06rémorted on the OTC Bulletin Board as of June 80,2, which shall occl
upon termination of Mr. Sha's employment within one year of a change of con

Assumes that such stock options are not assumsubstituted by the surviving company and represiietyesting of options to purchi

300,000 shares of our common stock, multipliedHzy difference between the exercise price of $0rRlittze closing price of our comm
stock of $1.06 (as reported on the OTC Bulletin iflces of June 30, 201-
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(10)Represents total compensation for 60 days, durimgwtime we will continue to compensate the offiaecording to his agreement and
officer will be obligated to continue to dischamed perform all of his duties and obligations untieragreemen

(11)Assumes that such stock options are not assumsdbstituted by the surviving company and represer@sum othe vesting of optior
to purchase 202,902 shares of our common stockijpiiedl by the difference between the exercisegpdt$0.001 anthe closing price «
our common stock of $1.06 (as reported on the OTlleBn Board as of June 30, 201

(12)Represents total compensation for 15 days, durimigiwtime we will continue to compensate the offiaecording to his agreement and
officer will be obligated to continue to dischared perform all of his duties and obligations urttieragreemen

(13)Represents total compensation for the remaindtreoferm of Dr. Holz¢ s consulting agreement, which terminates Novembe2312
Director Compensation

The following table shows information concerning directors other than Mr. Paz and Dr. Holzer, nigihe six months ended June
30, 2012.

Fees Earned o All Other
Paid in Cash Option Awards(1) Compensatior Total
Name $) Stock Awards ($ $) (%) $
Sol J. Barer, Ph.LC - 215,04« 215,04«
James Barry, Ph.L 129,69! 129,69!
Paul Stuke - 23,320 23,32
Eyal Weinsteir - 23,32: 23,32:
(1) The amounts in this column reflect the dollaroaints recognized for financial statement reportingposes with respect to the six

months ended June 30, 2012, in accordance with FASB Topic 718. Fair value is based on the Bl&ckwoles option pricing moc
using the fair value of the underlying shares atrtteasurement date. For additional discussioneofafuation assumptions used in
determining stock-based compensation and the dedatfair value for stock options, see “Managengbiscussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operation — iCait Accounting Policies—Share-Based Compensatin’ Note 2—Significant
Accounting Policies” and Note 10—“Equity (Capitaéfitiency)” of the Notes to the Consolidated FiriahS&tatements for the Six
Months Ended June 30, 2012 included het

We do not currently provide cash compensation todinectors for acting as such, although we magali the future. We reimburse
our directors for reasonable expenses incurredmmection with their service as directors. In &ddj during the six months ended June 30,
2012, we made the following option grants to thiofeing directors. Each grant was made under tispiteMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA
Option Plan, unless otherwise noted.
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Name

Shares Subjec
to Options

Grant Date Exercise Price

Fair Market
Value on Grant
Vesting Schedule Expiration Date

Sol J. Barer, Ph.C

James Barry, Ph.[

Paul Stuke

Eyal Weinstein

50,00((1)

June 18,201 $

100,00(2) January 30,201 $

50,00((1)

50,00((1)

50,00((1)

June 18,2012 $

June 18,201 $

June 18,2012 $

0.7¢

1.95

0.7¢

0.7¢

0.7¢

One-third annually ir  June 18, 202 $ 23,32:
2013, 2014 and 201t
on the anniversary of
the date of grant,
provided that Dr.
Barer is providing
services to us or our
subsidiaries or
affiliates on the
applicable vesting
date.

One-third annually ir  January 30, 202  $ 106,37:
2013, 2014 and 201&
on the anniversary of
the date of grant,
provided that if Dr.
Barry is (i) not
reelected as a directc
at our 2014 annual
meeting of
stockholders, or (ii)
not nominated for
reelection as a direct
at our 2014 annual
meeting of
stockholders, the
option vests and
becomes exercisable
on the date of such
failure to be reelecte(
or nominated

One-third annually in June 18, 2022 $ 23,32:
2013, 2014 and 201t
on the anniversary of
the date of grant,
provided that Dr.
Barry is providing
services to us or our
subsidiaries or
affiliates on the
applicable vesting
date.

One-third annually ir  June 18, 202 $ 23,32¢
2013, 2014 and 201t
on the anniversary of
the date of grant,
provided that Mr.
Stuka is providing
services to us or our
subsidiaries or
affiliates on the
applicable vesting
date.

One-third annually in June 18, 2022 $ 23,320
2013, 2014 and 201¢

on the anniversary of

the date of grant,

provided that Mr.



Weinstein is providin
services to us or our
subsidiaries or
affiliates on the
applicable vesting
date.

(1) This option was granted as the director’s 284Rual director compensation.
(2) This option was granted in connection with @ippointment of this person to our board of dirextor
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Directors’ and Officers’ Liability Insurance

We currently have directors’ and officers’ liabjlinsurance insuring our directors and officersiagjdiability for acts or omissions in
their capacities as directors or officers, subjeatertain exclusions. Such insurance also insusexgainst losses which we may incur in
indemnifying our officers and directors. In adadlitj we have entered into indemnification agreemeitts key officers and directors and such
persons shall also have indemnification rights urghplicable laws, and our certificate of incorgmma and bylaws.

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Partipation

During the transition period ended June 30, 201€sdvs. Stuka and Weinstein and Dr. Barer serveipnompensation
committee. None of our executive officers currgstrves, or in the past year has served, as a evevhthe board of directors or
compensation committee of any entity that has amaare executive officers serving on our boardicéators or compensation committee.

Compensation Committee Report

The compensation committee has reviewed and diedube Compensation Discussion and Analysis wigmtlembers of our
management and, based on such review and discastfi@compensation committee recommended to thedllwd directors that the
Compensation Discussion and Analysis be includgtignTransition Report on Form 10-K/T.

COMPENSATION
COMMITTEE

Eyal Weinstein, Chairma
Paul Stuke

Sol J. Barer, Ph.C

ltem 12. Security Ownership of Certain BeneficialDwners and Management and Related Stockholder Matts.
The following table sets forth information with pest to the beneficial ownership of our common lstag of September 1, 2012 by:
» each person known by us to beneficially own moasth.0% of our common stoc
« each of our directors;
« each of the named executive officers;
- all of our directors and executive officers as augr.

The percentages of common stock beneficially owaredeported on the basis of regulations of thei®ées and Exchange
Commission governing the determination of bendfiai@nership of securities. Under the rules of tleeBities and Exchange Commission, a
person is deemed to be a beneficial owner of arggdithat person has or shares voting power,olihincludes the power to vote or to direct
the voting of the security, or investment powerjchtincludes the power to dispose of or to dirbetdisposition of the security. Except as
indicated in the footnotes to this table, each biela¢ owner named in the table below has solengtind sole investment power with respec

all shares beneficially owned and each person’sesdds c/o InspireMD, Inc., 4 Menorat Hamaor B&l, Aviv, Israel 67448. As of September
1, 2012, we had 68,281,911 shares outstanding.
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Number of

Shares Percentage

Beneficially Beneficially
Name of Beneficial Ownet Owned(1) Owned(1)
5% Owners
Yuli Ofer (2) 4,518,30: 6.€%
Genesis Capital Advisors LLC(: 8,395,37(4) 11.(%
Ayer Capital Management, LP( 5,237,70Y6) 7.2%
Officers and Director:
Ofir Paz 10,415,92(7) 15.2%
Asher Holzer, Ph.C 10,300,43(8) 15.1%
Eli Bar 1,126,10Y9) 1.€%
Craig Shore 121,74(10) *
Sara Pa: 10,415,92(7) 15.2%
Sol J. Barer, Ph.D. (1: 4,625,00(12) 6.8%
James Barry, Ph.D. (1. 0 -
Paul Stuka (14 2,033,33(15) 2.5%
Eyal Weinstein (16 8,335(17) *
All directors and executive officers as a group€sons 28,622,54. 40.2%

*

(1)

()
3)
(4)

Represents ownership of less than one per

Shares of common stock beneficially owned dedréspective percentages of beneficial ownerdhipmmon stock assumes the exercise
of all options, warrants and other securities cotilvle into common stock beneficially owned by sysehison or entity currently exercisa
or exercisable within 60 days of September 1, 2@hares issuable pursuant to the exercise of siotidns and warrants exercisable
within 60 days are deemed outstanding and helthéolder of such options or warrants for computivggpercentage of outstanding
common stock beneficially owned by such personabeinot deemed outstanding for computing the pésge of outstanding common
stock beneficially owned by any other pers

Mr. Ofer's address is 36 Hamesila Street, Herzeliya, Is
Genesis Capital Advisors LL's address is 1212 Avenue of the Americas, 19thrFidew York, New York 1003¢

Comprised of (i) 395,137 shares of common stsskable upon the exercise of a warrant held bysHRUNnding LLC, (ii)826,475 shares
common stock issuable upon the conversion of aenime debenture held by HUG Funding LLC, (iiiRZ6,596 shares of common stock
issuable upon the exercise of a warrant held byeGsrOpportunity Fund L.P., (iv) 2,670,149 sharfesoonmon stock issuable upon the
conversion of a convertible debenture held by Gsr@pportunity Fund L.P., (v) 1,510,518 sharesashmon stock issuable upon the
exercise of warrants held by Genesis Asset Oppityttiand L.P., (vi) 1,271,500 shares of common Istigsuable upon the conversion ¢
convertible debenture held by Genesis Asset Oppitytérund L.P., (vii) 100,000 shares of common ktbeld directly by Genesis Asset
Opportunity Fund L.P. and (viii) 345,000 sharesafimon stock held directly by Genesis Life SciefRaad LP. Genesis Capital Advisors
LLC is the investment adviser to Genesis OpponuRitnd L.P., Genesis Asset Opportunity Fund L.®. @enesis Life Science Fund LP,
and, as such, may be deemed to beneficially ommrsies owned by each of Genesis Opportunity FuRl LGenesis Asset Opportunity
Fund L.P. and Genesis Life Science Fund LP. Eacbenfesis Capital Advisors LLC and HUG Funding LLi€ eontrolled by Daniel Sal
Ethan Benovitz and Jaime Hartman, and, as suchgsBe@apital Advisors LLC may be deemed to beradficown securities held by
HUG Funding LLC. In addition, each of Daniel Sakthan Benovitz and Jaime Hartman have shared vatidgdispositive power over t
securities held by HUG Funding LLC, Genesis OppatyuFund L.P., Genesis Asset Opportunity Fund lafd Genesis Life Science Ft
LP. Each of the convertible debentures and waritaelts by HUG Funding LLC, Genesis Opportunity Flind. and Genesis Asset
Opportunity Fund L.P. have contractual provisidngting conversion and exercise to the extent staiversion or exercise would cause
the holder, together with its affiliates or membefs “group”, to beneficially own a number of séswof common stock that would exceed
4.99% or 9.99% of our then outstanding shares wincon stock following such conversion or exercigee Shares and percentage
ownership of our outstanding shares indicated éntéible above as beneficially owned by Genesist@ladilvisors LLC do not give effect
to these limitations
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(5) Ayer Capital Management, I's address is 230 California Street, Suite 600,F3ancisco, CA 9411

(6) Comprised of (i) 989,818 shares of common stodkailske upon the exercise of a warrant held by Ayagital Partners Master Fund, L.
(i) 2,070,319 shares of common stock issuable uperconversion of a convertible debenture heldpgr Capital Partners Master Fund,
L.P., (iii) 19,605 shares of common stock issuaiplen the exercise of a warrant held by Ayer Capitatners Kestrel Fund, LP, (iv)
41,006 shares of common stock issuable upon theecsion of a convertible debenture held by Ayeri@hpartners Kestrel Fund, LP, (v)
54,407 shares of common stock issuable upon theisgeof warrants held by Epworth-Ayer Capital) 343,800 shares of common stock
issuable upon the conversion of a convertible deeverneld by Epworthiyer Capital, (vii) 1,819,253 shares of common ktbeld directly
by Ayer Capital Partners Master Fund, L.P., (\818,536 shares of common stock held directly by Ayapital Partners Kestrel Fund, LP,
and (ix) 95,962 shares of common stock held diydmtl Epworth-Ayer Capital. The investment advisar éach of Ayer Capital Partners
Master Fund, L.P., Ayer Capital Partners Kestreid;lLP and Epworth-Ayer Capital is Ayer Capital Mgement, LP, of which Jay
Venkatesan serves as managing member. Jay Venkatesatherefore be deemed to beneficially own tteres of common stock held by
the Funds, as he holds or shares voting and dispopiower over such shares. Each of the converdbbentures and warrants held by
Ayer Capital Partners Master Fund, L.P., Ayer Capartners Kestrel Fund, LP and Epworth-Ayer Gaiave contractual provisions
limiting conversion and exercise to the extent stmtversion or exercise would cause the holdegthmy with its affiliates or members of
a “group”, to beneficially own a number of sharés@mmon stock that would exceed 4.99% or 9.99%urnfthen outstanding shares of
common stock following such conversion or exercidee shares and percentage ownership of our odiatashares indicated in the table
above as beneficially owned by Ayer Capital ManagetnLP do not give effect to these limitatio

(7) This amount includes options to purchase 12ZLskares of common stock that are held by Sara®fazaz’s wife, that are currently
exercisable within 60 days of September 1, 201%is amount does not include 372,528 shares of camsturk that Mr. Paz presently
holds as trustee for a family trust. Mr. Paz doatshave either voting power or dispositive powegrathese shares and disclaims all
beneficial ownership therein. Ofir Paz and Sara Ba husband and wife, share voting and investpmmeér with respect to all shares
reported by Mr. Paz or Ms. Paz. On March 27, 20A2,Paz ceased to be an executive offi

(8) This amount does not include 58,923 shareswincon stock that Dr. Holzer presently holds astéior a family trust. Dr. Holzer does
not have either voting power or dispositive poweerathese shares and disclaims all beneficial osimprtherein

(9) Represents options that are currently exercisabdxercisable within 60 days of September 1, 2
(10)Represents options that are currently exercisabdxercisable within 60 days of September 1, 2
(11)Dr. Bare’s address is c/o InspireMD, Inc., 4 Menorat Han&tarTel Aviv, Israel 6744¢

(12)Comprised of (i) 3,900,000 shares of common stoek(d) options to purchase 725,000 shares of comstock that are current
exercisable or exercisable within 60 days of Septam, 2012

(13)Dr. Barry's address is c/o InspireMD, Inc., 4 Menorat Han®&tarTel Aviv, Israel 6744¢
(14)Mr. Stuke s address is c/o Osiris Partners, LLC, 1 Liberty&8q, 5th Floor, Boston, MA 0210

(15)Mr. Stuka is the principal and managing member sifi® Investment Partners, L.P., and, as suchbéasficial ownership of the (i)
1,333,333 shares of common stock and (ii) currestiyrcisable warrants to purchase 666,667 sharesnahon stock held by Osiris
Investment Partners, L.P. In addition, Mr. Stukdividually holds an option to purchase 33,333 sbaf common stock that is currently
exercisable or exercisable within 60 days of Septami, 2012

(16)Mr. Weinsteir's address is c/o Leorlex Ltd., P.O. Box 15067 Matdaifa, Israel 319(C
(17)Represents options that are currently exercisabdxercisable within 60 days of September 1, 2
Equity Compensation Plan Information

Equity Compensation Plan Information

The following table provides certain informationaislune 30, 2012 with respect to our equity corspéan plans under which our
equity securities are authorized for issuance:

Number of
securities
remaining
available for
Number of future
securities Weighted- issuance
to be issued average under equity



Plan Category
Equity compensation plans approved by securitydrs|
Equity compensation plans not approved by sechotgers
Total

upon exercise
exercise of price of
outstanding outstanding
options, options,
warrants warrants
and rights and rights
(@) (b)
9,668,13: $ 0.8C
3,858,58(1) $ 1.5¢
13,526,71  $ 1.0¢
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compensatior
plans
(excluding
securities
reflected in
column (a))
(c)

5,331,86

0

5,331,86'




(1) Comprised of awards made to individuals outsigelnspireMD, Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan, dsscribed below:

« Options issued to certain providers of finder ssrsi from May 2005 through December 2010, we issyidns to purchase :
aggregate of 299,394 shares of common stock tadifferent finders who assisted in raising fundsus. The exercise price of these
options range from par value to $1.23. All suctias are fully vested. These options expire betwapril 2012 through June 201

« Options issued to a consultant: in May 2006, weddsoptions to purchase 334,545 shares of comnock 81 a consultant. The
exercise price of these options was $0.19. Webelihese options have expired, but they are iedadove because such expiration
is currently under legal disput

« Options issued to former directors: in August 204 issued options to purchase an aggregate 06824hares of common stock
David Ivry and Fellice Pelled. Both Mr. Ivry aiMt. Peled resigned as directors of InspireMD Ltd.March 31, 2011. Pursuant to
terms of the directors’ vested options, the vesgibns expired thirty days after the directorsigmations. However, in connection
with their resignation, we granted Mr. Ivry and NPelled each replacement options to purchase 1833res of common stock. The
exercise price of these options is $1.23 and tlpyre on December 31, 201

« Options issued to current director: in November2@te issued options to purchase an aggregat®00 200 shares of common st
to Sol J. Barer, Ph.D., the chairman of our bodrdirectors. For a description of these optiorieape see “ltem 11. Executive
Compensatic—Director Compensatio”

Iltem 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transamns, and Director Independence.

In accordance with our audit committee charter aheit committee is required to approve all relgtatty transactions. In general,
audit committee will review any proposed transattivat has been identified as a related party @it under Item 404 of Regulation S-K,
which means a transaction, arrangement or reldtipris which we and any related party are partiotpan which the amount involved exceeds
$120,000. A related party includes (i) a directirector nominee or executive officer of us, (ii$ecurity holder known to be an owner of more
than 5% of our voting securities, (iii) an immee@idg&amily member of the foregoing or (iv) a corparator other entity in which any of the
foregoing persons is an executive, principal orilgintontrol person or in which such person ha%wads greater beneficial ownership interest.

On June 1, 2012, we entered into a consulting ageaewith Asher Holzer, Ph.D., our director andier president, which terminates
on November 30, 2012, pursuant to which Dr. Holg#lrprovide us with consulting services in excharfgr monthly payments of $20,337.

Director Independence

The board of directors has determined that DrseBamnd Barry and Messrs. Stuka and Weinstein gatisfrequirement for
independence set out in Section 5605(a)(2) of theddq Stock Market Rules and that each of thesetdis has no material relationship with
us (other than being a director and/or a stockhplde making its independence determinations bib&rd of directors sought to identify and
analyze all of the facts and circumstances relgtirany relationship between a director, his imragdfamily or affiliates and our company and
our affiliates and did not rely on categorical startds other than those contained in the Nasdagefdeenced above.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services.
The fees billed for professional services provitteds by Kesselman & Kesselman, Certified Publicmtants, a member of

PricewaterhouseCoopers International Limited, figr4ix months ended June 30, 2012 and the fisealgreded December 31, 2011 and 2010
are described below.
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Audit Fees

Kesselman & Kesselman billed us audit fees in ftgregate amount of $155,000 for the six months @éddee 30, 2012, $205,000
the year ended December 31, 2011 and $132,008dorear ended December 31, 2010. These fees teltte audit of our annual financial
statements, the review of our interim quarterhafinial statements and, in 2011 and 2012, Sarbarlkes-@ct compliance work.

Audit-Related Fees

Kesselman & Kesselman billed us audit-related fie¢se aggregate amount of $20,000 for the six tmehded June 30, 2012 and
$106,300 for the year ended December 31, 2011f&ldein 2011 related to our registration staternarfform S-1 initially filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on June 16, 20ddndments thereto and documentation of procassksontrols related to Sarbanes-
Oxley Act compliance. The fees in 2012 relatedupregistration statement on Form S-1 initiallgdlwith the Securities and Exchange
Commission on June 16, 2011 and amendments thé&esselman & Kesselman did not bill us for any &ueliated fees for the year ended
December 31, 2010.

Tax Fees

Kesselman & Kesselman billed us tax fees in theeggge amount of $44,000 for the six months ended 30, 2012, $26,000 for the
year ended December 31, 2011 and $29,000 for theeyeled December 31, 2010. These fees relatefiesgional services rendered for
compliance, tax advice and tax planning.

All Other Fees

Kesselman & Kesselman billed us other fees in gggegate amount of $0 for the six months ended 30n2012, $0 for the year
ended December 31, 2011 and $31,675 for the yefadeecember 31, 2010. These fees relate to redfienvaudited pro forma financial
statements and to due diligence in connection thighshare exchange transactions.

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2010 angddhen of the fiscal year ended December 31, 28¥dr to our formation of the
audit committee, the board of directors considéhedaudit fees, audit-related fees, tax fees anerdées paid to our accountants, as disclosed
above, and determined that the payment of suchwasssompatible with maintaining the independerfdd®accountants. Our audit
committee pre-approves all auditing services, irdkcontrol-related services and permitted nontaetivices (including the fees and terms
thereof) to be performed for us by our independedlitor, except for de minimis non-audit servidest are approved by the audit committee
prior to the completion of the audit. The auditeoittee may form and delegate authority to subcaess consisting of one or more memt
when appropriate, including the authority to grarg-approvals of audit and permitted non-auditises; provided that decisions of such
subcommittee to grant pre-approvals is presentéaetdull audit committee at its next scheduled timege

PART IV
ltem 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Scheduge
Documents filed as part of report:

1. Financial Statements

The following financial statements are includedetirer
* Report of Kesselman & Kesselman, Independent RagdtPublic Accounting Fir
» Consolidated Balance Sheets as of June 30, 201RPereimber 31, 2011 and 2(

» Consolidated Statements of Operations for the Sixtils Ended June 30, 2012 and the Years Ended becedh, 2011, 2010 and 2(
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity (@afeficiency) for the Six Months Ended June 3012&nd the Years End
December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2(

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Sirths Ended June 30, 2012 and the Years Ended becedh, 2011, 2010 and 2(
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statem

Financial Statement Schedules

None
. Exhibits

See Index to Exhibit
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas duly caused this report to
be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theéoeduly authorized.

INSPIREMD, INC.
Date: September 11, 20 By: /s/ Ofir Paz

Ofir Paz
Chief Executive Office

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélptihe following persons on
behalf of the registrant and in the capacities@mthe dates indicated.

Signature Title Date
/s/ Ofir Paz Chief Executive Officer and Director Septembgy 2012
Ofir Paz (principal executive officer
/s/ Craig Shor: Chief Financial Officer, Secretary and Treasurer September 11, 2012
Craig Shore (principal financial and accounting office
/sl Sol J. Bare Chairman of the Board of Directa September 11, 201
Sol J. Bare
/s! Asher Holze Director September 11, 2012
Asher Holzel
/sl James Barr Director September 11, 2012
James Barr
/s/ Paul Stuki Director September 11, 201
Paul Stuke
/s/ Eyal Weinsteit Director September 11, 201

Eyal Weinsteir

89




Index to Exhibits

Exhibit No. Description

2.1 Share Exchange Agreement, dated as of Decemb@0290, by and among InspireMD Ltd., Saguaro Resatce., and th
Shareholders of InspireMD Ltd. that are signatberéto (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10. 5aguaro Resources, |
Current Report on Formr-K filed with the Securities and Exchange CommisgianJanuary 5, 201:

2.2 Amendment to Share Exchange Agreement, dated Fgti2da2011 (incorporated by reference to Exhikitt» Curren
Report on Form -K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiampril 6, 2011

2.3 Second Amendment to Share Exchange Agreetetet] March 25, 2011 (incorporated by referendextubit 2.3 to Current
Report on Form -K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiampril 6, 2011

3.1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incornpamgincorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 tar@nt Report on Form 8-K
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissioi\pril 1, 2011)

3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws (incorporatectfeyrence to Exhibit 3.2 to Current Report on F&i filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on April 1, 2!

10.1+ Amended and Restated 2011 Umbrella Optian Rincorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.Ctarent Report on Form 8-K
filed with the Securities and Exchange CommissiomNovember 4, 2011

10.2+ Form of Stock Option Award Agreement (inmmated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Currentdrepn Form 8-K filed with
the Securities and Exchange Commission on Api2i08,1)

10.3 Agreement of Conveyance, Transfer and Asségt of Assets and Assumption of Obligations, datedf March 31, 2011
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to CntiReport on Form 8-K filed with the Securities d&wthange Commission
on April 6, 2011)

104 Stock Purchase Agreement, by and between InspirdMDand Lynn Briggs, dated as of March 31, 20a&drporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.4 to Current Report on F8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange CommissiarApril 6, 2011,

10.5 Securities Purchase Agreement, dated asaoftvB1, 2011, by and among InspireMD, Inc. anthgepurchasers set forth
therein (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1@.3\mendment No. 1 to Registration Statement omF8¢1 filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on August 261}

10.6 Form of $1.80 Warrant (incorporated by resfiee to Exhibit 10.6 to Current Report on Form 8kd with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on April 6, 201

10.7 Form of $1.23 Warrant (incorporated by referencEsthibit 10.7 to Current Report on Forr-K filed with the Securities an
Exchange Commission on April 6, 201

10.8 $1,250,000 Convertible Debenture, dated July 20028y and between InspireMD Ltd. and Genesis ASggtortunity Fund
L.P. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.&tarent Report on Form 8-K filed with the Secustend Exchange
Commission on April 6, 2011

10.9 Unprotected Leasing Agreement, dated Fep2@r2007, by and between Block 7093 Parcel 162@my Ltd. Private

Company 510583156 and InspireMD Ltd. (incorpordigdeference to Exhibit 10.9 to Current Reporfanm 8K filed with
the Securities and Exchange Commission on Api2i08,1)

90




10.10

10.11

10.12

10.13

10.14+

10.15+

10.16+

10.17+

10.18+

10.19+

10.20+

10.21+

10.22+

Securities Purchase Agreement, dated &dyP2, 2010, by and among InspireMD Ltd. andaiarpurchasers set forth
therein (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1a&d@&mendment No. 1 to Registration Statement amF8-1 filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on August 261}

Manufacturing Agreement, by and between InspireM®. Band QualiMed Innovative Medizinprodukte Gmbldtetl as o
September 11, 2007 (incorporated by reference kobiix10.11 to Amendment No. 1 to Registration &tagént on Form S-1
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiomiagust 26, 2011

Development Agreement, by and between fieli) Ltd. and QualiMed Innovative MedizinproduktenBH, dated as of
January 15, 2007 (incorporated by reference tolixhD.12 to Amendment No. 1 to Registration Staetron Form S-1 filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on Aug, 2011

License Agreement, by and between Svelte Medicsle®ys, Inc. and InspireMD Ltd., dated as of Margh
2010 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3ueendment No. 1 to Registration Statement on Fé+infiled with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on August 261}

Agreement, by and between InspireMD Ltd. and Oéiz,Rlated as of April 1, 2005 (incorporated by nexfee to Exhibit 10.1
to Current Report on Forn-K filed with the Securities and Exchange CommisgiarApril 6, 2011’

Amendment to the Employment Agreemengiy between InspireMD Ltd. and Ofir Paz, datedf@@abober 1, 2008
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15 to @atReport on Form B-filed with the Securities and Exchange Commis
on April 6, 2011)

Second Amendment to the Employment Agreement, dybatween InspireMD Ltd. and Ofir Paz, dated alafch 28, 201
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.16 to @atReport on Form B-filed with the Securities and Exchange Commis
on April 6, 2011)

Personal Employment Agreement, by and éatwnspireMD Ltd. and Asher Holzer, Ph.D., datedfaApril 1, 2005
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.17 to @atReport on Form B-filed with the Securities and Exchange Commis
on April 6, 2011)

Amendment to the Employment Agreemengiy between InspireMD Ltd. and Asher Holzer, Phdated as of March 28,
2011 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1€twrent Report on Form 8-K filed with the Seceastand Exchange
Commission on April 6, 201!

Personal Employment Agreement, by and betweenriigi) Ltd. and Eli Bar, dated as of June 26, 20@Bdiporated b
reference to Exhibit 10.19 to Current Report o 8rK filed with the Securities and Exchange Consiois on April 6,
2011)

Employment Agreement, by and between tabtld Ltd. and Bary Oren, dated as of August 25,2(008corporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.20 to Current Report onmnir8rK filed with the Securities and Exchange Conwiois on April 6,
2011)

Employment Agreement, by and between InspireMD hatdl Craig Shore, dated as of November 28, 2010rforated b
reference to Exhibit 10.21 to Current Report onnir8rK filed with the Securities and Exchange Conwiois on April 6,
2011)

Form of Indemnity Agreement between IreddiD, Inc. and each of the directors and executffieess thereof (incorporated

by reference to Exhibit 10.22 to Amendment No. Ragistration Statement on Form S-1 filed with S8®eurities and
Exchange Commission on August 26, 20
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10.23

10.24

10.25

10.26

10.27

10.28

10.29

10.30+

10.31+

10.32+

10.33

10.34

10.35

Agreement with Bank Mizrahi Tefahot LTDr #oloan to InspireMD Ltd. in the original princigamount of $750,000
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.23 to @atReport on Form B-filed with the Securities and Exchange Commis
on April 6, 2011)

Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of Apyi2@81, by and among InspireMD, Inc. and certaircipasers set fort
therein (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 11@. Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Seties and Exchange
Commission on April 22, 201:

Form of Warrant (incorporated by referetacExhibit 10.2 to Current Report on Form 8-K fileith the Securities and
Exchange Commission on April 22, 20!

Agreement by and between InspireMD Ltd. lsietko Laser Material Processing, dated as of AlBil2010 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.26 to Amendment No. 1 tgiBeation Statement on Form S-1 filed with the B&ies and Exchange
Commission on August 26, 201

Agreement by and between InspireMD Ltd. and Natedihl Ltd, dated as of September 23, 2009 (ingatpd by referenc
to Exhibit 10.27 to Amendment No. 1 to Registratiétatement on Form S-1 filed with the Securitied Brchange
Commission on August 26, 201

Exclusive Distribution Agreement by andwesn InspireMD Ltd. and Hand-Prod Sp. Z 0.0, datedf December 10, 2007
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.28 to Adirment No. 3 to Registration Statement on Form Bed fvith the
Securities and Exchange Commission on Octoberd®1):.

Factoring Agreement by and between InspireMD Lidl Bank Mizrahi Tefahot Ltd., dated as of Februa2y2011
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.29 to Adrment No. 1 to Registration Statement on Form ed fvith the
Securities and Exchange Commission on August 261}

$1.50 Nonqualified Stock Option Agreemeated as of July 11, 2011, by and between Insgirelc. and Sol J. Barer,
Ph.D. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.Ctorent Report on Form 8-K filed with the Secastand Exchange
Commission on July 15, 201

Consultancy Agreement, dated as of ApraQiL1, by and between InspireMD Ltd. and Ofir Razorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.34 to Amendment No. 2 to Registratioat8ment on Form S-1 filed with the Securities ardiange Commission
on September 21, 201

Consultancy Agreement, dated as of April 29, 2@/and between InspireMD Ltd. and Asher Holzer[Pliincorporated b
reference to Exhibit 10.35 to Amendment No. 2 tgiRgation Statement on Form S-1 filed with the 8&ies and Exchange
Commission on September 21, 20

Exclusive Distribution Agreement by andaesgtn InspireMD GmbH. and IZASA Distribuciones Texas SA, dated as of
May 20, 2009 (incorporated by reference to ExHiBif36 to Amendment No. 3 to Registration Stateroerfform S-1 filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on lagté2, 2011

Amendment to the Distribution Agreement by and leetwinspireMD GmbH. and IZASA Distribuciones TeasSA, date
as of February 2011 (incorporated by referencextulit 10.37 to Amendment No. 3 to Registrationt&taent on Form S-1
filed with the Securities and Exchange CommissinrOatober 12, 2011

Exclusive Distribution Agreement by andimesn InspireMD Ltd. and Tzamakcobsohn Ltd., dated as of December 24,

(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.38 to Adirment No. 3 to Registration Statement on Form Bed fvith the
Securities and Exchange Commission on October@®1):.
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10.36

10.37+

10.38+

10.39

10.40

10.41+

10.42+

10.43

10.44

10.45

10.46

10.47

10.48

Exclusive Distribution Agreement by andwesn InspireMD Ltd. and Kirloskar Technologies (®)., dated as of May 13,
2010 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.38moendment No. 3 to Registration Statement on Férinfiled with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on October@®1):.

Consultancy Agreement by and between InspireMD &l Sara Paz, dated as of May 6, 2008 (incorpbtateeference t
Exhibit 10.40 to Amendment No. 3 to Registratioat8ment on Form S-1 filed with the Securities ardiange Commission
on October 12, 201:

Consultancy Agreement by and between InspireMD aitdl Sara Paz Management and Marketing Ltd., deted Septembe
1, 2011 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1GegtAmendment No. 3 to Registration Statement amF8-1 filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on Octoberd®1).

Clinical Trial Services Agreement, dated as of ®eto4, 2011, by and between InspireMD Ltd. and Hath\Clinical Researc
Institute, Inc. (Incorporated by reference to Exthill).1 to Current Report on Form 8-K filed wittetBecurities and Exchange
Commission on October 11, 201

Letter Agreement by and between InspireM@ &nd Tzamal-Jacobsohn Ltd., dated as of May®1 Zincorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.43 to Amendment No. 4 tgiReation Statement on Form S-1 filed with the 8&ies and Exchange
Commission on December 1, 20:

Stock Award Agreement, dated as of Novertibe2011, by and between InspireMD, Inc. andB&arer, Ph.D.
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Catfieeport on Form 8-K filed with the Securities dxthange Commission
on November 18, 201:

Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement, dated as of&ober 16, 2011, by and between InspireMD, Inc.%old). Barer
Ph.D. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.Ztorent Report on Form 8-K filed with the Secastand Exchange
Commission on November 18, 201

Amendment No. 1 to Securities Purchase égent, dated as of June 21, 2011, by and amongéhp, Inc. and the
purchasers that are signatory thereto (incorpotaye@ference to Exhibit 10.43 to Annual Reportramm 10-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on March 1

Amendment No. 2 to Securities Purchase Agreemaigddas of November 14, 2011, by and among Insgiixdit. and the
purchasers that are signatory thereto (incorpotaye@ference to Exhibit 10.44 to Annual Reportramm 10-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on March 1

Consultancy Agreement, dated March 27, 26¢2and between InspireMD Ltd. and Robert Raimi@rporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.1 to Current Report on Fori-K filed with the Securities and Exchange CommissiarApril 2, 2012

Securities Purchase Agreement, dated Bp#iD12, by and between InspireMD, Inc. and cepairchasers set forth therein
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Cateeport on Form 8-K filed with the Securities d&xthange Commission
on April 6, 2012

Form of Senior Secured Convertible Note issued|Apr2012 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit2l@ Current Report o
Form &K filed with the Securities and Exchange CommissiarApril 6, 2012’

Form of April 2012 $1.80 Warrant (incorporated byerence to Exhibit 10.3 to Current Report on F8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on April 6, 2!

93




10.49

10.50

10.51

10.52

10.53

10.54

10.55

10.56

10.57

10.58*

10.59*

10.60*

10.61*

10.62*

10.63*

10.64*

10.65*

Registration Rights Agreement, dated Apr2012, by and between InspireMD, Inc. and thelpasers set forth therein
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to CntiReport on Form 8-K filed with the Securities d&wthange Commission
on April 6, 2012

Security Agreement, dated April 5, 2012, by andveen InspireMD, Inc., InspireMD Ltd., Inspire MD Gid and certail
purchasers set forth therein (incorporated by esfes to Exhibit 10.5 to Current Report on Form 8kd with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on April 6, 20

Intellectual Property Security Agreemeanted April 5, 2012, by and between InspireMD, IespireMD Ltd., Inspire MD
GmbH and certain purchasers set forth therein (paated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to Currenp&teon Form 8-K filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission onl/&p2012)

Deposit Account Control Agreement, dated April 812, among InspireMD, Inc., Bank Leumi USA and aeripurchasers <
forth therein (incorporated by reference to Exhilfit7 to Current Report on Form 8-K filed with tBecurities and Exchange
Commission on April 6, 201z

Subsidiary Guarantee, dated April 5, 2@32nspireMD Ltd. and Inspire MD GmbH, in favor oértain purchasers set forth
therein (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 11@.&urrent Report on Form 8-K filed with the Seties and Exchange
Commission on April 6, 201z

Fixed and Floating Charge Debenture, dated 5, 2012, by and between InspireMD Ltd. andtaim purchasers set forth
therein (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1i0.€urrent Report on Form 8-K filed with the Setisg and Exchange
Commission on April 6, 201:

Form of Locl-Up Agreement (incorporated by reference to ExHibitLO to Current Report on Forr-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on April 6, 2!

Consulting Agreement, dated as of Jun®12 2by and between InspireMD, Inc. and Asher HplR&.D.(incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Current Report on F8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commisgsiandune 5, 2012

Separation Agreement and Release, madelas® 1, 2012, by and between InspireMD Ltd., A5Hhe Israeli Society of
Occupational Health and Safety Ltd., Company N@3®B247 and Asher Holzer, Ph.D.(incorporated bgregfce to Exhibit
10.2 to Current Report on Forr-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissianjune 5, 201:

Mutual Waiver and Release, dated as of July 22226y and between InspireMD Ltd. and H-Prod Sp. Z o.c
Exclusive Distribution Agreement, dated as of Augus2007, by and between InspireMD Ltd. and Kaf&lia
Addendum to the Distribution Agreement, dated adamfuary 18, 2011, by and between InspireMD Ltd. kardia Srl.

Exclusive Distribution Agreement, dated as of M8y 2010, by and between InspireMD Ltd. and Euroiedtschlanc
GmbH.

Exclusive Distribution Agreement, dated as of M&y 2011, by and between InspireMD Ltd. and Bostidimg Ltd.
Addendum to the Distribution Agreement, dated a8ujust 29, 2011, by and between InspireMD Ltd. Bodti Trading Ltd

Omnibus Debenture Amendment, dated May2812, by and between InspireMD, Inc. and the delerholders set forth
therein.

Amendment No. 1 to Registration Rights égment, dated May 31, 2012, by and between Insfixdiht. and the purchasers
set forth therein
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211

31.1*

31.2*

32.1*

32.2*

101**

List of Subsidiaries (incorporated by refieeeto Exhibit 21.1 to Current Report on Form 8HEd with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on April 6, 201

Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant$ection 302 of Sarbar-Oxley Act of 200z
Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant$ection 302 of Sarbar-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant$ection 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted PuatdaeSection 906 of tf
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 200z

Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant$ection 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted PuotdagSection 906 of th
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002

The following materials from InspireMD, Ir's Transition Report on Form -K/T for the year ended December 31, 2C
formatted in XBRL (eXtensible Business Reportingngaage), (i) Consolidated Balance Sheets, (ii) Olidsted Statements
of Operations, (iii) Consolidated Statements of I@jes in Equity (Capital Deficiency), (iv) Consolidd Statements of Cash
Flows, and (v) the Notes to the Consolidated Firsr&tatement

* Filed herewith.

** Pursuant to Rule 406T of Regulation S-T, theehatctive Data Files on Exhibit 101 hereto are dekbnw filed or part of a registration
statement or prospectus for purposes of Sectioms 12 of the Securities Act of 1933, as amendesidaemed not filed for purposes of Sec
18 of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 nasraled, and otherwise are not subject to liahilitgler those sections.

+ Management contract or compensatory plan or germent.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

To the shareholders of
InspireMD Inc.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated badasheets and the related consolidated statemieogpe@tions, changes in equity (capital
deficiency ) and cash flows present fairly, inraliterial respects, the financial position of IneMbD Inc. (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
at June 30, 2012, December 31, 2011 and 2010 hanet$ults of its operations and its cash flowsHersix month period ended June 30, 2012
and for each of the three years in the period efemmber 31, 20110 conformity with accounting principles generadlgcepted in the Unit
States of America. Also in our opinion, the Compamgintained, in all material respects, effectivieinal control over financial reporting as of
June 30, 2012, based on criteria establishédt@mal Control - Integrated Framewoigksued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizataf
the Treadway Commission (COSO). The Company's nmemnegt is responsible for these financial statemémtsnaintaining effective internal
control over financial reporting and for its assesat of the effectiveness of internal control ofieancial reporting , included in the
accompanying “Management's Report on Internal @b@wer Financial Reporting” appearing under ItefA)9 Our responsibility is to expre
opinions on these financial statements and on tmegany's internal control over financial reportregsed on our integrated audits (which were
integrated audits in the six month period endec B0y 2012 and in 2011). We conducted our auditadcordance with the standards of the
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (Unitedt&s). Those standards require that we plan arfidrpethe audits to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statemeatses of material misstatement and whether effedtiternal control over financial reporting
was maintained in all material respects. Our augfithe finan c ial statements included examinga test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statemastessing the accounting principles used andfisim estimates made by management,
and evaluating the overall financial statementgmégtion. Our audit of internal control over fin@igeporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal control over financigloging, assessing the risk that a material weakegists, and testing and evaluating the de
and operating effectiveness of internal controkldasn the assessed risk. Our audits also includgdrming such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. Wevbdliat our audits provide a reasonable basisupppinions.

The accompanying consolidated financial statemlesne been prepared assuming that the Companyamitirtie as a going concern. As
discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated finant¢&ksents, the Company has had recurring lossgatine cash flows from operating activit
and has significant future commitments that raigestantial doubt about its ability to continue gg@ng concern. Management'’s plans in
regard to these matters are also described in Ndfbe financial statements do not include any stdjents that might result from the outcome
of this uncertainty.

A company’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonableaagsuregarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statetséor external purposes in accordance with gelyeaacepted accounting principles. A
company'’s internal control over financial reportingludes those policies and procedures that (fppeto the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleettiiansactions and dispositions of the assetseoédmpany; (i) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatggaparation of financial statements in accor@awith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expendituree®tbmpany are being made only in accordance witioaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (iii) provide readslaassurance regarding prevention or timely dieteaf unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company'’s assets that could lzareaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or detmisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods agexct to the risk that controls may become inadégjbecause of changes in conditions, or
the degree of compliance with the policies or pdates may deteriorate.

Tel Aviv, Israel /s/ Kesselman & Kesselm:

September 11, 201 Certified Public Accountants (Isi
A member of PricewaterhouseCoopers Internationaited
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INSPIREMD, INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(U.S. dollars in thousands)

June 30 December 31
2012 2011 2010
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalel $ 10,28: $ 509« $ 63€
Restricted cas 37 91 25C
Accounts receivable
Trade 1,82¢ 2,28¢ 852
Other 264 11¢€ 75
Prepaid expenst 93 72 3
Inventory:
On hanc 1,74¢ 2,061 1,70¢
On consignmer 63 11C 371
Total current assets 14,30¢ 9,83( 3,891
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT , net 462 42C 282
NON-CURRENT ASSETS:
Deferred debt issuance co 961 15
Fund in respect of employee rights upon retirer 282 21t 167
Total non-current assets 1,24: 21E 182
Total assets $ 16,01+ $ 10,46 $ 4,35¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD, INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(U.S. dollars in thousands)

June 30 December 31
2012 2011 2010
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (CAPITAL DEFICIENCY)
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Current maturities of lor-term loan $ 94 $ 35E
Accounts payable and accrug
Trade $ 441 814 1,10z
Other 2,92t 2,217 1,50¢
Advanced payment from custome 174 31€ 55¢
Loans from shareholde 20
Deferred revenues 10 39¢
Total current liabilities 3,55( 3,441 3,94«
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:
Long-term loan 75
Liability for employees rights upon retireme 354 27C 20¢
Convertible loan: 5,01¢ 1,04«
Contingently redeemable warrants 1,70¢
Total lon¢-term liabilities 7,07¢ 27C 1,32¢
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES  (Note 9)
Total liabilities 10,62¢ 3,711 5,26¢
EQUITY (CAPITAL DEFICIENCY)
Common stock, par value $0.0001 per share; 125)00Ghares authorize:
68,160,161, 68,178,946 and 49,863,801 shares isswkdutstanding at Ju
30, 2012 and December 31, 2011 and 2010, resphc 7 7 5
Additional paic-in capital 49,10: 43,38¢ 21,057
Accumulated deficit (43,727) (36,647) (21,976
Total equity (capital deficiency) 5,38¢ 6,754 (9149)
Total liabilities and equity (less capital deficos) $ 16,01« $ 10,46 $ 4,35t

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(U.S. dollars in thousands, except per share data)

6 month period endec Year ended December 3.
June 30, 2017 2011 2010 2009
REVENUES $ 2,071 $ 6,00¢ $ 4,94¢ $ 3,411
COST OF REVENUES 1,377 3,017 2,69¢ 2,291
GROSS PROFIT 694 2,99¢ 2,25: 1,12(
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Research and developmt 2,607 2,474 1,33¢ 1,33(
Selling and marketin 1,24¢ 1,97: 1,23¢ 1,04(
General and administrative (including $1,454, $8,%B69 and $65 ¢
share-based compensation for the six month periddaJune 30,
2012 and the years ended December 31, 2011, 2@i1PCA9,
respectively) 3,99¢ 12,27t 2,89¢ 1,467
Total operating expenses 7,852 16,72: 5,47 3,83
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS (7,15%) (13,729 (3,219 (2,719)
FINANCIAL EXPENSES (INCOME), net (109) 934 154 (40)
LOSS BEFORE TAX EXPENSES (7,049 (14,669 (3,379 (2,677)
TAX EXPENSES 32 2 47 47
NET LOSS $ (7,080 $ (14,669 $ (3,420 $ (2,724
NET LOSS PER SHARE- basic and diluted $ (0.10 $ (0.29 $ (0.079) $ (0.0€)
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF ORDINARY SHARES
USED IN COMPUTING NET LOSS PER SHARE - basic and
diluted 68,176,88 61,439,70 49,234,52  47,658,85

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CAPIT AL DEFICIENCY)

BALANCE AT JANUARY 1, 2009
CHANGES DURING 2009:
Net loss
Exercise of options by employe
Employee and nc-employee sha-basec
compensation expens
Redemption of beneficial conversion feature
convertible loar
Issuance of ordinary shares, net of $44 issuange c«
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2009

CHANGES DURING 2010:
Net loss
Employee and non-employee share-based
compensation expens
Issuance of warrants, net of $23 issuance ¢
Issuance of ordinary shares, net of $97 issuansts
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2010

CHANGES DURING 2011:
Net loss
Employee and nc-employee sha-basec
compensation expens
Issuance of shares and warrants, net of $2,83&nss
costs
Issuance of ordinary shares, net of $185 issuansts
Exercise of options by employ:
Conversion of convertible loal
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2011

CHANGES DURING THE 6 MONTH PERIOD
ENDED JUNE 30, 2012:

Net loss

Employee and non-employee share-based

compensation expens

Acquisition and cancellation of shat

Beneficial conversion feature of convertible loan
BALANCE AT JUNE 30, 2012

Ordinary shares

Total

Additional equity

Number of Par paid-in Accumulated (capital
shares value capital deficit deficiency)

U.S. dollars in thousant

47,061,93 $ 5 % 15,96. $ (15,837) $ 134
(2,729 (2,729
458,72. * * *
594 594
(30¢) (30€)
817,72: * 96¢ 96t
48,338,38 5 17,21: (18,55¢) (1,339
(3,420 (3,420
1,64( 1,64(
424 424
1,525,42. * 1,781 1,781
49,863,80 5 21,05’ (21,97¢ (919
(14,66%) (14,66%)
2,993,78! 1 11,60¢ 11,60¢
12,992,26 1 7,65:¢ 7,65¢
802,86t * 80¢ 80t
1,000,001 * 1,50( 1,50(
526,22! * 76€ 76€
68,178,94 $ 7% 43,38¢ $ (36,64) $ 6,754
(7,087 (7,087
1,94« 1,94¢
(18,785 * (21) (21)
3,79( 3,79(
68,160,16 $ 7% 49,10 $ (43,727 $ 5,38¢

* Represents an amount less than $1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(U.S. dollars in thousands)

6 month period endec __ Year ended December 3.

June 30, 2017 2011 2010 2009
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net loss $ (7,080 $ (14,669 $ (3,420% (2,729
Adjustments required to reconcile net loss to ashcused in operating activitie
Depreciation of property, plant and equipm 69 89 91 89
Loss from sale of property, plant and equiprn 15
Change in liability for employees right upon retirent 84 58 42 42
Financial expenses (incom (315) 897 94 (224
Shar-based compensation expen 1,94« 9,59( 1,62( 562
Loss (gains) on amounts funded in respect of engalaights upon retiremer
net (6) 8 11) (20
Changes in operating asset and liability ite
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expel (22) (69) 36 (32
Decrease (increase) in trade receiva 46( (1,432 337 (969)
Decrease (increase) in other receival (14¢€) (50 9 27
Decrease in inventory on consignm 47 261 722 33C
Decrease (increase) in inventory on h 317 (357) (759) (241)
Increase (decrease) in trade paya (291 (371 19¢ 612
Increase (decrease) in deferred revel 1C (39¢) (1,579) (507)
Increase (decrease) in other payable and advayregnt from custome 56€ 421 (97) 1,554
Net cash used in operating activit (4,367 (6,007 (2,710  (1,54%)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Decrease (increase) in restricted c 54 15¢ 52 (272
Purchase of property, plant and equipn (193) (139) (81 (34)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipt 41 4
Amounts funded in respect of employee rights umtinement, ne (61) (48) (17 (44)
Net cash provided (used) in investing activii (200) 13 (46) (349
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from issuance of convertible loan andam#sr net of issuance costs
$1,132 in the six month period ended June 30, : 9,86¢
Proceeds from issuance of shares and warrantsf restuance costs of $1,014, $
and $11 in the years ended December 31, 2011, 04 @009, respective 10,56¢ 2,24 97€
Exercise of option 1,50C
Proceeds from lor-term loan, net of $41 issuance cc 41¢
Proceeds from convertible loan at fair value thtopepfit or loss, net of $6
issuance cos! 1,07:
Repayment of lor-term loan (94) (37%) (281)
Acquisition and cancellation of shat (22)
Repayment of loans from sharehold (20 (20
Repayment of convertible loa (1,000) (720)
Net cash provided by financing activities 9,75: 10,66¢ 3,03 658
EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS - (221) (21) 41
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 5,19( 4,45¢ 26( (1,19%)
BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING O F
PERIOD 5,09¢ 63€ 37€ 1,571
BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERI OD $ 10,28 $ 5,09 $ 63€ $ 37€

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Taxes on income paid

Interest paic

37 % 37 % 56 $ =
224 $ 24 $ 30 % 88

&+ s

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON-CASH FINANCING
ACTIVITIES:
Receivables on account of shares

Conversion of convertible loan into shares

||~




Purchasing of property plant and equipment in ¢raalil in consideration of shar:
based payment $ -9 144 $ -9

The accompanying notes are an integral part of theonsolidated financial statements.
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INSPIREMD, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 1 - DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

InspireMD, Inc., formerly Saguaro Resources, Iftbe “Company”), a public company, is a Delawargooation formed on
February 29, 2008. On March 28, 2011, the Compaayged its name to InspireMD, Inc.

On December 29, 2010, the Company entered intaeeSExchange Agreement (the “Exchange Agreemegitgnal among the
Company and InspireMD Ltd., a limited company inmmmated under the laws of the State of Israel inlA005. Subsequent to tl
date of execution of the Exchange Agreement, slaédets of InspireMD Ltd., holding 91.7% of InspiréM.td.’s issued and
outstanding ordinary shares, executed a joinddreédxchange Agreement and became parties thehetélspireMD
Shareholders”). Pursuant to the Exchange Agreemaritjarch 31, 2011, the InspireMD Shareholderssfiemed all of their
ordinary shares in InspireMD Ltd. to the Compangxechange for 46,471,907 newly issued shares ofraamstock of the
Company (the “Initial Share Exchange”). In addititime remaining holders of InspireMD Ltd.’s ordipahares separately
transferred all of their ordinary shares of Inspii2 Ltd. to the Company, in exchange for an aggregét,194,756 newly issued
shares of common stock of the Company (the “FollimShare Exchange”) and, together with the Infilahre Exchange, the
“Share Exchange”). As a result of the Share ExchahtspireMD Ltd. became a wholly owned subsidiafrthe Company.

The Share Exchange was accounted for as a revemragitalization, equivalent to the issuance oflstpcinspireMD Ltd. for the
net monetary assets of the Company. Accordingbyhiktorical financial statements of the Comparflecethe historical
operations and financial statements of InspireM. Lt

The Company, together with its subsidiaries, iseglical device company focusing on the developmedtc@mmercialization of i
proprietary stent platform technology, MGuard™. M&l™ provides embolic protection in stenting praged by placing a
micron mesh sleeve over a stent. The Companyiglipitoducts are marketed for use in patients athte coronary syndromes,
notably acute myocardial infarction (heart attaahyl saphenous vein graft coronary interventionpgby surgery). The Company
markets its products through distributors in ingimnal markets, mainly in Europe and Latin America

In addition, the Company operates in Germany thindtggwholly-owned subsidiary, InspireMD GmbH, ar@an limited liability
company incorporated in November 2007, where thmg2omy subcontracts the manufacturing of its stents.

The Company has had recurring losses and negatsreftows from operating activities and has sigaifit future commitments.
For the six months ended June 30, 2012, the Comipathyosses of approximately $7.1 million and nisgatash flows from
operating activities of approximately $4.4 milliothe Companys management believes that its working capitaf dsiioe 30, 201
of approximately $10.8 million should enable itctntinue funding the negative cash flows from ofiegaactivities until October
2013, when its 2012 Convertible Debentures (defaredi described in Note 6a) are subject to a noimgerit redemption option
that could require the Company to make a payme#i8f3 million, including accrued interest. Sinbe Company expects to
continue incurring negative cash flows from openadiand in light of the cash requirement in corinaatith the 2012 Convertible
Debentures, there is substantial doubt about tlregaay’s ability to continue operating as a goingaayn. These financial
statements include no adjustments of the valuesséts and liabilities and the classification tbEri€ any, that will apply if the
Company is unable to continue operating as a goamgern.

The Company will need to raise further capitalahe future point in time, through the sale of a@dd#l equity securities or debt.
The Company'’s future capital requirements and thegjaacy of the Company'’s available funds will depen many factors,
including the Company’s ability to successfully aoercialize the Company’s MGuafd products, development of future
products, competing technological and market dgreknts, and the need to enter into collaboratiatis ether companies or
acquire other companies or technologies to enhancemplement the Company’s product offerings. Hoavethe Company may
be unable to raise sufficient additional capitabwhhe Company will need it or with favorable terifise terms of any securities
issued by the Company in future financing may beenfavorable to new investors, and may includeqyeafces, superior voting
rights and the issuance of warrants or other devivaecurities, which may have a further diluteféect on the holders of any of
the Company’s securities then outstanding. If tben@any is unable to obtain adequate funds on resd®terms, the Company
will need to curtail operations significantly, inding possibly postponing or halting the Comparyrstes States of America
("U.S.”) Food and Drug Administration clinical ttgaor entering into financing agreements with uaative terms.
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INSPIREMD, INC.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a.

Accounting principles

The consolidated financial statements are preparadcordance with accounting principles generatigepted in the United
States (“U.S. GAAP”).

Use of estimate!

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith U.S. GAAP requires management to make es@ésusing
assumptions that affect the reported amounts eftassd liabilities, the disclosure of contingesgets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the reponealats of sales and expenses during the reporériggs. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

As applicable to these consolidated financial statets, the most significant estimates and assumgptiglate to inventory
write-off, provisions for returns, legal contingées; estimation of the fair value of shdrased compensation and estimatic
the fair value of warrants.

Functional currency

The currency of the primary economic environmentirich the operations of the Company and its sudasés are conducted
is the U.S. dollar (“$” or “dollar”). Accordinglythe functional currency of the Company and of thiesgiaries is the dollar.

The dollar figures are determined as follows: teations and balances originally denominated inaglslare presented in their
original amounts. Balances in foreign currenciesteanslated into dollars using historical and entiexchange rates for non-
monetary and monetary balances, respectively. &hating translation gains or losses are recorddthancial income or
expense, as appropriate. For transactions refléctde: statements of operations in foreign curies)dhe exchange rates at
transaction dates are used. Depreciation and changeventories and other changes deriving from-mmnetary items are
based on historical exchange rates.

Principles of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include to®ants of the Company and of its subsidiariegrt@mpany transactions

and balances have been eliminated upon consolidatio
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INSPIREMD, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Cash and cash equivalent

The Company considers all highly liquid investmemiBich include short-term bank deposits (up te¢hmonths from date of
deposit), that are not restricted as to withdraaovalse, to be cash equivalents.

Restricted cash

The Company maintains certain cash amounts resdraed to withdrawal or use, related to credit caRéstricted cash is
denominated in dollars and New Israel Shekel (“NISke also Note 9c(2).

Concentration of credit risk and allowance for douliful accounts

Financial instruments that may potentially subjaet Company to a concentration of credit risk cstnsi cash, cash
equivalents and restricted cash, which are degbBsitenajor financial institutions in the “U.S.” reel and Germany, and trade
accounts receivable. The Company’s trade accoantwable are derived from revenues earned fronooes's from various
countries. The Company performs ongoing creditieat#dns of its customers’ financial condition agdnerally, requires no
collateral from its customers. The Company alsoehaedit insurance policy for some of its cust@en&he Company
maintains an allowance for doubtful accounts resddiv based upon the expected ability to collecattedunts receivable. The
Company reviews its allowance for doubtful accountarterly by assessing individual accounts red#é&/and all other
balances based on historical collection experi@meean economic risk assessment. If the Compayrdigtes that a specific
customer is unable to meet its financial obligagitmthe Company, the Company provides an allowéorceredit losses to
reduce the receivable to the amount managemernably believes will be collected. To mitigate eskhe Company
deposits cash and cash equivalents with high cgesdility financial institutions.

Provisions for doubtful accounts receivable aréaneagainst “Accounts receivable-Trade.”
Inventory

Inventories include finished goods, work in procasd raw materials. Inventories are stated aloter of cost (cost is
determined on a “first-in, first-out” basis) or rkat value. The Company'’s inventories generally helienited shelf life and
are subject to impairment as they approach theiraton dates. The Company regularly evaluatecéngying value of the
Company'’s inventories and when, in the Companyisiop, factors indicate that impairment has ocatirtee Company
establishes a reserve against the inventoriesyiogrralue. The Company’s determination that a atiin reserve might be
required and the quantification of such reserveiiregnanagement to utilize significant judgmentttWespect to inventory
on consignment, see Note 2k.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cespfraccumulated depreciation and amortizatiorprBeation is calculated
using the straight-line method over the estimatsful lives of the related assets: over three yiearsomputers and other
electronic equipment, five years for vehicles agdes to fifteen years for office furniture and gaaent and machinery and
equipment (mainly seven years). Leasehold improvesnere amortized on a straight-line basis ovetdha of the lease,
which is shorter than the estimated life of the iayements.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment
The Company reviews its property, plant and equigtfer impairment whenever events or changes tuaistances indicate
that the carrying amount of the assets may noebeverable. If the sum of the expected future élasts (undiscounted and

without interest charges) of the property, plard aguipment is less than the carrying amount offi sissets, an impairment
loss would be recognized, and the assets wouldriteemvdown to their estimated fair values.
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To date, the Company has not recorded any impatroferges relating to its property, plant and eougpt.

Revenue recognitior

Revenue is recognized when delivery has occurreiderce of an arrangement exists, title and rigkd wewards for tt
products are transferred to the customer, colledgaeasonably assured and product returns caalibbly estimated. Whe
product returns can be reliably estimated a promiss recorded, based on historical experience daadicted from revenu
The provision for product returns and related c@sts included in “Accounts payable and accrualedtiunder ‘Curren

liabilities” and “Inventory-On consignment,” respieely.

When returns cannot be reliably estimated, botitedl revenues and costs are deferred, and preserded“Deferred
revenues” and “Inventory-On consignment,” resp&dyiv

As of June 30, 2012, there are no deferred reveral&ted to sales for which the rate of return catue reliably estimated.
The Company’s revenue arrangements may containealof free products upon the achievement of dalegets. Each
period, the Company estimates the amount of fredyuts to which these distributors will be entitlesed upon the expected
achievement of sales targets and defers a porticevenues accordingly.

The Company recognizes revenue net of value adoe@/AT).

Research and development cos

Research and development costs are charged ttateengnt of operations as incurred.

Share-based compensatiot

Employee option awards are classified as equityrdsvand accounted for using the grant-date faurevatethod. The fair
value of share-based awards is estimated usinBl#uk-Scholes valuation model and expensed overeteisite service
period, net of estimated forfeitures. The Compastineates forfeitures based on historical experiermgkanticipated future
conditions.

The Company elected to recognize compensation sggeior awards with only service conditions thatehgraded vestir

schedules using the accelerated multiple optiomcami.
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NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

The Company accounts for equity instruments isgoeithird party service providers (n@mployees), by recording the 1
value of the options granted using an option pgcamodel, at each reporting period, until awards asted in full. Th
expense is recognized over the vesting period ubiegccelerated multiple option approach.

However, when the grant relates to options gratdetiird parties as consideration for introducingestors to the Compal
the costs are recorded as issuance costs, of ttresdinancial instruments issued.

In addition, certain share-based awards of the Gmyjare performance based and dependent upon exth@artain goals.
With respect to these awards, the company estintfa¢esxpected pre-vesting award probability thatgarformance
conditions will be achieved. The Company only retpgs expense for the shares that are expectezbsto v

Uncertain tax positions

The Company follows a two-step approach to recaggiand measuring uncertain tax positions. The $itep is to evaluate
the tax position for recognition by determiningh& weight of available evidence indicates that ihore likely than not that
the position will be sustained on audit. If undee first step a tax provision is assessed to be fitaly than not of being
sustained on audit, the second step is performrateruvhich the tax benefit is measured as the $a@mount that is more
than 50% likely to be realized upon ultimate setg@at. Such liabilities are classified as long-teamigss the liability is
expected to be resolved within twelve months framhalance sheet date. The Company’s policy isdoide interest and
penalties related to unrecognized tax benefitsiwithinancial expenses (income)-net”.

Deferred income taxes

Deferred taxes are determined utilizing the “asset liability” method based on the estimated futaseeffects of differences
between the financial accounting and tax basesadta and liabilities under the applicable tax |eamsl on tax rates
anticipated to be in effect when the deferred taesexpected to be paid or realized. The Compssgsaes realization of
deferred income tax assets and, based on all Ala#aidence, concludes whether it is more likant not that the net
deferred income tax assets will be realized. A atidun allowance is provided for the amount of defdrincome tax assets not
considered to be realizable.

The Company may incur additional tax liability etevent of intercompany dividend distributionsitsysubsidiary. Such
additional tax liability in respect of these foreigubsidiaries has not been provided for in themm€ial statements as it is the
Company'’s policy to permanently reinvest the subsigls’ earnings and to consider distributing dands only when this can
be facilitated in connection with a specific taxpoptunity that may arise.

Taxes that would apply in the event of disposahwéstments in the foreign subsidiary have not hakan into account in
computing the deferred taxes, as it is the Compaimgention to hold, and not to realize, this irtwasnt.

Advertising
Costs related to advertising and promotion of potslare charged to sales and marketing expenseasdd. Advertising

expenses were $361 thousand for the six monthgerided June 30, 2012, and $400 thousand, $46%ahdwand $275
thousand for the years ended December 31, 2010, &0d 2009, respectively.
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Net loss per share

Basic and diluted net loss per share is computedivigting the net loss for the year by the weighawdrage number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Theutzion of diluted net loss per share excludeepiial ordinary shares as
the effect is anti-dilutive. Potential ordinary séare comprised of incremental ordinary shassisde upon the exercise of
share options, warrants and convertible loans.

For the six month period ended June 30, 2012, #sw¢he years ended December 31, 2011, 2010 @®@l 2ll ordinary
shares underlying outstanding options, warrantscandertible loans have been excluded from theutation of the diluted
loss per share since their effect was anti-dilutidee total number of ordinary shares related tstanding options, warrants
and convertible loans excluded from the calculatiohdiluted loss per share were 32,470,307 fostkenonth period ended
June 30, 2012, and 21,626,451, 9,502,111 and 383 Tor the years ended December 31, 2011, 2012@04I, respectively.

Segment reporting
The Company has one operating and reportable segmen
Factoring of receivables

The Company entered into factoring agreements atimguto $1,200 thousand and $942 thousand duriagéars ended
December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively, withagetianking institutions on a non-recourse bagie factoring of trade
receivables under these agreements were accouwnrtad $ales. Under the terms of these factoringemgents, the Company
transferred ownership of eligible trade receival@hout recourse to the respective banking instins in exchange for cash.
Proceeds on the transfers reflect the face valtleeoficcount less a discount. The discounts, $i’stind and $37 thousand
during the years ended December 31, 2011 and 284fectively, were recorded to “Financial experfseome)-net” within
the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

The receivables sold pursuant to these factoringesgents are excluded from 'Accounts receivablad@tan the
Consolidated Balance Sheets and are reflectedsaspeavided by operating activities on the Consuakd Statements of Cash
Flows. The banking institution had no recoursehes@ompany’s assets for failure of debtors to phgmdue.

The related commissions on the sales of tradevabieis sold under these factoring agreements ammguiot $23 thousand
and $4 thousand during the years ended Decemb@031,and 2010, respectively, were recorded todifdial expenses
(income)-net” within the Consolidated Statement®pgErations.

Fair value measurement:

The Company measures fair value and disclosesdaie measurements for financial assets and liegsiliFair value is based
on the price that would be received to sell antasspaid to transfer a liability in an orderly tisaction between market
participants at the measurement date.

The accounting standard establishes a fair vakmighy that prioritizes observable and unobseevidguts used to measure
fair value into three broad levels, which are diesa below:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active miarkieat are accessible at the measurement daésdets or liabilities. The
fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority tevel 1 inputs.
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Level 2: Observable prices that are based on inmttguoted on active markets, but corroboratethbyket data.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs are used when little@mmarket data is available. The fair value highg gives the lowest
priority to Level 3 inputs.

In determining fair value, the Company utilizesuatlon techniques that maximize the use of obsdéaviabuts and minimize
the use of unobservable inputs to the extent plesaitd considers counterparty credit risk in itseasment of fair value.

Put warrants

Put warrants that embody an obligation to repuretias Compar’s equity shares, or are indexed to such an oligasind
that require or may require the Company to setteabligation by transferring assets are withindbape of Accounting
Standards Codification (*“ASC") 480-10-25-8, and sreognized as a liability and measured at fainealt each reporting
date, with changes in fair value recorded in egrmilsee Note 6a(4)(A

Beneficial conversion feature“BCF")

When the Company issues convertible debt, if tbeksprice is greater than the effective convergioce (after allocation of
the total proceeds) on the measurement date, theersion feature is considered "beneficial" totibéder. If there is no
contingency, this difference is treated as isswpdty and reduces the carrying value of the hobt;dbe discount is accreted
as deemed interest on the debt. See Note 6a(4)(B).

Embedded derivatives

Embedded derivatives in debt contracts that areleatly and closely related to the host debt #tedated and accounted for
separately. Those embedded derivatives are measufaid value each reporting date, with changdsiinvalue recorded in
earnings. See Note 6a(4)(B).

Allocation of issuance proceed

The Company allocated proceeds from its issuandeloff that was sold with detachable warrants treatkassified as liability
as follows: first to the warrants based on théelirflir value; then to any embedded derivativethia debt that require
bifurcation at their fair values; then the residaount of the proceeds to the debt. See Note @(4)

Newly adopted accounting guidanc
Fair value measurement

In May 2011, the FASB issued Accounting Standardddtie No. 2011-04, Fair Value Measurement (Top)82
Amendments to Achieve Common Fair Value MeasureraedtDisclosure Requirements in U.S. GAAP and IFRSSU
2011-04"). ASU 2011-04 changes certain fair valleasurement principles and clarifies the applicatibexisting fair value
measurement guidance. These amendments includagaotizers, (1) the application of the highest aest lnse and valuation
premise concepts, (2) measuring the fair valuenahstrument classified in a reporting entity’s igteolders’ equity and (3)
disclosing guantitative information about the uresfvable inputs used within the Level 3 hierarchy.

Effective January 1, 2012, the Company adopted 2811L-04. The adoption of this accounting standapate did not have
a material impact on the Company’s consolidatedrfaial statements.
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NOTE 3 - FAIR VALUE MEASURMENT

Items Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

a. The following table summarizes the balances foséhfinancial liabilities where fair value measuramseare estimated
utilizing Level 2 and Level 3 input

June 30 December 31
Level 2012 2011 2010
($ in thousands)
2010 Convertible Debentur: 3 % - $ - $ 1,04¢
2012 Warrants at fair valu 2 1,70¢
Embedded derivative 3 49
$ 1,758 % - $ 1,04«

b. The following tables summarize the activity for skedinancial liabilities where fair value measureseare estimated utilizir
Level 3 inputs

Embedded Derivative Convertible Loan
($inthousands)  ($in thousands)

Balance as of January 1, 201 $ -$
Issuance:
Total losses (gains) (realized and unrealizedgluinted in earningsFinancia
expenses (income), n
Balance as of December 31, 20:
Total losses (gains) (realized and unrealiz- included in earning- Financia
expenses (income), n 624
Convertion to Compar’'s shares of common sto (66¢)
Redemptior (2,000
Balance as of December 31, 20: -
Issuance: 8
Total losses (gains) (realized and unreali:- included in earning- Financia
expenses (income), net 41
Balance as of June 30, 201 $ 49 $ =

1,13¢

(89)
- 1,04¢

Level 3 liabilities include an embedded derivatigtated to the Company’s senior secured convertibleenture due April 5,
2014, as described in Note 6a. The Company vaheekdvel 3 embedded derivative using an interrddlyeloped valuation
model, whose inputs include recovery rates, ciguliéads, stock prices, and volatilities, as desdrtelow.
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In calculating the fair value of embedded derivatithe Company used the following assumptions: Gayig credit spread of
23.1% and 26.5% for the transaction date and foe B0, 2012, respectively, Compasiyecovery rate of 49.8% and 49.8%
the transaction date and for June 30, 2012, resp@ctprobability of non-financial event of defa®% and 5% for the
transaction date and for June 30, 2012, respeytivel

The credit spread is the yield to maturity of ridlkgnds over risk free bonds and was based on aagevef sample
comparable companies.

The recovery rate is the estimated amount to bevezed through bankruptcy procedures in eventdsfault , expressed as a
percentage of face value .

A nondinancial event of default is a contractual eveindefault which does not result from a declininggfincial standing of tt
Company.

The fair value of the warrants included in Levés$ 2stimated using the Black & Scholes model.

In calculating the fair value of warrants, the Ca@myp used the following assumptions: expected tdrfhamnd 4.76 years for
the transaction date and for June 30, 2012, respgctexpected volatility of 66.1% and 69.6% foettransaction date and i
June 30, 2012, respectively; risk-free interest odt1.01% and 0.72% for the transaction date anddne 30, 2012,
respectively; and dividend yield of 0%.

The carrying amounts of financial instruments ided in working capital approximate their fair vakieher because these
amounts are presented at fair value or due todagively short-term maturities of such instrumeiitse carrying amount of
the Company’s other financial long-term assetsathdr financial longerm liabilities (other than the debentures) appmaxe
their fair value. The fair value of the Companyeni®r secured convertible debenture due April 3428pproximates the
carrying amount (after considering the BCF, as dlesd in Note 6a).

NOTE 4 - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

a. Composition of assets, grouped by major classifioat is as follows

June 30 December 31
2012 2011 2010
($ in thousands)

Cost:
Vehicles $ - $ - 3 44
Computer equipmet 142 12¢ 75
Office furniture and equipme! 83 56 54
Machinery and equipmel 59¢ 597 41€
Leasehold improvemen 111 47 47
934 82: 63€
Less- accumulated depreciation and amortiza (472) (403 (359
Net carrying amour $ 462 $ 42C $ 282

b. Depreciation and amortization expenses totaledeqipately $69 thousand for the six month periodeshdune 30, 2012, a
$89 thousand, $91 thousand and $89 thousand fgetirs ended December 31, 2011, 2010 and 200 atesgly.
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NOTE 5 - LIABILITY FOR EMPLOYEES RIGHT UPON RETIREM ENT

Israeli labor law generally requires payment ofesamce pay upon dismissal of an employee or upaominiation of employment in
certain other circumstances.

Pursuant to section 14 of the Israeli Severancepggoisation Act, 1963, some of the Company’s emplogee entitled to have
monthly deposits, at a rate of 8.33% of their mgn#ialary, made in their name with insurance congmrPayments in accordance
with section 14 relieve the Company from any futsggerance payments to these employees.

The severance pay liability of the Company for &t of its employees, which reflects the undistediamount of the liability, is
based upon the number of years of service andathstimonthly salary. The severance pay liabiitgartly covered by insurance
policies and by regular deposits with recognizedessnce payment funds. The Company may only maktedvéwals from the
amounts funded for the purpose of paying severpageThe severance pay expenses were approxin&i&l/thousand in the six
month period ended June 30, 2012, and $155 thoyskti# thousand and $78 thousand in the yearsidbeleember 31, 2011,
2010 and 2009, respectively.

Defined contribution plan expenses were $96 irstkenonth period ended June 30 2012, and $197a8(82 in the years enc
December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectivelyn (¢aés) on amounts funded with respect to emploigdds upon retirement
totaled to approximately $6 thousand for the sixnthgeriod ended June 30 2012, and $(8) thous$bdl thousand and $10
thousand for the years ended December 31, 2010, &0d 2009, respectively.

The Company expects contribution plan expenseiséalfyear 2013 to be approximately $198 thousand.
NOTE 6 - CONVERTIBLE LOANS

a. On April 5, 2012, the Company issued senior secaoevertible debentures (2012 Convertible Debentur”) due April 5,
2014 in the original aggregate principal amourbi, 702,128 and five-year warrants (the “2012 Wdg'3 to purchase an
aggregate of 3,343,465 shares of its common stoak exercise price of $1.80 per share in a prigteement transaction in
exchange for aggregate gross proceeds of $11,008dahd. The 2012 Convertible Debentures bear sttaten annual rate
8% (payable quarterly beginning on July 1, 2012) are convertible at any time into shares of comstook at an initial
conversion price of $1.75 per she

The relevant features of the 2012 Convertible Dalres and 2012 Warrants are summarized below:

1) 2012 Convertible Debenture:

A. Conversion and contingent convers

The 2012 Convertible Debentures, including accinggtest on such 2012 Convertible Debentures, amgertible at any
time, in whole or part, at the option of the hoklato shares of common stock at an initial coneerprice of $1.75 per sha
subject to adjustment for stock splits, fundamemtaisactions or similar events and an additionalersion adjustment
described below.

The number of conversion shares issuable upon\eecsion shall be determined by the quotient obthimedividing (x) the

sum of (a) the outstanding principal amount to taverted, (b) at the option of the holder, a portio all of any accrued and
unpaid interest to be converted and (c) the coiversdjustment amount by (y) the conversion price.
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The “conversion adjustment amount” is calculatedriftiplying the principal amount being convertgdafraction, the
numerator of which is (a) the number of days eldgsam the original issue date multiplied by (b21917808; and the
denominator of which is 100. The maximum numbedayfs elapsed to be used in calculating the cororeesijustment
amount will not be greater than 548 days regardiésise actual number of days elapsed from theirmaldssue date.

The Company may force conversion of the 2012 CdiblerDebentures if the closing bid price of thenGmany’s common
stock equals or exceeds 165% of the conversioe flmictwenty consecutive trading days, the minimdaity trading volume
for such period is $1,100 thousand, all of the ulyitey shares during such period are either reggstéor resale with the
Securities and Exchange Commission or eligibledsale pursuant to Rule 144 and there is no egistient of default or
existing event which, with the passage of timeherdiving of notice, would constitute an event efadilt during such period.

The 2012 Convertible Debentures contain certaiitditions on conversion. No conversion may be m§adster giving effect
to the conversion, any holder would beneifially omrexcess of 4.99% of the Company’s outstandirggeshof common
stock. This percentage may be increased to a pagenot to exceed 9.99%, at the option of suctidipkxcept any increase
will not be effective until the holder has given @dys’ prior notice to the Company.

The 2012 Convertible Debentures impose penaltigh@Company for any failure to timely deliver ahares of its common
stock issuable upon conversion.

B. Events of default and holc's contingent redemption optic

If there is an event of default as stipulated i dilgreement, then by election of the holders hgldineast 60% of the 2012
Convertible Debentures, the Company must redeenf gile 2012 Convertible Debentures in cash fo%4a 12 the
outstanding principal, together with all unpaid aetrued interest, all interest that would havenhgeyable through the
maturity date and any other amounts due underQ@ag Zonvertible Debentures (such amount, the “Mtrgdefault
Amount”). The Mandatory Default Amount will accrirgerest at a rate of 24% per annum commencingefifth calendar
date following the relevant event of default.

C. Holder's noncontingent redemption opti

Commencing 18 months following the original issumdate of the 2012 Convertible Debentures, thegnslthay require the
Company to redeem all or a portion of the 2012 @otilvle Debentures, for a price equal to 112% efdamount of principal

to be redeemed plus all accrued but unpaid intaresbther amounts due under the 2012 Convertibkebtures.

D. Compan’s noncontingent redemption opti

Commencing 6 months following the original issuada&e of the 2012 Convertible Debentures, the Coypaay redeem all
or a portion of the 2012 Convertible Debenturesafprice equal to 112% of the amount of principabé¢ redeemed plus all

accrued but unpaid interest and other amounts dderuhe 2012 Convertible Debentures.

E. Covenant:

The 2012 Convertible Debentures contain certaireoants which prohibit or limit the Company’s arslstibsidiaries ability

to, among other things:
1. pay cash dividends to stockholde
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2. redeem, repurchase or otherwise acquire more thi@mainimis number of shares of its common stoc
common stock equivalent

incur additional indebtednes

permit liens on assets or conduct sales of as

effectuate stock splits until April 5, 2013, eptin connection with an initial listing on a ratal securities
exchange or to meet the continued listing requirgmef such exchang

cease making public filings under the SecuritiesHexge Act of 1934, as amend

engage in transactions with affiliates; ¢

amend its charter documents in a way that woulcerizdly and adversely affect any holder of the 2
Convertible Debenture

ok w

©oNo

F. Pro rata distributions

If the Company, at any time while the 2012 ConbéetDebentures are outstanding, distributes thatlers of common sto
evidences of its indebtedness or assets (incluthsy and cash dividends) or rights or warrantsibsaibe for or purchase
any security other than the common stock, thennwgmy conversion of the 2012 Convertible Debentufesholder shall be
entitled to receive such distribution to the saxtert that the holder would have if the holder hattl the number of
conversion shares issued upon such conversiored@h2 Convertible Debentures immediately befoeeddite on which a
record was taken for such distribution, or, if mels record was taken, the date as of which therdduolders of shares of
common stock were determined for the participatiosuch distribution.

2) 2012 Warrants

A. Exercisability

The 2012 Warrants are immediately exercisable ianthe aggregate, entitle the holders to purchas®e 3,343,465 shares of
common stock. The 2012 Warrants have an initiafage price of $1.80 per share payable in casthe 2012 Warrants

expire on April 5, 2017.

Similar to the 2012 Convertible Debentures, the22@farrants also contain limitations on exercisé¢ Wwuld cause the hold
to beneficially own in excess of 4.99% or 9.99%k& Company’s outstanding common stock.

B. Anti-dilution protection

The exercise price of the 2012 Warrants and thebeurof shares issuable upon exercise of the 2012aa are subject
to adjustments for stock splits, combinations onilgir events.

C. “Most favored natic”
The 2012 Warrants are also subject to an adjustmestiant to which, in the event that the Compasyes or is deemed

to have issued certain securities with terms thesaperior to those of the 2012 Warrants, excépt@spect to exercise
price and warrant coverage, the superior termsaniibmatically be incorporated into the 2012 Wasan
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Contingent holder redemption opti

Upon the occurrence of a transaction involving angfe of control that is (i) an all cash transagt{@ha “Rule 13e-3
transaction” as defined in Rule 13e-3 under theuBes Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, orifiiiplving a person
or entity not traded on a national securities ergleathe holders of the 2012 Warrants will haveritjiet, among others,
to have the 2012 Warrants repurchased for a pueghdce in cash equal to the Black-Scholes valuaé®then
unexercised portion of the 2012 Warrants.

Pro rata distributions

Similar to the 2012 Convertible Debentures, the22@farrants allow exercising holders to particigatpro rata
distributions.

Public information failure

If the Company fails for any reason to satisfy ¢herent public information requirement under Rudd () then, in
addition to any other remedies available to theléd, the Company must pay to the holders, in qastial liquidated
damages as set forth in the agreement.

Transaction costs

In connection with the Transaction, the Companyl igguance costs, including placement agent arad fegs, of
approximately $1,200 thousand, and issued five-yarants (2012 Placement Agents Warrants”) tachase 312,310
shares of the Company’s common stock at an exepcise of $1.80 per share to the placement agent.

Accounting treatment
2012 Warrants

The Company determined, based on the provisioASaf 480-10-25-8, that equity classification is pueled because of
the redeemable option of the holders in the evkatahange in control (in certain conditions), whis an event that is
not within the Compang' control. Accordingly, the 2012 Warrants are dfestas a liability in the Consolidated Balar
Sheets and measured at fair value at each repqetirigd. The fair value of the 2012 Warrants isneated using the
Black-Scholes valuation model. See Note 2u.

In calculating the fair value of the 2012 Warrafiteluding the 2012 Placement Agents Warrants)Qbmpany used tF
following assumptions: expected term of 5 and 4&&rs for the transaction date and for June 3(? 2@Epectively;
expected volatility of 66.1% and 69.6% for the saction date and for June 30, 2012, respectivislg:free interest rate
of 1.01% and 0.72% for the transaction date anddoe 30, 2012, respectively; and dividend yiel0%

2012 Convertible Debenturt

In accordance with ASC 470-20, “Debt with Convensamd Other Optionsthe Company determined that a BCF exi
at the issuance date of the 2012 Convertible Delbest The BCF amounting to $3,790 thousand wasdedadn equity.

In addition, the Company analyzed the holders’ iogr@int redemption option based on the guidancelsatigd in Topic
815, and concluded that the holders’ contingentmgation option is not clearly and closely relatedhte debt host
contract. Thus, the Company bifurcated and accolfoteit separately as an embedded derivative fassbified it,
together with the 2012 Convertible Debenturestdrsiatement of financial position. This embeddexdvative will be
measured at fair value at each reporting perio@.falr value of the embedded derivative is estichatgEing the
binominal valuation model.
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In addition, the Company analyzed the holders’ motiagent redemption option and determined thaptepayment
options are clearly and closely related to the dhelst contract and should not be bifurcated from2012 Convertible
Debentures.

The gross proceeds amounting to $11,000 thousandtfie 2012 Convertible Debentures transaction aloeated as
follows:

« 2012 Warrants at fair value - $2,807 thousand basettieir fair value;

« embedded derivative - $8 thousand based on ityétie; and

o 2012 Convertible Debentures 8,385 thousand based on the residual amount h#&allocation of other compone
as described above. In addition, an amount of $Bti8usand was recognized as a BCF against theQ0od2ertible
Debentures

The 2012 Convertible Debentures are subsequenthguned at amortized cost on the basis of the eféetterest
method over the loan period until the maturity date

C. Transaction cost

Direct transaction costs of $1,394 thousand, whicluded the placement agents fees and the 20T21Rknt Agents
Warrants valued at $262 thousand as of the transadate , as well as other issuance costs, wkrea#éd to the various
instruments associated with the 2012 Convertibleddéures pro-rata to the amount such instruments reeorded as of
the transaction date. The amounts that were adddatthe 2012 Warrants at fair value and embededegative were
recorded in “Financial expenses” and the remaiadswunting to $1,037 thousand was recorded as “Beefetebt
issuance costs” in the Consolidated Balance Slagetsvill be amortized over the loan period using ¢ffective interest
method until the maturity date.

In July 2010, InspireMD Ltd. entered into a segesitpurchase agreement, pursuant to which InspirékDissued (i) 8%
senior convertible debentures in the principal amadi $1.58 million (the “2010 Convertible Debergst) and (i) three year
warrants (the “2010 Warrantst) purchase up to 1,014,513 shares of common stioak exercise price of $1.23 per share
adjusted for the Share Exchange) in exchange fgreggte gross proceeds of $1.58 million. The 20d0vErtible Debenture
accrued interest at the annual rate of 8% and peyable on the later of (i) two months followingegt by InspireMD Ltd.
of a tax ruling from the Israeli Tax Authority thidie issuance of shares of a U.S. “shell compamgkchange for securities
held by shareholders and option holders of InspPdMd. would constitute a deferred tax event fadimeMD Ltd. and/or its
security holders or (ii) the six month anniversafyhe issuance of the 2010 Convertible Debent(ires“Original Maturity
Date); provided however, that so long as the Compaas not in default under the 2010 Convertible &wbres, InspireMD
Ltd. had the right to extend the maturity datehaf 2010 Convertible Debentures to nine monthsyieiig the Original
Maturity Date (the*Second Maturity Da”).

If InspireMD Ltd. completed a qualified financing connection with a reverse merger prior to theyi@al Maturity Date, ¢

the Second Maturity Date, if applicable, the hoddef the 2010 Convertible Debentures had the optioconvert the 201
Convertible Debentures into shares of common stbtke surviving corporation at $1.50 per share@repaid in cash.
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In addition, provided that there was not an evémtefault, if InspireMD Ltd. completed a financifgr at least $3 million
prior to the Second Maturity Date, the 2010 CoribkrtDebentures would automatically convert intdinary shares of
InspireMD Ltd. at a 15% discount to the pricingtloé new financing.

Finally, if an event of default had not occurredgdany 2010 Convertible Debentures were still @aumiding, following the
Second Maturity Date, such 2010 Convertible Delestwould automatically convert into ordinary sisanéInspireMD Ltd.
(i) if InspireMD Ltd. completed a financing for ltast $3 million prior to the one year anniversafiyhe Second Maturity
Date, at a 15% discount to the pricing of the nimarfcing, or (ii) or if InspireMD Ltd. did not contgte a financing for at
least $3 million prior to the one year anniversafithe Second Maturity Date, at $10 per ordinagreh

Upon an event of default under the 2010 Converfildbentures, the holders had the right to demapheat of all then
unpaid principal and accrued but unpaid interegieathe 2010 Convertible Debentures.

The Company elected to apply the fair value optegarding the 2010 Convertible Debentures in a@wrd with ASC 825
(i.e. the 2010 Convertible Debentures were measairedch balance sheet date at fair value andhénrgges in their fair value
were recorded in profit and loss). See Note 3.

The proceeds from the 2010 Convertible Debentuam3action were allocated to the 2010 Convertibleeb&ures at their fe
value with the residual proceeds ascribed to tH®2@arrants as follows:

o 2010 Debenture at fair val- $1,133 thousand; ar
« 2010 Warrants - $447 thousand, net of $23 thoudardt transaction costs.

The issuance of the 2010 Warrants was recorddtkifdditional paid-in capital”, net of $23 thoushdirect transaction
costs allocated to the 2010 Warrants.

On March 31, 2011, holders of the 2010 Convertildbentures surrendered $667,596 of outstandingipehand interest
due under such debentures in exchange for shamsiohon stock and warrants as part of the Compamivate placement
on such date (the “Debt Conversions”) as describébte 10b.

As a result of the Debt Conversions, there was Biomof unpaid principal outstanding remainingdar the 2010
Convertible Debentures on March 31, 2011, which reasid by the Company in May 2011, plus all acdruserest thereon.

On January 4, 2011, InspireMD Ltd. entered intmavertible loan agreement with its distributor émdel (the “Lender”)in
the amount of $100 thousand subject to the follgwianditions:

« the convertible loan did not bear annual interest;

« inthe event of a share exchange or similar traimsgahe Lender would have, at its sole discrettbe option to
convert the loan into either (i) shares of the Canys common stock at a price of $1.23 per shat® ($ior to the
Share Exchange), or (ii) the Company’s product@iae of 400 euro per unit (which representedntiaeket price
for the Lender)

« inthe event that the Company did not close a sévarthange or similar transaction by June 1, 20iel] ender ha
the right to extend the loan and its terms forapn additional 6 months (as noted in Note 1, theh&Bnge
Agreement was closed on March 31, 2011);
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« in no event was cash required to be repaid by tiragany.

On June 1, 2011 the Lender surrendered the $1@@dna convertible loan in exchange for 81,161 shafreommon stock «
the Company.

In April 2008 InspireMD Ltd. entered into a convble loan agreement with certain lenders. Undes #igreement, the lend
were issued convertible notes in the aggregateipahamount of $720 thousand, bearing annualéstesf 10%, in exchan
for $720 thousand. While the notes did not haveatunty date, they were repayable on demand upavent of default. Tt
notes were convertible, at any time, into ordinstrgres of InspireMD Ltd. at the option of the hodd

The notes were automatically convertible into ocadynshares of InspireMD Ltd. if InspireMD Ltd. cofated a financing that
resulted in at least $1 million (“qualified finang"), at the lower conversion price of: (i) $1.48;(ii) a discount of 30% on
the price per share in such qualified financing.

The notes were also automatically convertible oridinary shares of InspireMD Ltd. upon an initiabfic offering (“IPO”) or
upon a consolidation, merger or sale of all asseshares of InspireMD Ltd. (“exit transactiond), the lower conversion pri
of: (i) $1.48; or (ii) a discount of 20% on thegwiper share in such exit transaction.

In accordance with ASC 4720, "Debt with Conversion and Other Options", trempany determined that a BCF existe
the issuance date of these notes, totaling $30&#ral. Because these notes did not have a statexhpéon date (except
an event of default), and could be converted byhiblder at any time, the BCF was recognized imntetjiaon the issuan
date under “Financial expenses (income)-net” inGbasolidated Statements of Operations.

In March 2009 these convertible notes were fullyaid (principal and accrued interest) due to a dired the covenants
InspireMD Ltd. InspireMD Ltd. allocated the procsepaid between the portion related to the redemptiothe benefici
conversion feature and that related to the corblertoan, based on the guidance in ASC 200The Company measured
portion allocated to the beneficial conversion deat based on the intrinsic value of the conversieature at th
extinguishment date, which amounted to $308 thadigauich equals the original BCF since the pricdrspireMD Ltd.s
shares on the issuance date and the redemptionvdatthe same). Accordingly, the difference betwienamount allocat
to the BCF plus the loag’carrying amount, and the cash paid, was recogrezefinancial income in the Consolide
Statements of Operations.

NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM LOAN

In January 2009, InspireMD Ltd. signed a loan agret with Mizrahi Tefahot Bank. According to ther@gment, InspireMD Ltd.
was entitled to receive the following:

1.

A loan (the"First Loar”) amounting to $750 thousand, bearing annual intépastl quarterly) equal to the London Interb:i
Offer Rate plus 4%. The loan was payable in eigiartgrly installments beginning in April 201

An additional loan (th¢Second Loa”) amounting to $750 thousand, to be received no tatar August 3, 2009, subjec!
certain terms. InspireMD Ltd. did not meet the $fieterms and therefore was not able to receieeSkcond Loar

A credit line amounting to $500 thousand for thepmse of financing export shipments. The cred# livas not utilized by tl
Company.
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In addition, InspireMD Ltd. was required to payadditional $250 thousand in the following events:
1. Aliquidity event of at least $100 million (as silpted in the agreement);
2. AnIPO in which the Compar's valuation was at least $100 millic
InspireMD Ltd. granted to the bank a floating liemall of its assets, as well as a fixed lien drohits intellectual property and
rights of future payments from the Compasglients. InspireMD Ltd. also committed to maintai its bank account a minimum
$250 thousand in order to support an estimated lwashrate of three months of activity based orraye monthly cash flow in the
preceding three months. This amount was recordétki®onsolidated Balance Sheets under “Restrazish.”
On February 2009 InspireMD Ltd. received the Hisan and in accordance with the loan agreemente@$234,814 ordinary
shares to the bank. Subsequently, InspireMD Litiinesed the fair value of the First Loan, the Sethoan, the credit line and the
234,814 ordinary shares issued to the bank usifptlowing assumptions:
1. Discount rate of 25.13% per year calculated bygigihmar-Z score mode
2. Probability of realizing the Second Lo- 40%
3. Probability of realizing the credit lir- 80%
The relative fair value of each component basethervaluation report was as follows:
1. The First Loar- $540 thousan
2.  The Second Loan optic- $20 thousan(
3. The credit line- $59 thousant
4. The 234,814 ordinary shares issued to the |- $290 thousan:

The First Loan was subsequently measured at aradrtiast on the basis of the effective interest nwethver the loan period.

The Second Loan option and the credit line have bbeeorded in the Consolidated Financial StatemieriSinancial expenses”
during 2009.

The 234,814 ordinary shares were recorded as eggeiyrding to their fair market value at the time.

Direct transaction costs of $41 thousand were dembas deferred debt issuance costs in the CoasatidBalance Sheet and were
amortized over the First Loan period.

In November 2010, InspireMD Ltd. was asked by Mizrbefahot Bank to grant it a fixed lien in the amo of $300 thousand that
would replace the $250 thousand of restricted saste the actual cash burn rate was higher thaocasie amount maintained in
Company’s bank account. The transaction was effg¢etlin January 2011.

On July 20, 2011, Mizrahi Tefahot Bank approvedréiease of a fixed lien in the amount of $300 sad. Following the
approval, $300 thousand of restricted cash wasiéiled to cash and cash equivalents.

In March 2012, following the complete repaymenttaf loan, Mizrahi Tefahot Bank approved the relexd@e floating lien.
NOTE 8 - RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS
a. InJanuary 2009, InspireMD Ltd. signed a-lease agreement with a company controlled by thefgamy s shareholders, fc
a period of 12.5 months, for a monthly rent payntéritl thousand. In 2010, the rent period was elgdrfor an additional

year, and the rent payments increased by 10%.1a,28e rent period was extended for an additigaal, through Februai
2012. The sL-lease agreement was not renew

F-24




INSPIREMD, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

On May 6, 2008, InspireMD Ltd. entered into a cdt@wcy agreement (tH* 2008 Consultancy Agreem¢”) for marketing
services with a member of the immediate familyhef CEO. Pursuant to the 2008 Consultancy AgreertresgireMD Ltd.
paid a fixed hourly fee of $45 (154 NIS) in Israeld a fixed daily fee of $400 when traveling abroétth respect to the
consulting services. On September 1, 2011, effecipril 1, 2011, the 2008 Consultancy Agreement teasinated and
InspireMD Ltd. entered into a new consultancy agreet (the “2011 Consultancy Agreement”) pursuantiich the
consultant was retained to serve as the Compaigespresident of sales. Pursuant to the agreersieatywas paid a monthly
consultancy fee of $12,500 from April 1, 2011 thgbwune 30, 2011 and a monthly consultancy fed 5300 thereafter. On
July 2, 2012, effective August 1, 2012, the 201 h<&dtancy Agreement was termainated and InspireMD éntered into a
new consultancy agreement (the “2012 Consultanagdment”) pursuant to which the consultant woulddiained for sale
services. Pursuant to the agreement, she wouldtiiked to a fixed fee of $625 (2,500 NIS) for edah working day and a
bonus fee up to $10,000 (40,000 NIS) upon 100%exennent of set objectives. The 2012 Consultancedment has a
termination date of September 30, 2012, but catefmeinated without cause by InspireMD Ltd. uporay notice, and may
be terminated with cause by InspireMD Ltd. immegligtupon the occurrence of certain events, suéhtasach of fiduciary
duties owed to the Compar

During 2007, InspireMD Ltd received a loan of $#i6dsand from its controlling shareholders. Halfref loan was paid
during 2009, and the second half was paid duriridLz

On April 1, 2005, InspireMD Ltd. entered into emyteent agreements with the Company’s president laacCompany’s
CEO (both are directors and shareholders). Suchogment agreements were subsequently amended abé¥ct, 2008 (in
the case of the Company’s CEO) and March 28, 2bilthé case of both the president and the CEOxURunt to these
employment agreements, as amended on March 28, 2ath officer was entitled to a monthly grossryaté $15,367. Each
officer was also entitled to certain social andde benefits as set forth in the employment agrasnehich totaled 25% of
their gross salary, as well as a company car. BHiter was also entitled to a minimum bonus eqlgnato three monthly
gross salary payments based on achievement oftaigie@nd board of directors’ approval. If suchagf’'s employment was
terminated with or without cause, he was entittedttleast six months’ prior notice, and would hbeen paid his salary and
all social and fringe benefits in full during suabtice period

On April 1, 2011, the employment agreements with@ompany’s president and CEO were terminatede@€bmpany
entered into consulting agreements with the Compggmgsident and CEO for a monthly consultancyde$21,563 each.

At the request of the compensation committee, the@any’s CEO and president agreed, effective &eckmber 1, 2011, to
be treated as employees for purposes of payingshkiry and benefits, rather than as consultardentheir consulting
agreements. In addition, the Company’s CEO andgeesagreed to formally terminate their consultaggeement upon the
execution of an employment agreement with the Camppa substantially the same terms as their coascytagreements. A
new employment agreement, however, was never exgauith either party.

On June 1, 2012, the president of the Companymedign connection with his resignation, effectivme 1, 2012, he remains
on the Company'’s board of directors. In connectifth the resignation, the Company and the presidatdred into a
consulting agreement, pursuant to which, amongrdhiiegs, the president agreed to provide the Campéth consulting
services for a period of six months, terminatingNmvember 30, 2012, in exchange for payments bytirapany of $20
thousand per month.
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e. During the second half of 2008, InspireMD Ltd. deaged the salaries for most of its employees dtleeteconomit
slowdown. InspireMD Ltd. also decreased the sadaofehe former president and the CEO. Their sadaniere decreased
25%, and an additional 25% was accrued and recand&tcounts payable-tradeThe accrued amounts were fully paid &
December 31, 201
In September 2009, the 25% decrease in salariesilobes above was cancelled.

f.  InspireMD Ltd. entered into a license agreemenis® a unique stent design developed by an Amecioaipany owned by a
former director of InspireMD Ltd."MGuard Prim”). See Note 9t

g. Certain directors of the Company were granted ogtio purchase shares of the Com|'s common stock. See Note :
h. Balances with related partie

June 30 December 31
2012 2011 2010
($ in thousands)

Current liabilities:

Trade payabls $ - $ 2 $ 3
Other accounts payak $ 45 $ 22 $ 121
Loans from shareholde $ - $ - $ 20
i . Transactions with related partie
6 month period endec Year ended December 3.
June 30, 2017 2011 2010 2009

($ in thousands)

Expenses

Shar-based compensatic 1,365 $ 8,21: $ 23€ $ -

$
Salaries and related expen $ 261 $ 147 $ 241 $ 152
Consulting fee! $ 10t $ 44t % 22¢ $ 194
Financial expense $ 1
$

Rent income 2% (16) $ (15 $ (13)
NOTE 9 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
a. Lease commitments:
1) The Company is a party to two lease agreemenissffacilities, which expire in March 2014 anéd@mber 2014. The
Company has the option, under both agreementsténe the agreements for two additional two yeaiogs, for a
total of four years eacl
Rent expense included in the Consolidated Statenér®perations totaled approximately $167 forgixemonth

period ended June 30, 2012, and $119 thousand,ti®8%and and $126 thousand for the years endeenfn 31,
2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively.
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As of June 30, 2012, the aggregate future minimeesé obligations for office rent under non-candelaperating
lease agreements were as follows:

($ in thousands)

Year Ended June 3

2013 $ 34E
2014 32C
2015 122

$ 781

2) The Company leases its motor vehicles unde-cancelable operating lease agreeme

As of June 30, 2012, the aggregate future minimeese obligations for motor vehicles under non-dabée operating
lease agreements were as follows:

($ in thousands)

Year Ended June 3

2013 $ 58
2014 46
2015 22

$ 12¢

License Agreement:

In March 2010, the Company entered into a new fieeagreement to use MGuard Prime, a unique steigrddeveloped by
an American company owned by a former directonsplreMD Ltd. According to the agreement, the Ismmis entitled to
receive 7% royalties for sales outside the U.S.iaside the U.S. as follows: 7% royalties for tiretf$10 million of net sales
and 10% royalties for net sales exceeding the$it6tmillion. Royalties accrued for these salesrekided in “Accounts
payable and accruals -Other.” Royalties expengsethéosix month period ended June 30, 2012 angeheended December
31, 2011 amounted to $136 thousand and $39 thoussspkctively.

Liens and pledges

1) The Company'’s obligations under the 2012 CoiiterDebentures (Note 6) are secured by a firsiripyi perfected
security interest in all of the assets and propemif the Company and InspireMD Ltd., including s$iveck of InspireMD
Ltd. and InspireMD Gmbt

2) As of June 30, 2012, the Company had fixed lensunting to $37 thousand to Bank Mizrahi in cartio@ with the
Compan'’s credit cards

Litigation:
The Company is a party to various claims arisintheordinary course of its operations in the aggte amount of $10
thousand. The Company has not recorded an expemgsipn related to damages in connection withe¢hmstters because

management, after considering the views of itsllegansel as well as other factors, is of the apirthat a loss to the
Company is neither probable nor in an amount ogeasf loss that is estimable.
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In February 2011, representatives of a third piaudycated that they intended to seek damages fhenCompany in
connection with certain finders’ fees that theyirolare owed to them. The claimants’ demand wasp@roximately $1
million. The claimants’ most recent settlement dechaonveyed in April 2011, was for a total of $266usand in cash and
250,000 shares of the Company common stock. Tq datlawsuit has been filed and the Company haaowued a
provision in connection with this matter because @mmpany’s management, after considering the vahits legal counsel
as well as other factors, is of the opinion thidss to the Company is neither probable nor inmount or range of loss that is
estimable.

In November 2010, a former senior employee subthételaim against the Company in the total amo@is%80 thousand ar
options to purchase 2,029,025 shares of the Con'ppaaoynmon stock at an exercise price of $0.001spare in the
Magistrate’s Court in Tel Aviv, claiming unpaid bkawages and commissions. The fair value of thosmop was valued
using the Black-Scholes valuation model at $2.5ionilas of the period he claimed to be entitleth®options. In June 2012,
the parties reached a settlement agreement foyragud of $88 thousand by the Company to the pFaistid following the a
mutual petition filed by the parties , on July 6,12 the Labor Court dismissed the claim. As of B®e2012, a provision of
$88 thousand was included in the Company’s ConstdiFinancial Statements.

In November 2010, an alleged founder and formeallagvisor of the Company submitted a claim agatmsiCompany for
options to purchase 496,056 shares of the Companysnon stock at an exercise price of $0.001 paresim the Magistrate’
Court in Tel Aviv. The fair value of those optiowss estimated using the Black-Scholes valuationehaid$134 thousand as
of the grant date. It was during 2005 and 2006 tt@tCompany first became aware of the eventgyhe rise to this
litigation. Also, during this time, the Company hdidcussions with the plaintiffs on an informalisa3he Company’s
management, after considering the views of itsllegansel as well as other factors, recorded aeshased compensation
expense of $134 thousand in 2006, in respect wicgmr allegedly provided in 2005 and 2006.

In November 2010, a former legal advisor of the @any submitted in the Magistrate’s Court in Tel i claim against the
Company in the total amount of $53 thousand dwntalleged breach of employment promise. It wagdu2005 and 2006
that the Company first became aware of the evlatsgave rise to this litigation. Also during thime, the Company had
discussions with the plaintiff on an informal bagise Company’s management, after considering it@svof its legal
counsel as well as other factors, recorded a poovizf $53 thousand in 2006.

With respect to the two claims against the Comparpmitted by an alleged founder and former legeaisad of the Company
in November 2010, described above, following a mtaln held in January 2012, the parties reachedbtlmving settlement
agreement: (i) the plaintiff shall be the owneppfions to purchase 194,786 shares of common stioitle Company and
withdraw their claim for the remaining 301,272 opi$; and (ii) the Company would withdraw its coudli@m against the
plaintiff. In January 2012, the District Court iR[TAviv approved the settlement and a corresponidgment was given by
the court. Following the settlement agreement f&cember 31, 2011, the provision in the amourg&¥ thousand was
reversed.

In February 2011, a service provider submitteda@rclagainst the Company in the amount of $327 thodisn the
Magistrate’s Court in Tel Aviv, claiming a futuraccess fee and commission for assistance in fintiegCompany’s
distributor in Brazil. The Company’s managementera¢onsidering the views of its legal counsel afl as other factors,
recorded a provision of $327 thousand in the firerstatements in the first quarter of 2011. THatezl expense has been
recorded to “General and administrative” within ®ensolidated Statements of Operations. On Octeh2011, the Company
filed a counter claim against the plaintiff in themount of $29 thousand.
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In August 2011, a former senior employee submitbeithe Regional Labor Court in Tel Aviv a claim aga the Company for
(i) compensation of $118 thousand and (ii) a dattay ruling that he is entitled to exercise 486,8ftions to purchase sha
of the Company’s common stock at an exercise mi.001 per share. After consulting with its legdvisor, the Company
is unable to assess the probable outcome of thisicl

In November 2011, a previous service provider splreMD Ltd. submitted to the Magistrate Court i@l Aviv a claim
against the Company, InspireMD Ltd. and the Com{saRyesident and the Company’s CEO for a declayatding that it is
entitled to convert options to purchase 13,65MepireMD Ltd.’s ordinary shares at an exercisegof$3.67 per share into
options to purchase 110,785 shares of the Companysnon stock at an exercise price of $0.45 paeslaad to convert
options to purchase 4,816 of InspireMD Ltd.’s oadinshares at an exercise price of $10 per sheveptions to purchase
39,087 shares of the Company’s common stock akarcise price of $1.23 per share. On July 30, 2@i&parties held a
mediation which resulted in a settlement agreermeadrding to which the Company paid $7 thousand pilue added taxes
to the plaintiff and the plaintiff waived all of$iclaims to any options and agreed to the irreMedadiBmissal of the above
mentioned claim. On August 5, 2012, the court apgdahe settlement and dismissed the claim.

In December 2011, a statement of claim againsCibmpany was submitted by an alleged finder of tben@any, regardir
584,357 options to purchase the Companghares. The Company filed its defense in thie @as March 11, 2012. T
Company and the plaintiff agreed to refer the casaediation. A second hearing in this case wasosedeptember 20, 20
After consulting the views of its legal counsehadl as other factors, the Company is unable tesssthe probable outcome
this claim.

In July 2012, a purported assignee of options spileMD Ltd. submitted a statement of claim agaihstCompany,
InspireMD Ltd., and the Company’s CEO and formezdRtent for a declaratory and enforcement orderitlgentitled to
options to purchase 334,546 shares of the Companysnon stock at an exercise price of $0.19 peresfidne Company
must file its defense to the abovementioned claiséptember 30, 2012. After consulting the viewgfegal counsel as
well as other factors, the Company is unable tessthe probable outcome of this claim.

NOTE 10 — EQUITY (CAPITAL DEFICIENCY)

a.

Share capital

As of June 30, 2012, the Company has authorized@8@M00 shares of capital stock, par value $0.@@0-hare, of which
125,000,000 are shares of common stock and 5,00@y@0shares of “blank check” preferred stock.

On October 31, 2011, the stockholders approveadtigorization of the board of directors, in itsadétion, to amend the
Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporatioine® Company to effect a reverse stock split ef @ompany’s common
stock at a ratio of one-for-two to one-for-fourchuatio to be determined by the board of direcfthve “Reverse Stock Split”),
which approval will allow the board of directorsetiect the Reverse Stock Split any time priotte Company’s annual
meeting of stockholders in 2012.

As of June 30, 2012, the Company had yet to effecReverse Stock Split.
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Share exchange and private placement agreements aslare issuance

As noted in Note 1 above, in connection with thar@lExchange, the Company issued 50,666,663 sbiitscommon stock
in exchange for 6,242,754 ordinary shares of ledpid Ltd., which represented all of InspireMD Ltddatstanding shares,
resulting in InspireMD Ltd. became a wholly ownedbsidiary of the Company.

In connection with the Share Exchange, the Comjadsty assumed all of InspireMD Ltd.’s obligationglaninspireMD Ltd.’s
outstanding stock options. Immediately prior to 8rere Exchange, InspireMD Ltd. had outstandingkstgptions to purchase
an aggregate of 937,256 ordinary shares, whichtandsg options became options to purchase an gatgref 7,606,770
shares of common stock of the Company after gieiifigct to the Share Exchange. In addition, threg-yearrants to purchase
up to 125,000 ordinary shares of InspireMD Ltdamtexercise price of $10 per share were assuméteh@ompany and
converted into warrants to purchase 1,014,500 stadrthe Company’s common stock at an exercise mfic1.23 per share.

In connection with the closing of the Share Exclenilge Company sold 6,454,002 shares of its constamk at a purchase
price of $1.50 per share and five-year warranfsuteghase up to 3,226,999 shares of common stk exercise price of
$1.80 per share in a private placement to accreediteestors (the “Private Placement”).

As part of the Private Placement, certain holdéte@®2010 Convertible Debentures surrendered $8676f outstanding
principal and interest due under the 2010 ConJerfitebentures in exchange for 445,064 shares ofrmmmstock and
warrants to purchase an aggregate of 225,532 sbhecesnmon stock. The number of shares of commacksand warrants
issued in connection with the Debt Conversiondraskided in the aggregate figures for the Privdse®&ment. As a result, the
Company received aggregate cash proceeds of $8@1 By the Private Placement.

In connection with the Share Exchange, the Compdsty entered into a stock escrow agreement witlaicestockholders,
pursuant to which these stockholders depositedb]6@2 shares of common stock held by them and warta purchase
832,500 shares of common stock into escrow. Thesees and warrants were to be released to the Gonipacancellation ¢
surrender to an entity designated by the Compaayldithe Company have $10 million in consolidatedenue, as certified |
the Company’s independent auditors, during thé filsmonths following the closing of the Privataédment, yet fail, after a
good faith effort, to have the Company’s commortlstmpproved for listing on a national securitiesteange. If the Company
failed to record at least $10 million in consoledtrevenue during the first 12 months following thesing of the Private
Placement or have its common stock listed on anatisecurities exchange within 12 months followtimg closing on the
Private Placement, these escrowed shares werertéddased back to the stockholders.

As it appeared unlikely that the Company woulds$atihe revenue threshold set forth above, on Ndesrh6, 2011, the
Company’s board of directors approved the rele&tleeol, 015,622 shares of common stock and wartargarchase 832,500
shares of common stock then held in escrow in aalanmediately increase the Company'’s public float

In connection with the Share Exchange, the Compesued certain consultants five-year warrants tolpase up to an
aggregate of 2,500,000 shares of common stock exentise price of $1.50 per share in considerdtoronsulting services
related to the Share Exchange, which warrants adae value of $1.5 million. The expenses reldtethe issuance of the
warrants are recorded as share-based compensatidreated as issuance costs.
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In connection with the Private Placement, the Cameaid placement agent fees of approximately $800sand and issued
five-year warrants to purchase 373,740 shareseo€thmpany’s common stock at an exercise price @er share to the
placement agent. The fair value of the warran&E2 thousand.

During the first quarter of 2011 and prior to tHea8 Exchange, InspireMD Ltd. raised approxima$890 thousand and
issued approximately 803,000 ordinary shares thrquityate placements.

On April 18, 2011, the Company issued 666,667 shafés common stock and five-year warrants tachase 333,333 shares
of the Company’s common stock at an exercise mi&.80 per share, for an aggregate purchase @rig#,000 thousand, in
a private placement.

On April 18, 2011, the Company issued 283,334 shaféts common stock and five-year term warraatgurchase 141,667
shares of the Company’s common stock at an exepcise of $1.80 per share, for an aggregate puechese of $425
thousand, in a private placement.

In connection with the above-referenced transastfoom April 18, 2011, the Company paid placemeyerd fees of
approximately $471 thousand, which were recordddsagnce costs, and five-year term warrants tohase 57,000 shares of
the Company common stock at an exercise price @0Hder share to the placement agent. The faievaflthose warrants,
amounting to $67 thousand, is estimated using thekBScholes valuation model.

On April 21, 2011, the Company issued 33,333 shafrés common stock, and five-year term warraotpurchase 16,667
shares of the Comparsytommon stock at an exercise price of $1.80 panesifior an aggregate purchase price of $50 thal,
in a private placement.

Share-Based Compensatior

1. On March 28, 2011, the board of directors andldtolders of the Company adopted and approveth#pgreMD,
Inc. 2011 UMBRELLA Option Plan (the “Umbrella PIgnUnder the Umbrella Plan, the Company reserved
9,468,100 shares of the Company’s common stockvasda to the employees, consultants, and servimadars to
the Company and its subsidiaries and affiliateddvade. At a special meeting of stockholders of @@mpany held
on October 31, 2011, the stockholders approvedrandment to the Umbrella Plan to add an additiérz81,900
shares of common stock for a total of 15,000,0G0esh

The Umbrella Plan currently consists of three congmts, the primary plan document that governsvedires grante
under the Umbrella Plan, and two appendices: (peiulix A, designated for the purpose of grantdadksoptions
and restricted stock to Israeli employees, constdiafficers and other service providers and otioer-U.S.
employees, consultants, and service providers(igndppendix B, which is the 2011 US Equity Inciat Plan,
designated for the purpose of grants of stock aptend restricted stock awards to U.S. employessuitants, and
service providers who are subject to the U.S. ireoam.

The Umbrella Plan is administered by the compeosatbommittee of the board of directors. Unless teated
earlier by the board of directors, the UmbrellanPAall expire on March 27, 2021.

U.S. federal income tax consequences relatingedrimsactions described under the Umbrella Pleusetrforth in
Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code of 188Gmended (the “Code”) and treasury regulatio290# to
regulate all types of deferred compensation. Ifrdgiirements of Section 409A of the Code are at$fied,
deferred compensation and earnings thereon wilugect to tax as it vests, plus an interest chatglee
underpayment rate plus 1% and a 20% penalty tatai@estock options and certain types of restrictedk are
subject to Section 409A of the Code.
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Pursuant to the current Section 102 of the Ordieawhich came into effect on January 1, 2003, ogtimay be
granted through a trustee (i.e., Approved 102 @gdior not through a trustee (i.e., Unapproved @pfions).

On July 11, 2011, the board of directors of the @any appointed Mr. Sol J. Barer as a new dire(Director A”),
with a term expiring at the Compasgy2012 annual meeting of stockholders. In connectith his appointmer
Director A was granted an option to purchase 1@@®shares of the Compasytommon stock at an exercise p
of $1.50 per share (the “$1.50 OptionThe $1.50 Option was exercisable immediately (8ejptember 30, 2011.
calculating the fair value of the $1.50 Option, @@mpany used the following assumptions: divideiedtyof 0% an
expected term of 0.11 years; expected volatilitp&¥o; and ris-free interest rate of 0.17¢

In addition, in connection with his appointmentréitor A was granted an option to purchase 500sb@0es of
common stock at an exercise price of $2.50 perstiiae closing price of the common stock on the dagrant (the
“$2.50 Option”), subject to the terms and condisiaf the 2011 US Equity Incentive Plan under thebdstta Plan.
The $2.50 Option vests and becomes exercisableée £qual annual installments beginning on theyaae
anniversary of the date of grant, provided thah@aevent that Director A is either (i) not reetgths a director at the
Company’s 2012 annual meeting of stockholdersiiongt nominated for reelection as a directorhet Company’s
2012 annual meeting of stockholders, the optiotsvaisd becomes exercisable on the date Directailé\tb be
reelected or nominated. The $2.50 Option has a ¢érb0 years from the date of grant. In calculating fair value ¢
the $2.50 Option, the Company used the followirepagptions: dividend yield of 0% and expected tefrb.5-6
years; expected volatility of 62%-63%; and riskefiaterest rate of 1.67%-1.85%.

The fair value of the options granted to Directomuaing the Black-Scholes option pricing model, wpproximately
$1.7 million.

On September 28, 2011, Director A exercised thBGbOption to purchase 1,000,000 shares of comnumik st
resulting in gross proceeds to the Company of lt60usand.

On November 16, 2011, the Companpoard of directors approved the appointment oéd@or A as the chairman
the board of directors. In connection with his appoent as chairman of the board of directors,Gbenpany issued
Director A 2,900,000 shares of common stock andgion to purchase 2,900,000 shares of common stbak
exercise price of $1.95 per share, the closingepsfche common stock on the date of grant. Thevedue of the
granted shares is approximately $5.7 million and vegorded as an expense in the Consolidated Réhanc
Statements ended December 31, 2011. In calculdteénir value of these options, the Company ukeddllowing
assumptions: dividend yield of 0% and expected &5 years; expected volatility of 61.6%; arskffree interest
rate of 1.07%. The options have terms of 10 yaars the date of grant, and the vesting terms afellasvs: tranche
A vests and become exercisable in twenty four empeadthly installments, tranches B and C vest ambive
exercisable upon meeting certain performance ciamgit The fair value of the options, using the Rt&choles
option-pricing model was approximately $3.1 million
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On June 18, 2012, the Compasipoard of directors approved the extension ofitite by which the conditions to 1
vesting of tranches B and C must occur. As of dhaite the performance condition of tranche B wasndgleprobable
and the performance condition of tranche C was @elemot probable. The Company continues to recoperrse
related to tranche B, in accordance with the falug that was caculated at the grant date. Tra@ales treated as a
new grant, and the Company calculated the fairevafithe new grant on the date of the extensiomguisie

following assumptions: dividend yield of 0% and egfed term of 5 years; expected volatility of 6@l risk-free
interest rate of 0.69%. The fair value using thadBtScholes option-pricing model was approximagdl92
thousand.

On August 5, 2011 and effective August 8, 2011 Bbard appointed another two new directc”Director E’ and
“Director C"). Director B was appointed for a teempiring at the Company’s 2012 annual meeting afldtolders
and Director C was appointed for a term expirinthatCompany’s 2013 annual meeting of stockholier.
connection with their appointment, the directorseveach granted an option to purchase shares aghoarstock at
an exercise price of $1.95 per share, the closiing jpf the common stock on the date of grant (#1295 Options).
The grant to Director B was for 100,000 sharesiasdibject to the terms and conditions of the 2081Equity
Incentive Plan

The grant to Director C was for 25,000 shares armiibject to the 2006 Employee Stock Option Plaubaplan of
the Company’s 2011 Umbrella Option Plan. The $D@%ions vests and become exercisable in two equala
installments beginning on the one-year anniversétiie date of grant. In the case of Directos Bption, in the eve
that Director B is either (i) not reelected asm@dior at the Company’s 2012 annual meeting ofk$tolclers, or (ii)
not nominated for reelection as a director at tben@anys 2012 annual meeting of stockholders, the optéstis/an
becomes exercisable on the date of Director Blaraito be reelected or nominated. In the caseim@dr C's
option, in the event that Director C is requireddsign from the board due to medical reasonspptien vests and
becomes exercisable on the date of Director Cigmasion for medical reasons. The $1.95 Optionshavms of 10
years from the date of grant.

In calculating the fair value of the $1.95 Optiotiee Company used the following assumptions: divitigield of 0%
and expected term of 3-4 years; expected volatilit§7%-70%; and risk-free interest rate of 0.45%8%6.

The fair value of the options granted to the abmestioned new directors, using the Black-Schold®ogpricing
model, is approximately $118 thousand.

On August 5, 2011, options to purchase 324,844es of common stock were granted to former dirscit a cash
exercise price of $1.23 per share replacing optioqmirchase 324,644 shares of common stock heldriner
directors that expired during the second quart@0dfl. The options had terms of five years. Indating the fair
value of the options, the Company used the follovaesumptions: dividend yield of 0% and expecteuth @& 3.5
years; expected volatility of 69%; and I-free interest rate of 0.62¢

The fair value of the options granted to the formlieectors, using the Black-Scholes option-priaingdel, is
approximately $424,000.

During 2011, the Company entered into investotti@ia consulting agreements with investor relatiomspanies ti

provide investor relations services. Pursuant ¢éocttnsulting agreements, in addition to monthl fieea range of
$3,000 to $16,500, the Company issued to the investations companie
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. a oneyear warrant to purchase 81,161 shares of comnoak sf the Company at an exercise price of $.
per share, valued at $21 thouss

. 50,000 restricted shares of the Company’s comnmeksvalued at $62 thousand, and a fyear warrant t
purchase 50,000 shares of common stock of the Coyrgttaan exercise price of $1.50 per share, vadtied
$30 thousand; ar

. 25,000 shares of the Company’s common stock, vaat&68.75 thousand.

The Company recorded share-based compensationsgeh$181.75 thousand related to these issuances.

On January 30, 2012, the Company appointed a n@etdr “Director C") to its board of directors. In connecti
with his appointment, the Company issued Direct@Dption to purchase 100,000 shares of its constauk,
which will vest one-third annually in 2013, 2014da2015 on the anniversary of the date of grantyidea that if he
is (i) not reelected as a director at our 2014 ahmeeting of stockholders, or (ii) not nominatedreelection as a
director at our 2014 annual meeting of stockholdies option vests and becomes exercisable onateead such
failure to be reelected or nominat

Incalculating the fair value of these options, @@mpany used the following assumptions: divideraddyof 0% and
expected term of 5.5-6.5 years; expected volatilft$8-60%; and risk-free interest rate of 1.016%2 The options

have terms of 10 years from the date of grant,thedair value of the options, using the Black-Sebmptionpricing
model, was approximately $106,000.

On June 18, 2012 the Compasboard of directors issued Directors A, B, C anopflons to purchase 50,000 she
of common stock at an exercise price of $0.79 pares the closing price of the common stock ordéte of grant.
In calculating the fair value of these options, @@mpany used the following assumptions: divideiettyof 0% and
expected term of 5.5-6.5 years; expected volatiiftg5%-66%; and risk-free interest rate of 0.78%7%. The
options have terms of 10 years from the date aitgend become exercisable in three equal annstlliments. The
fair value of the options, using the Bli-Scholes optio-pricing model, was approximately $23 thousand e

As of June 30, 2012, the Company had reserved B83lrdinary shares for issuance under the plargesacribe
above. The following table summarizes informatibowe warrants and share options to employ
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6 month period ended

Year Ended December 31,

June 30, 2012 2011 2010 2009
Number Number Number
of of Weighted of Weighted Weighted
warrants Weighted warrants average warrants average Number of average
and average and exercise and exercise warrants exercise
options exercise price options price options price and options price
8,071,02: $ 14 3,502,09° $ 0.6¢ 2,057,431 $ 0.6t 2,447,161 $ 0.5¢
1,335,001 0.8¢ 6,292,411 1.92 1,785,54. 0.62 227,25 0.7¢
(121,689 1.5¢ (723,489 1.6¢€ (340,87¢) 0.6 (158,269) 0.8t
- - (1,000,001 1.t - - (458,72) -
9,284,33. 1.32 8,071,02. $ 14 3,602,099 $ 0.6¢ 2,057,431 $ 0.6
3,616,43. $ 0.8¢ 2,868,46. $ 0.71 2,204,531 $ 0.74 1,034,120 $ 0.3

* Including 40,000 and 1,450,000 options with pemiance conditions in the period ended June 30, 2082he year
ended December 31, 2011, respectively. See Note 2m.

The following table summarizes information aboutnaats and share options to non-employees:

6 month period ended

Year Ended December 31

June 30, 2012 2011 2010 2009
Number Number Number
of of of Weighted Weighted
warrants Weighted warrants Weighted warrants average Number of average
and average and average and exercise warrants exercise
options exercise price options exercise price options price and options price
8,402,02: $ 0.9¢ 4,697,600 $ 0.3¢ 3,739,900 $ 0.2 3,382,14; $ 0.1
531,44¢ 1.24 3,963,32: 1.4¢ 1,079,441 1.21 357,76t 1.07
(437,706 0.5¢ (258,90 0.62 (121,74) - - -
8,495,76: $ 0.95 8,402,02. $ 0.9¢ 4,697,600 $ 0.3¢ 3,739,900 $ 0.2
8,226,84. $ 0.94 8,199,85! $ 0.9€ 4,635,558, $ 0.4 3,439,94. $ 0.12

* Including 77,915 and 97,394 options with performoa conditions in the period ended June 30, 20#iZ2t@nyear
ended December 31, 2011, respectively. See Note 2m.
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The following table provides additional informatiabout all warrants and options outstanding andcésable:

Outstanding as of June 30, 201

Weighted
average
Warrants and remaining Warrants
Exercise options contractual and options
price outstanding life (years) exercisable
0-0.001 3,906,13 4.7z 3,703,23
0.18:¢ 205,01: 3.41 205,01:
0.18¢ 334,54t 3.7¢ 334,54!
0.7% 505,00( 9.92
0.7¢ 390,00( 9.97
0.8 300,00( 9.9
0.9¢ 584,35’ 5.7¢€ 584,35’
1.2¢ 3,450,32! 4.5¢ 2,939,56.
iLE 3,139,23: 3.7¢ 2,719,35
1.72¢ 14,60¢ 6.5 14,60¢
1.7t 81,16 3.92 27,05¢
1.8 752,71° 4.2 752,71
1.9¢ 215,00( 3.94 66,66¢
1.9t 3,347,001 9.3¢ 483,33:
2.0C 40,00( 4.1¢
21 10,00( 9.5
2.t 500,00( 9.04
2.€ 5,00( 3.9¢ 1,661
17,780,09 5.8E 11,843,27

The weighted average of the remaining contractfeabf total vested and exercisable warrants aritog as of June 30, 20
is 4.46 years.

The aggregate intrinsic value of the total exeldisavarrants and options as of June 30, 2012 &A$4thousand.

The total intrinsic value of options exercised W80 thousand for the year ended December 31, 20d bptions were
exercised during the six month period ended Jup2@D2, and the years ended December 31, 2010 ecehiber 31, 2009.

The weighted average fair value of warrants aneoptgranted was approximately $0.59 for the sixithgeriod ended Jui
30, 2012, and $0.89, $0.82 and $0.96 for the yerded December 31, 2011, 2010 and 2009, respactiMed weighted
average fair value of warrants and options grantasl estimated using the Black-Scholes option-pgiciodel.

9. The following table sets forth the assumptions thate used in determining the fair value of optigrented tc

employees for the six month period ended June G2 2as well as the years ended December 31, 2010,and
2009:
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6 months endec Year ended December 3.
June 30, 201 2011 2010 2009
Expected life 5.5-6.5 year 0.17-6.5 year 5.2E-6 year: 5.54-6 year:
Risk-free interest rate 0.7%-1.2% 0.03%-2.7% 1.7%-2.65% 1.7%-2.4%
Volatility 58%-66% 55%-79% 79%-80% 75%-79%
Dividend yield 0% 0% 0% 0%

The following table sets forth the assumptions tiate used in determining the fair value of warsaamd options granted to
non-employees for the six month period ended JOn@@&12, as well as the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009:

6 month period endet Year ended December 3.
June 30, 201: 2011 2010 2009
Expected life 2-10 year 1-10 year 9.7-10 year 9-10 year
Risk-free interest rate 0.3%-1.47% 1.02%-3.3%% 2.65%-3.01% 3.4%-3.5%
Volatility 47%-65% 53%-62% 87% 86%-91%
Dividend yield 0% 0% 0% 0%

The Company does not have sufficient historicat@ge data to provide a reasonable basis upon wbiektimate expected
term. Accordingly, as to plain vanilla options gtedh the expected term was determined using thpli§ied method, which
takes into consideration the option’s contractifaldnd the vesting periods (for non-employees etkected term is equal to
the option’s contractual life).

The Company estimates its forfeiture rate baseitsc@mployment termination history, and will contéento evaluate the
adequacy of the forfeiture rate based on analyssnployee turnover behavior and other factors iffam-employees the
forfeiture rate is nil). The annual risk-free ratege based on the yield rates of zero coupon ndexitinked U.S. Federal
Reserve treasury bonds as both the exercise pricéha share price are in dollar terms. The Comijgaexpected volatility i
derived from a blended volatility, based on itddvigal data and that of a peer group of public panies.

10. As of June 30, 2012, the total unrecognizedp=areation cost on employee and non-employee sfadng, related
to unvested stock-based compensation, amountgzptoxamately $2,745 thousand. This cost is expetddk
recognized over a weighted-average period of apmrately 1.96 years. This expected cost does naidecthe
impact of any future sto-based compensation awar

The following table summarizes the allocation dgatehare-based compensation expense in the Cdatali Statements of
Operations:
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6 months ende Year ended December 3
June 30, 201: 2011 2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Revenue $ 68 $ - $ - $ -
Cost of revenue 35 35C 16C 49
Research and developmt 20¢€ 267 53€ 35€
Sales and marketir 181 431 55 92
General and administrative 1,45/ 8,54: 86¢ 65

$ 1,94, $ 9,59( $ 1,62( $ 562

The Company recorded $62 thousand of share-basepertsation as part of Property, Plant and Equiprinethie year ended
December 31, 2011

d. Acquisition and cancellation of share:
Following a settlement agreement signed on JuR@El, the Company issued 18,785 shares of comrgk.skthe Company
issued a stock certificate in the name of the fifdiior such shares for the Company to hold irstrpending consummation of
the settlement terms under the settlement agree®@entune 10, 2012, both parties agreed to amensktiiement agreement
to provide that the Company would pay $24 thousattter than issue the shares. Whereas the sharesiereer released to
the plaintiff, and both parties agreed to cancelghare certificate evidencing the shares, the @ognpancelled the shares ¢
recorded $21 thousand as a deduction from equiitg.difference was recorded as “General and admatiig” based on the
cash amount paid net of the fair value of the chetshares as of the cancellation date.

e. On April 5, 2012, the Company issued the 2012 Cdible Debenture and 2012 Warrants to purchaseygregate o
3,343,465 shares of its common stock at an exepecise of $1.80 per share in a private placememtsiaction. See Note

NOTE 11 - TAXES ON INCOME
a. Tax laws applicable to the Company and its subsidiges
Taxation in the United States
InspireMD, Inc. is taxed under U.S. tax laws.
Taxation in Israel
InspireMD Ltd. is taxed under the Israeli IncomeTardinance.
On December 6, 2011, the "Tax Burden Distributi@wl. Legislation Amendment (2011) was publishechia Official
Gazette. Under this law, the previously approvedtigal decrease in the corporate tax rate was dadc&he Corporate tax
rate will increase to 25% beginning 2012.
Taxation in Germany
InspireMD GmbH is taxed according to the tax law&iermany. Accordingly, the applicable tax ratesarporate tax rate

15.825% and trade tax rate of 12.075%.
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Tax benefits under the Law for the Encouragement o€apital Investments, 1959 (the "Law"):

InspireMD Ltd. has been granted a “Beneficiangdeprises” status under the Investment Law incigdhmendment No. 60
thereof, which became effective in April 20(

The tax benefits derived from any such BeneficEnyerprise relate only to taxable profits attriliniéato the specific program
of investment to which the status was granted.

The main benefit, to which InspireMD Ltd. is ergl conditional upon the fulfilling of certain catidns stipulated by the
above law, is a two-year exemption and five to eiglars of reduced tax rate of 10% to 25% froma@axncome derived from
their production facilities in Israel. The tax b&hperiod is twelve years from the years of impentation.

The tax-exempt income attributable to the “BenefigiEnterprises” can be distributed to shareholdettsout imposing tax
liability on the Company only upon the completail@ption of the Company. In the event of a distiifyu of such tax-exempt
income as a cash dividend in a manner other thémeicomplete liquidation of the Company, the Comypaill be required to
pay tax at the rate of 10% to 25% on the amountilliged. In addition, these dividends will be sdijto 15% withholding
tax.

Should InspireMD Ltd. derive income from sourcesestthan the “Beneficiary Enterprisedtiring the period of benefits, su
income shall be taxable at the regular corporatedte.

Conditions for entitlement to the bene!

The entitlement to the above benefits is conditiopan InspireMD Ltd. fulfilling the conditions gtilated by the law,
regulations published thereunder and the instrusneindpproval for the specific investments in apprbassets. In the even
failure to comply with these conditions, the betsefinay be cancelled InspireMD Ltd. may be requicectfund the amount of
the benefits, in whole or in part, with the additiof interest.

Amendment of the Law for the Encouragement of Gépitvestments, 19!

The Israeli Law for Encouragement of Capital Inwestts, 1959 was amended as part of the EconomicyRa@w for the
years 2011-2012, which was passed in the Knessetgtaeli parliament) on December 29, 2010. Theraiment became
effective as of January 1, 2011.

The amendment set alternative benefit tracks tottes then in place, as follows: (i) an investnggants track designed for
enterprises located in national development zomd\(ii) two new tax benefits tracks (for preferexderprises and for
special preferred enterprises), which provide fapligzation of a unified tax rate to all preferreddome of the company, as
defined in the amendment.

The tax rates at company level, under the law, \asr®llows:

Development  Other Areas in

Years Zone A Israel
“Preferred enterpri”
2011-2012 1C% 15%
20132014 7% 12.5%
2015 and thereaftt 6% 12%
“Special Preferred Enterpr” commencing 201 5% 8%

The benefits granted to the preferred enterprisere wo be unlimited in time, unlike the benefitarged to special preferred
enterprises, which were to be limited for a peiwddO years. The benefits were to be granted topeones that qualified und
criteria set in the amendment; for the most phdse criteria were similar to the criteria that eveet in the law prior to its
amendment.

Under the transitional provisions of the amendmeantisraeli company was allowed to continue to eithe tax benefits
available under the law prior to its amendmentldhé end of the period of benefits, as definethalaw. The company was
allowed to set the “year of election” no later thiar year 2012, provided that the minimum qualifyinvestment commenced
not later than the end of 2010. On each year duhageriod of benefits, the company would havenksd®e to opt for
application of the amendment, thereby making alslgléo itself the tax rates above. Company’s optargapplication of the
amendment was irrecoverah



c. Carry forward tax losses
As of June 30, 2012, InspireMD Ltd. had a net céoryward tax loss of approximately $18 million. Usrdsraeli tax laws, the
carry forward tax losses can be utilized indefigiténspireMD, Inc. had a net carry forward taxdaxf approximately $10
million. Under U.S. tax laws, InspireMD, Ins.tax losses can be utilized two years back andtyweears forward. InspireMI
Inc.'s carry forward tax losses will begin to expim June 30, 2031.

d. Tax assessment
The Company and its subsidiaries have not beersssgddor tax purposes since incorporation.

e. Loss before income taxe

The components of loss before income taxes arellasvt:
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6 month period ende( Year ended December 3.
June 30, 201: 2011 2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Profit (loss) before taxes on incon

InspireMD, Inc. $ (2,226) $ (7,029 $ - $ -
InspireMD Ltd. (4,814 (7,636 (3,115 (2,624
InspireMD GmbH (9) 2 (259 (59

$ (70498 (14669 $ (3379 $ (2,677)

Current taxes on income

Tax expenses in the amount of $32 thousand fosithmonth period ended June 30, 2012, and $2, I$ddsand and $47
thousand thousand for the years ended Decemb@031, 2010 and 2009, respectively, are relateditwW S. operations.

Following is a reconciliation of the theoreticak axpense, assuming all income were taxed at thdaetax rates applicable
to the Company in the U.S. (see ¢ above), anddhmbtax expense:

6 month period ende( Year ended December 3.
June 30, 201: 2011 2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Loss before taxes on income, as reported in the

statements of operatiol $ 7,04¢ $ 14,66: $ 337 $ 2,67
Theoretical tax benef (2,397 (4,985 (1,147 (910
Increase in tax benefit resulting from permanent

differences 863 601 431 92

Increase (decrease) in taxes on income resultiny
from the computation of deferred taxes at ara

which is different from the theoretical re (11€) 62 24
Increase (decrease) in uncertain tax posit- net (60) 30 30
Decrease in theoretical tax benefit resulting fi

subsidiaries different tax ra 434 1,38¢ 304 214
Change in corporate tax rates, see c al (545) - 481
Change in valuation allowance 1,132 3,72z 367 11€

$ 32 % 2 3 47 $ 47

As of June 30, 2012, as well as December 31, 22010 and 2009, the Company determined that it ware fiikely than not
that the benefit of the operating losses wouldbgotealized and consequently, management concthdédull valuation
allowances should be established regarding the @oyip deferred tax assets.
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The changes in the valuation allowance for thevgixth period ended June 30, 2012 and years endsehiber 31, 2011 and

2010 were as follows:

6 month period

ended Year ended December 3
June 30, 2012 2011 2010 2009
($ in thousands)
Balance at the beginning of the y: $ 6,91¢ $ 3,19¢ $ 2,82¢ $ 2,71
Changes during the year 1,132 3,72z 367 11¢€
Balance at the end of the year $ 8,05( $ 6,91¢ $ 3,19¢ $ 2,82¢

Accounting for Uncertain Tax position

Following is a reconciliation of the total amounfshe Company’s unrecognized tax benefits durirgggix month period
ended June 30, 2012, as well as the years endeshibec 31, 2011 and 2010:

6 month
period ended Year ended December 3.
June 30, 201 2011 2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Balance at beginning of peri $ - $ 60 $ 30 $ 0
Increase in unrecognized tax benefits as a rebtdix(
positions taken during the ye 30 3C
Decrease in unrecognized tax benefits as a rektak:
positions taken during a prior year (60)
Balance at end of peric $ - $ - $ 60 $ 3C

All of the above amounts of unrecognized tax begefould affect the effective tax rate if recoguize

A summary of open tax years by major jurisdictispresented below:

Jurisdiction Years
u.S. 200¢-2011
Israel 200€¢-2011
Germany 200¢-2011

The Company and its subsidiaries applied for a gbarf fiscal year for its tax filings to end in &80, 2012 in the different

territories.
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g. Deferred income tax:

Shor-term:
Allowance for doubtful accoun
Provision for vacation and recreation pay

Long-term:
R&D expense:
Convertible debentur
Non cash issuance co:
Shar-based compensatic
Carry forward tax losse
Accrued severance pay, net

Less-valuation allowance
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6 month period endec

Year ended December 3.

June 30, 201: 2011 2010
($ in thousands)
54 $ 37 $ 36
70 69 38
124 10¢€ 74
74€ 522 531
(1,251
89
693 27¢
7,631 6,00( 2,58
18 14 9
7,92¢ 6,812 3,12z
(8,050) (6,919 (3,196)
-3 -3 -
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NOTE 12 - SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT INFORMA TION

Balance sheets:

a.

C.

Accounts receivable:

December 31
June 30, 201 2011 2010
($ in thousands)

1) Trade:
Open account $ 2,03¢ $ 2,42¢ $ 99¢
Allowance for doubtful accounts (215) (142 (146
$ 1,82¢ $ 2,28¢ $ 852
2) Other:
Due from government institutior $ 124 $ 68 $ 56
Advance payments to supplie 11¢€ 32
Fund in respect of employee right upon retiren 8
Miscellaneou: 22 18 11
$ 264 $ 11€ $ 75

The changes in “Allowance for doubtful accountstidg the six month period ended June 30, 2012 heg¢ars ended
December 31, 2011 and 2010 are as follows:

6 month period

ended Year ended December 3.
June 30, 2017 2011 2010 2009
($ in thousands)
Balance at beginning of perit $ 142 $ 14€ $ 6 $ 6
Additions during the perio 78 14C
Exchange rate differences (5) (4)
Balance at end of peric $ 21 $ 14z $ 14€ $ 6
Inventories:
December 31
June 30, 201 2011 2010
($ in thousands)
Finished good $ 47¢ % 741 % 957
Work in proces:! 1,11¢ 1,04« 573
Raw materials and supplies 15C 27€ 174
$ 1,74¢ $ 2,061 $ 1,704

As of June 30, 2012, the Company recorded a pavir slow moving inventory in the amount of $4#h8usand.

Inventory on consignment

The changes in inventory on consignment duringstkenonths ended June 30, 2012, as well as the yeated December 31,
2011 and 2010, are as follows:
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6 month period

ended Year ended December 31
June 30, 201 2011 2010 2009
($ in thousands)
Balance at beginning of perit $ 11C $ 371 $ 1,09 $ 1,42t
Costs of revenues deferred during the pe 20 11C 32¢€ 421
Costs of revenues recognized during the pe (67) (371) (1,04¢) (75))
Balance at end of period $ 63 $ 11C $ 371 $ 1,09t

As of June 30, 2012, December 31, 2011 and 20%@ntory on consignment included an amount of $68isand, $110
thousand and $371 thousand, respectively, relatpdoducts sales for which product returns couldbaoreliably estimated,
with the remainder relating to products sales fhiclv returns were reliably estimated.

d. Accounts payable and accrua-other:

December 31

June 30, 201 2011 2010
($ in thousands)

Employees and employee institutic $ 43¢ $ 37¢ $ 37E
Accrued vacation and recreation 272 271 147
Accrued clinical trials expenses 607 124 35
Provision for sales commissions 194 21z 36
Accrued expenses 1,197 93C 561
Due to government institutions 22 3 10C
Liability for employees rights upon retirement 7
Provision for returns 13¢ 231 15C
Taxes payable 56 69 98

$ 2,92t 3 2217 $ 1,50¢

e. Deferred revenues

The changes in deferred revenues during the sixhmmeriod ending June 30, 2012, and the years ebdedmber 31, 2011
and 2010 are as follows:

6 month period

ended Year ended December 3.
June 30, 2017 2011 2010 2009
($ in thousands)
Balance at beginning of peri $ -9 39¢ $ 197t $ 2,48:
Revenue deferred during the per 25 32C 61€
Revenue recognized during the per (15) (39¢) (1,897) (1,127)
Balance at end of peric $ 1 $ - $ 39 § 1.97¢
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Statements of Operation:
f.  Financial expenses (income), ne

6 month period

ended Year ended December 3
June 30, 2012 2011 2010 2009
($ in thousands)
Bank commission $ 3C $ 63 $ 83 $ 18
Interest incom: 9) (36) (@)} QD
Exchange rate differenc (40) 177 (33 30
Interest expense (including debt issuance costs) 1,23: 73C 10t 221
Change in fair value of warrants and embedded dvies (1,329
Redemption of beneficial conversion feature of
convertible loan (308
$ (209) $ 934 $ 154 $ (40
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NOTE 13 - ENTITY WIDE DISCLOSURES
The Company operates in one operating segment.
Disaggregated financial data is provided belowodisws:

(1) Revenues by geographic area and
(2) Revenues from principal customers.

Revenues are attributed to geographic areas basta docation of the customers. The following summary of revenues by
geographic areas:

6 month period ende( Year ended December 3.
June 30, 2012 2011 2010 2009
($ in thousands)

Russia $ 452 $ 36C $ 12 ¢ 203
Germany 28t 29¢ 507 191
India 12C 1,08: - -
Israel 60 73C 11¢ -
Italy 17¢ 313 39C 66€
Cyprus 10 60 7 337
Pakistar - 5 19z 477
Poland 14C 26¢ 1,44¢ -
Other 82t 2,881 2,27¢ 1,53¢

$ 2071¢ 6,006 % 494¢$ 3411

By principal customers:

6 month period endet Year ended December 3.
June 30, 201: 2011 2010 2009
Customer A 22% 6% -% 6%
Customer E 14% 5% 10% 6%
Customer C 6% 18% -% -%
Customer C 3% 12% 2% -%
Customer E 9% 5% 8% 20%
Customer F -% 1% -% 10%
Customer C -% -% 4% 14%
Customer 7% 4% 29% -%

All tangible long lived assets are located in I&r
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NOTE 14 — TRANSITION PERIOD COMPARATIVE DATA
Six month period ended June 3(

2011
2012 (unaudited)

($ in thousands)

Operating Data:

Revenue! $ 2,071 % 2,72¢
Cost of revenue 1,37 1,53¢
Gross Profit 694 1,187
Operating expense
Research and developme 2,607 1,09:¢
Selling and marketin 1,24¢ 1,04¢
General and administrative (including $1,454 and 88share-based compensation fo
the six month periods ended June 30, 2012 and 284fiectively) 3,99¢ 2,391
Total operating expenses 7,852 4,52¢
Loss from operation (7,159 (3,342
Financial expenses (income), net (109) 787
Loss before income taxi (7,049 (4,129
Tax expenses 32 20
Net loss $ (7,08) $ (4,149
Net loss per shar- basic and dilute $ (0.10 $ (0.07)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares usedritputing net loss per share - basic
diluted 68,176,88 57,312,94
Cash Flow Data:
Net cash used by operating activit $ (4,367 $ (1,78¢€)
Net cash used by investing activit (200) (144
Net cash provided by financing activiti 9,75: 9,35¢
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and casvaénts 8
Net increase in cash and cash equival $ 519C $ 7,43¢

NOTE 15 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:
On August 20, 2012, the Company announced thatlt-cemter randomized trial of its MGuard™ embqtiotection stent
demonstrated a positive outcome in treating patisaffering heart attacks when compared to com@agrepproved bare metal or
drug-eluting stents.

On August 1, 2012, the Company’s board of direcissged a consultant options with certain perforeaconditions to purchase
200,000 shares of common stock at an exercise pfi$#.18 per share, the closing price of the comistock on the date of grant.

On August 27, 2012, the Company'’s board of direciesued a member of the immediate family of th©@iptions to purchase
243,483 shares of common stock at an exercise pfig&.45 per share, the closing price of the comstock on the date of grant.
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On August 27, 2012, the Company's board of dirscpproved the extension of 121,740 options prelyogranted to a member
of the immediate family of the CEO. Following theaension, the options can be exercised until Seipéerd0, 2014.
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July 22, 201

Re: Mutual Waiver and Release (the "Release")

Reference is made to that certain Exclusiverbigion Agreement dated December 10, 2007 betirsgpireMD Ltd.("InspireMD") anc
HAND-PROD Sp. z o.0("Hand Prod") and several amendments thereto the most recenhichvis dated November 20, 2011 |
"Agreement").

Capitalized terms used herein and not otherwisime@fshall have the respective meaning ascribélteto in the Agreement.

It is hereby acknowledged by the Parties that tigee@ment was terminated by Hand Prod by -day prior written notice provided
InspireMD on February 13, 2012 as per Sub secti@o® the Agreement. Consequently, the Agreemeatl stot be in effect as
December 10, 201:

Each Party herby irrevocably release and forevechdirge the other Party and its officers, directshareholders, employees, age
subsidiaries and representatives from and agaiysaéad all actions, causes of action, rights, ciaidebts, dues, demands, liabilities, <
of money, bills, controversies, promises, setadfg] damages of any kind, the facts which are tlséstibereto are known to the relea:
Party on the date hereof, existing or arising m filture, resulting from or related to the Agreeméme performance, non performanc
termination thereot

This Release supersedes and replaces all previ@isand written agreements or communications reggrdhe termination of tt
Agreement and the events leading thereto and adeddherewith. This Release may only be amendedifing signed by both Partie

This Release shall be exclusively governed by,amstrued in accordance with, the laws of the Sihterael applicable to contracts m
and to be performed therein, without giving effeecthe principles of conflicts of law. The partigsreto irrevocably submit to the exclus
jurisdiction of the courts of T-Aviv, Israel with respect to any dispute or matgsing out of, or connected with, this Rele¢

THIS DRAFT WAS PREPARED FOR NEGOTIATION TO SETTLEMEH PURPOSES ONLY AND THEREFORE UNTIL ITS FU!
SIGNING IT IS A NON BINDING DRAFT AND WILL NOT BE QNSTRUED AGAINST ANY PARTY THERETO EVEN IF SUC
PARTY HAS SIGNED ON THIS FORM

AGREED AND ACCEPTEL

/s/ Ofir Paz /s/ Boleslaw Kukolewsk

InspireMD Ltd. HAND-PROD Sp. z 0.c

By:

Ofir Paz, CEC By: Boleslaw Kukolewsk




EXCLUSIVE DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENT
THIs ExcLusiVE DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENT (the “ Agreement”), entered into as of August 1, 2007 (th&ffective Date”), is mad:
by and betweefNSPIRE MD LTD. of 3 Menorat Hamaor St. Tel Aviv 67448, Israel, @rfidration organized and existing under the lav
Israel and any of its affiliated companies (undenfation) (individually and collectively referred &s the “Supplier ”), and Kardia Srl , of
Via Luigi Rizzo, 8/1, 20151 Milano, ltaly, (the Distributor ") (each of the Company and the Distributor, 8drty ” and together, the
Parties ™).

WHEREAS, Supplier develops, manufactures and sepphe Product(s) set forth &xhibit A hereto, that may be improved
updated by Supplier from time to time (th@roduct(s)”;

WHEREAS, Distributor distributes and sells a wideigty of Product(s) for use in the territory;

WHEREAS, Supplier wishes to sell the Product(sDistributor, and Distributor wishes to purchase Breduct(s) from Supplie
subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreetme

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises mutlual covenants contained herein, the partieseags follows:

1. Representations, Undertakings, Appointment and &esbilities of Distributor.

1.1 Representations and Warrantie®istributor hereby represents and warrants to Shpplier that it possesses and
maintain throughout the term of this Agreement, theans, experience, kndwow, skill, facilities and personnel to properlylfilli its
obligations under this Agreement in a timely maraea to the Supplies’satisfaction. Further, the Distributor represemd warrants that it
duly licensed to execute its obligations under Adseement.

1.2 Undertakings. Distributor hereby undertakes that he will, &t @wn expense, be responsible for obtaining any &l
permits, approvals, product registration with thénistry of Health, licenses authorizations and @eaes from local, state, municig
governmental, quagievernmental and other authorities, required, rezogsor desirable for the sale and distributiorthaf Product(s) in tt
Territory and for the performance of the Distribisoobligations hereunder. Pursuant to this engaggriéstributor agrees to purchase
Product(s) from Supplier, and Supplier agrees tbtlse Product(s) to Distributor when such Prodsict{re ordered hereunder in accord
with the terms hereof.

1.3 Appointment. As of the Effective Date, Supplier hereby engaDistributor as its Exclusivdistributor for the distributic
and sale of the Product(s) solely in the geogralaceas set forth oBxhibit B _hereto (the “Territory "), subject to the terms and conditi
of this Distribution Agreement. Distributor herelgcepts such engagement, subject to the termsoaditions of this Distribution Agreeme
Distributor acknowledges that it may not make aosmnmitment or binding obligation on behalf of Suppli




1.4 Sales Minimums Distributor hereby commits to Supplier to achieaea minimum, the sales targets set fortlEahibit C
hereto during the Term @ales Minimum "), and the Total Value of orders for each yeatelistherein (the Order Value ). If Distributor
fails to achieve the Sales Minimum and/or the ONliue in any given period specified lixhibit C hereto, Supplier may, at its own discre
either: (i) terminate this Agreement in accordamngth Section 9.1 below, or (ii) revoke the exclusigppointment granted to the Distribi
under Section 1.3 and appoint Distributor as a exeiusive Distributor in the Territory. Supplieradhnotify Distributor if such appointment
made. Said appointment shall not derogate frometmas of this Agreement and all other terms of Agseement shall remain in effeldtutatic
Mutandis.

15 Responsibilities Distributor shall bear its own expense for theaition of the following:

(@) Product(s) Promotion Distributor shall use its best efforts to intreduo the market, promote, obtain orders fo
Product(s) in the Territory. For the execution aidspromotion, Distributor shall employ highly qifiéld sales and technical personnel fam
with the Product(s). Distributor agrees that itlsb&ecute its obligation under this section in armmer that reflects positively on the Supy
and the Product(s) and shall not perform any aanaoission which may harm the goodwill of, or beuipus to, the Product(s) or Suppl
Further, all marketing material, Product(s) infotima, brochures and the like, containing informati@lating to the Product(s) requires
approval of the Supplier prior to its distributitmend users or prospects Distributor engages.

(b) Marketing Plan Distributor agrees to submit to Supplier withirty (30) days hereof a marketing plan detailihe
promotional and marketing activities for salesha Product(s) in the Territory. Said marketing geubject to Supplies’approval prior to i
implementation and shall include attendance inllshaws, distribution of marketing material transthinto the language used in the Territ
Distributor shall keep Supplier continuously infardhof the status of its marketing efforts under tarketing plan and shall furnish
information relating to the sales of the Produdtfghe Territory as may be reasonably requeste8upplier from time to time.

(c) Sales PersonneDistributor shall train an appropriate numbeitsfgualified employees in the sale of the Prody)
(“ Sales Personnel). Number of Sales Personnel shall be sufficient fer purpose of promoting, marketing, selling andritiisting the
Product(s) in the Territory in accordance with 8ettl.3 above. Without derogating from the abovistibbutor may use subcontractors for
distribution of the Products provided that the prwitten approval of the Supplier is provided. filsutor shall be held accountable for
distribution activities preformed by subcontractordistributing the Products under this Agreemdiite Supplier shall have the right, at
times, to discontinue the use of a specific subreaitr at its sole discretion.




(d) Compliance and Reporting

(1) Distributor shall comply with any anél aafety regulations and standards and such atbgulations ¢
requirements as are or may be promulgated by dmétbigovernmental authorities and required in orgercarry out the terms of ti
Distribution Agreement.

(2) Distributor shall provide Supplier widlli information pertaining to adverse events desaissues related
the Product(s) within one working day. Further,tBigitor shall promptly provide Supplier with afiformation alleging Product(s) deficienc
related to the identity, quality, durability, reliéity, effectiveness, or performance of the Prdsjc

(e) Customers Distributor shall provide to Supplier, at the érof placing a purchase order, any detail of theese
reasonably required by the Supplier for support Erehsing purposes (Customer Information ”). Supplier undertakes not to disclose
Customer Information to third parties, and to use Customer Information strictly for support andehising purposes. Supplier furt
undertakes not to contact the amkr directly or indirectly for sales and marketmgpose during the Term, unless otherwise agrgeithd
parties hereto. Distributor shall provide Suppbera quarterly basis and upon termination of thige&ment, with a list of all customers 1
have purchased Product(s) from Distributor, inaligdiheir names, addresses, Product(s) purchaseshgsing date and purchase price.

® Records. Distributor shall maintain complete and accuratords of all Product(s) sold by Distributor irffuient
detail to enable Supplier to comply with its obtigas under this Agreement.

(9) Storage. Distributor shall store the Products in a storfaglity and under conditions suitable to fit tReoducts
nature as a delicate sterilized medical devicestaded in humans.

(h) Minimum Inventory. Distributor shall at all times after the EffediDate of this Agreement maintain at all tim
minimum inventory of Products equivalent to onertgreof sales of the current year, to ensure thel§f supply of Products to the customers.

2. Term of Agreement

This Agreement shall commence and be effectivefabeoEffective Date and shall continue for a tesf3 years (the Term ”)
commencing with the Effective Date of this Agreemamless terminated pursuant to Section 9 belole Term shall be automatice
extended to an additional termRenewal”) unless a written notice of termination has beewigexl by one party to the other ninety (90) ¢
prior to the date on which this Agreement otherwismild have expired. The terms of this Agreemeatlskpply to any Renewal, excep
otherwise agreed on in writing by the parties.

3. Purchases, Prices, Payment and Forecasts

3.1 Standard Terms Distributor shall purchase Product(s) from Sugppursuant to Suppliexr’standard purchase order. A
receipt of Distributors purchase order, Supplier shall confirm, in wgtithe details of the purchase order. Supplierl &leabbligated to sell
Distributor Products after the confirmation of fwerchase order has been made by Supplier. Suppdigr at its sole discretion, make chat
to its Product(s) list at any time, provided thatstanding purchase orders will not be affectedimyh change. All sales from the Supplier tc
Distributor are final.




3.2 Prices.

(@) Transfer prices of the Product(s) from SupplieDistributor are specified ifExhibit C to this Agreement (the “
Prices”), FOB Israel or Germany at the Supplier’'s soleisien.

Distributor shall complete the appropriate impogert forms as required by applicable laws andlgbey all other fees associa
with the sale and delivery of all Product(s) heaam Including but not limited to customs clearanceustoms tax as may apply.

(b) Supplier shall have the right to change the Priciéls a sixty (60) days prior written notice (théfice Notice”) to
Distributor. Orders placed by Distributor prior tive last day of the Price Notice period shall netéffected by said price change, and
written quote provided by the Distributor to prospendusers prior to the Price Notice shall be subjet¢h&previous pricing, provided the
copy of such quote has been provided by Distribtetahe Supplier prior to the Price Notice.

3.3 Product(s) ChangesSupplier reserves the right, at any time, to mekenges to any Product(s) whenever such chang
(a) required for safety, (b) required in order &zilitate performance in accordance with specificest, or (c) such that they represent non-
substantial substitutions and modifications not eadely affecting performance in accordance withliegble Product(s) performar
specifications. Supplier will inform Distributor thin a reasonable time of any changes under tlasde3.3.

34 Purchase Orders All orders for Product(s) shall be placed by aubject to Distributos purchase orders in the fc
attached to aExhibit E to this Agreement, each of which shall be subjeceview and acceptance in writing by Suppliettaprincipal plac
of business. Distributor’s purchase orders shallite the following information:

(@) Identify each unit of Product(s) ordered;

(b) Indicate quantity, price (determined in accordawié the provisions of this Agreement) and shippinstructions
and

(c) Specify Distributor’s requested delivery dates.

Supplier is not bound by any term, condition oresthrovision in any purchase order that conflicithwthe terms of this Agreement, unless ¢
purchase order was confirmed in writing by Supplier

Regarding the first Distributor’'s purchase ordelypthe rules are set forth dexhibit E/1 .

35 After Purchase order is received and confirmed igyp8er, sales transaction shall be deemed comaltetdinal.




3.6 Payment

(@) Payments for Product(s) shall be made in accordavitte the payments schedule set forthBrhibit D , by
Distributor to Supplier pursuant to all additiotaims listed therein.

(b) Payment shall be made by means of issuing an icedle Letter of Credit in the name of the Suppliesued by
bank certified by the Supplier’s bank.

(c) Such letter should be issued upon approval of thstriButor’s order by the Supplier, and is a prerequisit
continuation of the processing of the Purchase gdé&upplier.

(d) Risk of Loss: Title to the Product(s) purchasecehader shall pass to Distributor and all risk afsl@r damage
such Product(s) shall be borne by Distributor fithie time such Product(s) arrive on board consistiht FOB choice (Germany or Israel)

(e) Distributor’s obligation to pay for all Product(s) ordered aficcharges which it has incurred in connectiorhvtite
execution of this Agreement shall survive termioatdr expiration of this Agreement.

3.7 Forecasts Not later than the first day of each quarter nigithe Term of this Agreement, Distributor will pide an estima
of its demand for Product(s) for the following quear Such rolling forecasts shall not be bindingeither party, but shall be prepared \
reasonable care, based upon Distributor’'s expegigiiih the Product(s) and information concerningtixg and prospective customers.

4. Responsibilities of Supplier
4.1 Marketing and Sales Support
(@) Training and Support Distributor shall train and support its personoel subcontractors for the satisfact

completion of its obligations under this AgreemeBapplier will assist in training by furnishing Bidutor with English training literatur
Supplier may, at his sole discretion, provide DOtstror with his own personnel for training.

(b) Marketing Material Supplier shall provide Distributor with Englisiniguage marketing literature.

(c) Marketing Activities. Supplier may at his own discretion choose tosad3istributor in marketing activities,
participating in conferences, meeting with cust@néringing opinion leaders and any other actigitBipplier may choose to be involve:
provided that said activities shall be coordinatéith Distributor.

(d) Supplier may list Distributor at the Supplier's Véé@b as a Distributor in the Territory.




4.2 Product(s) Specifications and Standards

(@) Recalls and RetrofitsSupplier agrees that if any Product(s) is foupdilgovernment agency, sovereign, legisl:
or executive branch of government, or a court ahgetent jurisdiction to be in violation of any ajgpble law or regulation, Supplier shall
solely responsible for the necessary repair, repient, or other remedy of such violation.

(b) Compliance with Applicable LawsSupplier certifies that all of the Product(s)h furnished under this Agreem
will be manufactured or supplied by Supplier in @dance with all applicable government provisiomsl atipulations in the CE ma
Distributor will be responsible for making adjustme if needed, to meet local regulation.

5. Warranty and Maintenance
51 Warranty, Maintenance Obligations of Supplier tstbutor.
(@) All Warranty claims against Supplier shall be mageDistributor, regardless of whether Distribut@shransferre

title or possession of the Product(s) to otherigart

(b) The Warranty is contingent upon the proper usehefRroduct(s), and does not cover Product(s) the¢ lhee
modified without Supplies approval, or that have been subject to unusugigdl or electrical stress, misuse, unauthorizesl negligence
accident, or that have passed their expiration. date

(c) Supplier makes no warranty in respect of accessaneé other parts made by other suppliers that bege attache
or connected to the Product(s).

(d) THE FOREGOING WARRANTIES SET FORTH IN SECTION 5.1BAOVE ARE EXCLUSIVE AND IN LIEU
OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EITHER WRITTEN, ORAL OR IMLIED, WHICH ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMEI
AND EXCLUDED BY SUPPLIER, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITE> TO, ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNES
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE AND NONHFRINGEMENT OR ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES ARISING BY @URSE Ol
DEALING OR USAGE OF TRADE). THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVIREMEDIES OF DISTRIBUTOR FOR BREACH OF PRODUCT
WARRANTY SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE REMEDIES PROVIDEDN THIS AGREEMENT.

(e) NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER PROVISION OF THIS AGREEMET, SUPPLIER SHALL NOT BI
LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAUNCIDENTAL OR INDIRECT DAMAGES, HOWEVER ARISINC
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, DAMAGES TO OR LOSS 6 PROPERTY OR EQUIPMENT, LOSS OF PROFIT, LOSS OF
OF DATA, LOSS OF REVENUES OR DAMAGES TO BUSINESS G¥EPUTATION ARISING FROM THE PERFORMANCE OR NON-
PERFORMANCE OF ANY ASPECT OF THIS AGREEMENT OR ANDRDER HEREUNDER, OR FROM ANY CAUSE WHATSOEVI
ARISING FROM OR IN ANY WAY CONNECTED WITH THE MANURCTURE, SALE, HANDLING, REPAIR, MAINTENANCE Ol
USE OF THE PRODUCT(S), WHETHER OR NOT SUPPLIER SHAHAVE BEEN MADE AWARE OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUC
LOSS. ANY OTHER PRODUCT(S) REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRRY MADE BY ANY OTHER PERSON OR ENTITY
INCLUDING EMPLOYEES OR REPRESENTATIVES OF DISTRIBWR THAT ARE INCONSISTENT HEREWITH, SHALL B
DISREGARDED AND SHALL NOT BE BINDING UPON SUPPLIERIN NO EVENT SHALL SUPPLIERS LIABILITY FOR
PARTICULAR UNITS OF THE PRODUCT(S) HEREUNDER EXCEEIHE PURCHASE PRICE OF SUCH UNITS.




(9) This Section 5.1 shall survive expwator termination of this Agreement.

5.2 Warranty and Maintenance Obligations of DistributbCustomers

(@) Distributor shall make no warranties or guaranigih respect to Product(s) or the use thereof exasmprovide
herein or otherwise authorized in writing by Suppli

(b) Distributor shall educate and inform End Users e proper and safe use of the Product(s). In tlemtetha
Distributor learns or becomes aware of any inforamaindicating that any of the Product(s) haveefdito perform satisfactorily, or receives
complaints or information from anyone concerning safety and/or merchantability of any of Prodyc¢t@istributor shall notify Suppli
immediately. Distributor shall maintain a file afistomer suggestions, comments, incident reportsDastributor responses and shall forw
all such information to the Supplier in writing time last day of each quarter this Agreement idfecceand for a period of 6 months from
termination of this Agreement if such informatioecomes available after termination.

6. Intellectual Property and Ownership
6.1 Distributor acknowledges and agrees that:
(@) All intellectual property rights pertaining to theroduct(s), including but not limited to patentsiolw-how,

copyright, trademarks, whether protectable or registered and unregistered, owned and/or othemrgsd by Supplier and all goodwill rela
thereto (collectively, the IP Rights ”) are and shall remain at all time, as between Sepphd Distributor, the exclusive property of Sig
and may not be exploited, reproduced or used biriDigor except as expressly permitted under tigse&ment.

(b) Distributor shall not have or acquire any rightietior interest in or otherwise become entitlechty IP Rights b
taking delivery of, making payment for, distribwgiand/or selling or otherwise using or transferiimg Product(s).

(c) Distributor shall take all reasonable measuresnsuee that all IP Rights of Supplier shall remaiithwSupplier
including promptly notifying Supplier of any posklinfringement by third parties of SupplierflP Rights and participating with Supplier
Supplier’'s expense, in any legal action againshsofringement that in Supplies’sole judgment is required for protection or pcosien o
Supplier’s rights.

(d) Supplier shall be the owner of the Product Redisiman the Territory.




6.2 Without derogating from Section 6.1 above:

(@) Supplier may at any time affix Supplier’s trade marservice marks or trademarks (th&€rademarks ”) to any o
the Product(s) and use the Trademarks in relati@ny services Supplier provides hereunder in cctiorewith the Product(s); Distributor sk
not make any changes to the Trademarks used omn@&soaly Supplier.

(b) Distributor shall not have or acquire any rightietior interest in or otherwise become entitleduse any of th
Suppliers Trademarks, either alone or in conjunction witheo words or names, or use the goodwill theredafhaut the express writti
consent of Supplier in each instance; and

(c) Distributor shall not to apply for or oppose regitibn of any trademarks, including the Trademartksed b
Supplier.

6.3 Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be caretras conferring on either party any right or isipg any obligation t
use in advertising, publicity or otherwise any &athrk, name or symbol of the other party, or angtremtion, abbreviation or simulati
thereof, except as expressly provided for in thgge®ment.

6.4 Distributor acknowledges that no license or righgiianted hereby with respect to Supplier’s intdlial property.

7. Confidentiality.

7.1 Without the written consent of the other party timei party shall disclose to any third party, oe €@ its own benefit or tt
benefit of others, either during or after the Tarfithis Agreement, any confidential or propriethnsiness or technical information of the o
party that has been identified as confidentialroppetary by the disclosing party in accordancthv@ection 7.2 below.

7.2 To be considered proprietary information, the imfation must be (i) disclosed in writing or othemgéble form and marke
confidential or proprietary, or (ii) disclosed dyabr visually, identified as confidential at thiene of disclosure and reduced to writing
marked confidential or proprietary within thirtyQQ8days of the disclosure thereof.

7.3 Proprietary information shall not include infornmatiwhich (i) is already rightfully known or becomeghtfully known tc
the receiving partyndependent of proprietary information disclosedeader; (i) is or becomes publicly known throughwrongful act of th
receiving party; (iii) is rightfully received frora third party without similar restrictions and watit breach of this Agreement; or (iv) in
opinion of counsel, is required to be discloseaddmply with any applicable law, regulation or ordgra government authority or court
competent jurisdiction, in which event the receivjparty shall, prior to such disclosure, advise dtteer party in writing of the need for st
disclosure and use its reasonable best effortbtiiroconfidential treatment of such information.




8. Indemnification and Insurance

8.1 Supplier Indemnification Supplier shall indemnify, hold harmless and ddf&istributor, its successors and assigns ft
losses, claims and defense costs claimed by ary plirty for any injury, death or property damagéesed by such third party to the ext
resulting from a defect in the manufacture or desifthe Product(s) supplied hereunder, unless syaty, death or property damage is
result of Distributors negligence, willful misconduct, breach of thisrégment or any modification made by Distributorthe Product(:
without the Supplier’s consent.

8.2 Distributor Indemnification Distributor shall indemnify, hold harmless andethel Supplier, its successors and assigr
all losses, claims and defense costs claimed bythard/party for any injury, death or property dagaasuffered by such third party to the ex
resulting from Distributor’s negligence, willful sgonduct or breach of this Agreement.

8.3 Insurance To secure the indemnification provided in Sedi@rl and 8.2 above, each of Supplier and Distriibagrees 1
maintain policies of insurance providing terms andditions as follows:

(@) General liability insurance in the amount of $1,000 per occurrence (which may be provided by alsoation o
primary and umbrella insurance); and

(b) Product(s) liability insurance in the amount of(E10,000 per occurrence (which may be provided bgrabinatiol
of primary and umbrella insurance).

(c) The insurance provided above shall include endoesésnproviding “contractual liabilitytoverage or equivale
terms; must be effective for claims or suits filedhe Territory.

Each of Supplier and Distributor shall provide atifieate of insurance covering the above requiretaevithin thirty (30) days of execution
the Agreement; and upon each renewal of such insara

9. Termination.
9.1 The Supplier may terminate this Agreement withtyh{BO) days written notice if the Distributor:
(@) Is in default of its payment obligations hereunderd such default continues for fifteen (15) dagtofving receip

of written notice; or,

(b) Is in default of any other material obligation herder and such default continues for thirty (30ysdéollowing
receipt of written notice; or

(c) Fails to meet the Minimum Sales or Order Valueefindd inExhibit C .

(d) Distributes or attempts to distribute the Produetiside of the Territory.




9.2 Either party may terminate this Agreement if théeot party is declared bankrupt or is involved iry ansolvenc!
proceedings, attachment or other proceedings, wiickhe reasonable opinion of either party presethe other party from performing
obligations under this Agreement.

9.3 Either party may terminate this Agreement for a@gson or without reason with 90 (ninety) days emithotice (hereinaft
“ Termination Notice ") without further penalties or indemnification, prded however that Distributor may conclude any Pep@ale. Fc
the purpose of this Section, Pending Sale shalldfined as any sale to a prospect asdr that the Distributor has provided with a eri
salesguote prior to the end of the Termination Noticeattotal of no more than ten Pending Sales. leetsge of the above, the Distributor v
be allowed, in case of Termination Notice, to condi to sell all the quantities of the Product é&hained within his storage.

9.4 Termination of this Agreement shall not affect aigations of either party incurred hereunder ptiosuch termination,
any obligations that expressly survive terminatibithis Agreement.

9.5 Distributor is aware that in certain jurisdictioasd/or countries, local authorities require thabke named importer of t
Product is authorized to distribute the Producthi@ Territory. Therefore, distributor agrees toame all documents required by the rele
authorities for the purpose of execution of thiségment and shall further provide the Supplier,nup® first request with all documents
signatures required for the purpose of disengadisigibutor as the Supplier’'s sole hames distribiridhe Territory as set forth ixhibit F of
this Agreement.

10. General Provisions

10.1 Relationship of the PartiesDistributor shall act as an independent contragtarchasing Product(s) from Supplier
reselling them in the Territory. Distributor shatht act, and shall not be deemed as, agent forlguppor shall Distributor have any right
power hereunder to act for or to bind Supplierrigr eespect. This Agreement shall not be deemedeate any employezmployee relationsh
between Supplier and Distributor, nor any agen@ndhise, joint venture or partnership relationgieépveen the parties.

10.2 Amendment of Policies and ExhibitSupplier may at any time, by written notice testibutor, amend its policies relat
to service, Warranty, delivery, terms of sale, anéimend the Exhibits hereto; provided, that suttistbadjustments to the Product(s) anc
Territory shall be made after Supplier has furnisBéstributor with a ninety (90) days written natic

10.3 Assignment. This Agreement, and the Distributertights and obligations hereunder, shall not Istgasd in whole or i
part by the Distributor without the prior writtenmsent of Supplier. Any attempted assignment cegilon without such consent shall be
and of no effect. The Parties agree that the Sepphall have the right to assign all of its rightsl obligations under this Agreement t
entity not a party to this Distribution Agreemendyided that such Entity undertakes the obligatioithe Supplier.
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10.4 Notices. Any and all notices permitted or required to bede under this Agreement shall be in writing, stjbg the part
giving such notice, and shall be delivered, perfpra sent by facsimile or registered mail, to thther party at its address set forth in
Agreement, or the latest known address of the patig date of personal delivery, facsimile confitima date as stated on the facsimile trar
report, or ten (10) days after being sent by regist mail, shall be the date of such notice.

10.5 Publicity . It is agreed the Supplier may identify Distribugs a distributor of Supplier’Product(s) in advertisements
other promotional literature. It is further agretbdt Distributor may identify to its customers ttf&ipplier is a supplier of the Product(s
Distributor. Neither party shall otherwise use ti@ne of the other party in any advertising, publicoromotional literature, brochures, si
aids or marketing tools without the prior writtetnsent of such other party.

10.6 Agreement GovernsIn the event of any conflict between the termdhi§ Agreement and the terms of any Supplit
Distributor purchase order, sales contract or ask@dgment used in connection with any individualesar purchase, the terms of |
Agreement shall overrule, unless otherwise expyessieed to in writing by Distributor and Supplérthe time of such individual sale.

10.7 No Waiver. Failure to enforce any rights hereunder, irrepe®f the length of time for which such failurentinues, she
not constitute a waiver of those or any other gginor shall a waiver by either party in one or enmstances be construed as constituti
continuing waiver or as a waiver in other instances

10.8 Governing Law. This Agreement and the rights and obligationthefparties hereunder shall be governed by andpimatie(
in accordance with the laws of the State of Isna@hout giving effect to principles of conflicts taw.

10.9 Settlement of DisputesAll disputes arising in connection with this Agreent shall be settled by mediation. The medi
shall be held in Tel Aviv, Israel. This provisionadl expressly survive termination of this Agreemen

10.10 Complete Agreement This Agreement, including the Exhibits heretonstitutes the full and complete agreement o
parties hereto and supersedes all prior agreenaentaunderstandings relating to the subject mateedi. Except as otherwise providet
Section 10.2 above or elsewhere herein, this Agee¢mmay not be amended or otherwise modified urdegtenced in writing and signed
Distributor and Supplier.

10.11  Severance If any provision or provisions of this Agreeménheld invalid, illegal, or unenforceable by a daaf competer
jurisdiction, such provision(s) shall be severea the validity, legality, and enforceability ofetmhemaining provisions shall not in any way
affected or impaired thereby. The parties shallalseommercially reasonable efforts to agree uporalid and enforceable provision for
severed provision(s), taking into account the intérthis Agreement.
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10.12 Force Majeure Failure of either party to perform its obligationnder this Agreement (except the obligation tke
payments) shall not subject such party to any lltgbor constitute a breach of this Agreement itlsuailure is caused by any even
circumstances beyond the reasonable control of secperforming party, including without limitation actd God, fire, explosion, floo
drought, war, riot, sabotage, embargo, strikestberolabor trouble, failure in whole or in part dfippliers to deliver on schedule mater
equipment or machinery, interruption of or delaytiansportation (unless caused by the party sacteffg, a national health emergenc
compliance with any order or regulation of any goweent entity. A party whose performance is affddig a force majeure event shall t
prompt action to remedy the effects of such foregenre event.

10.13 Further AssurancesEach party shall execute and deliver such furiigruments and do such further reasonable ad
things as reasonably may be required to carrytmuirttent and purpose of this Agreement.

10.14 Counterparts This Agreement may be executed in any numbeoohrparts (including facsimile counterparts),heat
which shall be original as against the party wheigaature appears thereon, but all of which takegmether shall constitute one and the ¢
instrument.

10.15 Survival. Sections 1, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, and 10.15 shalligerthe termination of this Agreement.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties has catisisdAgreement to be executed by its duly authdriapresentative:

InspireMD Ltd. Distributor

By: /s/ Joshua Reiche By: /s/ Ezio Porett
Name: Joshua Reichert, Phl Name: Ezio Poretti
Title: Vice President, Marketing and Sa Title: Presiden

Date: August 8, 200°
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EXHIBIT A —PRODUCT(S)

MGuard stent system

Exhibit A




EXHIBIT B —TERRITORY

Italy

Exhibit B




EXHIBIT C —STENT PRICES AND SALES MINIMUMS

Prices: 500 US dollars FOB Germa
2008 2009 2010
Stent Quality 4000 9000 15000
Total order value (in thousands 2000 4500 7500

Comments

1. Sales minimum are defined in order valt

2. Sales minimums are listed on a yearly basis whiigtributor must meet under this Distribution Agresmh

3. In addition to the yearly basis, Distributor mustehon a quarterly basis the cumulative proportipag of the quote

4. In case the actual value of orders in 2008 exce#gechinimum order for 2008 as defined in this bikhihe minimum sales for 20(
will be the greater of
i) The sales minimum as defined in this exhibit fo®2(
i) The actual sales in 2008 + 30

5. In case the actual value of orders in 2009 ed@@¢he minimum order for 2009 as defined in thisilgit, the minimum sales for 2010

will be the greater of

i) The sales minimum as defined in this exhibit fot@(

i) The actual sales in 2008 + 20




EXHIBIT D —PAYMENT SCHEDULE

Payment by Distributor: 90 days from date of appt@f the Distributor’s Purchase order by the Sigupl

Exhibit D




EXHIBIT E —PURCHASE ORDER

Purchase
Order
Your Address1 MYPO100
Your Address2
Clty, State, le Country Phone xXx-xXxxX
Order Date: 30.06.2007
3 Menorat Hamaor St Irrevocable L/C 9(
Payment Terms: days
Tel Aviv F.O.B. Point: Shipping Poin
Israel Freight Terms: Freight Collect
Phone: 972-3-6917691 Acct Code:
FAX: 972-3-6917692 Sales Tax:
Attn: Shahar Biderma
Ship To: Invoice To:
Distributor Distributor
Address] Address]
Address: Address:
City, State Zif City, State Zif
Phone: XXX-XXX=-XXXX Phone: XX=XXX-XXXX
Attn: Name Attn: Nam:
Cat Ship
Diameter Length Quantity Description No. Date Ship Via
5000 Stents 1.5 cm length
3.5 mm
3.50 1.50 5,000 diametel L1.5/D3.5 30.12.2007 Sea
250 Stents 2.1 cm length &
3.00 2.10 250 mm diamete L2.1/D3 31.11.2007 Air
250 Stents 1.5 cm length & ¢
mm
3.50 1.50 250 diametel L1.5/D3.5 Air

Purchase Order Comments

THIS ORDER IS SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONSTAACHED.

Signature

Name:
Title:

Exhibit D




EXHIBIT E/1 —FIRST PURCHASE ORDER

The first order for Product(s) shall be placedhia same day as this agreement is signed by botiefar

The first purchase order by Distributor will be @wen order. Distributor will specify by end of Semiber 2007 the sizes and quant
per each size.

a) After receipt of the CE Mark by Supplier, Distrilbutwill specify the sizes of the first delivery thaill be of at least 500 unii
to be delivered in November 2007.

b) Within 20 days from receipt of the first delivethe Distributor may cancel the entire order, if Pr@duct(s) fails to me
deliverability accepted standards or has a magw.fln this case, and within the stated period, Diributor may return the Products(s)

will be fully reimbursed for the remained units.

C) The remained units of the first order will be deligd in no more than two requests of deliveriesciying units and sizes,
later than end of April 2008.

Exhibit E/1




EXHIBIT F
DISTRIBUTOR WAIVER

To: Inspire MD Ltd.
Menorat Hamaor 3
Tel Aviv, Israel

Distributor Waiver

Attn: Dr. Joshua Reiche

Kardia Srl hereby undertakes to sign, execute alidet to you all required documents requestedheylbcal regulatory authorities or ot
authorities as may be relevant, in order to allogpire MD to name another local importer for thepmse of distributing its products in Ite
Kardia Srl understands and acknowledges that laktir would suffer irreparable damages and greanfiiad loss if it is unable to appoin
distributor of its choice in the Territory and th@are Kardia Srl undertakes to perform the abova timely and efficient manner. Furtf
Kardia Srl waives any rights with respect to itrigethe named importer in the Territory, or the ségition rights to the Product(s) as provi
for in the Distribution Agreement executed Kardid&®d the Supplier.

This letter does not release InspireMD of any dilgns it has towards Kardia Srl, including anyaficial claims Kardia Srl may have
services it preformed under the Distribution Agream

Ezio Poretti

Presiden

August 8, 200¢

Exhibit F




ADDENDUM TO THE DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENT

This Addendum (the “Addendum”), entered into adafiuary 18, 2011 (theEffective Date”) is made by and between INSPIREMD LTD
3 Menorat Hamaor St., Tel Aviv 67448, Israel, a@oation organized and existing under the lawsstddl and any of its affiliated compar
(under formation) (individually and collectivelyrteed to as the Supplier ), and Kardia Srl, of Via Luigi Rizzo, 8/1, 20151 Mila, Italy (the
“ Distributor ") (each of the Supplier and the Distributor, Bdrty ” and together, the Parties”).

Whereas The parties have executed the Distribidgreement dated August 1, 2007 attached heretexhibit A (the “ Agreement
"); and
Whereas The parties wish to make this Addendum an integaat of the Agreemen

NOWTHEREFORE, the Parties agree to the follow

1.

Providing the Distributor meets the quarterly saesimums (ordered and shipped within the quadet)forth inExhibit A hereto fo
the year 2011 and provided the Distributor paysl@gs from the date of approval of the Distributordhase Order by the Suppl
then the Distributor will be entitled to an optiém purchase an aggregate of 5,000 ordinary shdrésspireMd Ltd at a per she
exercise price of US$10.00. In the event that tleriDutor meets such conditions the Company dralht Distributor said option ur
January 31, 2012. For such purpose the parties sh&dr into a separate Option Grant Agreement iforen as customary

InspireMD.

Alternatively, In the event that Distributor medi® quarterly sales minimums (ordered and shippigisinvthe quarter) set forth
Exhibit B for the year 2011 and provided the Distributor pa@sdays from the date of approval of the DistriolRurchase Order
the Supplier, then the Distributor will be entitlexlan option to purchase an aggregate of 10,00@any shares of InspireMd Ltd &
per share exercise price of US$10.00 (which indutie 5,000 ordinary shares mentioned in clauskn e event that the Distribu
meets such conditions the Company shall grant iDigor said option until January 31, 2012. For spahpose the parties shall et
into a separate Option Grant Agreement in a forruasomary in InspireMC

The above mentioned alternative options in clausaber | or 2 will be granted if all the conditioset forth in clause number 1 an
are met no later than December 31, 2(

The exercise period of the options in clause nunber 2 are two years from their grant and shalsbigject to the InspireMd opti
plan and board approvi




INSPIREMD GmbH

Signature /s/ Ofir Paz

Name:

Title:

Ofir Paz

CEO

Kardia Srl

Signature /s/ Ezio Porett

Name: Ezio Poretti

Title: Legal Representativ




Quarterly Sales Minimums for 2011

Quarter Number of MGuard Stents
1 50
2 550
3 500
4 500
Total 1,600




Exhibit B

Quarterly Sales Minimums for 2011

Quarter Number of MGuard Sten
1 50
2 750
3 800
4 900
Total 2,500




EXCLUSIVE DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENT
THIS EXCLUSIVE DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENT (the “Agreement” ), signed at 13 of May 2010 (theSigning Date”), anc
entered into as of first order delivery date (theffective Date”), is made by and betwedNSPIREMD LTD of 3 Menorat Hamaor St. 1
Aviv 67448, Israel a Corporation organized and taxis under the laws of Israel and any of its afiéid companies (under formati
(individually and collectively referred to as theSupplier "), and Euromed Deutschland GmbH (theDfstributor ") of HelfmannPark
10165760 Eschbom, Germany (thBistributor ") (Each of the Company and the Distributor, Bdrty ” and together, the Parties”).

WHEREAS, Supplier develops, manufactures and sepplie Product(s) set forth on Exhibit A heretat tmay be improved
updated by Supplier from time to time (the “Prodsict

WHEREAS, Distributor distributes and sells a widgigty of Product(s) for use in the territory;

WHEREAS, Supplier wishes to sell the Product(sPtstributor, and Distributor wishes to purchase Breduct(s) from Supplie
subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreatime

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises mitual covenants contained herein, the partieseags follows:

1. Representations, Undertakings, Appointment and &esbilities of Distributol

11 Representations and Warrant: Distributor hereby represents and warrants tcStigplier that it possesses and will mair
throughout the term of this Agreement, the meargegence, knowrow, skill, facilities and personnel to properlyfilliits
obligations under this Agreement in a timely manaed to the Supplies’ satisfaction. Further, the Distributor represemts
warrants that it is duly licensed to execute itégations under this Agreemel

1.2 Undertakings Distributor hereby undertakes that he will, atatvn expense, be responsible for obtaining anyadlermits
approvals, product registration with the Ministfyttealth, licenses authorizations and clearanaa® focal, state, municipi
governmental, quagievernmental and other authorities, required, resogsor desirable for the sale and distributiorthe
Product(s) in the Territory and for the performamdéethe Distributors obligations hereunder. The local approvals wa
obtained when required by the local authoritiesaddition to the existing certificates and whenepessible these loc
approvals will be obtained in the name of the SigppPursuant to this engagement, Distributor eggtegourchase the Product
(s) from Supplier, and Supplier agrees to sell Rneduct(s) to Distributor when such Product(s) emdered hereunder
accordance with the terms here
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Appointment. As of the Effective Date, Supplier hereby engaDesributor as its Exclusive distributor for thésulibutior
and sale of the Product(s) solely in the geogragtaceas set forth oExhibit B hereto (the “Territory "), subject to th
terms and conditions of this Distribution Agreemddistributor hereby accepts such engagement, sutjethe terms ar
conditions of this Distribution Agreement. Distribu acknowledges that it may not make any commitr@mnbinding
obligation on behalf of Supplie

Sales Minimums Distributor hereby commits to Supplier to achieaka minimum, the sales set forth Bxhibit C heretc
during the term of this Agreement $ales Minimum”), and the total value of orders for each yeaetisherein (the Order
Value "). If Distributor fails to achieve the Sales Mininm and/or the Order Value in any given period dpgtin Exhibit C
hereto, Supplier may, at its own discretion eitl{grterminate this Agreement in accordance witletl®a 9.1 below, or (i
revoke the exclusive appointment granted to thdribigor under Section 1.3 and appoint Distribuégr a norexclusive
Distributor in the Territory. Supplier shall notifyistributor if such appointment is made. Said apment shall not derogz
from the terms of this Agreement and all other seefithis Agreement shall remain in effect Mutdfistandis.

Responsibilitie:. Distributor shall bear its own expense for theation of the following

(@) Product(s) Promotion Distributor shall use its best efforts to intreduo the market, promote and obtain order
the Product(s) in the Territory. For the executidrsaid promotion, Distributor shall employ highdyalified sale
and technical personnel familiar with the Prodycti{sstributor agrees that it shall execute itsigdtion under thi
section in a manner that reflects positively on Swpplier and the Product(s) and shall not perfamg act ¢
omission which may harm the goodwill of, or be ngus to, the Product(s) or Supplier. Further, ralirketing
material, Product(s) information, brochures andlitkes containing information relating to the Prati{s) requires tr
approval of the Supplier prior to its distributitmend users or prospects Distributor enga

(b) Marketing Plar. Distributor agrees to submit to Supplier withiirty (30) days hereof a marketing plan detailihg
promotional and marketing activities for sales toé roduct(s) in the Territory. Said marketing pisrsubject t
Supplier’s approval prior to its implementation and shatlude attendance in local shows, distribution ofkating
material translated into the language used in teifdry. Distributor shall keep Supplier contingtuinformed o
the status of its marketing efforts under the mimigeplan and shall furnish all information relgfito the sales of tl
Product(s) in the Territory as may be reasonalijuested by Supplier from time to tin




(€)

(d)

()

(f)

(9)

Sales Personnel. Distributor shall train an appas@mumber of its qualified employees in the sdléhe Product(:
(“ Sales Personnel). Number of Sales Personnel shall be sufficienttierpgurpose of promoting, marketing, sel
and distributing the Product(s) in the Territoryaocordance with Section 1.3 above. Without defngdtom the
above, Distributor may use subcontractors for fis&idution of the Products provided that the pmaitten approve
of the Supplier is provided. Distributor shall beldh accountable for all distribution activities fmemed by
subcontractors in distributing the Products untdés Agreement. The Supplier shall have the righglatimes, t
discontinue the use of a specific subcontractitsaole discretion on a case to case b.

Compliance and Reporting. Distributor shall compith any and all safety regulations and standamdssaich othe
regulations or requirements as are or may be prgaedl by authorized governmental authorities awogired ir
order to carry out the terms of this DistributiogrAement. Distributor shall provide Supplier withiaformatior
pertaining to adverse events or safety issuesectlatthe Product(s), such information shall béfiedttogether witl
a detailed description within one working day. Rert Distributor shall promptly provide Supplier tiviall
information alleging Product(s) deficiencies rethte the identity, quality, durability, reliabilityeffectiveness, 1
performance of the Product(:

Quality Assurance and Product Traceabilitgnd MDD 93/42/EEC Distributor or any suldistributor rendered |
Distributor shall be responsible for the impleméota and maintenance of a quality System that Ifslfthe
requirements of MDD 93/42/EEC, including, interaaliecalls, notification to local authorities andcdmen
maintenance

Pos-Marketing Surveillance Progral. Distributor shall maintain a P«-Marketing Surveillance Program. Supp
and the Distributor shall cooperate with each ofiheorder to provide all information required angeeute sai
program. The PMSP shall include, among others, idiate notification to both Supplier and Distributorthe ever
that a serious defect is discovered in a produdtiwhas already been releas

Traceability of Product. In order to ensure compliance with laws and retijouhs relating to the traceability of -
products, Distributor undertakes to take all appedp measures to ensu

backward traceability to Supplier (and where aglle, to the Authorized Representative (name arttead of th
Authorized Representative printed on Product paickpgand

reasonable product traceability to users to mingntie risks in case of recall; and

language requirements according to national letiisiaand




« compliance with any other responsibilities, liaigs, and obligations as set forth in Council Dinex 93/42/EEC fc
manufacturers and any other laws, statutes, diietind regulations promulgated by any governmérady that ma
apply to the manufacturing and distribution of prots.

(h) Customer Complaints and Rece. In the event a serious defect is discovered Rraduct which has already bt
distributed, Distributor shall immediately notifyufplier in writing, specifically in cases of noéfile incidents «
near-incidents according to 88 38- MPG, which are to be reported immediately intten form to the safe
commissioner for medical products of Supplier. Sigpshall support the Distributor in analyzing guzt complaint
in an effective manne

() Customers. Distributor shall provide to Supplier, at the ¢irof placing a purchase order, any detail of thd-use
reasonably required by the Supplier for support dednsing purposes (“Customer Information'$upplie
undertakes not to disclose the Customer Informatiathird parties, and to use the Customer Infoimmastrictly fol
support and licensing purposes. Supplier furtheteuiakes not to contact the easer directly or indirectly for sal
and marketing purpose during the Term, unless wikeragreed by the parties hereto. Distributor Ispadvide
Supplier on a quarterly basis and upon terminatifotiis Agreement, with a list of all customerstthave purchast
Product(s) from Distributor, including their namesldresses, Product(s) purchased, purchasing ddtguachas
price.

()] Records. Distributor shall maintain complete and accuraieords of all Product(s) sold by Distributor irffezient
detail to enable Supplier to comply with its obtigas under this Agreemer

(k) Storage. Distributor shall store the Products in a storégglity and under conditions suitable to fit tReoducts
nature as a delicate sterilized medical devicestaded in human

)] Minimum Inventory. Distributor shall at all times after the Effeeipate of this Agreement maintain at all tim
minimum inventory of Products equivalent to onertgraof sales of the current year, to ensure timelti supply ¢
Products to the custome

2. Term of Agreemen

This Agreement shall commence and be effectivefabeo Effective Date provided that the distributeitl fulfill first order terms
according to paragraph 3.6.1:First Order & 3.7.@yrRent. This agreement will remain effective aggl@s minimum Sales and paymen
defined inExhibit C will be sustained. This agreement shall continueafeerm of 24 months (theTerm ") commencing with the Effecti
Date of this Agreement, unless terminated purst@ar8ection 9 below. The Term shall be automaticeltyended to an additional teen (*
Renewal”) unless a written notice of termination has beervides by one party to the other ninety (90) dayisrpio the date on which tt
Agreement otherwise would have expired. The terfrithis Agreement shall apply to any Renewal, exdeptherwise agreed on in writing
the parties.




Purchases, Prices, Payment and Fore:

3.1

3.2

3.3

Standard Term. Distributor shall purchase Product(s) from Sugppursuant to Suppl’s standard purchase order. A
receipt of Distributors purchase order, Supplier shall confirm, in wgtithe details of the purchase order. Supplierl 4&
obligated to sell to Distributor Products after ttemfirmation of the purchase order has been mgdgupplier. Supplier ma
at its sole discretion, make changes to its Prgdudist at any time, provided that outstandingghase orders will not |
affected by such change. Such changes shall be ooioated in writing to the Distributor of such clgan All sales from tt
Supplier to the Distributor are fin¢

Prices.

(@) Transfer prices of the Product(s) from SupplieDistributor are specified ifExhibit C to this Agreement (the
Prices”). Distributor shall complete the appropriate impompert forms as required by applicable laws and| s
all other fees associated with the sale and dglieérll Product(s) hereunder, Including but natited to custorn
clearance or customs tax as may ap

(b) Supplier shall have the right to change the Pnigiéls a sixty (60) days prior written notice (thd”fice Notice”) to
Distributor. Orders placed by Distributor priorttee last day of the Price Notice period shall netelffected by sa
price change, and any written quote provided byDfstributor to prospect endsers prior to the Price Notice sl
be subject to the previous pricing, provided thabpy of such quote has been provided by Distribtctdhe Supplie
prior to the Price Notice. In any case, a margin36% for the distributor will be guaranteed in aseaf pric
increases. In the change of prices, long term pricemitments of the distributor to his customer e recognize
from the supplier. The distributor will provide iatlof those customers which have such an offerdé@umentatiol
not later than 7 days fro“ Price Notice” date.

Product(s) ChangesSupplier reserves the right, at any time, to nmaianges to any Product(s) whenever such changda

required for safety, (b) required in order to faate performance in accordance with specificatiamrs(c) such that the
represent nomsubstantial substitutions and modifications noteasgely affecting performance in accordance withliagple
Product(s) performance specifications. Suppliet imflorm Distributor within a reasonable time ofyanhanges under tt
Section 3.3




3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

Purchase OrdersAll orders for Product(s) shall be placed by anbject to Distributos purchase orders in the form attac
to as Exhibit E to this Agreement, each of which shall be subjectrdview and acceptance in writing by Supp
Distributor' s purchase orders shall include the following infation:

(@) Identify each unit of Product(s) ordere
(b) Indicate quantity, price (determined in accordawdé the provisions of this Agreement) and shippingtructions
and

(c) Specify Distributd’s requested delivery date

Supplier is not bound by any term, condition oremthrovision in any purchase order that conflicithwthe terms of this
Agreement, unless such purchase order was confirmedting by Supplier.

Once a purchase order is received and confirme8upplier, the order shall be deemed complete arad. fAny request t
Distributor to make modifications after the purobhasder is confirmed but before shipment of thedBot(s), shall be de:
with by Supplier on best effor” basis.

Schedule of Purchas:

3.6.1 Distributor shall issue the Supplier the tFiBsder of 800 stents (the First Order ") not later than 14 days frc
“Signing Date”

3.6.2 Distributor shall issue the Supplier his Set®rder of 500 stents (the Second Order”), not later than end (
September 2010.

3.6.3 Distributor shall issue the Supplier his dhdrder of 600 stents (theThird Order "), not later than end Of Decem
2010.

3.6.4 Distributor shall issue the Supplier his Raddrder of 600 stents (theFbrth Order ), not later than end March 2011.
3.6.5 Distributor shall issue the Supplier histiri@rder of 1000 stents (the-tfth Order "), not later than end June 2011.
Order (dates and quantities) has to fulfill inragly manner minimum sales targets listedeshibit C .

Paymen.

(@) Payments for Product(s) shall be made in accordavitte the payments schedule set forth Exhibit D , by
Distributor to Supplier pursuant to all additiotetms listed thereir




3.8

(b)

(€)

Risk of Loss: Title to the Product(s) purchasedebader shall pass to Distributor and all risk afslmr damage
such Product(s) shall be borne by Distributor fithie time such Product(s

Distributor’s obligation to pay for all Product(s) ordered aticcharges which it has incurred in connectiorhviite
execution of this Agreement shall survive termioatdr expiration of this Agreemet

Forecasts Not later than a week from the beginning of eqadlarter during the Term of this Agreement, Disttdyuwill

provide an estimate of its demand for Product(s}tie following quarter. Such rolling forecastsIshat be binding on eith:
party, but shall be prepared with reasonable daased upon Distributas’ experience with the Product(s) and informg
concerning existing and prospective custon

Responsibilities of Supplie

4.1

4.2

Marketing and Sales Suppt.

(@)

(b)

(€)

(d)

(e)

Training and Suppor- Distributor shall train and support its personnel smbcontractors for the satisfact
completion of its obligations under this Agreeme®tipplier will assist in training by furnishing Bidutor with
English training literature

Supplier may, at his sole discretion, provide Diigtror with his own personnel for trainin

Marketing Material. Supplier shall provide Distrtbuwith English language marketing literatu

Marketing Activities. Supplier may at his own distton choose to assist Distributor in marketingivitids, by
participating in conferences, meeting with custa@meéringing opinion leaders and any other actigiipplier ma
choose to be involved in provided that said agésishall be coordinated with Distribut:

Supplier may list Distributor at the Supp’s Website as a Distributor in the Territo

Product(s) Specifications and Stande.

(@)

Recalls and Retrofits. Supplier agrees that if Bnyduct(s) is found by a government agency, sogerdegislativi
or executive branch of government, or a court ohgetent jurisdiction to be in violation of any aipble law o
regulation, Supplier shall be solely responsible tfie necessary repair, replacement, or other rgnoédsuct
violation: cost of such replacement, freight charghities and taxe




(b) Compliance with Applicable Laws. Supplier certifiggt all of the Product(s) to be furnished undhés Agreemer
will be manufactured or supplied by Supplier in @dance with all applicable government provisionsd
stipulations in the CE mark. Distributor will besponsible for making adjustments, if needed, to tneea
regulation.

Warranty and Maintenanc

5.1 Warranty, Maintenance Obligations of Supplier tstbbutor.

(@) All Warranty claims against Supplier shall be mégeDistributor, regardless of whether Distribut@shransferre
title or possession of the Product(s) to otherigsu

(b) The Warranty is contingent upon the proper usehef Rroduct(s), and does not cover Product(s) thaet ibee
modified without Supplies approval, or that have been subject to unusugsipdd or electrical stress, mist
unauthorized use, negligence or accident, or thed lpassed their expiration de

(c) Supplier makes no warranty in respect of accessariel other parts made by other suppliers that hega attache
or connected to the Product(

(d) THE FOREGOING WARRANTIES SET FORTH IN SECTION 5.BAVE ARE EXCLUSIVE AND IN LIEU OF
ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EITHER WRITTEN, ORAL OR IMPLED, WHICH ARE HEREB\
SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMED AND EXCLUDED BY SUPPLIER,NCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY
WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTIOLAR PURPOSE OR USE AND NON-
INFRINGEMENT OR ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES ARISING BY @URSE OF DEALING OR USAGE C
TRADE). THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDIES OF DISTRIBIOR FOR BREACH OF PRODUCT(
WARRANTY SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE REMEDIES PROVIDEDN THIS AGREEMENT.




(e) (NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER PROVISION OF THIS AGREEENT, SUPPLIER SHALL NOT B
LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL INCIDENTAL OR INDIRECT
DAMAGES, HOWEVER ARISING, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITE® TO, DAMAGES TO OR LOSS C
PROPERTY OR EQUIPMENT, LOSS OF PROFIT, LOSS OF USE DATA, LOSS OF REVENUES C
DAMAGES TO BUSINESS OR REPUTATION ARISING FROM THEPERFORMANCE OR NON-
PERFORMANCE OF ANY ASPECT OF THIS AGREEMENT OR ANYRDER HEREUNDER, OR FROM AN
CAUSE WHATSOEVER ARISING FROM OR IN ANY WAY CONNE®D WITH THE MANUFACTURE
SALE, HANDLING, REPAIR, MAINTENANCE OR USE OF THE RODUCT(S), WHETHER OR NOC
SUPPLIER SHALL HAVE BEEN MADE AWARE OF THE POSSIBILY OF SUCH LOSS. ANY OTHEI
PRODUCT(S) REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTY MADE BY ANYOTHER PERSON OR ENTIT
INCLUDING EMPLOYEES OR REPRESENTATIVES OF DISTRIBOWR THAT ARE INCONSISTEN
HEREWITH, SHALL BE DISREGARDED AND SHALL NOT BE BINING UPON SUPPLIER. IN NO EVEN
SHALL SUPPLIERS LIABILITY FOR PARTICULAR UNITS OF THE PRODUCT(SHEREUNDER EXCEEI
THE PURCHASE PRICE OF SUCH UNIT

® This Section 5.1 shall survive expiration or teratian of this Agreemen
5.2 Warranty and Maintenance Obligations of DistributbCustomer:.
(@) Distributor shall make no warranties or guarante#gh respect to Product(s) or the use thereof eixaspprovide

herein or otherwise authorized in writing by Suppl

(b) Distributor shall educate and inform End Users led proper and safe use of the Product(s). In tlemtetha
Distributor learns or becomes aware of any infofomaindicating that any of the Product(s) haveefdito perforr
satisfactorily, or receives any complaints or infation from anyone concerning the safety and/orchaartability o
any of the Product(s), Distributor shall notify lipr immediately. Distributor shall maintain aefibf custome
suggestions, comments, incident reports and Digtyiibresponses and shall forward all such inforamatio the
Supplier in writing on the last day of each quattés Agreement is in effect and for a period ahénths from th
termination of this Agreement if such informatioecbmes available after terminatic

6. Intellectual Property and Ownerst

6.1 Distributor acknowledges and agrees t

€)) All intellectual property rights pertaining to tieoduct(s), including but not limited to patentspl-how, copyright
trademarks, whether protectable or not, registaretlunregistered, owned and/or otherwise used ppliu and a
goodwill related thereto (collectively, thelP Rights ”) are and shall remain at all time, as between Seipgin(
Distributor, the exclusive property of Supplier andy not be exploited, reproduced or used by Distar except ¢
expressly permitted under this Agreem:




6.2

6.3

6.4

Confidentiality

7.1

(b)

(€)

(d)

Distributor shall not have or acquire any rightietior interest in or otherwise become entitlecay IP Rights b
taking delivery of, making payment for, distribigiand/or selling or otherwise using or transfertimg Product(s

Distributor shall take all reasonable measuresniguee that all IP Rights of Supplier shall remaiithwSupplier
including promptly notifying Supplier of any poskbinfringement by third parties of SupplieriP Rights an
participating with Supplier, at Supplier’s expeniseany legal action against such infringement th&&uppliers sole
judgment is required for protection or prosecutidisupplie’s rights.

Supplier shall be the owner of the Product Redistmain the Territory Distributor shall forward amy of the
completed registration as soon as the registradicompleted and finalize

Without derogating from Section 6.1 abo

(@)

(b)

(€)

Supplier may at any time affix Suppl's trade name, service marks or trademarks“ Trademarks ") to any o
the Product(s) and use the Trademarks in relaicany services Supplier provides hereunder in cctiorewith the
Product(s); Distributor shall not make any chartgethe Trademarks used on Products by Supy

Distributor shall not have or acquire any rightletior interest in or otherwise become entitleduse any of th
Suppliers Trademarks, either alone or in conjunction witiheo words or names, or use the goodwill theredhaout
the express written consent of Supplier in eactaimse; anc

Distributor shall not to apply for or oppose regitibn of any trademarks, including the Trademarksed b
Supplier.

Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be careiras conferring on either party any right or isipg any obligation 1
use in advertising, publicity or otherwise any @adhirk, name or symbol of the other party, or amtre@tion, abbreviation
simulation, except as expressly provided for i3 thgreement

Distributor acknowledges that no license or righgianted hereby with respect to Sup|'s intellectual property

Without the written consent of the other party tinei party shall disclose to any third party, oe er its own benefit or tt
benefit of others, either during or after the Tesimthis Agreement, any confidential or proprietdnysiness or technic
information of the other party that has been idettias confidential oproprietary by the disclosing party in accordandth
Section 7.2 below
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7.2

7.3

To be considered proprietary information, the infation must be (i) disclosed in writing or othendile form and marke
confidential or proprietary, or (ii) disclosed dyabr visually, identified as confidential at thene of disclosure and reducec
writing and marked confidential or proprietary withhirty (30) days of the disclosure there

Proprietary information shall not include infornmatiwhich (i) is already rightfully known or becomgéghtfully known to th
receiving party independent of proprietary inforimatdisclosed hereunder; (ii) is or becomes pupliaiown through n
wrongful act of the receiving party; (iii) is rightly received from a third party without similagstrictions and without brea
of this Agreement; or (iv) in the opinion of couhds required to be disclosed to comply with applécable law, regulatic
or order of a government authority or court of cetent jurisdiction, in which event the receivingtgashall, prior to suc
disclosure, advise the other party in writing oé theed for such disclosure and use its reasonadste dfforts to obta
confidential treatment of such informatic

Indemnification and Insuranc

8.1

8.2

Supplier Indemnification Supplier shall indemnify, hold harmless and ddf&istributor, its successors and assigns fc
losses, claims and defense costs claimed by any plairty for any injury, death or property damagéesed by such thit
party to the extent resulting from a defect in thanufacture or design of the Product(s) supplieureer, unless su
injury, death or property damage is the result stiibutor’s negligence, willful misconduct, breach of thisrégment or ar
modification made by Distributor to the Product{gihout Supplie’s consent

Distributor Indemnification Distributor shall indemnify, hold harmless andeael Supplier, its successors and assigns f
losses, claims and defense costs claimed by any plairty for any injury, death or property damagéesed by such thit
party to the extent resulting from DistribL’s negligence, willful misconduct or breach of tAreement

Termination

9.1

The Supplier may terminate this Agreement withtyh{BO) days written notice if the Distributc

(@) Is in default of its payment obligations hereunder such default continues for fifteen (15) dayoWing receipt ¢
written notice; or

(b) Is in default of any other material obligation herder and such default continues for thirty (30ysdéollowing
receipt of written notice; c

(c) Fails to meet the Minimum Sales or Order Valueefindd inExhibit C .

(d) Distributes or attempts to distribute the Produetside of the Territory

11




10.

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

Either party may terminate this Agreement if thiseotparty is declared bankrupt or is involved iy arsolvency proceeding
attachment or other proceedings, which, in theamaisle opinion of either party prevents the otratypfrom performing it
obligations under this Agreeme

Either party may terminate this Agreement for asgson or without reason with 90 (ninety) days emithotice (hereinafte”
Termination Notice ") without further penalties or indemnification, prded however that Distributor may conclude
Pending Sale. For the purpose of this Section, iRgn8ale shall be defined as any sale to a prospedtiser that th
Distributor has provided with a written salggete prior to the end of the Termination Noticeattotal of no more than 1
Pending Sale:

Termination of this Agreement shall not affect ajigations of either party incurred hereunder pt@msuch termination,
any obligations that expressly survive terminatibithis Agreement

Distributor is aware that in certain jurisdictioasd/or countries, local authorities require thatole named importer of t
Product is authorized to distribute the Produdhim Territory. Therefore, distributor agrees toate all documents requir
by the relevant authorities for the purpose of exea of this Agreement and shall further provile Supplier, upon its fir
request with all documents and signatures requisedhe purpose of disengaging distributor as thpdler’'s sole name
distributor in the Territory as set forth Exhibit F of this Agreement

General Provision

10.1

10.2

10.3

Relationship of the Partie. Distributor shall act as an independent contragtarchasing Product(s) from Supplier
reselling them in the Territory. Distributor shabt act, and shall not be deemed as, agent forli@gppor shall Distributc
have any right or power hereunder to act for dvitml Supplier in any respect. This Agreement shallbe deemed to cre
any employeemployee relationship between Supplier and Distolyuinor any agency, franchise, joint venture atnshiy
relationship between the partit

Amendment of Policies and ExhibitSupplier may at any time, by written notice tetdibutor, amend its policies relating
service, Warranty, delivery, terms of sale, andlorend the Exhibits hereto; provided, that substhmtiljustments to tl
Product(s) and the Territory shall be made aftgrpBier has furnished Distributor with a ninety (2dys written notice

Assignment This Agreement, and the Distributerights and obligations hereunder, shall not lséggasd in whole or in pe
by the Distributor without the prior written consex Supplier. Any attempted assignment or delegatvithout such conse
shall be void and of no effect. The Parties aghe¢ the Supplier shall have the right to assigrofits rights and obligatio
under this Agreement to an entity not a party ts fhistribution Agreement provided that such Entitgdertakes tt
obligations of the Supplie
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10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

Notices. Any and all notices permitted or required to bade under this Agreement shall be in writing, sigjbg the part
giving such notice, and shall be delivered, perbproa sent by facsimile or registered mail or etenic mail, to the othi
party at its address set forth in this Agreementthe latest known address of the party. The détpeossonal deliver
facsimile confirmation date as stated on the faitgitransfer report, or ten (10) days after beiagtdy registered mail, sh
be the date of such notic

Publicity . It is agreed the Supplier may identify Distributs a distributor of Suppliex’Product(s) in advertisements
other promotional literature. It is further agradt Distributor may identify to its customers tisatpplier is a supplier of t
Product(s) to Distributor. Neither party shall athise use the name of the other party in any athiegt publicity
promotional literature, brochures, sales aids arketang tools without the prior written consentsefch other party

Agreement Governs In the event of any conflict between the termshi$ Agreement and the terms of any Supplie
Distributor purchase order, sales contract or askeadgment used in connection with any individudesar purchase, tl
terms of this Agreement shall overrule, unless mtise expressly agreed to in writing by Distribusord Supplier at the tir
of such individual sale

No Waiver. Failure to enforce any rights hereunder, irreipeaf the length of time for which such failurentinues, she
not constitute a waiver of those or any other gghbr shall a waiver by either party in one or enimistances be construec
constituting a continuing waiver or as a waiveother instance:

Governing Law. This Agreement and the rights and obligationthefparties hereunder shall be governed by andpiratie
in accordance with the laws of Germany, withoufrggveffect to principles of conflicts of la

Settlement of Dispute. All disputes arising in connection with this Agreent shall be settled by arbitration. The arban
shall be held in Frankfurt am Main, Germany. Thisvision shall expressly survive termination ofstiigreement

Complete Agreemer. This Agreement, including the Exhibits heretonstitutes the full and complete agreement o
parties hereto and supersedes all prior agreemaadtsinderstandings relating to the subject ma#rzdi. Except as otherw
provided in Section 10.2 above or elsewhere herhis, Agreement may not be amended or otherwiseiffaddunles:
evidenced in writing and signed by Distributor &upplier.
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10.11

10.12

10.13

10.14

10.15

Severance If any provision or provisions of this Agreemeasitheld invalid, illegal, or unenforceable by a doof competer
jurisdiction, such provision(s) shall be severadj ¢he validity, legality, and enforceability ofetliemaining provisions sh
not in any way be affected or impaired thereby. Pphadies shall use all commercially reasonablertffto agree upon a va
and enforceable provision for the severed provisigriaking into account the intent of this Agreein

Force Majeure. Failure of either party to perform its obligat®ominder this Agreement (except the obligation tcke
payments) shall not subject such party to anylltgtr constitute a breach of this Agreement i€lsdailure is caused by a
event or circumstances beyond the reasonable ¢aiftsuch nonperforming party, including without limitation acté God
fire, explosion, flood, drought, war, riot, sabatagembargo, strikes or other labor trouble, failurenvhole or in part ¢
suppliers to deliver on schedule materials, equigroe machinery, interruption of or delay in traoggtion (unless caused
the party so affected), a national health emergemoyompliance with any order or regulation of ajopvernment entity.

party whose performance is affected by a force umajevent shall take prompt action to remedy thiecef of such forc
majeure even

Further AssurancesEach party shall execute and deliver such furthstruments and do such further reasonable ad
things as reasonably may be required to carrytmiirttent and purpose of this Agreem

Counterparts This Agreement may be executed in any numberoahterparts (including facsimile counterparts),reat
which shall be original as against the party whsigaature appears thereon, but all of which takegether shall constitL
one and the same instrume

Survival. Sections 1, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, and 10.15 shalligerthe termination of this Agreeme

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties has catisisdAgreement to be executed by its duly authdriapresentative:

Inspire MD LTD. Distributor
By: /s/ Asher Holze By: /s/ Guenter Erns
Name: Asher Holzer Name: Guenter Erns
Title:  President Title:  President and CE
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EXHIBIT A — PRODUCT(S)

MGuard coronary stent system
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EXHIBIT B - TERRITORY

Germany
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EXHIBIT C — STENT PRICES AND SALES MINIMUM

Transfer Prices
Price per Stent400 Euro, EX-WORKS Germany

Sales Minimum through the Term of the Agreement

12 months from
Effective Date

18-24 months from
Effective Date

Stent Quantity 2,500 5,200
Sales Minimum through fiscal year 2010
Q3-10 Q4-10 Q1-11 Q2-11 Q3-11
Stent Quantity 800 500 600 600 1000

Distributor shall place the “First order” within Hys from the ‘Signing Date”.
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EXHIBIT D — PAYMENT SCHEDULE

Payment by Distributor :

1. Payment of FirQrder - 800 stents, shall be made by means of 50% wvaresfer in advance to the bank account of the
supplier + 50% open account to be paid within 6@sdeom delivery of the whole First order of 80@rsis.

2. Payments of theSecond Order” shall be made by means of issuing an irrevochbtéer of Credit in the name of the
Supplier, issued by a bank certified by the Supislieank to be paid in 60 days.

3. All Payment from Third Order " and onward shall be made by means of 14 days 3#itprompt payment discount and 60
days net

18




Your Address
Phone/Fax

City, State, Zip Country

EXHIBIT E —PURCHASE ORDER

Order Date

3 Menorat Hamaor Si

Payment Terms

Tel Aviv EXW Point:
Israel Freight Terms
Phone:
Ship To: Invoice To:
Distributor
Address 1
Address 2
City, State, Zif
Phone: XXX-XXX-XXXX
Attn: Name
Cat Ship
Diameter Length Quantity Description No. Date
Signature:
Name:
Title:
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EXHIBIT F
DISTRIBUTOR WAIVER

To: Inspire MD LTD

3 Menorat Hamaor St.
Tel Aviv 67448,

Israel

Distributor Waiver

Attn: Dr. Asher Holzer

Euromed Deutschland GmbH hereby undertakes to siggtute and deliver to you all required documesgsiested by the local regulatory
authorities or other authorities as may be relevargrder to allow Inspire MD to name another ldogporter for the purpose of distributing its
products inGermany (Country of sales). Euromed Deutschland GmbH undeds and acknowledges that Inspire would suffeparable
damages and great financial loss if it is unablegpoint a distributor of its choice in the Temyt@nd therefore Euromed Deutschland GmbH
undertakes to perform the above in a timely andiefit manner. Further, Euromed Deutschland Gmbi¥egaany rights with respect to it
being the named importer in the Territory, or tegistration rights to the Product(s) as providedridhe Distribution Agreement executed
between Euromed Deutschland GmbH and the Supplier.

This letter does not release Inspire of any obiligetit has towards Euromed Deutschland GmbH inetpdny financial claims Euromed
Deutschland GmbH may have for services it perforomader the Distribution Agreement.

NAME

TITLE

DATE
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EXCLUSIVE DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENT

THIS EXCLUSIVE DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENT (the ‘Agreement”), entered into as of 5/26/2011 (theEffective Date”), is
made by and between InspireMD LTD of 3 Menorat Hamst. Tel Aviv, Israel, a Corporation organizedl axisting under the laws of Isr
and any of its affiliated companies (under formaYindividually and collectively referred to aethSupplier "), and Bosti Trading Ltd. (the
Distributor ") located at The Business Forum 30 Karpenisi StrH&T7 Nicosia, P.O. Box 20533, Cyprus (Each of tlwen@any and tr
Distributor, a “Party " and together, the Parties”).

WHEREAS, Supplier develops, manufactures and sepphe Product(s) set forth on Exhibit A heret@t ttnay be improved
updated by Supplier from time to time (th@roduct(s)”;

WHEREAS, Distributor distributes and sells a wideigty of Product(s) for use in the territory;

WHEREAS, Supplier wishes to sell the Product(sDistributor, and Distributor wishes to purchase Breduct(s) from Supplie
subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreetme

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises mutlual covenants contained herein, the partieseags follows:

1. Representations, Undertakings, Appointment and &esbilities of Distributor

1.1 Representations and Warrantie®istributor hereby represents and warrants to Shpplier that it possesses and
maintain throughout the term of this Agreement, theans, experience, kndwow, skill, facilities and personnel to properlylfilli its
obligations under this Agreement in a timely maraea to the Supplies’satisfaction. Further, the Distributor represemd warrants that it
duly licensed to execute its obligations under Adseement.

1.2 Undertakings. Distributor hereby undertakes that he will, &t @wn expense, be responsible for obtaining any &l
permits, approvals, product registration with thénistry of Health, licenses authorizations and @eaes from local, state, municig
governmental, quagievernmental and other authorities, required, rezogsor desirable for the sale and distributiorthaf Product(s) in tt
Territory and for the performance of the Distribisoobligations hereunder. The local approvals wélldbtained when required by the Ic
authorities in addition to the existing certificeitand whenever possible these local approvalsbeilbbtained in the name of the Supp
Pursuant to this engagement, Distributor agre@sitohase the Product(s) from Supplier, and Suppalieees to sell the Product(s) to Distrib
when such Product(s) are ordered hereunder in dacoe with the terms hereof.

1.3 Appointment. As of the Effective Date, Supplier hereby engaesributor as its Exclusive distributor for thesulibutior
and sale of the Product(s) solely in the geograplasiceas set forth on Exhibitfereto (the ‘Territory "), subject to the terms and condition
this Distribution Agreement. Distributor hereby apts such engagement, subject to the terms andtiomsdof this Distribution Agreemel
Distributor acknowledges that it may not make aommitment or binding obligation on behalf of Suppli




1.4 Sales Minimums Distributor hereby commits to Supplier to achieata minimum, the sales set forth_ on ExhibihéZetc
during the term of this Agreement $ales Minimum "), and the total value of orders for each yeaetistherein (the ‘Order Value ). If
Distributor fails to achieve the Sales Minimum andhe Order Value in any given period specifiecExhibit C hereto, Supplier may, at
own discretion either: (i) terminate this Agreemenéccordance with Section Sglow, or (ii) revoke the exclusive appointmentrgeal to th
Distributor under_Section 1.8nd appoint Distributor as a nexclusive Distributor in the Territory. Supplierashnotify Distributor if sucl
appointment is made. Said appointment shall nabgige from the terms of this Agreement and excepghall be set forth in the Compasay’
notice as aforesaid all other terms of this Agresinsball remain in effedlutatis Mutandis

15 Responsibilities Distributor shall bear its own expense for theaition of the following:

a) Product(s) Promatior. Distributor shall use its best efforts to intreduto the market, promote and obtain orders fo
Product(s) in the Territory. For the execution aidspromotion, Distributor shall employ highly qifi@d sales and technic
personnel familiar with the Product(s). Distributggrees that it shall execute its obligation urter section in a manner tl
reflects positively on the Supplier and the Profs)cand shall not perform any act or omission whighy harm the goodw
of, or be injurious to, the Product(s) or Supplieuarther, all marketing material, Product(s) infation, brochures and t
like, containing information relating to the Prot{g} requires the approval of the Supplier prioitsadistribution to end use
or prospects Distributor engages and shall be sikaly owned by the Supplie

b) Marketing Plan. Distributor agrees to submit to Supplier withimirty (30) days hereof a marketing plan detailitg
promotional and marketing activities for salestod Product(s) in the Territory. Said marketing pksubject to Suppliet’
approval prior to its implementation and shall ird# attendance in local shows, distribution of rating material translat:
into the language used in the Territory. Distribusball keep Supplier continuously informed of 8tatus of its marketir
efforts under the marketing plan and shall furrahinformation relating to the sales of the Pragsicin the Territory as mi
be reasonably requested by Supplier from timente |

C) Sales PersonnelDistributor shall train an appropriate numbeitsfqualified employees in the sale of the Prod®)¢f( Sale:
Personnel”). Number of Sales Personnel shall be sufficient lier gurpose of promoting, marketing, selling andrithisting
the Product(s) in the Territory in accordance v@#ttion 1.3above. Without derogating from the above, Distrdouhay us
subcontractors for the distribution of the Produptsvided that the prior written approval of thepBlier is providec
Distributor shall be held accountable for all distition activities performed by subcontractors istbuting the Produc
under this Agreement. The Supplier shall have ifjietrat all times, to discontinue the use of ac#ffresubcontractor at i
sole discretion on a case to case bi




d)

e)

9)

h)

Compliance and Reporting Distributor shall comply with any and all safetggulations and standards and such

regulations or requirements as are or may be prgated by authorized governmental authorities amdired in order t
carry out the terms of this Distribution Agreemdbisstributor shall provide Supplier with all infoation pertaining to adver
events or safety issues related to the Produsifs)y information shall be notified together witkletailed description with
one working day. Further, Distributor shall promgptrovide Supplier with all information alleging d®luct(s) deficiencie
related to the identity, quality, durability, reditity, effectiveness, or performance of the Pragsic

Quality Assurance and Product Traceability and M88M2/EEC. Distributor or any st-distributor rendered by Distribut
shall be responsible for the implementation andnteaiance of a quality System that fulfills the reguonents of MDI
93/42/EEC, including, inter alia recalls, notifiat to local authorities and document maintena

PostMarketing Surveillance ProgramDistributor shall maintain a Pobtarketing Surveillance Program. Supplier and

Distributor shall cooperate with each other in ordeprovide all information required and execusgdsprogram. The PMS
shall include, among others, immediate notificattonboth Supplier and Distributor in the event thaterious defect
discovered in a product which has already beemsekt

Documentation Distributor shall maintain and keep all writtendaelectronic records required by any laws or ratjorhs

relating to the distribution of the Inspire Produdéor 15 years at least. Further, Distributor skalbmit all documentatic
requested by the authorities or notified bodiesifigpection or for any other purpose, as instruttgdnspire from time t
time.

Traceability of Product. In order to ensure compliance with laws and ratjomhs relating to the traceability of the prody

Distributor undertakes to take all appropriate measto ensure

« backward traceability to Supplier (and where aglile, to the Authorized Representative (name artitead of th
Authorized Representative printed on Product paickggand

« reasonable product traceability to users to minéntie risks in case of recall; a

« language requirements according to national letjisiaand




k)

« compliance with any other responsibilities, liaigé, and obligations as set forth in Council Dinex 93/42/EEC fc
manufacturers and any other laws, statutes, diretind regulations promulgated by any governmémady that ma
apply to the manufacturing and distribution of prots.

Customer Complaints and Recalls the event a serious defect is discoveredPnaaluct which has already been distribt
Distributor shall immediately notify Supplier in iting, specifically in cases of notifiable inciderdr neaincidents accordir
to 88 2831 MPG, which are to be reported immediately intteri form to the safety commissioner for medicadorcts o
Supplier. Supplier shall support the Distributomimalyzing product complaints in an effective man

Customers Distributor shall provide to Supplier, at the &raf placing a purchase order, any detail of trekueser reasonak
required by the Supplier for support and licengingposes (‘Customer Information ”). Supplier undertakes not to discl
the Customer Information to third parties, and $& the Customer Information strictly for support dicensing purpose
Supplier further undertakes not to contact the esel- directly or indirectly for sales and marketmgpose during the Ter
unless otherwise agreed by the parties heretorilisdr shall provide Supplier on a quarterly basigl upon termination
this Agreement, with a list of all customers thavé purchased Product(s) from Distributor, inclgdineir names, address
Product(s) purchased, purchasing date and purghise

Records. Distributor shall maintain complete and accuratords of all Product(s) sold by Distributor irffglient detail tc
enable Supplier to comply with its obligations unthés Agreement

Storage. Distributor shall store the Products in a storfgdlity and under conditions suitable to fit tReoducts nature as
delicate sterilized medical device to be used imés.

Minimum Inventory. Distributor shall at all times after the EffeiDate of this Agreement maintain at all time, aimurr
inventory of Products equivalent to one quartesaes of the current year, to ensure the timelplyupf Products to tr
customers




2. Term of Agreemen

This Agreement shall commence and be effectivefabeoEffective Date provided that the Distributaill timely transfer the 15
payment for the #!Order under this Agreement in accordance with #gnent schedule and terms set forth in Exhibaridl fulfill
first order terms according to paragraph 3.6.1s(Rdrder) & 3.7.b (Payment). If the Distributorlaio timely pay the #'payment t
the Supplier under this Agreement this Agreemeatl stot come into effect and shall be deemed oslam offer of the Supplier tt
has not been accepted by the Distributor. Uporfathere of the Distributor to pay theSipayment as aforesaid, the Suppkeoffer tc
enter into this Agreement shall terminate autonadlficand without the need of any further action the Suppliers side. Thi
agreement (if comes into effect as aforesaid) mgithain effective as long as minimum Sales and paymae defined in Exhibit @ill
be sustained. This agreement shall continue foeran tof 3 years (the Term ") commencing with the Effective Date of t
Agreement, and subject to the payment of tiepayment to the Supplier as aforesaid, unless tetedhpursuant to Sectionb@low
Subject to the fulfillment by the Distributor ofl @f its obligations hereunder, the parties mayeepdtthe Term by an additional «
term of 12 months (Renewal”) through a written consent signed by the partidsast ninety (90) days prior to the date on whigk
Agreement otherwise would have expired.

The Distributor is hereby advised that without dgting from any other provision of this Agreemethtis Agreement draft sh.
neither constitute a binding agreement nor entereéifect until it is duly signed by the Distributand InspireMD. InspireMD does 1
have any obligation to sign this Agreement drathvihe Distributor and such decision is at InspiBBlsole discretion. Until the fi
signing of this Agreement and the payment of tféphyment hereunder as aforesaid, InspireMD is edtiib negotiate with seve
candidates for distribution of its Products withive Territory. InspireMD LTD is not obligated to @gnt the Distributor herein
InspireMD’s distributor in the Territory and in the eventtthaspireMD LTD decides not to appoint the Distfibu under thi
Agreement draft, the Distributor shall not have amgim, right or demand against InspireMD or anyitefshareholders, directc
officers, employees or advisors.

3. Purchases, Prices, Payment and Fore:

3.1 Standard Terms Distributor shall purchase Product(s) from Sugppursuant to Supplier’standard purchase order. A
receipt of Distributors purchase order, Supplier shall confirm, in wgtithe details of the purchase order and paymemistéor such purcha
order. Supplier shall be obligated to sell to Dittor Products after the confirmation of the pash order and payment terms has been
by Supplier. Supplier may, at its sole discretimake changes to its Product(s) list at any timeyided that outstanding purchase orders w
have been confirmed by Supplier will not be affddby such change. Such changes shall be commuahizateriting to the Distributor of sut
change. All sales from the Supplier to the Distrilware final and nonrefundable.

3.2 Prices.

a) Transfer prices of the Product(s) from SupplieDistributor are specified iExhibit C to this Agreement (th“ Prices”).
Distributor shall complete the appropriate impogyert forms as required by applicable laws andIspay all other fee
associated with the sale and delivery of all Pro@)ihereunder, Including but not limited to cussoctearance or customs
as may apply

b) Supplier shall have the right to change the Priwéh a sixty (60) days prior written notice (tI* Price Notice ") to
Distributor. Orders placed by Distributor and ap by the Supplier along with their payment teprisr to the last day !
the Price Notice period shall not be effected byl gaice change, and any written quote providedthry Distributor t
prospect end-users following the Suppleconfirmation of the applicable order and its papmterms prior to the Pri
Notice shall be subject to the previous pricinghviiied that a copy of such quote has been proviedistributor to th
Supplier prior to the Price Notic




3.3 Product(s) Changes Supplier reserves the right, at any time, atsitée discretion to make changes to any Prodt
whenever such changes are (a) required for sgfgtyequired in order to facilitate performanceaitcordance with specifications, or (c) s
that they represent n@ubstantial substitutions and modifications notemgely affecting performance in accordance withliagple Product(
performance specifications. Supplier will informsBibutor within a reasonable time of any changeteu this Section 3.3

3.4 Purchase OrdersAll orders for Product(s) shall be placed by aubject to Distributos purchase orders in the fc
attached to as Exhibit & this Agreement, each of which shall be subjecteview and acceptance in writing by Supplier.tibsitor's
purchase orders shall include the following infotiora:

a) Identify each unit of Product(s) order¢
b) Indicate quantity, price (determined in accordanith the provisions of this Agreement) and shippimgtructions; ani
C) Specify Distributo’s requested delivery datt

Supplier is not bound by any term, condition orestprovision in any purchase order that conflictwhe terms of this Agreeme
unless such purchase order was confirmed in writin§upplier.

35 Once a purchase order along with its payment tésmeceived and confirmed by Supplier, the ordeallshe deeme
complete and final. Any request by Distributor taka modifications after the purchase order is cordd but before shipment of the Product
(s), shall be dealt with by Supplier on a “besbeffbasis.

3.6 Schedule of Purchases

3.6.1 Distributor shall issue the Supplier the First Qrdé InspireMD LTD stents (th* First Order ") within 15 day
from the date of this Agreemel

3.6.2 Distributor shall issue the Supplier all his ordatghe beginning of each yearly Quarter, all basedxhibit C. All
order of stents, shall be issued not later tharfiteemonth in each quarte

3.7 Payment

a) Payments for Product(s) shall be made in accordaritethe payments schedule and means set foriExhibit D , by
Distributor to Supplier pursuant to all additioteims listed thereir




b)

<)

d)

3.8

Title to Products Title to the Product(s) purchased hereunder ghadk to Distributor only after the full paymentth

applicable purchase ordt

Risk of Loss. Any and all risks of loss or damage to Productfg)ll be borne by Distributor from the time sucbdrict(s) ar

delivered to the Distribut’s representative at the Comp’s facilities either at Germany or Isra

Distributor’s obligation to pay for all Product(s) ordered aliccharges which it has incurred in connectiorhwite executic
of this Agreement shall survive termination or e&fion of this Agreemen

Forecasts Not later than a week from the beginning of egolarter during the Term of this Agreement, Disttdsuwill

provide an estimate of its demand for Product(s}te following quarter. Such rolling forecastsIshat be binding on either party, but shal
prepared with reasonable care, based upon Distrilsuexperience with the Product(s) and informationceoning existing and prospect

customers.
4. Responsibilities of Supplie
4.1 Marketing and Sales Suppt.
a) Training and Suppor- Distributor shall train and support its personnesobcontractors for the satisfactory completiorits
obligations under this Agreement. Supplier williasm training by furnishing Distributor with Engh training literature
b) Supplier may, at his sole discretion, provide Diistror with his own personnel for trainin
C) Marketing Material. Supplier shall provide Distribuwith English language marketing literatt
d) Marketing Activities. Supplier may at his own discretion choose tosag3istributor in marketing activities, by partiainc
in conferences, meeting with customers, bringinigiop leaders and any other activities Supplier rolagose to be involvt
in provided that said activities shall be coordatbtvith Distributor,
e) Supplier may list Distributor at the Supp’s Website as a Distributor in the Territo
4.2 Product(s) Specifications and Stande.
a) Recalls and Retrofits Supplier agrees that if any Product(s) is fouydabgovernment agency, sovereign, legislativ

executive branch of government, or a court of caenuejurisdiction to be in violation of any applida law or regulatiol
Supplier shall be solely responsible for the nemgssepair, replacement, or other remedy of sudation: cost of suc
replacement, freight charges, duties and te




b)

Compliance with Applicable LawsSupplier certifies that all of the Product(s)be furnished under this Agreement will
manufactured or supplied by Supplier in accordanith all applicable government provisions and dtgions in the C
mark. Distributor will be responsible for makingastments, if needed, to meet local regulat

Warranty and Maintenanc

51

a)

b)

<)

d)

Warranty, Maintenance Obligations of Supplier taetfibutor.

In the event that a Product is found defected fraanmufacturing and Distributor shall inform the Sligapof such defes
within 30 days following release of the Productfraustoms, the Suppliarsole responsibility shall be the replacemenhe
defected Product. Such Product replacement shalidsole remedy of the Distributor. In the evérat tthe Distributor dor
not inform the Supplier as aforesaid the Suppleasanty shall not appl

All Warranty claims against Supplier shall be m&geDistributor, regardless of whether Distribut@shtransferred title
possession of the Product(s) to other par

The Warranty is contingent upon the proper usehef Rroduct(s), and does not cover Product(s) taet tbeen modifie
without Suppliers approval, or that have been subject to unusugsigdl or electrical stress, misuse, unauthorized
impropriate storage, negligence or accident, drltihse passed their expiration dz

Supplier makes no warranty in respect of accessaiel other parts made by other suppliers that baea attached
connected to the Product(

THE FOREGOING WARRANTIES SET FORTH IN SECTION 5.1BAVE ARE EXCLUSIVE AND IN LIEU OF ALL
OTHER WARRANTIES, EITHER WRITTEN, ORAL OR IMPLIED,WHICH ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALL)
DISCLAIMED AND EXCLUDED BY SUPPLIER, INCLUDING, BUTNOT LIMITED TO, ANY WARRANTY OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSER USE AND NONINFRINGEMENT OR ANY
IMPLIED WARRANTIES ARISING BY COURSE OF DEALING ORUSAGE OF TRADE). THE SOLE AN
EXCLUSIVE REMEDIES OF DISTRIBUTOR FOR BREACH OF PROCT(S) WARRANTY SHALL BE LIMITED TC
THE REMEDIES PROVIDED IN THIS AGREEMENT




f)

9)
5.2

b)

(NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER PROVISION OF THIS AGREEHEINT, SUPPLIER SHALL NOT BE LIABLE T(
ANY PERSON FOR ANY SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTL OR INDIRECT DAMAGES, HOWEVEF
ARISING, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, DAMAGES TOOR LOSS OF PROPERTY OR EQUIPMENT, LC
OF PROFIT, LOSS OF USE OF DATA, LOSS OF REVENUES ORMAGES TO BUSINESS OR REPUTATIC
ARISING FROM THE PERFORMANCE OR NORERFORMANCE OF ANY ASPECT OF THIS AGREEMENT ¢
ANY ORDER HEREUNDER, OR FROM ANY CAUSE WHATSOEVER RASING FROM OR 1N ANY WAY
CONNECTED WITH THE MANUFACTURE, SALE, HANDLING, RERIR, MAINTENANCE OR USE OF THI
PRODUCT(S), WHETHER OR NOT SUPPLIER SHALL HAVE BEEWADE AWARE OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUC
LOSS. ANY OTHER PRODUCT(S) REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRRY MADE BY ANY OTHER PERSON Ol
ENTITY, INCLUDING EMPLOYEES OR REPRESENTATIVES OF IBTRIBUTOR THAT ARE INCONSISTEN
HEREWITH, SHALL BE DISREGARDED AND SHALL NOT BE BIRING UPON SUPPLIER. IN NO EVENT SHAL
SUPPLIERS LIABILITY FOR PARTICULAR UNITS OF THE PRODUCT(SHHEREUNDER EXCEED THE PURCHAS
PRICE OF SUCH UNITE

This Section 51 shall survive expiration or termination of thigi&ement

Warranty and Maintenance Obligations of DistributnCustomer..

Distributor shall make no warranties or guarantegh respect to Product(s) or the use thereof exasgprovided herein
otherwise authorized in writing by Suppli

Distributor shall educate and inform End Usershef proper and safe use of the Product(s). In teatahat Distributor lear
or becomes aware of any information indicating #irat of the Product(s) have failed to perform éati®rily, or receives ar
complaints or information from anyone concerning flafety and/or merchantability of any of the Pai¢h), Distributor sha
notify Supplier immediately. Distributor shall mé&kin a file of customer suggestions, comments,dewi reports ar
Distributor responses and shall forward all sudierimation to the Supplier in writing on the lastydaf each quarter tr
Agreement is in effect and for a period of 6 monttesn the termination of this Agreement if suchaimhation become
available after terminatiol

Intellectual Property and Ownerst

6.1

a)

Distributor acknowledges and agrees t

All intellectual property rights pertaining to tiRroduct(s) and any improvement thereof, includingrmot limited to patent
know-how, copyright, trademarks, whether protectableat; registered and unregistered, owned and/omoetbe used b
Supplier and all goodwill related thereto (collgety, the “IP Rights”)are and shall remain at all time, as between Sei
and Distributor, the exclusive property of Supplérd may not be exploited, reproduced or used tsjributor except ¢
expressly permitted under this Agreem:




b)

<)

d)

6.2

b)

c)
6.3

Distributor shall not have or acquire any rightletior interest in or otherwise become entitlecatty IP Rights by takir
delivery of, making payment for, distributing andgelling or otherwise using or transferring thedrrct(s).

Distributor shall take all reasonable measuresnguee that all IP Rights of Supplier shall remaithwSupplier, includin
promptly notifying Supplier of any possible infrimment by third parties of SupplierlP Rights and participating w
Supplier, at Supplier’'s expense, in any legal actgainst such infringement that in SuppBesble judgment is required
protection or prosecution of Supp’s rights.

Supplier shall be the sole owner of the Producti®egion in the Territory. Distributor shall forngaa copy of the complet
registration as soon as the registration is coragland finalize«

Without derogating fronSection 6.Jabove:

Supplier may at any time affix Suppl’'s trade name, service marks or trademarks* Trademarks ") to any of the Produ
(s) and use the Trademarks in relation to any sesviSupplier provides hereunder in connection i Product(s
Distributor shall not make any changes to the Tirzathks used on Products by Suppl

Distributor shall not have or acquire any rightletior interest in or otherwise become entitleduse any of the Supplier’
Trademarks, either alone or in conjunction withesttvords or names, or use the goodwill thereofhetit the express writt:
consent of Supplier in each instance;

Distributor shall not to apply for or oppose regaibn of any trademarks, including the Trademaulsgd by Supplie

Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be caresiras conferring on either party any right or isipg any obligation 1

use in advertising, publicity or otherwise any &atark, name or symbol of the other party, or anytraation, abbreviation or simulatic
except as expressly provided for in this Agreement.

6.4

Distributor acknowledges that no license or righgianted hereby with respect to Supplier’s intéllal property.

7. Confidentiality

7.1

Without the written consent of the other party timei party shall disclose to any third party, oe @@ its own benefit or ti

benefit of others, either during or after the Texhthis Agreement, any confidential or proprietagsiness or technical information of the o
party that has been identified as confidentialroppetary by the disclosing party in accordancthv@ection 7.below.

10




7.2 To be considered proprietary information, the inrfation must be (i) disclosed in writing or othemgéble form and marke
confidential or proprietary, or (ii) disclosed dyabr visually, identified as confidential at thiene of disclosure and reduced to writing
marked confidential or proprietary within thirtyQBdays of the disclosure thereof.

7.3 Proprietary information shall not include infornmatiwhich (i) is already rightfully known or becomeghtfully known tc
the receiving party independent of proprietary infation disclosed hereunder; (ii) is or becomedipiytknown through no wrongful act of t
receiving party; (iii) is rightfully received from third party without similar restrictions and witlt breach of this Agreement; or (iv) in
opinion of counsel, is required to be discloseddmply with any applicable law, regulation or ordgra government authority or court
competent jurisdiction, in which event the receiviparty shall, prior to such disclosure, advise dtteer party in writing of the need for st
disclosure and use its reasonable best effortbtiiroconfidential treatment of such information.

8. Indemnification and Insuranc

8.1 Supplier Indemnification Supplier shall indemnify, hold harmless and ddfBxistributor, its successors and assigns fc
losses, claims and defense costs claimed by any plirty for any injury, death or property damagéfesed by such third party to the ext
resulting from a defect in the manufacture or desithe Product(s) supplied hereunder, unless syahy, death or property damage is
result of Distributors negligence, willful misconduct, breach of thisrégment or any modification made by Distributorthe Product(:
without Supplier’s consent.

8.2 Distributor Indemnification Distributor shall indemnify, hold harmless andeawl Supplier, its successors and assigr
all losses, claims and defense costs claimed bythard/party for any injury, death or property dayaasuffered by such third party to the ex
resulting from Distributor’s negligence, willful sconduct or breach of this Agreement.

9. Termination

9.1 The Supplier may terminate this Agreement with irdrate effect if the Distributol

a) Is in default of its payment obligations hereundard such default continues for fifteen (15) daykWing receipt of writte
notice; or,
b) Is in default of any other material obligation herder and such default is not cured within thi@@)(days following recei

of written notice from Supplier;

c) Fails to timely meet the Minimum Sales or Orderuéabs defined iExhibit C.
d) Distributes or attempts or assist to distributeRheducts outside of the Territol
9.2 Either party may terminate this Agreement if théeot party is declared bankrupt or is involved iry ansolvenc

proceedings, attachment or other proceedings, wiickhe reasonable opinion of either party presethe other party from performing
obligations under this Agreement.
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9.3 Either party may terminate this Agreement for amgison or without reason with 30 days written noficereinafter “
Termination Notice ") without further penalties or indemnification,guided however that Distributenay conclude any Pending Sale. Fol
purpose of this Section, Pending Sale” shall be defined as any sale to a prospectieat-that the Distributor has provided with a eri
salesguote and Supplier confirmed prior to the end ef Trermination Notice, to a total of no more thamBending Sales. After the submis:
of the Termination Notice to the Distributor, thepdlier may not accept new purchase orders.

9.4 Termination of this Agreement shall not affect afpjigations of either party incurred hereunder ptaosuch termination,
any obligations that expressly survive terminatibithis Agreement.

9.5 Distributor is aware that in certain jurisdictioasd/or countries, local authorities require thabke named importer of t
Product is authorized to distribute the Producthie Territory. Therefore, distributor agrees toame all documents required by the rele
authorities for the purpose of execution of thisgement and shall further provide the Supplier,rupp® first request with all documents
signatures required for the purpose of disengadisigibutor as the Supplier's sole names distribiricdhe Territory as set forth in Exhibitd¥
this Agreement.

10. General Provision

10.1 Relationship of the PartiesDistributor shall act as an independent contragtarchasing Product(s) from Supplier
reselling them in the Territory. Distributor shatht act, and shall not be deemed as, agent forlguppor shall Distributor have any right
power hereunder to act for or to bind Supplierrig eespect. This Agreement shall not be deemedeate any employezmployee relationsh
between Supplier and Distributor, nor any agen@ndhise, joint venture or partnership relationdiépwveen the parties.

10.2 Amendment of Policies and ExhibitSupplier may at any time, by written notice tstbutor, amend its policies relati
to service, Warranty, delivery, terms of sale, an@mend the Exhibits heretorovided, that substantial adjustments to the Product(d)the
Territory shall be made after Supplier has furnisBéstributor with a ninety (90) days written natic

10.3 Assignment. This Agreement, and the Distributertights and obligations hereunder, shall not Istgasd in whole or i
part by the Distributor without the prior writteortsent of Supplier. Any attempted assignment cegilon without such consent shall be
and of no effect. The Parties agree that the Seipphall have the right to assign all of its rightgl obligations under this Agreement t
entity not a party to this Distribution Agreemendyided that such Entity undertakes the obligatiointhe Supplier.
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10.4 Notices. Any and all notices permitted or required to bede under this Agreement shall be in writing, stjbg the part
giving such notice, and shall be delivered, perBpma sent by facsimile or registered mail or ¢feaic mail, to the other party at its addres:
forth in this Agreement, or the latest known addrefthe party. The date of personal delivery, ifade confirmation date as stated on
facsimile transfer report, or ten (10) days afteing sent by registered mail, shall be the datioh notice.

10.5 Publicity . It is agreed the Supplier may identify Distribugs a distributor of Supplier’Product(s) in advertisements
other promotional literature. It is further agretbdt Distributor may identify to its customers ttf&ipplier is a supplier of the Product(s
Distributor. Neither party shall otherwise use ti@ne of the other party in any advertising, publicoromotional literature, brochures, si
aids or marketing tools without the prior writtetnsent of such other party.

10.6 Agreement GovernsIn the event of any conflict between the termdhi§ Agreement and the terms of any Supplit
Distributor purchase order, sales contract or ask@dgment used in connection with any individualesar purchase, the terms of |
Agreement shall overrule, unless otherwise expyessieed to in writing by Distributor and Supplérthe time of such individual sale.

10.7 No Waiver. Failure to enforce any rights hereuniteespective of the length of time for which su’ellure continues, sh:
not constitute a waiver of those or any other gginor shall a waiver by either party in one or enmstances be construed as constituti
continuing waiver or as a waiver in other instances

10.8 Governing Law. This Agreement and the rights and obligationthefparties hereunder shall be governed by andpimatie(
only in accordance with the laws of the State ohdf without giving effect to principles of cordis of law. The parties hereto irrevoce
submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the cowfsTel-Aviv, Israel any dispute or matter arising out@fconnected with, this Agreement or
termination thereof.

10.9 Complete Agreement This Agreement, including the Exhibits heretonstitutes the full and complete agreement o
parties hereto and supersedes all prior agreenaentaunderstandings relating to the subject mateedi. Except as otherwise providet
Section 10.2above or elsewhere herein, this Agreement may earbended or otherwise modified unless evidencediimg and signed t
Distributor and Supplier.

10.10 Severance If any provision or provisions of this Agreemestheld invalid, illegal, or unenforceable by a doaf
competent jurisdiction, such provision(s) shalldeeered, and the validity, legality, and enforckgbof the remaining provisions shall not
any way be affected or impaired thereby. The parsieall use all commercially reasonable effortsagoee upon a valid and enforce:
provision for the severed provision(s), taking iatount the intent of this Agreement.

10.11 Force Majeure Failure of either party to perform its obligatoonnder this Agreement (except the obligation tke
payments) shall not subject such party to any lltgbor constitute a breach of this Agreement itlsufailure is caused by any even
circumstances beyond the reasonable control of soecperforming party, including without limitation actd God, fire, explosion, floo
drought, war, riot, sabotage, embargo, strikestberolabor trouble, failure in whole or in part sfippliers to deliver on schedule mater
equipment or machinery, interruption of or delaytiansportation (unless caused by the party sateif¢, a national health emergenc
compliance with any order or regulation of any goweent entity. A party whose performance is affddbg a force majeure event shall t
prompt action to remedy the effects of such foregenre event.
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10.12 Further AssurancesEach party shall execute and deliver such furiitruments and do such further reasonable ad
things as reasonably may be required to carryhmiirttent and purpose of this Agreement.

10.13 Counterparts This Agreement may be executed in any numbewoohterparts (including facsimile counterparts),heai
which shall be original as against the party wheig@ature appears thereon, but all of which takemther shall constitute one and the <
instrument.

10.14 Survival. Sections 1, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, and 10.8 shalligsarthe termination of this Agreement.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties has catisisdAgreement to be executed by its duly authdriapresentative:

InspireMD LTD Distributor

By: /s/ Asher Holze By: /s/ K. Scortis
Name: Asher Holze! Name: K. Scortis
Title: Presiden Title: Director
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EXHIBIT A —PRODUCT(S)

« MGuard Prime Coronary Stent System, MGuard CoroSaent Syster
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EXHIBIT B —TERRITORY

Russian Federation
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EXHIBIT C —STENT PRICES AND SALES MINIMUS

Sales Minimum and Transfer prices per Quarter:

All Prices and transfer prices are: EX-Works Israel

2011 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Total
Stent Quantity NA NA 50C 50C 1,00(
Price Eurc NA NA 56C 56C
Total Euro

2012
Stent Quantity 87¢E 87t 87t 87t 3,50(
Price Eurc 56C 56C 56C 56C
Total Euro

2013
Stent Quantity 1,50( 1,50( 1,50( 1,50( 6,00(
Price Eurc 56C 56C 56C 56C
Total Euro

2014
Stent Quantity 2,00(¢ 2,00(¢ NA NA 4,00(
Price Eurc 56C 56C NA NA
Total Euro

First Order: A Total of 500 stents at a price of 56 Euro per stent

Distributor shall place theFirst order ” within 15 days from the Effective Date” .




EXHIBIT D —PAYMENT SCHEDULE

With respect to any Order below and any additiddaders under this Agreement, the Distributor shall to the Supplier the consideratiol
follows:

1. [Not Applicable]

2. [Not Applicable]

3. 33% of the total value of the Order upon the Sig’'s notice to Distributor that the Products are refadylelivery
4. 67% of the total value of the Order upon 120 daysédiately following the Suppli's shipment of the Produc

All payments are pre-condition to the delivery bé tProducts to the Distributor’s representativéhat Suppliers facility as provided in tt
Agreement and the Exhibits thereto.

Means of Payment by Distributor

@) Payment of the All Orders shall be made by meansiraf transfer to the bank account of the Supphigerms an aforesai
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Your Addres:

EXHIBIT E —PURCHASER ORDER

Phone/Fax

City, State, Zip Countr

Order Date
3 Menorat Hamaor S Payment Terms
Tel Aviv EXW Point:
Israel Freight Terms
Phone:
Ship To: Invoice To:
Distributor
Address ]
Address -
City, State, Ziy
Phone: Phone:
Attn: Attn:
Cat Ship
Diameter Length Quantity Description No. Date

| Purchase Order Comments

Signature

Name:

Title:

20




EXHIBIT F — DISTRIBUTOR WAIVER

To:

InspireMD LTD

3 Menorat Hamaor st. Tel Aviv
Israel

Distributor Waiver

Attn: Dr. Asher Holzer

Bosti Trading Ltd. hereby undertakes to sign, execute and deliveotoayl required documents requested by the locallagory authorities «
other authorities as may be relevant, in ordedlawalnspire MD to name another local importer the purpose of distributing its product:
Russian Federation(Country of sales)Bosti Trading Ltd. understands and acknowledges that inspire woul@rsinfeparable damages ¢
great financial loss if it is unable to appointiatdbutor of its choice in the Territory and thime= Bosti Trading Ltd. undertakes to perfor
the above in a timely and efficient manner. FurtiBeasti Trading Ltd. waives any rights with respect to it being the ndrimeporter in th
Territory, or the registration rights to the Protfaras provided for in the Distribution Agreemerecuted betweeBosti Trading Ltd. and ths
Supplier. This letter does not release InspireMDLAf any obligations it has towar@osti Trading Ltd. including any financial claimBosti
Trading Ltd. may have for services it performed under the iistion Agreement.

NAME

TITLE

DATE
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EXHIBIT G —SHIPPING INSTRUCTIONS
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AMENDMENT TO THE DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENT

This Amendment is made and entered into as of 28Biglay of August 2011 (the Amendment ") by and among INSPIRE MD LTD (*
Supplier ") and Bosti Trading Ltd. (Distributor ).

Whereas The parties have executed the Distribkigneement Nr: COD-006-11 dated 5/26/ 2011 attadieyéto as Exhibit A (the “
Original Agreement”); and

Whereas The parties wish to amend the Original Agreemertetailed in this Amendmer

NOWTHEREFORE, the parties to this Amendment agse®lows:

1. Capitalized terms used herein and not otherwisiefshall have the respective meaning ascribdétetm in the Original Agreemer
2. The parties wish to amend the Original Agreemergrasided in this Amendmer

3. In the first line of Section 1.3 of the Original Asgment after the worc“as it¢’ to add the word" sole anc”.

4, At the end of Section 1.5(a) to add the followiegitence

“The Supplier should provide Instructions For UsedaProduct information Brochures to the Distributorthe English language.”
5. At the end of Section 4.1(a) to add the followiegitence

“Should Distributor ask that Supplier shall provigeactical training for the Distributors'Sales Personnel such training shall
carried out at Supplies facilities in Israel not more than one time dgrithe Term. Dates for such training shall be agréetivee
the parties at least 45 days prior to the commemgmf such training. Each party shall bear its oeosts and expenses relate
such training. Any additional training required Bystributor during the Term and its terms and cdiudis will be agreed between

parties”
6. To delete Section 9.3 at its entire
7. In the fifth line of Section 10.3 of the Originabfeement after the wor( Distribution Agreemer” to add the following

“which shall purchase all or substantially all ofiSplier's assets or merge with Supplier;”

8. In Section 10.8 of the Original Agreement toetelthe following provision: The parties hereto irrevocably submit to the edek
jurisdiction of the courts of T-Aviv, Israel any dispute or matter arising out @f,connected with, this Agreement or the termim
thereo”.




By replacing it with the following provisions:

“SHOULD EITHER PARTY FILE SUIT AGAINST THE OTHERCBWSUIT MUST BE FILED IN THE DOMICILE (
THE INITIAL DEFENDING PARTY (I.E., IF SUPPLIER I&SIH INITIAL DEFENDING PARTY, THE COURTS LOCA
IN TEL AVIV, ISRAEL; AND IF DISTRIBUTOR IS THE IMIL DEFENDING PARTY, THE COURTS LOCATED
NICOSIA, CYPRUS). FOR SUCH PURPOSE ONLY, BOTH FARAGREE TO SUBMIT TO THE PERSONAL .
EXCLUSIVE JURISDICTION OF SUCH COURTS AND TO WAMEBY OBJECTION AS TO VENUE
“INCONVENIENT FORUM.”

9. Except for the changes in the Original Agreemehfagh above, the provisions of the Original Agrent shall remain in full for
and effect

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the parties hereto have causisddmendment to be signed in their respective rame

/s/ Asher Holze /s/ K. Scordis
INSPIREMD LTD Bosti Trading Ltd
By:  Asher Holzer By: K. Scordis
Title: Presiden Title: Director




OMNIBUS DEBENTURE AMENDMENT

THIS OMNIBUS DEBENTURE AMENDMENT (this “Amendment”), effective as of May 31, 2012 (theEffective Date") is entered int
between INSPIREMD, INC. (the Company”) and each holder of the Compasy8% Original Issue Discount Senior Secured Coible
Debentures Due April 5, 2014 (thetblders”, and each a Holder ") that has executed the signature page hereto.

WHEREAS, the Company and the Holders have entertedai Securities Purchase Agreement, made as df A[2012 (as amende
modified, restated, and extended from time to tithe,” Securities Purchase Agreemefit pursuant to which the Company issued convel
senior secured debentures to the Holders as fallflysan 8% Original Issue Discount Senior SecuCemvertible Debenture Due April
2014, made as of April 5, 2012 by the Company ta@3Hkinancing LLC in the principal face amount of 382,979 with a stated final matui
date of April 5, 2014 (as amended, modified, restatnd extended from time to time, th&ltUG Debenture”); (2) an 8% Original Isst
Discount Senior Secured Convertible Debenture Dpel A, 2014, made as of April 5, 2012 by the Compto Genesis Opportunity Fund
in the principal face amount of $4,468,085 withtatedd final maturity date of April 5, 2014 (as amed, modified, restated, and extended
time to time, the ‘GOF Debenture’); (3) an 8% Original Issue Discount Senior Securedv€dible Debenture Due April 5, 2014, made &
April 5, 2012 by the Company to Genesis Asset Opmity Fund LP in the principal face amount of $7 660 with a stated final matur
date of April 5, 2014 (as amended, modified, restatind extended from time to time, th&AOF Debenture”); (4) an 8% Original Isst
Discount Senior Secured Convertible Debenture Dpel A, 2014, made as of April 5, 2012 by the Comp#o Ayer Capital Partners Mas
Fund, L.P. in the principal face amount of $3,462,3vith a stated final maturity date of April 5,12D(as amended, modified, restated,
extended from time to time, theACPMF Debenture”); (5) an 8% Original Issue Discount Senior Securedv€dible Debenture Due April
2014, made as of April 5, 2012 by the Company terAgapital Partners Kestrel Fund in the principakfamount of $68,617 with a stated 1
maturity date of April 5, 2014 (as amended, modifiestated, and extended from time to time, tACPKF Debenture’); (6) an 8% Origin
Issue Discount Senior Secured Convertible Deberibuies April 5, 2014, made as of April 5, 2012 by thempany to Epworth Ayer Capita
in the principal face amount of $190,426 with aedafinal maturity date of April 5, 2014 (as ameddmodified, restated, and extended f
time to time, the ‘Epworth Debenture; together with the HUG Debenture, the GOF Debentine GAOF Debenture, the ACPMF Deben
and the ACPKF Debenture, thétbentures’);

WHEREAS, the Company and the Holders desire to dnsertain provisions in each of the Debentures; and

WHEREAS, the Debentures may be amended upon thtemigonsent of the Company and the holders oéagt!|60% in princip
amount of the then outstanding Debentures (tkajority Holders”).

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable considerattbe, receipt and adequacy of which are hereby acledged, the parti
agree as follows:

1. Modification . The Company and the Majority Holders hereby aginaéeach of the Debentures is hereby amendesd éntirety a
follows:

a. The definition of ‘Conversion Adjustment Amouritin each of the Debentures is hereby deleted ientsety, and is replaced w
the following:

1 Omnibus Debenture Amendm




“ Conversion Adjustment Amourt means an amount equal to the principal amoumgdeonverted multiplied by a fraction,
the numerator of which is (a) the number of daypstd from the Original Issue Date multiplied by .(021917808; and the
denominator of which is 100; provided, howeverttimano event shall the number of days elapsed filoenOriginal Issue
Date referred to above in (a) be greater than 48 degardless of the actual number of days elafpsedthe Original Issue
Date.

2. Binding Effect; Ratification . The Debentures, as amended by this Amendmentincento be obligations of the Company.
provisions of the Debentures, the Securities Pwehfsgreements and the other Transaction Documastddfined in the Securities Purct
Agreement) remain in full force and effect as tieweritten, except as amended hereby.

3. Construction and Choice of Law. This Amendment may be executed in several idehticunterparts all of which shall constit
one and the same instrument. This Amendment skatidmstrued and enforced in accordance with the lafathe State of New York a
applicable United States federal law.

4. Notice of Final Agreement. This Amendment embodies the entire agreement addrstanding between the parties with respe
modifications of documents provided for herein augersedes all prior conflicting or inconsistenteagnents, consents and understan:
relating to such subject matter, and may not béraditted by evidence of prior, contemporaneousutisequent oral agreements of the pa
There are no unwritten oral agreements betweepdhees.

[signature page follows]
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Executed to be effective as of May 31, 2012.

THE COMPANY:

INSPIREMD, INC.

By: /s/ Craig Shore

Name: Craig Shore
Title: Chief Financial Officer

HOLDERS:

HUG FUNDING LLC

By: /s/ Daniel Saks

Name: Daniel Saks

Title: Managing Membe

GENESIS OPPORTUNITY FUND L.P.

By: /s/ Daniel Saks

Name: Daniel Saks
Title: Managing Membe

GENESIS ASSET OPPORTUNITY FUND L.P.

By: /s/ Daniel Saks

Name: Daniel Saks
Title: Managing Membe

AYER CAPITAL PARTNERS
MASTER FUND, L.P.

By: /s/ Jay Venkatesan

Name: Jay Venkatesan
Title: Managing Membe

AYER CAPITAL PARTNERS
KESTREL FUND L.P.

By: /s/ Jay Venkatesan
Name: Jay Venkatesan
Title: Managing Membe

EPWORTH — AYER CAPITAL

By: /s/ Jay Venkatesan

Name: Jay Venkatesan
Title: Managing Membe

Signature page
Omnibus Debenture Amendm




AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO REGISTRATION RIGHTS AGREEMENT

THIS AMENDMENT NO. 1 to Registration Rights Agreenidthis “ Amendment”), dated as of May 31, 2012 (theEffective Date”), is
entered into between InspireMD, Inc. (the&Cbmpany”) and the purchasers of the Compan$% Original Issue Discount Senior Sec
Convertible Debentures Due April 5, 2014 and asdedi Common Stock Purchase Warrants (tReirthasers”, and each a Purchaser”)
that are identified on the signature page.

WHEREAS, the Company and the Purchasers enteredhat certain Securities Purchase Agreement, deteaf April 5, 2012 (the “
Purchase Agreemen”), pursuant to which the Company issued to each Psec#% Original Issue Discount Senior Secured Cuifke
Debentures Due April 5, 2014 and associated ComBtock Purchase Warrants;

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Purchase Agreement, ttep@ay and the Purchasers entered into a Registriatghts Agreement, ma
as of April 5, 2012 (as amended, modified, restaaed extended from time to time, th&&gistration Rights Agreemeri}, pursuant to whicl
among other things, the Company agreed to prepatdila with the Securities and Exchange Commissioagistration statement covering
resale of all of the Registrable Securities (asneef in the Registration Rights Agreement) that ao¢ then registered on an effec
registration statement for an offering to be made @ontinuous basis pursuant to Rule 415 of tloeir8&es Act of 1933, as amended,;

WHEREAS, the Company and the Purchasers desimraémé certain provisions in the Registration Rigkgseement; and

WHEREAS, the Registration Rights Agreement may meraded upon the written consent of the Companytlamdholders of at lee
60% of the then outstanding Registrable Secur{treduding any Registrable Securities issuable uprercise or conversion of any secul
(the “Majority Holders™).

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable considerattbe, receipt and adequacy of which are hereby acledged, the parti
agree as follows:

1. Modification . The Company and the Majority Holders hereby atfnaethe Registration Rights Agreement is herebgraded in it
entirety as follows:

a. Schedule 6(b) of the Registration Rights Agregnehereby deleted in its entirety, and is repthwith the following:

“The Company intends to include up to 7,723,583 ehaf Common Stock in the Registration Statemehich represent
shares of Common Stock issuable upon exercise wania issued by the Company to certain accredtitestors (a) pursuant
to its securities purchase agreement with certaoregdlited investors, dated March 31, 2011, (b) cardWd 31, 2011 in
exchange for certain warrants that were originaifued by InspireMD Ltd. in connection with theuigace of certain bridge
notes on July 22, 2010, and (c) as payment fomitedonsulting and other advisory services on M&th2011 that were
previously provided to the Company.”

2. Binding Effect; Ratification . All provisions of the Registration Rights Agreamhand the other Transaction Documents (as de

in the Securities Purchase Agreement) remain Irfdute and effect as therein written, except agraed hereby.
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3. Construction and Choice of Law. This Amendment may be executed in several idehtisunterparts all of which shall constit
one and the same instrument. This Amendment skatidnstrued and enforced in accordance with the lafathe State of New York a
applicable United States federal law.

4. Notice of Final Agreement. This Amendment embodies the entire agreement addrstanding between the parties with respe
modifications of documents provided for herein augersedes all prior conflicting or inconsistenteagnents, consents and understan:
relating to such subject matter, and may not béraditted by evidence of prior, contemporaneousutisequent oral agreements of the pa
There are no unwritten oral agreements betweepdhees.

[Signature page follows]
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Executed to be effective as of May 31, 2012.

THE COMPANY:

INSPIREMD, INC.

By: /s/ Craig Shore

Name: Craig Shor
Title: Chief Financial Office

HOLDERS:
HUG FUNDING LLC

By: /s/ Daniel Saks

Name: Daniel Sak
Title: Managing Membe

GENESIS OPPORTUNITY FUND L.P.

By: /s/ Daniel Saks

Name: Daniel Sak
Title: Managing Membe

GENESIS ASSET OPPORTUNITY FUND L.P.

By: /s/ Daniel Saks

Name: Daniel Sak
Title: Managing Membe

AYER CAPITAL PARTNERS
MASTER FUND, L.P.

By: /s/ Jay Venkatesan

Name: Jay Venkates:
Title: Managing Membe

AYER CAPITAL PARTNERS
KESTREL FUND L.P.

By: /s/ Jay Venkatesan

Name: Jay Venkatesi
Title: Managing Membe

EPWORTH — AYER CAPITAL

By: /s/ Jay Venkatesan

Name: Jay Venkates:
Title: Managing Membe

Signature Page

Amendment No. 1 to Registration Rights Agreer




Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT T O RULE 13a-14(a)

I, Ofir Paz, certify that:

1.

2.

| have reviewed this Transition Report on Forn-K/T of InspireMD, Inc. (the*registran™);

Based on my knowledge, this report does not cordgainuntrue statement of a material fact or omistade a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the per
covered by this repor

Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd, @her financial information included in this repcdfairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrar’'s other certifying officer and | are responsible dstablishing and maintaining disclosure contasid procedures (as defir
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))iateitnal control over financial reporting (as defihin Exchange Act Rules 13&(f)
and 15+15 (f)) for the registrant and has

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduregsaosed such disclosure controls and procedurdsetdesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgibsidiaries, is made known to ut
others within those entities, particularly duritg fperiod in which this report is being prepal

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipar, or caused such internal control over finah@gorting to be designed under
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance riegatide reliability of financial reporting and tipeeparation of financial stateme
for external purposes in accordance with geneealtepted accounting principle

¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registedisclosure controls and procedures and presémthds report our conclusions about
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and proces] as of the end of the period covered by #psit based on such evaluation;

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the tegid’s internal control over financial reportirtiat occurred during the registramthos
recent fiscal quarter (the registranfourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annupbrg that has materially affected, or is reasoy
likely to materially affect, the registré s internal control over financial reporting; &

The registrar's other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdzhon our most recent evaluation of internal @mver financial reportin
to the registrarl's auditors and the audit committee of the regit's board of directors (or persons performing thevedent functions)

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesge the design or operation of internal controémofinancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regis's ability to record, process, summarize and refgmahcial information; an

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveammagement or other employees who have a significéain the registra’s interna
control over financial reporting




Date: September 11, 2012

By: /s/ Ofir Paz

Name: Ofir Paz

Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Offige




1.

2.

Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT T O RULE 13a-14(a)

I, Craig Shore, certify that:

| have reviewed this Transition Report on Forn-K/T of InspireMD, Inc. (the*registran™);

Based on my knowledge, this report does not cordgainuntrue statement of a material fact or omistade a material fact necessar

make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the per
covered by this repor

Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd, @her financial information included in this repcdfairly present in all materi

respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrar’'s other certifying officer and | are responsible dstablishing and maintaining disclosure contasid procedures (as defir

in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))iateitnal control over financial reporting (as defihin Exchange Act Rules 13&(f)
and 15+15 (f)) for the registrant and has

a)

b)

d)

Designed such disclosure controls and proceduregaosed such disclosure controls and procedurdsetdesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgibsidiaries, is made known to ut
others within those entities, particularly duritg fperiod in which this report is being prepal

Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finahi@aorting to be designed under
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance riegatide reliability of financial reporting and tipeeparation of financial stateme
for external purposes in accordance with geneealtepted accounting principle

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registedisclosure controls and procedures and presémtbis report our conclusions about
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and proces] as of the end of the period covered by #psit based on such evaluation;

Disclosed in this report any change in the tegid’s internal control over financial reportirtzat occurred during the registramthos
recent fiscal quarter (the registranfourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annupbrg that has materially affected, or is reasoy
likely to materially affect, the registré s internal control over financial reporting; &

The registrar's other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdzhon our most recent evaluation of internal @mver financial reportin

to the registrarl's auditors and the audit committee of the regit's board of directors (or persons performing thevedent functions)

a)

b)

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesge the design or operation of internal controémofinancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regis's ability to record, process, summarize and refgmahcial information; an

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significéain the registra’s interna
control over financial reporting




Date: September 11, 2012

By: /sl Craig Shore

Name: Craig Shore
Title:  Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial Offige




Exhibit 32.1
CERTIFICATION FURNISHED PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANESOXLEY ACT OF 2002
This certification is furnished solely pursuanSection 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (18.0. 1350) and accompanies the

Transition Report on Form 10-K/T (the “Form 10-K)Tor the six months ended June 30, 2012 of Insfiirelnc. (the “Company”). |, Ofir
Paz, the Chief Executive Officer of the Companytifiethat, based on my knowledge:

@ The Form 1-K/T fully complies with the requirements of Sectid®(a) or Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchafwgieof 1934; anc

2 The information contained in the Form 10-K/Trlfapresents, in all material respects, the finahcondition and results of operations
of the Company as of and for the periods coveratligreport.

Date: September 11, 2012

By: /s/ Ofir Paz
Name:Ofir Paz
Title: Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Offige

The foregoing certification is being furnished asexhibit to the Form 10-K pursuant to Iltem 60182)(of Regulation S-K and
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (satisns (a) and (b) of Section 1350, Chapter 6Bitté 18, United States Code) and,
accordingly, is not being filed as part of the FdrfrK for purposes of Section 18 of the Securii@gshange Act of 1934, as amended, and is
not incorporated by reference into any filing of Bompany, whether made before or after the datoheegardless of any general
incorporation language in such filing.




Exhibit 32.2
CERTIFICATION FURNISHED PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANESOXLEY ACT OF 2002
This certification is furnished solely pursuanSection 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (18.0. 1350) and accompanies the
Transition Report on Form 10-K/T (the “Form 10-K)Tor the six months ended June 30, 2012 of Insfiirelnc. (the “Company”). |, Craig
Shore, the Chief Financial Officer of the Compaesfitify that, based on my knowledge:
(1) The Form 1-K/T fully complies with the requirements of Sectib8(a) or Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchafgeof 1934; anc
3 The information contained in the Form 10-K/Trlfapresents, in all material respects, the finahcondition and results of operations
of the Company as of and for the periods coveratligreport.

Date: September 11, 2012

By: /s/ Craig Shor

Name:Craig Shore
Title: Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial Offige

The foregoing certification is being furnished asexhibit to the Form 10-K/T pursuant to Item 60Q{88) of Regulation S-K and
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (gatisns (a) and (b) of Section 1350, Chapter 6Bitté 18, United States Code) and,
accordingly, is not being filed as part of the FAdtrK/T for purposes of Section 18 of the Secwsitixchange Act of 1934, as amended, and is
not incorporated by reference into any filing of Bompany, whether made before or after the datoheegardless of any general
incorporation language in such filing.




